

A Service of



Leibniz-Informationszentrum Wirtschaft Leibniz Information Centre

DIW Berlin / SOEP (Ed.)

Research Report

SOEP-Core - 2021: Individual and biography (M3-M6, initial interview, with reference to variables)

SOEP Survey Papers, No. 1295

Provided in Cooperation with:

German Institute for Economic Research (DIW Berlin)

Suggested Citation: DIW Berlin / SOEP (Ed.) (2023): SOEP-Core - 2021: Individual and biography (M3-M6, initial interview, with reference to variables), SOEP Survey Papers, No. 1295, Deutsches Institut für Wirtschaftsforschung (DIW), Berlin

This Version is available at: https://hdl.handle.net/10419/280361

Standard-Nutzungsbedingungen:

Die Dokumente auf EconStor dürfen zu eigenen wissenschaftlichen Zwecken und zum Privatgebrauch gespeichert und kopiert werden.

Sie dürfen die Dokumente nicht für öffentliche oder kommerzielle Zwecke vervielfältigen, öffentlich ausstellen, öffentlich zugänglich machen, vertreiben oder anderweitig nutzen.

Sofern die Verfasser die Dokumente unter Open-Content-Lizenzen (insbesondere CC-Lizenzen) zur Verfügung gestellt haben sollten, gelten abweichend von diesen Nutzungsbedingungen die in der dort genannten Lizenz gewährten Nutzungsrechte.



https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/4.0/

Terms of use:

Documents in EconStor may be saved and copied for your personal and scholarly purposes.

You are not to copy documents for public or commercial purposes, to exhibit the documents publicly, to make them publicly available on the internet, or to distribute or otherwise use the documents in public.

If the documents have been made available under an Open Content Licence (especially Creative Commons Licences), you may exercise further usage rights as specified in the indicated licence.



1295

SOEP Survey Papers

Series A - Survey Instruments (Erhebungsinstrumente)



SOEP-Core – 2021: Individual and Biography (M3-M6, Initial Interview, with Reference to Variables)

SOEP Group



Running since 1984, the German Socio-Economic Panel (SOEP) is a wide-ranging representative longitudinal study of private households, located at the German Institute for Economic Research, DIW Berlin.

The aim of the SOEP Survey Papers Series is to thoroughly document the survey's data collection and data processing. The SOEP Survey Papers is comprised of the following series:

Series A – Survey Instruments (Erhebungsinstrumente)

Series B – Survey Reports (Methodenberichte)

Series C – Data Documentation (Datendokumentationen)

Series D - Variable Descriptions and Coding

Series E – SOEPmonitors

Series F – SOEP Newsletters

Series G - General Issues and Teaching Materials

The SOEP Survey Papers are available at http://www.diw.de/soepsurveypapers

Editors:

Dr. Carina Cornesse, DIW Berlin and University of Bremen

Dr. Jan Goebel, DIW Berlin

Prof. Dr. Cornelia Kristen, University of Bamberg and DIW Berlin

Prof. Dr. Philipp Lersch, DIW Berlin and Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin

Prof. Dr. Carsten Schröder, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Jürgen Schupp, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Sabine Zinn, DIW Berlin and Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin

Please cite this paper as follows:

SOEP Group, 2023. SOEP-Core – 2021: Individual and Biography (M3-M6, Initial Interview, with Reference to Variables). SOEP Survey Papers 1295: Series A – Survey Instruments (Erhebungsinstrumente). Berlin: DIW Berlin/SOEP



This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 4.0 International License. © 2023 by SOEP

ISSN: 2193-5580 (online)

DIW Berlin German Socio-Economic Panel (SOEP) Mohrenstr. 58 10117 Berlin Germany

soeppapers@diw.de



SOEP-Core – 2021: Individual and Biography (M3-M6, Initial Interview, with Reference to Variables)

SOEP Group

2023

The variable names mentioned in this document belong to a collection of datasets, which is released with doi:10.5684/soep.core.v38o.

Contents

B003 Country of Origin B004 Region - countryspecific list B005 only asked for Russia (= regions of russia more exactly)	6 7 20
B006 Journey to Germany	24
B007 Legal Status	39
B008 Residence history	45
B009 Permanent in Germany?	49
B010 Language Proficiency B011 Mother Tongue	51 54 55 56 57 62
B017 Integration courses or other language courses in Germany B018 Integration Course BAMF	63 64
Migration and Refugees (BAMF) B020 Arrangements " perspectives for female refugees" B021 "Perspectives for Refugees" B022 "Perspectives for Refugees" B023 KompAS B024 other German language courses	68 71 73 74 75 76
B027 Employment B028 Employment Prior to Immigration B029 Current Employment Status B029a Last job if currently not working and respondent has already left previous job B029b First job, if currently employed B030 Current Job	78 78 84 89 92 93
BO31 Income from state benefits	104
B032 Normal day	106
B033 CV calendar	112
B034 Training and qualifications and their recognition B035 Questions to training courses "Trained in a company" B036 Question about your training " Extended training in a company" B037 Questions about your training " Training in a vocational training school" B038 Questions about education "Practically oriented college / university2 B039 Questions about education "Theoretically oriented college / university" B040 Questions for qualifications "Post grad" B041 Questions for qualifications "Other training"	151 157 161 165 169 173 176 180

B14a Foreign educational qualifications (CAMCES)	18/
camces_Intro_B1 In the following questions, we ask you for more specific information on your formal educational qualifications. By this we mean qualifications you got from your school education, vocational training or higher education/university. We do not mean continuing professional development training lasting less than 6 months full time	e. 187
camces_B2 Qualification in Afghanistan	189
camces_B3 Qualification in Eritrea	191
camces_B4 Qualification in Gambia	193
camces_B5 Qualification in Iran	194
camces_B6 Qualification in Iraq	196
camces_B7 Qualification in Pakistan	197
camces_B8 Qualification in Somalia	199
camces_B9 Qualification in Syria	202
camces_B10 Qualification in Nigeria	203
camces_B11 Qualification in Guinea	205
camces_B12 Qualification in Armenia	206
camces_B13 Qualification in Azerbaijan	208
camces_B14 Qualification in Ivory Coast (Cote d' Ivoire)	210
camces_B15 Qualification in Egypt	212
camces_B16 Qualification in Ethiopia	214
camces_B17 Qualification in Georgia	215
camces_B18 Qualification in Ghana	218
camces_B19 Qualification in India	219
camces_B20 Qualification in Lebanon	220
camces_B21 Qualification in Libya	223
camces_B22 Qualification in Morocco	224
camces_B23 Qualification in Sudan	228
camces_B24 Qualification in Vietnam	230
camces B25 Qualification in Japan	231

camces_B26 Qualification in the United States	233
camces_B27 Qualification in Romania	234
camces_B28 Qualification in Bangladesh	236
camces_B29 Qualification in China	238
camces_B30 Qualification in Albania	239
camces_B31 Qualification in Bosnia-Herzegovina	241
camces_B32 Qualification in Kosovo	243
camces_B33 Qualification in Russian Federation	246
camces_B34 Qualification in Serbia	248
camces_B35 Qualification in Ukraine	250
camces_B36 Qualification in Turkey	255
camces_B37 Qualification in North Macedonia	256
camces_B38 Year when qualification obtained	262
B042 Health Satisfaction as well as Physical and Mental Health	262
B043 Attitudes, opinions and emotions	267
B044 Religion and Faith	273
B045 Worries and Concerns	274
B047 Family	276
B048 Questions about the mother	282
B049 Question about your father	284

Reading Aid

This representation of the questionnaire contains the same informations as the portal paneldata.org.



Here, in addition to the *question number*, *question text*, *interviewer instructions*, and *answer options*, you find printed in green the *file name* and the *variable name* with the *variable label*, which contains information from the question. If you see rows of green lines below the answer option, the questionnaire defines serveral variables or informations are stored in more than one data set.

The routing by filters is depicted in blue.

Each variable is preceded by an identifier, which usually contains the question number and which is used when the variable is used in filters in subsequent questions. Such filters are usually placed as input filters (gatekeepers) at the beginning of a question. An identifier that is referred to in the input filter of a subsequent question is marked yellow as an example.

This reading aid does not cover a few exceptional cases: If the filter (as gatekeeper) only affects one of serveral variables for a question, the filter is printed in blue behind the variable. There you will also find a "go to" command in the form 2 @ Q73. Here, the questionnaire skips to question 73 if answer 2 was given.

Phrases that are not alreday translated in English are displayed in German and preceded by [de].

Q008 First of all, we would like to ask you some questions about yourself and your career.

B003 Country of Origin

```
Q012 Of which country do you have citizenship?
If you have several citizenships and one of them is German citizenship, please specify your German
citizenship here.
Q012:plm0577
               blp
                    blp_186a
                                 [de] Code Staatsangehörigkeit
Q012:plm0577
                    plj0014_h
                                 First citizenship
               pl
               pl
Q012:plm0577
                    plj0014_v5
                                 [First] foreign citizenship (ISO-3) [2021]
Stateless 1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                 -1
Q012;plm0577=276
Q012a Have you had German citizenship since birth or did you acquire it at a later date?
Since birth
                                  2
At a later date
                                 -1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q012a:lb0533_v2 biol lb0533_v2 Time of acquiring German citizenship [2014-2021]
                                                                                    1@Q013
(Q012;plm0577=276)&(121;lb0533_v2=2,-1)
Q012b In which year did you acquire German citizenship?
Year 1900:2022
Q012b:lb0534_v2
                                    [de] Jahr Erwerb deutsche Staatsangehoerigkeit
                  biol
                       lb0534_h
                                    [harmonisiert]
Q012b:lb0534_v2
                       lb0534_v2
                                    [de] Jahr Erwerb deutsche Staatsangehoerigkeit
                  biol
                                    [2014-2021]
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q012;plm0577 !=276,999,-1
Q012c Do you have citizenship in another country besides the one mentioned above?
                                   1
Yes
                                  2
No
                                  -1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q012c:lb0880 biol lb0880 Second nationality (yes/no)
```

Q012c;lb0880=1

Q012ca What nationality/citizenship is that?

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q013 In which country were you born?

If the name of your country of birth has changed since you were born, please use its current name.

Q013:lr3001	biol	lr3001_h	Coun- try Born In	004@Q014,008@Q015, 012@Q016, 051@Q017, 070@Q018, 232@Q019, 270@Q020, 268@Q021, 356@Q022, 386@Q023, 364@Q024, 900@Q025, 807@Q026, 566@Q027, 586@Q028, 643@Q029, 688@Q030, 706@Q031, 760@Q032, 804@Q033, 998@0043, -1@0043
Q013:lr3001	biol	lr3001_v2	Coun- try Born In	004@Q014,008@Q015,012@Q016,051@Q017,070@Q018,232@Q019,270@Q020,268@Q021,356@Q022,386@Q023,364@Q024,900@Q025,807@Q026,566@Q027,586@Q028,643@Q029,688@Q030,706@Q031,760@Q032,804@Q033,998@Q043,-1@Q043

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

B004 Region - countryspecific list

Q013;lr3001=004

Q014 In which part of Afghanistan were you born?

Badakhshan	1
Badghis	2
Baghlan	3
Balkh	4
Bamyan	5
Daykundi	6
Farah	7
Faryab	8
Ghazni	9
Ghor	10
Helmand	11
Herat	12
Jowzjan	13
Kabul	14
Kandahar	15
Kapisa	16
Khost	17
Kunar	18
Kunduz	19
Laghman	20
Logar	21
Nangarhar	22
Nimruz	23
Nuristan	24
Oruzgan	25
Paktia	26
Paktika	27
Panjshir	28
Parwan	29
Samangan	30
Sar-e Pol	31
Takhar	32
Wardak	33
Zabul	34
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q014:lr3002 biol lr3002 Which Region in Afghanistan ALL@Q043

Q013;lr3001=008		
Q015 In which part of	Albania were you born?	
Berat	1	
Dibër	2	
Durrës	3	
Elbasan	4	
Fier	5	
Gjirokastër	6	
Korçë	7	
Kukës	8	
Lezhë	9	
Shkodër	10	
Tirana	11	
Vlorë	12	
Can not / Prefer not to a	answer -1	
Q015:lr3003 biol lr300	3 Which Region in Albania	ALL@

Q016 In which part of Algeria were you born?

Adrar	1
Aïn Defla	2
Aïn Témouchent	3
Algiers	4
Annaba	5
Batna	6
Béchar	7
Béjaïa	8
Biskra	9
Blida	10
	11
Bordj Bou Arréridj Bouira	12
Boumerdès	13
Chlef	14
Constantine	15
Djelfa	16
El Bayadh	17
El Oued	18
El Taref	19
Ghardaïa	20
Guelma	21
Illizi	22
Jijel	23
Khenchela	24
Laghouat	25
Mascara	26
Médéa	27
Mila	28
Mostaganem	29
M'Sila	30
Naama	31
Oran	32
Ouargla	33
Oum el-Bouaghi	34
Relizane	35
Saïda	36
Sétif	37
Sidi Bel Abbes	38
Skikda	39
Souk Ahras	40
Tamanghasset	41
Tébessa	42
Tiaret	43
Tindouf	44
Tipasa	45
Tissemsilt	46
Tizi Ouzou	47
Tlemcen	48
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q016:lr3004 biol lr3004 Which Region in Algeria ALL@Q043

Q013;lr3001=051

Aragazotn	1
Ararat	2
Armawir	3
Gegharkunik	4
Yerevan	5
Kotajk	6
Lori	7
Shirak	8
Sjunik	9
Tavush	10
Vayots Dzor	11

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q017:lr3005 biol lr3005 Which Region in Armenia ALL@Q043

Q013;lr3001=070

Q018 In which part of Bosnia and Herzegovina were you born?

Canton 10	1
Bosnian Podrinje Canton	2
Herzegovina-Neretva Canton	3
Posavina Canton	4
Sarajevo Canton	5
Tuzla Canton	6
Una-Sana Canton	7
West Herzegovina Canton	8
Zenica-Doboj Canton	9
Central Bosnia Canton	10
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q018:lr3006 biol lr3006 Which Region in Bosnia-Herzegovina ALL@Q043

Q013;lr3001=232

Q019 In which part of Eritrea were you born?

Anseba	1
Debub	2
Gash-Barka	3
Maekel	4
Northern Red Sea	5
Southern Red Sea	6
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q019:lr3007 biol lr3007 Which Region in Eritrea ALL@Q043

Q020 In which part of The Gambia were you	born?
---	-------

Banjul LGA (city)	1
Basse LGA	2
Brikama LGA	3
Janjanbureh LGA	4
Kanifing LGA	5
Kerewan LGA	6
Kuntaur LGA	7
Mansakonko LGA	8
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q020:lr3008 biol lr3008 Which Region in Gambia ALL@Q043

Q013;lr3001=268

Q021 In which part of Georgia were you born?

Guria	1
Imereti	2
Shida Kartli	3
Kakheti	4
Samegrelo and Upper Svaneti	5
Mtskheta-Mtianeti	6
Kvemo Kartli	7
Racha-Letschumi and Lower Svaneti	8
Samtskhe-Javakheti	9
Tiflis	10
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q021:lr3009 biol lr3009 Which Region in Georgia ALL@Q043

Q013;lr3001=356

Q022 In which part of India were you born?

Andaman and Nicobar Islands	1
Andhra Pradesh	2
Arunachal Pradesh	3
Assam	4
Bihar	5
Chandigarh	6
Chhattisgarh	7
Dadra and Nagar Haveli	8
Daman and Diu	9
Delhi	10
Goa	11
Gujarat	12
Haryana	13
Himachal Pradesh	14
Jammu and Kashmir	15
Jharkhand	16
Karnataka	17
Kerala	18
Lakshadweep	19
Madhya Pradesh	20
Maharashtra	21
Manipur	22
Meghalaya	23
Mizoram	24
Nagaland	25
Odisha	26
Puducherry	27
Punjab	28
Rajasthan	29
Sikkim	30
Tamil Nadu	31
Telangana	32
Tripura	33
Uttar Pradesh	34
Uttarakhand	35
West Bengal	36
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
'	

Q022:lr3010 biol lr3010 Which Region in India ALL@Q043

Q023 In which part of Iraq we	re you bor
Al-Qadisiyyah	1
Al Anbar	2
Babil	3
Baghdad	4
Basra	5
Dhi Qar	6
Diyala	7
Dohuk	8
Erbil	9
Halabja	10
Karbala	11
Kirkuk	12
Maysan	13
Muthanna	14
Najaf	15
Nineveh	16

Q023:lr3011 biol lr3011 Which Region in Irak ALL@Q043

17

18 19

-1

Q013;lr3001=364

Sulaymaniyah

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Saladin

Wasit

Q024 In which part of Iran were you born?

Alborz	1
Ardabil	2
Bushehr	3
Chahar Mahaal and Bakhtiari	4
East Azerbaijan	5
Fars	6
Gilan	7
Golestan	8
Hamadan	9
Hormozgan	10
Ilam	11
Isfahan	12
Kerman	13
Kermanshah	14
Khorasan, North	15
Khorasan, Razavi	16
Khorasan, South	17
Khuzestan	18
Kohgiluyeh and Boyer-Ahmad	19
Kurdistan	20
Lorestan	21
Markazi	22
Mazandaran	23
Qazvin	24
Qom	25
Semnan	26
Sistan and Baluchestan	27
Tehran	28
West Azerbaijan	29
Yazd	30
Zanjan	31
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
002412012 1:1 12012 WI:1	ь.

Q024:lr3012 biol lr3012 Which Region in Iran ALL@Q043

Q013;lr3001=900

Q025 In which part of Kosovo v	vere you born?	
Ferizaj	1	
Gjakova	2	
Gjilan	3	
Mitrovica	4	
Peja / Peć	5	
Pristina	6	
Prizren	7	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	
Q025:lr3013 biol lr3013 Which	Region in Kosovo	ALL@Q043

Q026 In which part of North Macedonia were you b	orn?
--	------

North East	1
East	2
Pelagonia	3
Polog	4
Skopje	5
South East	6
South West	7
Vardar	8
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q026:lr3014 biol lr3014 Which Region in Macedonia ALL@Q043

Q013;lr3001=566

Q027 In which part of Nigeria were you born?

Abia	1
Adamawa	2
Akwa Ibom	3
Anambra	4
Bauchi	5
Bayelsa	6
Benue	7
Borno	8
Cross River	9
Delta	10
Ebonyi	11
Edo	12
Ekiti	13
Enugu	14
Federal Capital Territory	15
Gombe	16
Imo	17
Jigawa	18
Kaduna	19
Kano	20
Katsina	21
Kebbi	22
Kogi	23
Kwara	24
Lagos	25
Nassarawa	26
Niger	27
Ogun	28
Ondo	29
Osun	30
Oyo	31
Plateau	32
Rivers	33
Sokoto	34
Taraba	35
Yobe	36
Zamfara	37
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q027:lr3015 biol Ir3015 Which Region in Nigeria ALL@Q043

<u>-</u>	•	
Azad Jammu & Kashmir	1	
Balochistan	2	
Federally Administered Tribal Areas	3	
Gilgit-Baltistan	4	
Islamabad Capital Territory	5	
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa	6	
Punjab	7	
Sindh	8	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	

Q028:lr3016 biol lr3016 Which Region in Pakistan ALL@Q043

Q013;lr3001=643

Q029 In which part of the Russian Federation were you born?

Far East	1
Crimea	2
North Caucasus	3
Northwest Russia	4
Sibiria	5
South Russia	6
Urals	7
Volga	8
Central Russia	9
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

 Q029:Ir3017
 biol
 Ir3017
 [de] Welche Region der Russischen
 1@Q034, 2@Q035, 3@Q036, 4@Q037, 5@Q038, 6@Q039, 7@Q040, 8@Q041, Föderation

 5@Q038, 6@Q039, 7@Q040, 8@Q041, Föderation
 9@Q042, -1@Q43

Q013;lr3001=688

Q030 In which part of Serbia were you born?

Belgrade 1
Kosovo and Metohija 2
Southern and Eastern Serbia 3
Šumadija and Western Serbia 4
Vojvodina 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q030:lr3018 biol lr3018 Which Region in Serbia ALL@Q043

Q031 In which part of Somalia were you born?					
Awdal	1				
Bakool	2				
Banaadir	3				
Bari	4				
Bay (Baay)	5				
Galguduud	6				
Gedo (Ghedo)	7				
Hiran (Hiiraan)	8				
Lower Juba (Basso Giuba)	9				
Lower Shebelle (Basso Scebeli)	10				
Middle Juba (Medio Giuba)	11				
Middle Shebelle (Medio Scebeli)	12				
Mudug	13				
Nugal (Nugaal)	14				
Sanaag	15				
Sool	16				
Togdheer	17				
Woqooyi Galbeed	18				
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1				
0021:1r2010 biol 1r2010 Which Po	ogion in Complia ALL@OOA				

Q031:lr3019 biol lr3019 Which Region in Somalia ALL@Q043

Q013;lr3001=760

Q032 In which part of Syria were you born?

Aleppo	1
Al-Hasakah	2
Ar-Raqqah	3
As-Suwayda	4
Damascus	5
Daraa	6
Deir ez-Zor	7
Hama	8
Homs	9
Idlib	10
Latakia	11
Quneitra	12
Rif Dimashq	13
Tartus	14
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q032:lr3020 biol lr3020 Which Region in Syria ALL@Q043

Q033 In which part of Ukraine	were you born?	
Autonomous Republic of Crimea	1	
Kharkiv Oblast	2	
Kherson Oblast	3	
Khmelnyzkyj Oblast	4	
Dnipropetrovsk Oblast	5	
Donetsk Oblast	6	
Ivano-Frankivsk Oblast	7	
Kiev Oblast	8	
Kirovohrad Oblast	9	
Luhansk Oblast	10	
Lviv Oblast	11	
Mykolaiv Oblast	12	
Odessa Oblast	13	
Poltava Oblast	14	
Rivne Oblast	15	
Zaporizhia Oblast	16	
Zhytomyr Oblast	17	
Sumy Oblast	18	
Ternopil Oblast	19	
Transcarpathia Oblast	20	
Cherkasy Oblast	21	
Chernihiv Oblast	22	
Chernivtsi Oblast	23	
Vinnytsia Oblast	24	
Volyn Oblast	25	
City of Kiev	26	
City of Sevastopol	27	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	
Q033:lr3021 biol lr3021 Which	Region in Ukraine	ALL@Q043

B005 only asked for Russia (= regions of russia more exactly)

Q029;lr3017=1

Q034 In which part of Far Eastern Russia were you born?

Chukotka Autonomous Okrug 1 Jewish Autonomous Oblast 2 Amur Oblast 3 4 Magadan Oblast 5 Sakhalin Oblast Khabarovsk Region 6 Kamchatka Region 7 8 Primorje Region Republic of Sakha (Yakutia) 9 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q034:lr3022 biol lr3022 Russia: Far East ALL@Q043

0029:lr3017=2

Q035 In which part of Russian Crimea were you born?

Republic of Crimea 1
Sevastopol 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q035:lr3023 biol lr3023 Russia: Krim ALL@Q043

Q029;lr3017=3

Q036 In which part of Russian North Caucasus were you born?

Stavropol Region 1 2 Republic of Dagestan 3 Republic of Ingushetia Republic of Kabardino-Balkaria 4 5 Karachay-Cherkess Republic 6 Republic of North Ossetia 7 Chechen Republic Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q036:lr3024 biol lr3024 Russia: North Caucasus ALL@Q043

Q029;lr3017=4

Q037 In which part of Northwestern Russia were you born?

Nenets Autonomous Okrug 1 2 Arkhangelsk Oblast 3 Kaliningrad Oblast Leningrad Oblast 4 5 Murmansk Oblast 6 Novgorod Oblast 7 Pskov Oblast 8 Vologda Oblast Republic of Karelia 9 Komi Republic 10 11 St. Petersburg Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q037:lr3025 biol lr3025 Russia: North-West Russia ALL@Q043

Q029;lr3017=5

Irkutsk Oblast 1 2 Kemerovo Oblast Novosibirsk Oblast 3 4 Omsk Oblast 5 Tomsk Oblast 6 Altai Region 7 Krasnoyarsk Region 8 Transbaikalia Region Republic of Altai 9 Republic of Buriatia 10 Republic of Khakassia 11 12 Republic of Tuwa Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q038:lr3026 biol lr3026 Russia: Siberia ALL@Q043

Q029;lr3017=6

Q039 In which part of Southern Russia were you born?

Astrakhan Oblast

Rostov Oblast

Volgograd Oblast

Krasnodar Region

Republic of Adygeya

Republic of Kalmykia

Can not / Prefer not to answer

1

Q039:lr3027 biol lr3027 Russia: South Russia ALL@Q043

Q029;lr3017=7

Q040 In which part of the Russian Urals were you born?

Kanty-Mansi Autonomous Region
 Yamalo-Nenets Autonomous Region
 Kurgan Oblast
 Sverdlovsk Oblast
 Tyumen Oblast
 Chelyabinsk Oblast
 Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q040:lr3028 biol lr3028 Russia: the Urals ALL@Q043

Q029;lr3017=8

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

-1

Q041 In which part of the Russian Volga region were you born?

Republic of Mordovia 11

Republic of Tatarstan 12

Republic of Tatarstan 12 Republic of Chuvashiya 13 Republic of Udmurtia 14

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q041:lr3029 biol lr3029 Russia: Volga ALL@Q043

Q029;lr3017=9

Q042 In which part of Central Russia were you born?

Moscow	1
Belgorod Oblast	2
Bryansk Oblast	3
Ivanovo Oblast	4
Yaroslavl Oblast	5
Kaluga Oblast	6
Kostroma Oblast	7
Kursk Oblast	8
Lipetsk Oblast	9
Moscow Oblast	10
Oryol Oblast	11
Ryazan Oblast	12
Smolensk Oblast	13
Tambov Oblast	14
Tula Oblast	15
Tver Oblast	16
Vladimir Oblast	17
Voronezh Oblast	18

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q042:lr3030 biol lr3030 Russia: Central Russia ALL@Q043

Q043 Where did you spend most of your childhood up to the age of 15?

in a large city 2 in a medium-sized city 3 in a small town 4

in a rural area No answer

0043:lb0058 Main Residence During Childhood biol lb0058

Q043a Did you actively make music in your childhood and youth, as in singing or playing a musical instrument?

Yes 1 2 No Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q043a:lb0157_v1 lb0157_h [de] Aktives Musizieren in Jugend [harmonisiert] biol Q043a:lb0157_v1 biol lb0157_v1 [de] Aktives Musizieren in Jugend [2001-2021]

B006 Journey to Germany

Q045 Many people settle in several countries over the course of their lives. How was it in your case? We are interested in which countries you lived for more than three months. First of all, we would like to know when you first moved away from your country of birth? If you cannot remember exactly, please give an estimate.

We are referring here to a continuous residence of more than 3 months in another country. We are not referring here to shorter stays, e.g. visits to relatives or holiday trips.

1900:2022 Year

Q045:lm0016 biol lm0016 Year of first move from birth country

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Month 1:12

Q045:lm0017 biol lm0017 Month of first move from birth country

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q046 Was Germany the first country you moved to, or was it another country?

Moved to Germany

1 2 Moved to another country

Q046:lm0018 biol lm0018 1st move from birth country: Germany or other country?

1@Q047,2@Q050

SOEP Survey Papers 1295

Q046;lm0018=1

Q047 Did you move away from Germany again after that?

Continuous stays in other countries lasting more than 3 months is what we mean here. Shorter stays such as visits to see relatives or holidays are not meant here.

No, I have always stayed in Germany up to now						
Yes, I moved back to my country of birth						
Yes, I moved to another country						
Q047:lm0022l01	biol	lm0022l01	Moved from Germany	1@Q055,PL1;ldz=1 &		
			again? 01	1@Q062,PL1;ldz=2 & 3@Q049		
Q047:lm0022l01	biol	lm0022l02	Moved from Germany	1@Q055,PL1;ldz=1 &		
			again? 02	1@Q062,PL1;ldz=2 & 3@Q049		
Q047:lm0022l01	biol	lm0022l03	Moved from Germany	1@Q055,PL1;ldz=1 &		
			again? 03	1@Q062,PL1;ldz=2 & 3@Q049		
Q047:lm0022l01	biol	lm0022l04	Moved from Germany	1@Q055,PL1;ldz=1 &		
			again? 04	1@Q062,PL1;ldz=2 & 3@Q049		
Q047:lm0022l01	biol	lm0022l05	Moved from Germany	1@Q055,PL1;ldz=1 &		
again? 05 1@Q062,PL1;ldz=2 & 3@Q049						

Q047;lm0022l01=2

Q048 When did you return to your country of birth?

If you cannot remember exactly, please give an estimate.

Year	1900:2022			
Q048:lm	10024l01_v2	biol	lm0024l01_v2	[de] Jahr Rueckkehr 01 ins Geburtsland [2019-2021]
Q048:lm	n0024l01_v2	biol	lm0024l02_v2	[de] Jahr Rueckkehr 02 ins Geburtsland [2019-2021]
Q048:lm	n0024l01_v2	biol	lm0024l03_v2	[de] Jahr Rueckkehr 03 ins Geburtsland [2019-2021]
Q048:lm	n0024l01_v2	biol	lm0024l04_v2	[de] Jahr Wegzug 04 aus Dtschl. in anderes Land
				[2019-2021]
Q048:lm	n0024l01_v2	biol	lm0024l05_v2	[de] Jahr Wegzug 05 aus Dtschl. in anderes Land
				[2019-2021]

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12				
Q048:lm0025l01_v2	biol	lm0025l01_v2	[de] Monat Rueckkehr 01 ins Geburtsland [2019-2021]	ALL@Q051
Q048:lm0025l01_v2	biol	lm0025l02_v2	[de] Monat Rueckkehr O2 ins Geburtsland [2019-2021]	ALL@Q051
Q048:lm0025l01_v2	biol	lm0025l03_v2	[de] Monat Rueckkehr 03 ins Geburtsland [2019-2021]	ALL@Q051
Q048:lm0025l01_v2	biol	lm0025l04_v2	[de] Monat Wegzug 04 aus Dtschl. in Geburtsland [2019-2021]	ALL@Q051
Q048:lm0025l01_v2	biol	lm0025l05_v2	[de] Monat Wegzug 05 aus Dtschl. in Geburtsland [2019-2021]	ALL@Q051

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q047;lm0022l01=3

Q049 When did you move to the other country?

If you cannot remember exactly, please give an estimate.

Year	1900:2022			
Q049:ln	n0024l01_v3	biol	lm0024l01_v3	[de] Jahr Rueckkehr 01 in anderes Land [2019-2021]
Q049:ln	n0024l01_v3	biol	lm0024l02_v3	[de] Jahr Rueckkehr 02 in anderes Land [2019-2021]
Q049:ln	n0024l01_v3	biol	lm0024l03_v3	[de] Jahr Rueckkehr 03 in anderes Land [2019-2021]
Q049:ln	n0024l01_v3	biol	lm0024l04_v3	[de] Jahr Wegzug 04 aus Dtschl. in Geburtsland
				[2019-2021]
Q049:ln	n0024l01_v3	biol	lm0024l05_v3	[de] Jahr Wegzug 05 aus Dtschl. in Geburtsland
				[2019-2021]

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month	1:12			
Q049:lm00	025l01_v3	biol	lm0025l01_v3	[de] Monat Rueckkehr 01 in anderes Land [2019-2021]
Q049:lm00	025l01_v3	biol	lm0025l02_v3	[de] Monat Rueckkehr O2 in anderes Land [2019-2021]
Q049:lm00	025l01_v3	biol	lm0025l03_v3	[de] Monat Rueckkehr 03 in anderes Land [2019-2021]
Q049:lm00	025l01_v3	biol	lm0025l04_v3	[de] Monat Wegzug 04 aus Dtschl. in anderes Land [2019-2021]
Q049:lm00	025l01_v3	biol	lm0025l05_v3	[de] Monat Wegzug 05 aus Dtschl. in anderes Land [2019-2021]

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q047;lm0022l01=3 | Q046;lm0018=2

Q050 To which country did you then move?

If the name of this country has been changed since then, please use its current name.

```
        Q050:lr3305
        biol
        lr3305_v2
        [de] Anderes Land 01 [2021]

        Q050:lr3305
        biol
        lr3307_v2
        [de] Anderes Land 02 [2021]

        Q050:lr3305
        biol
        lr3309_v2
        [de] Anderes Land 03 [2021]

        Q050:lr3305
        biol
        lr3311_v2
        [de] Anderes Land 04 [2021]

        Q050:lr3305
        biol
        lr3313_v2
        [de] Anderes Land 05 [2021]
```

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q046;lm0018= 2 | Q047;lm0022l01!=1

Q051 Did you flee to this country, for example, because of war, famine or persecution, or did you move to this country for other reasons?

I escaped			1
For other rea	asons		2
Can not / Pr	efer n	ot to ans	swer -1
Q051:lr3306	biol	lr3306	Reasons for emigration
Q051:lr3306	biol	lr3308	Reasons for emigration
Q051:lr3306	biol	lr3310	Reasons for emigration
Q051:lr3306	biol	lr3312	Reasons for emigration
Q051:lr3306	biol	lr3314	Reasons for emigration

Q046;lm0018= 2 | Q047;lm0022l01!=1 Q052 On what legal basis did you move to this country?

· ·	•
As an asylum seeker or refugee	8
As a spouse, child or other family member	4
As an employed person who already had a job offer	1
As a job seeker	2
As a student, pupil or trainee/apprentice	3

As a student, pupil or trainee/apprentice
On a different basis, namely:
Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q052:lm0026l01_v2	biol	lm0026l01_v2	[de] Status bei Zuzug 01 Geburtsland oder anderes Land [2018, 2020-2021]
Q052:lm0026l01_v2	biol	lm0026l02_v2	[de] Status bei Zuzug 02 Geburtsland oder anderes Land [2019-2021]
Q052:lm0026l01_v2	biol	lm0026l03_v2	[de] Status bei Zuzug 03 Geburtsland oder anderes Land [2019-2021]
Q052:lm0026l01_v2	biol	lm0026l04_v2	[de] Rechtliche Grundlage anderes Land (4) [2019-2021]
Q052:lm0026l01_v2	biol	lm0026l05_v2	[de] Rechtliche Grundlage anderes Land (5) [2019-2021]

On a different basis, namely:

Q046;lm0018= 2 | Q047;lm0022l01!=1

Q053 Was Germany the first country you moved to after this, or was it another country?

Continuous stays in other countries lasting more than 3 months is what we mean here. Shorter stays such as visits to see relatives or holidays are not meant here.

Germany was the first country	1
Moved back to my country of birth	2
Moved to another country	3

Q053:lm0027l01_v1	biol	lm0027l01_v1	[de] Wegzug 01: Dtschl. od. and. Land? [2013-2021]	2@Q048,3@Q049
Q053:lm0027l01_v1	biol	lm0027l02_v1	[de] Wegzug 02: Dtschl. od. and. Land? [2013-2021]	2@Q048,3@Q049
Q053:lm0027l01_v1	biol	lm0027l03_v1	[de] Wegzug 03: Dtschl. od. and. Land? [2013-2021]	2@Q048,3@Q049
Q053:lm0027l01_v1	biol	lm0027l04_v1	[de] Wegzug 04: Dtschl. od. and. Land? [2013-2021]	2@Q048,3@Q049
Q053:lm0027l01_v1	biol	lm0027l05_v1	[de] Wegzug 05: Dtschl. od. and. Land? [2013-2021]	2@Q048,3@Q049

Q053;lm0027l01_v1=1

Q054 When did you then move to Germany?

If you cannot remember exactly, please give an estimate.

Year	1900:20	22		
Q054:lm	10029101	biol	lm0029l01	Year of re-entry 01 to Germany
Q054:lm	10029101	biol	lm0029l02	Year of re-entry 02 to Germany
Q054:lm	10029101	biol	lm0029l03	Year of re-entry 03 to Germany
Q054:lm	10029101	biol	lm0029l04	Year of re-entry 04 to Germany
Q054:lm	10029101	biol	lm0029l05	Year of re-entry 05 to Germany

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Germany
Germany
Germany
Germany
Germany

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q053;lm0027l01_v1=1

Q054aa Did you move away from Germany after that?

We are referring here to a continuous residence of more than 3 months in another country. We are not referring here to shorter stays, e.g. holiday trips or visits to relatives.

```
No, I have always stayed in Germany up to now Yes, I moved back to my country of birth 2
```

Yes, I moved to another country 3

Q054aa:lm0022l01a biol lm0022l06 Moved from Germany again? 06 1@Q055 2,3@Q054a

Q053;lm0027l01_v1=2,3 |Q054aa;lm0022l01a=2,3

Q054a In which country did you live before you last moved to Germany?

If the name of this country has been changed since then, please use its current name.

```
Q054a:lvzstaat biol lr3570_v2 [de] Letztes Land vor Zuzug [2021]
```

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q053;lm0027l01_v1=2,3 |Q054aa;lm0022l01a=2,3

Q054b When did you move to Germany in this case?

If you cannot say exactly, please give an approximate time.

```
Year 1900:2022
```

```
Q054b:lvzdj biol lb0019_h [de] Zuzug in BRD (Jahr) [harmonisiert]
Q054b:lvzdj biol lb0019_v5 [de] Jahr letzter Zuzug nach Deutschland [2021]
```

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

```
Month 1:12
```

Q054b:lvzdm biol lm0030l03 v2 [de] Letzter Zuzug Deutschland Jahr, wenn Zuzüge > 3 [2021]

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q053;lm0027l01_v1=2,3 |Q054aa;lm0022l01a=2,3

Q054c How many times have you lived for more than 3 months in a country other than your country of birth?

We are referring here to any continuous residence of more than 3 months outside your country of birth. This can also refer here to residences in Germany. We are not referring here to shorter stays, e.g. holiday trips or visits to relatives.

Number of longer residences 1:99 Q054c:lb1413 biol lb1413 [de] Anzahl längere Aufenthalte -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer Q053;lm0027l01_v1=2,3 |Q054aa;lm0022l01a=2,3 Q054d How long did these longer residences outside your country of birth last in total? Please also take into account your current residence in Germany. For periods under 2 years, you can specify the duration in months. For periods over 2 years, please round to whole years. Years 1:99 Q054d:lb1414 biol lb1414 [de] Aufenthaltsdauer außerhalb des Geburtslandes Jahre Can not / Prefer not to answer or 1:24 months [de] Aufenthaltsdauer außerhalb des Geburtslandes Monate Q054d:lb1415 lb1415 biol Can not / Prefer not to answer PL1 [de] NICHT ÜBERSETZEN: Dummyvariable zur Filterung - @Programmierer: bitte Werte entsprechend setzen.

[de] mindestens einmal mal "anderes Land" oder "zurück ins Geburtsland" angegeben

[de] "Nach Deutschland" (Qo46) und "Nein, ich bin bis heute in Deutschland geblieben" (Qo47)

PL1:lr3049 biol lr3049 [de] Dummyvar: Mindestens 1 x weiter in Anderes Land 1@Q055,2@Q062 oder zur ck ins Geburtsland

PL1;lr3049=1

Q055 We'd now like to discuss the last country in which you lived for a period of more than 3 months before moving to Germany.

PL1;lr3049=1

Q056 What did you live on in this country?

Please mark all responses that apply!

Own savings	1
Earned income	1
Transfer payments (e.g. state support, aid organisation, etc.)	1
Support from family members, acquaintances or friends	1
Money or loans borrowed elsewhere	1
Other support	1
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Call Hot / PT	eiei ii	ot to ans	-i
Q056:lr3055	biol	lr3055	Subsistence Assistance in last Country - Savings / Month
Q056:lr3056	biol	lr3056	Subsistence Assistance in last Country - Earned Income
Q056:lr3057	biol	lr3057	Subsistence Assistance in last Country - Transfer Payment
Q056:lr3058	biol	lr3058	Subsistence Assistance in last Country - Relatives
Q056:lr3059	biol	lr3059	Subsistence Assistance in last Country - Borrowed Money / Loan
0056:lr3060	biol	lr3060	Subsistence Assistance in last Country - Other Assistance

Bei Mehrfachnennung in Frage Q056 & PL1;lr3049=1

Q057 Which of these has contributed the most to your livelihood in this country?

Own savings	1
Income from work	2
Transfer payments (e.g. state support, charity/aid organisation, etc.)	3
Support payments from family members, acquaintances or friends	4
Other borrowed money or loans	5
Other support	6
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
ODE7/1/20E0 high 1/20E0 Current Subsistance Assistance in last Country Poly	ativo

Q057:lr2059 biol lr2059 Current Subsistence Assistance in last Country - Relatives

PL1;lr3049=1

Q058 What was the average monthly amount in euros or US dollars that you needed there to fund your livelihood?

Euros 1:999999 US dollar 1:999999 Q058:lr3341 [de] Lebensunterhalt Kosten im letzten Land Euro/Monat biol lr3061_v2 [2017-2021] [de] Lebensunterhalt Kosten im letzten Land Dollar/Monat Q058:lr3340 biol lr3062_v2 [2017-2021] 1 Don't know -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q058:lr3339 biol lr3063_v2 [de] Lebensunterhalt Kosten im letzten Land weiß nicht [2017-2021]

1

3 -1

PL1;lr3049=1

To stay there for a longer period

To return to your country of origin as quickly as possible

To continue travelling to another country as quickly as possible

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q059:lr3083 biol lr3083 Plans in Last Country

PL1;lr3049=1

Q060 What were the decisive reasons for you to leave this country?

Please mark all responses that apply!

Expulsion or deportation	1
Persecution	1
Discrimination (ethnic, religious, etc.)	1
Poor personal living conditions	1
General economic situation in the country	1
I wanted to move in with family members	1
My family sent me	1
Because family members left this country	1
Because friends/acquaintances left this country	1
Other reasons	1
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

```
Ir3084 Left Last Country: Displacement / Expulsion
Q060:lr3084 biol
                   Ir3085 Left Last Country: Persecution
Q060:lr3085
              biol
Q060:lr3086
                   lr3086 Left Last Country: Discrimination
              biol
              biol Ir3087 Left Last Country: Personal Living Conditions
Q060:lr3087
                   Ir3088 Left Last Country: Economic Situation in Country
Q060:lr3088
              biol
Q060:lr3089
              biol
                   Ir3089 Left Last Country: Wanted be With Family Members
Q060:lr3090
                   Ir3090 Left Last Country: Family Send Me
              biol
                             [de] Letztes Land verlassen: Familienangehörige haben Land verlassen
Q060:lr3091
                    lr3091
              biol
                             Left Last Country: Friends Left Country
Q060:lr3092
              biol
                    lr3092
Q060:lr3093
                   Ir3093 Left Last Country: Other Reasons
              biol
```

PL1;lr3049=1

Q061 How many days did it take to travel from this country to Germany?

Days 1:9999

Q061:lr3094 biol lr3094 Duration of Travel to Germany in Days

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

PL1;lr3049=2

Q062 How many days did it take to travel from your country of birth to Germany?

Davs 1:9999

Q062:lr3095 biol lr3095 Duration of Travel from Country of Origin to Germany in Days

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Next, we have a few questions about experiences related to your escape. We will also be asking questions about negative experiences. Would you like to respond to the questions on this topic or would you prefer not to respond to these questions?

Yes, I would like to answer these questions

No, I would prefer not to answer these questions

2

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q063:lr3096 biol lr3096 Preliminary question Negative Experiences of 2@Q076,-Escape 1@Q076

Q063;lr3096=1

Q064 Did you use one of the following main routes when travelling or escaping to Germany?

1 By boat / ship across the sea from Turkey to Greece 2 By boat / ship across the sea from North Africa to Italy or Malta 3 By boat / ship across the sea from North Africa to Spain or France Overland from Turkey to Bulgaria or Greece 4 5 Overland from Russia By plane directly to Germany 6 7 None of the above -1 I can't / don't want to respond Q064:lr2106i biol lr2106 h [de] Hauptrouten [harmonisiert]

Q064:Ir2106i biol Ir2106_n [de] Hauptrouten [narmonisiert]
Q064:Ir2106i biol Ir2106_v8 [de] Hauptrouten [2021]

CAPI_Mode=1 & Q063;lr3096=1

Q064b INT: Do not read aloud! For the next question, the respondent should note their escape route on a map. Please give your laptop to the respondent for this question. To do so, first proceed to the next question and disinfect the laptop before handing it over.

(CAPI_Mode=1 | CAWI | CASI) & Q063;lr3096=1

Q065 You can see a world map below. We kindly ask you to indicate your escape route as accurately as possible on this map. To do so, proceed as follows: First, click on the starting point and then on each of the individual countries through which you travelled. In each country, please also indicate the most important cities and the border crossings that you passed through. Finally, click on the city or region where you now live in Germany. For a closer view, you can enlarge the map with the "+" sign. When you have finished your route, proceed to the next question as usual.

CAPI_Mode=1 & Q063;lr3096=1

Q065a Thank you very much! Please return the laptop to the interviewer now.

CAPI_Mode=1 & Q063;lr3096=1

Q065b INT: Do not read aloud! Please disinfect the laptop again and then continue the interview.

Q063;lr3096=1

Q066 What means of transport did you use to travel or escape to Germany?

Please mark a	all	responses	that	appl-	v!
---------------	-----	-----------	------	-------	----

Car	1
Bus	1
Truck / van	1
Train	1
Aeroplane	1
Ferry / ship	1
Small boat	1
On foot	1
Other means of transport	1
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q066:lr3097	biol	lr3097	Escape: Used Form of Transport - Car
Q066:lr3098	biol	lr3098	Escape: Used Form of Transport - Bus
Q066:lr3099	biol	lr3099	Escape: Used Form of Transport - Truck
Q066:lr3100	biol	lr3100	[de] Flucht: Genutzte Verkehrsmittel - Bahn/Zug
Q066:lr3101	biol	lr3101	Escape: Used Form of Transport - Plane
Q066:lr3102	biol	lr3102	Escape: Used Form of Transport - Ferry/Ship
Q066:lr3103	biol	lr3103	Escape: Used Form of Transport - Small Boat
Q066:lr3104	biol	lr3104	Escape: Used Form of Transport - By Foot
Q066:lr3105	biol	lr3105	Escape: Used Form of Transport - Other

Q063;lr3096=1

Q067 Did you incur costs for transport, accommodation or escape agents / human traffickers for the trip or escape?

Please mark all responses that apply!

Yes, costs for transport			
Yes, costs for accommodation			
Yes, costs for escape agents / human traffickers			
Other costs (including theft or lost money)			
No, no costs	1		
Can not / Prefer not to answer			

```
        Q067:lr3108_v2
        biol
        lr3108_v2
        [de] Kosten fuer Verkehrsmittel - Kosten [2017-2021]

        Q067:lr3111_v2
        biol
        lr3111_v2
        [de] Kosten fuer Unterkunft - Kosten [2017-2021]

        Q067:lr3114_v2
        biol
        lr3114_v2
        [de] Kosten fuer Fluchthelfer/Schleuser - Kosten [2017-2021]

        Q067:lr2066i04
        biol
        lr2066i04
        Cost of Escape for: Other Costs (Theft, Lost Money)

        Q067:lr2066i05
        biol
        lr2066i05
        Cost of Escape for: No Costs
```

1@Q075

Q063;lr3096=1 & (Q067;lr3108_v2=1 | Q067;lr3111_v2=1 | Q067;lr3114_v2=1 | Q067;lr2066i04=1)

Q068 What was the total cost you incurred for this trip or escape in euros or US dollars?

Take into account, for example, costs for transport, accommodation and escape agents / human traffickers. If you cannot remember exactly, please give an estimate.

0:999999 Euros 0:999999 US dollar

Q068:lr2067 Cost of Escape for: Total Amount, Euro biol lr2067 0068:lr2068 lr2068 Cost of Escape for: Total Amount, Dollar biol

Don't know 1 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

biol Ir2069 Cost of Escape for: Total Amount, Do Not Know Q068:lr2069

Q067;lr3108_v2=1

Q069 What was the total cost of transport in euros or US dollars during this trip or escape?

If you cannot remember exactly, please give an estimate.

Euros 0:999999 US dollar 0:999999

0069:lr3106 biol lr3106 Costs for Form of Transport on Flight in Euro Q069:lr3107 lr3107 Costs for Form of Transport on Flight in Dollar biol

Don't know 1 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

[de] Kosten fuer Verkehrsmittel - Keine Kosten/Weiss nicht Q069:lr3108 v4 biol lr3108 v4 [2019-2021]

Q067;lr3111_v2=1

Q070 What was the total cost of accommodation in euros or US dollars during this trip or escape?

If you cannot remember exactly, please give an estimate.

0:999999 Euros US dollar 0:999999

Q070:lr3109 Costs for Form of Accommodation on Flight in Euro biol lr3109 Q070:lr3110 Costs for Form of Accommodation on Flight in Dollar biol lr3110

1 Don't know -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q070:lr3111_v4 biol lr3111_v4 [de] Kosten fuer Unterkunft - Keine Kosten/Weiss nicht

[2019-2021]

Q067;lr3114_v2=1

Q071 What were the total costs for escape agents / human traffickers in euros or US dollars during this journey or escape?

If you cannot remember exactly, please give an estimate.

Euros 0:999999 US dollar 0:999999

Q071:lr3112 biol lr3112 Costs for Escape Agent on Escape in Euro Q071:lr3113 biol lr3113 Costs for Escape Agent on Escape in Dollar

1

Don't know

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q071:lr3114_v1 biol lr3114_v1 [de] Kosten fuer Fluchthelfer/Schleuser - Keine Kosten/Weiss nicht [2016-2021]

Q067;lr2066i04=1

What were the other costs during this trip or escape (also due to theft or lost money)?

If you cannot remember exactly, please give an estimate.

Euros 0:999999 US dollar 0:999999

Q072:lr2070 biol lr2070 Other Costs of Escape, Euro Q072:lr2071 biol lr2071 Other Costs of Escape, Dollar

Don't know 1
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q072:lr2072 biol lr2072 Other Costs of Escape, Do Not Know

Q063;lr3096=1 & (Q067;lr3108_v2=1 | Q067;lr3111_v2=1 | Q067;lr3114_v2=1 | Q067;lr2066i04=1)

Q073 Were the specified costs only for yourself or also for family members or other fellow travellers?

Only for myself

Also for family members or other fellow travelers

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q073:lr2073 biol lr2073 Stated Cost of Escape, for who?

Q063;|r3096=1 & (Q067;|r3108_v2=1 | Q067;|r3111_v2=1 | Q067;|r3114_v2=1 | Q067;|r2066i04=1)

Q074 How did you finance the cost of the trip or escape?

Please mark all responses that apply!

Own savings					
Sale of asset	s (e.g	. house,	car, etc.)	1	
Odd jobs				1	
Contribution	ns fro	m famil	y members	1	
Contribution	ns fro	m friend	ds, acquaintances	1	
Loans				1	
Other				1	
Can not / Prefer not to answer					
Q074:lr3115	biol	lr3115	Financing Escape: Sav	ings	
Q074:lr3116	biol	lr3116	Financing Escape: Ass	et Sa	ale
Q074:lr3117	biol	lr3117	Financing Escape: Occ	asio	nal Jobs
Q074:lr3118	biol	lr3118	Financing Escape: Rela	ative	S
Q074:lr3119	biol	lr3119	Financing Escape: Frie	nds/	/Acquaintances
Q074:lr3120	biol	lr3120	Financing Escape: Loa	n/C	redit
Q074:lr3121	biol	lr3121	Financing Escape: Oth	er	

Q063;lr3096=1

Q075 Did one or more of the following events happen to you during the trip or escape?

Please mark all responses that apply!

Economic fraud or exploitation	1
Sexual harassment	1
Physical assaults	1
Shipwreck	1
Robbery	1
Blackmail	1
Imprisonment	1
No, none of these	1
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

```
Negative Experiences during Escape: Fraud/Exploitation
Q075:lr3122 biol lr3122
Q075:lr3123 biol lr3123
                            Negative Experiences during Escape: Sexual Harassment
                            [de] Negative Erfahrungen auf der Flucht: Körperliche Übergriffe
Q075:lr3124 biol lr3124
                            Negative Experiences during Escape: Shipwreck
Q075:lr3125 biol lr3125
                            Negative Experiences during Escape: Robbery
Q075:lr3126
             biol lr3126
Q075:lr3127
             biol lr3127
                            Negative Experiences during Escape: Extortion
                            Negative Experiences during Escape: Incarceration
Q075:lr3128 biol lr3128
                            Negative Experiences during Escape: None of those
Q075:lr3129 biol lr3129
```

Q076 When did you arrive in Germany?

```
Year 1900:2022
```

Q076:lr3130 biol lr3130 Year Arrival in Germany

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q076:lr3131 biol lr3131 Month Arrival in Germany

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q077 Were you on your own or with family members or friends / acquaintances when you arrived in Germany?

Please mark all responses that apply!

On my own 1
With family members 1
With friends / acquaintances 1
Other persons 1
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q077:lr3132 biol lr3132 Arrival in Germany: Alone
Q077:lr3133 biol lr3133 Arrival in Germany: with family members
Q077:lr3134 biol lr3134 Arrival in Germany: with friends/acquaintances
Q077:lr3135 biol lr3135 Arrival in Germany: with other Persons

Q078 What were the decisive reasons for you to leave your country of origin?

Please mark all responses that apply!

Fear of violent conflict or war	1
Fear of forced recruitment into the military or armed groups	1
Persecution	1
Discrimination (ethnic, religious, etc.)	1
Poor personal living conditions	1
General economic situation in the country	1
I wanted to move in with family members	1
My family sent me	1
Because family members left this country	1
Because friends/acquaintances left this country	1
Other reasons	1
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q078:lr3136	biol	lr3136	Left Country of Origin: Other Reasons
Q078:lr3137	biol	lr3137	Left Country of Origin: Fear of forced recruitment
Q078:lr3138	biol	lr3138	Left Country of Origin: Persecution
Q078:lr3139	biol	lr3139	Left Country of Origin: Discrimination
Q078:lr3140	biol	lr3140	Left Country of Origin: Personal Living Conditions
Q078:lr3141	biol	lr3141	Left Country of Origin: Economic Situation in Country
Q078:lr3142	biol	lr3142	Left Country of Origin: Wanted to be With Family Members
Q078:lr3143	biol	lr3143	Left Country of Origin: Family Send Me
Q078:lr3144	biol	lr3144	Left Country of Origin: Family Members Left Country
Q078:lr3145	biol	lr3145	Left Country of Origin: Friends Left Country
Q078:lr3146	biol	lr3146	Left Country of Origin: Other Reasons

Q079 What were the reasons for you to move to Germany and not to another country?

Please mark all responses that apply!

Because family members already live here	1
Because friends or acquaintances already live here	1
Because many other people from my country of origin already live here	1
Because of the economic situation in Germany	1
Because of the respect for human rights in Germany	1
Because of the German education system	1
Because of the public and social welfare	1
Because of the feeling of being welcome in Germany	1
Because of the German asylum procedure	1
It happened by chance	1
Other reasons	1
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q0/9:lr3168	bioimmig	biwfam	BI: Already Had Family In Country
Q079:lr3168	biol	lr3168	Why Chosen Germany: Family Members Here
Q079:lr3169	biol	lr3169	Why Chosen Germany: Friends / Acquaintances Here
Q079:lr3170	biol	lr3170	Why Chosen Germany: People from my Country of Origin Here
Q079:lr3171	biol	lr3171	Why Chosen Germany: Economic Situation
Q079:lr3172	biol	lr3172	Why Chosen Germany: Respect of Human Rights
Q079:lr3173	biol	lr3173	Why Chosen Germany: German Education System
Q079:lr3174	biol	lr3174	Why Chosen Germany: Governmental/ Social Welfare
Q079:lr3175	biol	lr3175	Why Chosen Germany: Welcome Culture
Q079:lr3176	biol	lr3176	Why Chosen Germany: German Asylum Procedures
Q079:lr3177	biol	lr3177	Why Chosen Germany: Coincidence
Q079:lr3178	biol	lr3178	Why Chosen Germany: Other Reasons

Q079a When you moved to Germany, did you have the support of relatives or acquaintances who were already living in Germany?

If you have moved to Germany several times over the course of your life, please refer to the last move.

— Please mark all responses that apply!

Yes, from relatives	1	
Yes, from acquaintances from Germany	1	
Yes, from acquaintances from your country of origin	1	
Yes, from acquaintances from another country	1	
No	1	
0070 - Ib 12.46 bit is not a bifus a BL Contrate With	F	:

No			1
Q079a:lb1246	bioimmig	bifamc	BI: Contacts With Family In Germany
Q079a:lb1246	biol	lb1246	Help From Relatives When Moved
Q079a:lb1247_v2	bioimmig	bifamc	BI: Contacts With Family In Germany
Q079a:lb1247_v2	biol	lb1247_v2	[de] Zuzug: Unterstuetzung von Bekannten aus
			Deutschland [2019-2021]
Q079a:lb1247_v3	bioimmig	bifamc	BI: Contacts With Family In Germany
Q079a:lb1247_v3	biol	lb1247_v3	[de] Zuzug: Unterstuetzung von Bekannten aus Ihrem Herkunftsland [2019-2021]
Q079a:lb1247_v4	bioimmig	bifamc	BI: Contacts With Family In Germany
Q079a:lb1247_v4	biol	lb1247_v4	[de] Zuzug: Unterstuetzung von Bekannten aus einem anderen Land [2019-2021]
Q079a:lb1248	biol	lb1248	No Help

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

B007 Legal Status

Q079aa The following questions relate to your legal status in Germany.

When were you issued with a proof of arrival (Ankunftsnachweis) or an asylum seeker registration certificate (BüMA)?

Date should not be before the date of entry: [Answer Q076]

```
Year 1900:2022
```

Q081:plj0663 blp blp_81_01_q289 Year BUeMA/ Proof of arrival Q081:plj0663 pl plj0663 Year BUeMA/ Proof of arrival

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q081:plj0664 blp blp_81_02_q289 Month BUeMA/ Proof of Arrival Q081:plj0664 pl plj0664 Month BUeMA/ Proof of Arrival

Can not / Prefer not to answer

-1 1

This does not apply to me because did not go through an asylum procedure (e.g. resettlement or entry on humanitarian grounds)

Q081:plj0665 blp blp_81_03_q289 Did Not Go through Asylum Process 1@Q092 Q081:plj0665 pl plj0665 Did Not Go through Asylum Process 1@Q092

Q081;plj0665!=1

When did you make your official application for asylum to the German Federal Office for Migration and Refugees (BAMF)?

If you have already submitted several applications, please refer to your last application. Date should not be before the date of the registration certificate: [Insert date of the registration certificate from Q081]

Year 1900:2022

Q082:plj0666 blp blp_82_01_q289 Application for Asylum, Year Q082:plj0666 pl plj0666 Application for Asylum, Year

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Month 1:12

Q082:plj0667 blp blp_82_02_q289 Application for Asylum, Month Q082:plj0667 pl plj0667 Application for Asylum, Month

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q081;plj0665!=1

Is this current application for asylum the first time you applied for asylum at the German Federal Office for Migration and Refugees (BAMF)?

```
1
Yes
No, I have previously applied for asylum at the German Federal Office for
                                                                              2
   Migration and Refugees
                                                                              -1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q083:plj0668
              blp
                   blp_83_q289
                                  1st Application for Asylum
                                                               1@Q085;-
                                                               1@Q085
Q083:plj0668
              pl
                    plj0668
                                  1st Application for Asylum
                                                               1@Q085;-
                                                               1@0085
```

Q083;plj0668=2

Q084 When did you first apply for asylum at the German Federal Office for Migration and Refugees (BAMF)?

Date should be before the date of the last application for asylum: [Answer Qo82]

```
1900:2022
Year
Q084:plj0669
               blp
                    blp_84_01_q289
                                       1st Application for Asylum, Year
Q084:plj0669
               pl
                     plj0669
                                        1st Application for Asylum, Year
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Month
         1:12
Q084:plj0670
               blp
                    blp_84_02_q289
                                        1st Application for Asylum, Month
Q084:plj0670
                    pli0670
                                        1st Application for Asylum, Month
               la
```

No interview took place in my case. I completed a questionnaire instead.

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q081;plj0665!=1

Q085 Has the official interview for your current application for asylum at the German Federal Office for Migration and Refugees (BAMF) already taken place?

```
2
No, I have not had an interview yet
                                                                               3
Yes, I have already had an interview
                                                                               -1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q085:plj0671 v2
                       blp_85_q289
                                      [de] Anhoerung schon stattgefunden
                  blp
                                                                                 2,3@Q087;-
                                      [2018-2019]
                                                                                  1@Q087
Q085:plj0671_v2
                                      [de] Anhoerung schon stattgefunden
                  pl
                       plj0671_v1
                                                                                 2,3@Q087;-
                                      [2016-2017, 2021]
                                                                                  1@Q087
```

1

Q085;plj0671_v2=1

Q086 When did the official interview for your current application for asylum at the German Federal Office for Migration and Refugees (BAMF) take place?

Date should not be before the date of the last application for asylum: [Insert date of the last application for asylum from Q081]]

```
Year 1900:2022
```

```
Q086:plj0672 blp blp_86_01_q289 Hearing, Year Q086:plj0672 pl plj0672 Hearing, Year
```

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

```
Month 1:12
```

Q086:plj0673 blp blp_86_02_q289 Hearing, Month Q086:plj0673 pl plj0673 Hearing, Month

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q081;plj0665!=1

Q087 Has an official decision regarding your application for asylum been made yet by the Federal Office for Migration and Refugees (BAMF)?

```
Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1
```

Q087:plj0674 blp blp_87_q289 [de] Entscheidung ber Asylantrag 2@Q092;1@Q089
Q087:plj0674 pl plj0674 [de] Entscheidung über Asylantrag 2@Q092;1@Q089

Q087;plj0674=1

Q088 When was the decision regarding your application for asylum made?

Date should not be before the hearing of the last application for asylum: [Insert date: Answer from Qo86, if not available then answer from Qo82]

```
Year 1900:2022
```

```
Q088:lb1249 blp blp_88_01_q289 [de] Jahr Entscheidung ber Asylantrag
Q088:lb1249 pl plj0675 [de] Jahr Entscheidung über Asylantrag
```

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q088:plj0676 blp blp_88_02_q289 [de] Monat Entscheidung ber Asylantrag Q088:plj0676 pl plj0676 [de] Monat Entscheidung über Asylantrag

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q087;plj0674=1,-1

Q089 Has your application for asylum been approved by the German Federal Office for Migration and Refugees (BAMF)?

1 Yes, I have been assigned refugee status Yes, my entitlement to asylum has been recognised 4 Yes, I have been granted a different protection status 5 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q089:plj0677 blp blp 89 q289 Application for Asylum, Outcome Q089:plj0677 plj0677_v2 Application for Asylum, Outcome

Q087;plj0674=1,-1

Q090 Have you officially challenged the decision and brought a court action against the German Federal Office for Migration and Refugees (BAMF)?

Yes, I brought a court action against the German Federal Office for 1 Migration and Refugees No, I didn't bring a court action against the German Federal Office for 2

Migration and Refugees -1

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q090:plj0678 blp blp_90_q289 Appeal against Decision Regarding Application for 2,-1@Q092 Asylum

Q090:plj0678 Appeal against Decision Regarding Application for plj0678 2,-1@0092 Asylum

Q090;pli0678=1

Q091 Was your court action against the German Federal Office for Migration and Refugees (BAMF) successful?

Yes, my court action was successful 1 2 No, my court action was unsuccessful 3 No, a decision is yet to be made regarding my court action -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q091:pli0679 blp blp 91 q289 [de] Status der Klage gegen Entscheidung ber Asylantrag Q091:plj0679 [de] Status der Klage gegen Entscheidung über Asylantrag pl plj0679

Q092 What residence permit do you currently have? Please look at the stamp of the Foreigners' Registration Office in your passport.

Temporary residency permit under Sec. 55 of the German Asylum Act (asylum seeker)					1
Residence permi asylum)	t under Se	c. 25, para. 1 o	f the German Residence Act (e	entitled to	2
-		, <u>.</u>	alternative 1 of the German R he Geneva Convention)	Residence	3
Residence permi Residence Ac	` '	, -	a. 2, alternative 2 of the Germa	an	4
Temporary suspe Act	ension of d	eportation und	der Sec. 60a of the German Ro	esidence	5
Residence permit (RE) under Sec. 22, 23, 23a, 25, para. 3, 4 or 5 of the German Residence Act (other humanitarian stay)					6
Residence permit (RE) under Sec. 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 34, 36 of the German Residence Act (family reunion)					7
Settlement permit (SP) under Sec. 26, para. 3 of the German Residence Act (unlimited right of residence)					8
Applied for new residence permit, including extension of the old title (especially probationary permit)					9
Another residence	ce title				10
No residence per	mit				11
Can not / Prefer not to answer					-1
Q092:plj0680_v2	bioimmig	biresper	BI: Residence Status	1@Q094a, -1@Q094	8@Q094a,
Q092:plj0680_v2	blp	blp_92_q289	[de] Aktueller Aufenthaltstitel [2018-2019]	1@Q094a, -1@Q094	8@Q094a,
Q092:plj0680_v2	pl	plj0680_v2	[de] Aktueller Aufenthaltstitel [2018-2021]	1@Q094a, -1@Q094	8@Q094a,

Q092;plj0680_v2=9:11

Q093 What residence permit did you have before that?

Residence permit (Aufenthaltsgestattung; AG) according to Section 55 German	1				
Asylum Act (AsylG) (asylum seekers) Residence permit (Aufenthaltserlaubnis; AE) according to Section 25(1) German	2				
Residence Act (Aufenthaltsgesetz) (entitled to asylum)	2				
Residence permit (Aufenthaltsgesetz) (children to asylum) Residence permit (Aufenthaltserlaubnis; AE) according to Section 25(2)					
Alternative I German Residence Act (Aufenthaltsgesetz) (recognised refugee					
according to the Geneva Refugee Convention)					
Residence permit (Aufenthaltserlaubnis; AE) according to Section 25(2)	4				
Alternative 2 German Residence Act (Aufenthaltsgesetz) (subsidiary					
protection)	-				
Exceptional leave to remain according to Section 60a German Residence Act (Duldung)	5				
Residence permit (Aufenthaltserlaubnis; AE) according to Sections 22, 23, 23a,	6				
25(3), (4) or (5) German Residence Act (Aufenthaltsgesetz) (other					
humanitarian residence)	_				
Residence permit (Aufenthaltserlaubnis; AE) according to Sections 28, 29, 30,	7				
31, 32, 34, 36 German Residence Act (Aufenthaltsgesetz) (family					
reunification) (Familiennachzug)	0				
Another residence permit No residence permit	9				
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1				
Q093:lr3338 bioimmig biresper BI: Residence Status					
Q093:lr3338 biol lr3338 [de] Vorheriger Aufenthaltstitel					
Q092;plj0680_v2=2:7,9:11,-1					
Q094 Until when are you permitted to remain in Germany?					
Year 2021:2027					
Q094:plm0533i02 blp blp_94_02_q289 Stay in Germany permitted until, Year					
Q094:plm0533i02 pl plm0533i02 Stay in Germany permitted until, Year					
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1					
Month 1:12					
Q094:plm0533i01 blp blp_94_01_q289 Stay in Germany permitted until, Month Q094:plm0533i01 pl plm0533i01 Stay in Germany permitted until, Month					
203 i.piiii0333i01 pi piii0333i01 3ay iii 0eiiiaiiy peiiiiaea aiiai, iiioiaii					
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1					
Q094a What best describes your living situation immediately after moving to Ge	rmany?				
If you have moved to Germany more than once in your life, please answer for your last r	nove.				
I moved into an existing household					
I started a new household					
I initially lived in transitional housing for immigrants 3	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1					
Q094a:lb1249_2 biol lb1249 Living Situation After Migration					

Schleife über bis zu 8 Wohnorte

B008 Residence history

Q095 We'd now like to discuss all the places of residence where you have lived since your arrival in Germany. We are always referring to your actual abode, regardless of whether you may have been officially registered in another place of residence. Please start with the first place where you lived after your arrival in Germany.

Q096 In which place did you live at that time?

Your [1st to 8th] place of residence in Germany

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q096;lortd11=-1,999999995

Q097 In which federal state is this place located?

Baden-Wuerttemberg	8
Bavaria	9
Berlin	11
Brandenburg	12
Bremen	4
Hamburg	2
Hesse	6
Mecklenburg-Western Pomerania	13
Lower Saxony	3
North Rhine-Westphalia	5
Rhineland-Palatinate	7
Saarland	10
Saxony	14
Saxony-Anhalt	15
Schleswig-Holstein	1
Thuringia	16
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q097:lr3367 Q097:lr3367	biol biol	lr3367_h lr3367_v2	[de] Wohnort in Deutschland: Bundesland (1) [harmonisiert] [de] 1.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welchem Bundesland liegt Ort
Q097:lr3367 Q097:lr3367	biol biol	lr3368_h lr3368_v2	[2021] [de] Wohnort in Deutschland: Bundesland (2) [harmonisiert] [de] 2.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welchem Bundesland liegt Ort [2021]
Q097:lr3367	biol	lr3369_h	[de] 3.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welchem Bundesland liegt Ort [2019-2020] [harmonisiert]
Q097:lr3367	biol	lr3369_v2	[de] 3.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welchem Bundesland liegt Ort [2021]
Q097:lr3367	biol	lr3370_h	[de] 4.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welchem Bundesland liegt Ort [2019-2020] [harmonisiert]
Q097:lr3367	biol	lr3370_v2	[de] 4.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welchem Bundesland liegt Ort
Q097:lr3367	biol	lr3371_h	[de] 5.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welchem Bundesland liegt Ort [2019-2020] [harmonisiert]
Q097:lr3367	biol	lr3371_v2	[de] 5.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welchem Bundesland liegt Ort
Q097:lr3367	biol	lr3372_h	[de] 6.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welchem Bundesland liegt Ort [2019-2020] [harmonisiert]
Q097:lr3367	biol	lr3372_v2	[de] 6.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welchem Bundesland liegt Ort
Q097:lr3367	biol	lr3373_h	[de] 7.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welchem Bundesland liegt Ort [2019-2020] [harmonisiert]
Q097:lr3367	biol	lr3373_v2	[de] 7.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welchem Bundesland liegt Ort
Q097:lr3367	biol	lr3374_h	[de] 8.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welchem Bundesland liegt Ort [2019-2020] [harmonisiert]
Q097:lr3367	biol	lr3374_v2	[de] 8.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welchem Bundesland liegt Ort [2021]

nur in Schleifen 2-8 anzeigen

Q098 When did you move to this place?

Year	1900	:2022		
Q098:lr3	3382	biol	lr3382	[de] 1.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Ort gezogen Jahr
Q098:lr3	3382	biol	lr3384	[de] 2.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Ort gezogen Jahr
Q098:lr3	3382	biol	lr3386	[de] 3.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Ort gezogen Jahr
Q098:lr3	3382	biol	lr3388	[de] 4.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Ort gezogen Jahr
Q098:lr3	3382	biol	lr3390	[de] 5.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Ort gezogen Jahr
Q098:lr3	3382	biol	lr3392	[de] 6.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Ort gezogen Jahr
Q098:lr3	3382	biol	lr3394	[de] 7.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Ort gezogen Jahr
Q098:lr3	3382	biol	lr3396	[de] 8.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Ort gezogen Jahr

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month	1:12		
Q098:lr338	33 bio	l lr338	3 [de] 1.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Ort gezogen Monat
Q098:lr338	33 bio	l Ir338	5 [de] 2.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Ort gezogen Monat
Q098:lr338		l Ir338	7 [de] 3.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Ort gezogen Monat
Q098:lr338	33 bio	l Ir338	9 [de] 4.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Ort gezogen Monat
Q098:lr338		l Ir339	1 [de] 5.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Ort gezogen Monat
Q098:lr338	33 bio	l Ir339	_ [] 3 3 3 3 3 3
Q098:lr338	33 bio	l Ir339	5 [de] 7.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Ort gezogen Monat
Q098:lr338	33 bio	l 1r339	7 [de] 8.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Ort gezogen Monat

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

nur in Schleifen 2-8 anzeigen; Q103;lr3485=2

Q099 When did you move into this apartment?

Your 1st apartment in Germany...

Your 8th apartment in Germany

1900	:2022		
3549	biol	lr3549	[de] 1.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Wohnung gezogen Jahr
3549	biol	lr3412	[de] 2.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Wohnung gezogen Jahr
3549	biol	lr3414	[de] 3.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Wohnung gezogen Jahr
3549	biol	lr3416	[de] 4.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Wohnung gezogen Jahr
3549	biol	lr3418	[de] 5.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Wohnung gezogen Jahr
3549	biol	lr3420	[de] 6.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Wohnung gezogen Jahr
3549	biol	lr3422	[de] 7.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Wohnung gezogen Jahr
3549	biol	lr3424	[de] 8.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Wohnung gezogen Jahr
	3549 3549 3549 3549 3549 3549	3549 biol 3549 biol 3549 biol 3549 biol 3549 biol	8549 biol lr3549 8549 biol lr3412 8549 biol lr3414 8549 biol lr3416 8549 biol lr3420 8549 biol lr3420 8549 biol lr3422

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month	1:1:	2			
Q099:lr355	50	biol	lr35!	50	[de] 1.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Wohnung gezogen Monat
Q099:lr355	50	biol	lr35!	51	[de] 2.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Wohnung gezogen Monat
Q099:lr355	50	biol	lr35!		[de] 3.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Wohnung gezogen Monat
Q099:lr355	50	biol	lr35!	53	[de] 4.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Wohnung gezogen Monat
Q099:lr355	50	biol	lr35!	54	[de] 5.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Wohnung gezogen Monat
Q099:lr355	50	biol	lr35!		[de] 6.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Wohnung gezogen Monat
Q099:lr355	50	biol	lr35!		[de] 7.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Wohnung gezogen Monat
Q099:lr355	50	biol	lr35!	57	[de] 8.Wohnort in Deutschland: Wann in Wohnung gezogen Monat

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q100 What type of accommodation did you move into?

In shared accommodation for refugees
In a private apartment, a private house
Other accommodation
Can not / Prefer not to answer

1

1

erer r	ioi io ans	swei -i	
biol	lr3440	[de] 1.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welcher Art von	1,2,-
		Unterkunft gezogen	1@Q102,3@Q101
biol	lr3441	[de] 2.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welcher Art von	1,2,-
		Unterkunft gezogen	1@Q102,3@Q101
biol	lr3442	[de] 3.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welcher Art von	1,2,-
		Unterkunft gezogen	1@Q102,3@Q101
biol	lr3443	[de] 4.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welcher Art von	1,2,-
		Unterkunft gezogen	1@Q102,3@Q101
biol	lr3444	[de] 5.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welcher Art von	1,2,-
		Unterkunft gezogen	1@Q102,3@Q101
biol	lr3445	[de] 6.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welcher Art von	1,2,-
		Unterkunft gezogen	1@Q102,3@Q101
biol	lr3446	[de] 7.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welcher Art von	1,2,-
		Unterkunft gezogen	1@Q102,3@Q101
biol	lr3447	[de] 8.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welcher Art von	1,2,-
		Unterkunft gezogen	1@Q102,3@Q101
	biol biol biol biol biol	biol Ir3440 biol Ir3441 biol Ir3442 biol Ir3443 biol Ir3444 biol Ir3445 biol Ir3446	biol Ir3440 [de] 1.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welcher Art von Unterkunft gezogen biol Ir3441 [de] 2.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welcher Art von Unterkunft gezogen biol Ir3442 [de] 3.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welcher Art von Unterkunft gezogen biol Ir3443 [de] 4.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welcher Art von Unterkunft gezogen biol Ir3444 [de] 5.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welcher Art von Unterkunft gezogen biol Ir3445 [de] 6.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welcher Art von Unterkunft gezogen biol Ir3446 [de] 7.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welcher Art von Unterkunft gezogen biol Ir3447 [de] 8.Wohnort in Deutschland: In welcher Art von Unterkunft gezogen

Q100;lr3440=3

School dormitory / residence for teenagers / Student residence	1
Dorm for professionals	2
Nursing home / Nursing home / Senior residence	
Other home / residence	4
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

,			
Q101:lr3455	biol	lr3455	[de] 1.Wohnort in Deutschland: Um was für eine Unterkunft handelt es sich
Q101:lr3455	biol	lr3456	[de] 2.Wohnort in Deutschland: Um was für eine Unterkunft handelt es sich
Q101:lr3455	biol	lr3457	[de] 3.Wohnort in Deutschland: Um was für eine Unterkunft handelt es sich
Q101:lr3455	biol	lr3458	[de] 4.Wohnort in Deutschland: Um was für eine Unterkunft handelt es sich
Q101:lr3455	biol	lr3459	[de] 5.Wohnort in Deutschland: Um was für eine Unterkunft handelt es sich
Q101:lr3455	biol	lr3460	[de] 6.Wohnort in Deutschland: Um was für eine Unterkunft handelt es sich
Q101:lr3455	biol	lr3461	[de] 7.Wohnort in Deutschland: Um was für eine Unterkunft handelt es sich
Q101:lr3455	biol	lr3462	[de] 8.Wohnort in Deutschland: Um was für eine Unterkunft handelt es sich

Q102 What was the main reason that you moved into this place/apartment?

Because family members lived there			
Because friends and acquaintances lived there			
It was allocated to me / us by the authorities			
Because the rent was low			
Work reasons			
Because of easy accessible position (e.g. close to workplace, school)			
Other reasons			
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1		

Call Hot / 1 1	CICI I	iot to air	3WC1
Q102:lr3470	biol	lr3470	[de] 1.Wohnort in Deutschland: Hauptgrund dafür, dass in
			Ort/Wohnung gezogen sind
Q102:lr3470	biol	lr3471	[de] 2.Wohnort in Deutschland: Hauptgrund dafür, dass in
			Ort/Wohnung gezogen sind
Q102:lr3470	biol	lr3472	[de] 3.Wohnort in Deutschland: Hauptgrund dafür, dass in
			Ort/Wohnung gezogen sind
Q102:lr3470	biol	lr3473	[de] 4.Wohnort in Deutschland: Hauptgrund dafür, dass in
			Ort/Wohnung gezogen sind
Q102:lr3470	biol	lr3474	[de] 5.Wohnort in Deutschland: Hauptgrund dafür, dass in
			Ort/Wohnung gezogen sind
Q102:lr3470	biol	lr3475	[de] 6.Wohnort in Deutschland: Hauptgrund dafür, dass in
			Ort/Wohnung gezogen sind
Q102:lr3470	biol	lr3476	[de] 7.Wohnort in Deutschland: Hauptgrund dafür, dass in
			Ort/Wohnung gezogen sind
Q102:lr3470	biol	lr3477	[de] 8.Wohnort in Deutschland: Hauptgrund dafür, dass in
			Ort/Wohnung gezogen sind

Q103 Did you move again after that?

Yes, to another place	1
Yes, to another apartment, in the same place	2
No	3
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Can not / Pr	eter n	ot to ans	swer -I	
Q103:lr3485	biol	lr3485	[de] 1.Wohnort in Deutschland: Sind Sie danach nochmal umgezogen	1@Q096,2@Q099,3,- 1@Q103a
Q103:lr3485	biol	lr3486	[de] 2.Wohnort in Deutschland: Sind Sie danach nochmal umgezogen	1@Q096,2@Q099,3,- 1@Q103a
Q103:lr3485	biol	lr3487	[de] 3.Wohnort in Deutschland: Sind Sie danach nochmal umgezogen	1@Q096,2@Q099,3,- 1@Q103a
Q103:lr3485	biol	lr3488	[de] 4.Wohnort in Deutschland: Sind Sie danach nochmal umgezogen	1@Q096,2@Q099,3,- 1@Q103a
Q103:lr3485	biol	lr3489	[de] 5.Wohnort in Deutschland: Sind Sie danach nochmal umgezogen	1@Q096,2@Q099,3,- 1@Q103a
Q103:lr3485	biol	lr3490	[de] 6.Wohnort in Deutschland: Sind Sie danach nochmal umgezogen	1@Q096,2@Q099,3,- 1@Q103a
Q103:lr3485	biol	lr3491	[de] 7.Wohnort in Deutschland: Sind Sie danach nochmal umgezogen	1@Q096,2@Q099,3,- 1@0103a
Q103:lr3485	biol	lr3492	[de] 8.Wohnort in Deutschland: Sind Sie danach nochmal umgezogen	1@Q096,2@Q099,3,- 1@Q103a

B009 Permanent in Germany?

Q103a Now, we have a few questions about your life in Germany.

Q105 How often have you personally experienced being disadvantaged here in Germany because of your origin?

Frequently 1
Seldom 2
Never 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q105:plj0048_v2 blp blp_105_q289 [de] Benachteiligung wg. Herkunft (FID)

[2013,2018-2019]

Q105:plj0048_v2 pl plj0048_v2 [de] Benachteiligung wg. Herkunft (FID) [2013,

2018-2021]

1@Q110

Q106 Do you want to stay in Germany forever?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q106:plj0085_v1 blp blp_192a [de] Für immer in Deutschland 1@Q109,-1@Q110 Q106:plj0085_v1 pl plj0085_v1 [de] Fuer immer in Deutschland [1996-2011, 1@Q109,-

Q106:plj0085_v1 pl plj0085_v1 [de] Fuer immer in Deutschland [1996-2011, 2015-2021]

Q106;plj0085_v1=2

Q107 How long do you want to stay in Germany?

A year at the most 1
A few more years 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q107:plj0086 blp blp_192b How Long Wish To Remain Germany 1@Q110,1@Q110
Q107:plj0086 pl plj0086_v1 How Long Wish To Remain Germany 1@Q110,-

1@Q110

Q107;plj0086=2

Q108 For how many years do you want to stay in Germany?

Years 2:99

Q108:plj0087 blp blp_192c_01 How Long Wish to Remain Germany Q108:plj0087 pl plj0087 How Long Wish to Remain Germany

Don't know 1
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q108:plj0088 blp blp_192c_02 Plans To Return To Native Country, do not know Q108:plj0088 pl plj0088 Plans To Return To Native Country, do not know

Q106;plj0085_v1=1 | Q107;plj0086=2

Q109 Do you intend to apply for German citizenship?

Yes, definitely
Yes, probably
Probably not
Definitely not
Can not / Prefer not to answer

1

Q109:plm0578 blp blp_109_q289 German Nationality Intended? Q109:plm0578 pl plm0578 German Nationality Intended?

Q110 What needs to change in your country of origin for you to be able to return?

Please mark al	ll resp	onses that apply!	
End of war or violent conflict			1
Change of gov	vernr	nent or ruler	1
Free elections	;		1
Better econon	nic co	onditions	1
Other things v	woul	d have to change	1
Can not / Pref	fer n	ot to answer	-1
	blp	blp_110_01_q289	Condition for Return to Country of Origin: End of War
Q110:plj0649	pl	plj0649	Condition for Return to Country of Origin: End of War
Q110:plj0650	blp	blp_110_02_q289	Condition for Return to Country of Origin: Change of
			Government
Q110:plj0650	pl	plj0650	Condition for Return to Country of Origin: Change of
			Government
Q110:plj0651	blp	blp_110_03_q289	[de] Bedingungen für Rückkehr ins Herkunftsland: Freie Wahlen
Q110:plj0651	pl	plj0651	[de] Bedingungen fuer Rueckkehr ins Herkunftsland: Freie
			Wahlen
Q110:plj0652	blp	blp_110_04_q289	Condition for Return to Country of Origin: Better
			Economic Situation
Q110:plj0652	pl	plj0652	Condition for Return to Country of Origin: Better
			Economic Situation
Q110:plj0653	blp	blp_110_05_q289	Condition for Return to Country of Origin: Other Reasons
Q110:plj0653	pl	plj0653	Condition for Return to Country of Origin: Other Reasons

B010 Language Proficiency

Q111a We will now discuss your language skills.

B011 Mother Tongue

Q112 Which language is your native language?

Albanian	1
Arabic	2
Aramaic	3
Armenian	4
Bengali	5
Bosnian	6
Dari	7
English	8
Farsi	9
French	10
Fula	11
Georgian	12
Haussa	13
Hindi	14
Igbo	15
Croatian	16
Kurdish-Kurmanji	17
Kurdish-Sorani	18
Kurdish-Southern Kurdish	19
Mandinka	20
Macedonian	21
Pashto	22
Punjabi	23
Romanian	24
Russian	25
Saraiki	26
Serbian	27
Somali	28
Tamazight	29
Tamil	30
Tigrinya	31
Turkish	32
Ukrainian	33
Urdu	34
Wolof	35
Yoruba	36
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
Q112:lr2076 biol lr2076 Mother	Tong

Other language, namely:

Q113 How well can you speak your native language	0113	How well can	vou speak vour	native language?
--	------	--------------	----------------	------------------

Very well 1
Well Good 2
Okay 3
Badly 4
Not at all 5
No answer -1

Q113:plj0691 blp blp_113_q289 Speaking Mother Tongue Q113:plj0691 pl plj0691 Speaking Mother Tongue

Q114 How well can you write your native language?

Very well 1
Well Good 2
Okay 3
Badly 4
Not at all 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q114:plj0692 blp blp_114_q289 Writing Mother Tongue Q114:plj0692 pl plj0692 Writing Mother Tongue

Q115 How well can you read your native language?

Very well 1
Well Good 2
Okay 3
Badly 4
Not at all 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q115:plj0693 blp blp_115_q289 Speaking Mother Tongue Q115:plj0693 pl plj0693 Speaking Mother Tongue

Q116 Is your native language also an official language that is also taught in schools in your country of origin?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q116:lr3256 biol lr3256 Mother Tongue also Local language 1@Q121

B012 language of the country

Q116;lr3256!=1

Q117 Which language is the official language in your country of origin and is also taught in schools?

If there is more than one official language in your country of origin, please name the one you know best!

Albanian	1
Arabic	2
Aramaic	3
Armenian	4
Bengali	5
Bosnian	6
Dari	7
English	8
Farsi	9
French	10
Fula	11
Georgian	12
Haussa	13
Hindi	14
Igbo	15
Croatian	16
Kurdish-Kurmanji	17
Kurdish-Sorani	18
Kurdish-Southern Kurdish	19
Mandinka	20
Macedonian	21
Pashto	22
Punjabi	23
Romanian	24
Russian	25
Saraiki	26
Serbian	27
Somali	28
Tamazight	29
Tamil	30
Tigrinya	31
Turkish	32
Ukrainian	33
Urdu	34
Wolof	35
Yoruba	36
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
Q117:plj0694 blp blp_117_q289	Official National Language
Q117:plj0694 pl plj0694	Official National Language

Q116;lr3256!=1

Q118 How well can you speak this official language?

Very well	1
Well Good	2
Okay	3
Badly	4
Not at all	5
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q118:plj0695 blp blp_118_q289 Speaking National Language Q118:plj0695 pl plj0695 Speaking National Language

Q116;lr3256!=1

Q119 How well can you write this official language?

Very well	1
Well Good	2
Okay	3
Badly	4
Not at all	5
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q119:plj0696 blp blp_119_q289 Writing National Language Q119:plj0696 pl plj0696 Writing National Language

Q116;lr3256!=1

Q120 How well can you read this official language?

Very well	1
Well Good	2
Okay	3
Badly	4
Not at all	5
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q120:plj0697 blp blp_120_q289 Reading National Language Q120:plj0697 pl plj0697 Reading National Language

B013 English

Q112;lr2076!=8 & Q117;plj0694!=8

Q121 How well can you speak English?

Very well 1
Well Good 2
Okay 3
Badly 4
Not at all 5
No answer -1

Q121:plj0698 blp blp_121_q289 Speaking English Q121:plj0698 pl plj0698 Speaking English

Q112;lr2076!=8 & Q117;plj0694!=8

Q122 How well can you write English?

Very well 1
Well Good 2
Okay 3
Badly 4
Not at all 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q122:plj0699 blp blp_122_q289 Writing English Q122:plj0699 pl plj0699 Writing English

Q112;lr2076!=8 & Q117;plj0694!=8

Q123 How well can you read English?

Very well 1
Well Good 2
Okay 3
Badly 4
Not at all 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q123:plj0700 blp blp_123_q289 Reading English Q123:plj0700 pl plj0700 Reading English

B014 German

Q124 How well can you speak German?

Very well	1		
Well Good	2		
Okay	3		
Badly	4		
Not at all	5		
No answer	-1		
Q124:plj0071	blp	blp_191_01	Oral Ability: German
Q124:plj0071	pl	plj0071	Oral Ability: German

Q125 How well can you write in German?

Very well			1	
Well Good			2	
Okay			3	
Badly			4	
Not at all			5	
Can not / Pre	efer n	ot to answer	-1	
Q125:plj0072 Q125:plj0072	blp pl	blp_191_02 plj0072		ten Ability: German ten Ability: German

Q126 How well can you read in German?

Very well			1		
Well Good			2		
Okay			3		
Badly			4		
Not at all			5		
Can not / Prefer not to answer					
Q126:plj0073	lj0073 blp blp_191_03			Reading Ability: German	
Q126:plj0073	pl	plj0073	Read	ding Ability: German	

B015 Other languages

Q127 Can you speak any other languages besides the languages already mentioned? Please mark all responses that apply! If you can't find the language in the list, you can specify up to three other languages.

Albanian				1	
Arabic				1	
Aramaic				1	
Armenian				1	
Bengali				1	
Bosnian				1	
Dari				1	
Farsi				1	
French				1	
Fula				1	
Georgian				1	
Haussa				1	
Hindi				1	
Igbo				1	
Croatian				1	
Kurdish-Ku	rmani	i		1	
Kurdish-Sor	,			1	
Kurdish-Sou	ıthern	Kurdisł	1	1	
Mandinka				1	
Macedoniar	1			1	
Pashto				1	
Punjabi				1	
Romanian				1	
Russian				1	
Saraiki				1	
Serbian				1	
Somali				1	
Tamazight				1	
Tamil				1	
Tigrinya				1	
Turkish				1	
Ukrainian				1	
Urdu				1	
Wolof				1	
Yoruba				1	
First other l	angua	ge, nam	ely:	1	
Second othe	•	•	•	1	
Third other	•		•	1	
No	Ü		,	1	
Q127:lr3267	biol	lr3267	Other L	anguages	s: Albania
Q127:lr3268	biol	lr3268		anguages	
Q127:lr3269	biol	lr3269		anguages	
Q127:lr3270 Q127:lr3271	biol biol	lr3270 lr3271		anguages anguages	
Q127:lr3271	biol	lr3271		anguages anguages	

an Q127:lr3272 biol lr3272 Other Languages: Bosnian Q127:lr3273 biol lr3273 Other Languages: Dari biol Ir3275 Other Languages: Farsi Q127:lr3275 biol lr3276 Other Languages: French Q127:lr3276 Q127:lr3277 biol lr3277 Other Languages: Fula Ir3278 Other Languages: Georgian Q127:lr3278 biol Q127:lr3279 lr3279 Other Languages: Haussa biol Ir3280 Other Languages: Hindi Q127:lr3280 biol biol lr3281 Other Languages: Igbo Q127:lr3281 biol lr3282 Other Languages: Croatian Q127:lr3282 lr3283 Other Languages: Kurdish-Kurmanji Q127:lr3283 Q127:lr3284 biol lr3284 Other Languages: Kurdish-Sorani

[First other language, namely:]	
[Second other language, namely:]	
[Third other language, namely:]	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

nur wenn bei Q127 mindestens 2 Sprachen angegeben

Q128 In which of the following languages were you able to read and write before entering Germany?

Please mark all responses that apply!

Albanian				1	
Arabic				1	
Aramaic				1	
Armenian				1	
Bengali				1	
Bosnian				1	
Dari				1	
Farsi				1	
French				1	
Fula				1	
Georgian				1	
Haussa				1	
Hindi				1	
Igbo				1	
Croatian				1	
Kurdish-Kurma	nii			1	
Kurdish-Sorani	,			1	
Kurdish-Southe		ırdish		1	
Mandinka	1	V V+1V11		1	
Macedonian				1	
Pashto				1	
Punjabi				1	
Romanian				1	
Russian				1	
Saraiki				1	
Serbian				1	
Somali				1	
Tamazight				1	
Tamil				1	
Tigrinya				1	
Turkish					
Ukrainian				1	
Urdu				1	
Wolof				1	
Yoruba	110~~	[toxt incort	1	1	
First other lang				1	
Second other la	-		-	1	
Third other lang		-	ij	1	
In none of these		-		1	
Can not / Prefer Q128:lr2107i43	r not biol		۸lha		
Q128:lr2107i43 Q128:lr2107i01	biol	lr2107i43 lr2107i01	Albai Arabi		
Q128:lr2107i01	biol	lr2107i02		Aramäisch	
Q128:lr2107i03	biol	lr2107i03	[de] /	Armenisch	
Q128:lr2107i04	biol	lr2107i04		Bengalisch	
Q128:lr2107i05	biol	lr2107i05		Bosnisch	
Q128:lr2107i06	biol biol	lr2107i06 lr2107i08	[de]		
Q128:lr2107i08 Q128:lr2107i09	biol	lr2107i08 lr2107i09	[de] [de]	Farsi Französisch	
Q128:lr2107i10	biol	lr2107i10	[de]		
Q128:lr2107i11	biol	lr2107i11		Georgisch	
Q128:lr2107i12	biol	lr2107i12		Haussa	
Q128:lr2107i13	biol	lr2107i13		Hindi	6
Q128:lr2107i14 Q128:lr2107i17	biol biol	lr2107i14 lr2107i17	[de]	lgbo Kroatisch	
Q128:lr2107117 Q128:lr2107i18	biol	lr2107117 lr2107i18		Kroausch Kurdisch-Kurmandschi	
Z.120.112.107.110	2.01	07110	المما		

nur wenn bei Q128 mindestens 2 Sprachen angegeben

Q129 In which of the following languages were you best able to read and write before entering Germany?

entering Germany?	
Albanian	1
Arabic	2
Aramaic	3
Armenian	4
Bengali	5
Bosnian	6
Dari	7
Farsi	9
French	10
Fula	11
Georgian	12
Haussa	13
Hindi	14
Igbo	15
Croatian	16
Kurdish-Kurmanji	17
Kurdish-Sorani	18
Kurdish-Southern Kurdish	19
How well can you write in this official language?	20
Macedonian	21
Pashto	22
Punjab	23
Romanian	24
Russian	25
Saraiki	26
Serbian	27
Somalia	28
Central Atlas Tamazight	29
Tamil	30
Tigrinya	31
Turkish	32
Ukrainian	33
Urdu	34
Wolof	35
Yoruba	36
First language	37
Second language	38
Third language	39
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
0120/l=2100 high l=2100 Deet athem l======= hafe===	

Q129:lr2108 biol lr2108 Best other language before immigration

1:39@Q131, -1@Q133 Nur, wenn in Q127 nur eine Sprache genannt wurde

Q130 Were you able to read and write the following language before entering Germany? [Answer Q127]

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q130:lr2087 biol lr2087 Best other language - reading and writing 2@Q133

wenn bei Q128 nur eine Sprache angegeben | Q129;lr2108!=-1 | Q130;lr2087=1,-1

Q131 How well were you able to read the following language before moving to Germany?

[Answer Q128] or [Answer Q129] or [Answer Q127]

Very well 1
Well Good 2
Okay 3
Badly 4
Not at all 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q131:lr2088 biol lr2088 Best other language - reading

wenn bei Q128 nur eine Sprache angegeben | Q129;lr2108!=1 | Q130;lr2087=1,-1

How well were you able to write in the following language before moving to Germany?

[Answer Q128] or [Answer Q129] or [Answer Q127]

Very well 1
Well Good 2
Okay 3
Badly 4
Not at all 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q132:lr2109 biol lr2109 Best other language - writing

B016 German language skills before moving to Germany

Q133 How well were you able to speak German before moving to Germany?

Very well 1
Well Good 2
Okay 3
Badly 4
Not at all 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q133:lm0128i01 biol Im0128i01 Language Skills Speaking German Before Migration

\mathcal{C}	134	Ном	well	were	vou able	to write	Cerman	hefore	moving to	Germany?
Ų	134	TIOW	WCII	WEIE	you able	io wille	German	DETOTE	moving to	Germany:

Very well 1
Well Good 2
Okay 3
Badly 4
Not at all 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q134:lm0128i02 biol lm0128i02 Language Skills Writing German Before Migration

Q135 How well were you able to read German before moving to Germany?

Very well 1
Well Good 2
Okay 3
Badly 4
Not at all 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q135:lm0128i03 biol lm0128i03 Language Skills Reading German Before Migration

B017 Integration courses or other language courses in Germany

Q135a The following questions are about your participation in integration or language courses in Germany.

Q136 Have you participated in the following courses and activities?

Please mark all responses that apply!

Yes, a BAMF integration course Yes, a BAMF vocational language course (or ESF-BAMF programme or work-related German language training according to Section 45a German Residence Act (AufenthG))							
` ,,	ts for	Female Refugees'	initiative	1			
=		Young Refugees' i		1			
-		Refugees' initiativ		1			
Yes, the 'KompA		O		1			
•			cy (Agentur für Arbeit) initiative	1			
		1 ,	cy (Agentur fur Arbeit) initiative	1			
Yes, other Germa		iguage course					
No, none of thes				1			
Can not / Prefer				-1			
Q136:plj0654	blp	blp_136_03_q289	Integration Course BAMF	1@Q137			
Q136:plj0654	pl	plj0654_v2	[de] Teilnahme am Integrationskurs des	1@Q137			
0126 -1'0400	1.1.	N. 126 01 .200	BAMF [2019-2021]	100143			
Q136:plj0499	blp	blp_136_01_q289	ESF-BAMF-Kurs	1@Q142			
Q136:plj0499	pl	plj0499_v2	ESF-BAMF-Kurs	1@Q142			
Q136:plm0518i01	blp	blp_136_04_q289	Participation: Perspectives for female refugees	1@Q147			
Q136:plm0518i01	pl	plm0518i01	Participation: Perspectives for female refugees	1@Q147			
Q136:plm0518i02	blp	blp_136_05_q289	Participation: Perspectives for young refugees	1@Q151			
Q136:plm0518i02	pl	plm0518i02	Participation: Perspectives for young refugees	1@Q151			
Q136:plm0518i03	blp	blp_136_06_q289	Participation: Perspectives for refugees	1@Q155			
Q136:plm0518i03	pl	plm0518i03	Participation: Perspectives for refugees	1@Q155			
Q136:plm0518i04	blp	blp_136_07_q289	Participation: KompAS	1@Q159			
Q136:plm0518i04	pl	plm0518i04	Participation: KompAS	1@Q159			
Q136:plm0518i06	blp	blp_136_09_q289 plm0518i06	Other measure of Employment Agency	1@Q167			
Q136:plm0518i06	pl	· ·	Other measure of Employment Agency	1@Q167			
Q136:plj0535	blp	blp_136_02_q289	[de] Teilnahme anderer Deutschsprachkurs	1@Q164			
Q136:plj0535	pl blp	plj0535	[de] Teilnahme anderer Deutschsprachkurs	1@Q164			
Q136:plm0518i05	blp	blp_136_08_q289	No participation in Measures of the Employment Agency	1@Q167			
Q136:plm0518i05	pl	plm0518i05	No participation in Measures of the Employment Agency	1@Q167			

B018 Integration Course BAMF

Q136;plj0654=1 Q137 When did the integration course start? Year 2005:2022 Q137:plj0655 blp blp_180e_01_q287 [de] Beginn Integrationskurs: Jahr Q137:plj0655 plj0655 Integration Course BAMF: Year Started Course pl Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 Month 1:12 Q137:plj0656 [de] Beginn Integrationskurs: Monat blp blp_180e_02_q287 Q137:plj0656 рl plj0656 Integration Course BAMF: Month Started Course Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q136;plj0654=1

```
Q138 When did the integration course finish?
```

Year 2005:2022

Q138:plj0657 blp blp_180f_01_q287 [de] Ende Integrationskurs: Jahr

Q138:plj0657 pl plj0657 Integration Course BAMF: Year Ended Course

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Month 1:12

Q138:plj0658 blp blp_180f_02_q287 [de] Ende Integrationskurs: Monat

Q138:plj0658 pl plj0658 Integration Course BAMF: Month Ended Course

Can not / Prefer not to answer
The course is still running

1

Q138:plj0659_v1 blp blp_180f_03_q287 [de] Integrationskurs läuft noch

Q138:plj0659_v1 pl plj0659_h [de] Integrationskurs des BAMF laeuft noch

[harmonisiert]

Q138:plj0659_v1 pl plj0659_v1 [de] Integrationskurs des BAMF laeuft noch [2016,

2018-2021]

Q138;plj0659_v1=1,-1|(Q138;plj0657=2020 & (Q138;plj0658>2 | Q138;plj0658=-1)) | Q138;plj0657=2021,2022 | Q137;plj0655=2020:2022

Q138a Did the coronavirus crisis have any impact on your integration course?

Yes, the course was temporarily suspended 1

Yes, the course was completely cancelled No 3

No Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q138a:pcovausw1 blp blp_138a_q289 [de] Corona-Krise Auswirkungen auf Ihren

Integrationskurs

-1

Q138a:pcovausw1 pl plb0654 [de] Corona-Krise Auswirkungen auf Ihren

Integrationskurs

Q138a;pcovausw1=1

Q138b Were online tutorials offered during the break?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q138b:pcovonangu1 blp blp_138b_q289 [de] Während der Unterbrechung Online-Tutorien

angeboten

Q138b:pcovonangu1 pl plgO341 [de] Während der Unterbrechung Online-Tutorien

angeboten

Q138b;pcovonangu1=1

Q138c Have you participated in the online tutorials?

Yes, regularly 1 2 Yes, sometimes/occasionally 3 No

-1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q138c:pcovonanq1 blp blp_138c_q289 [de] An den Online-Tutorien teilgenommen Q138c:pcovonang1 plq0339 [de] An den Online-Tutorien teilgenommen pl

Q138c;pcovonang1=2:3

Q138d Why did you not use the online tutorials or only irregularly or rarely?

Please mark all responses that apply!

Lack of technical facilities (e.g. no internet connection) 1 I was unable to do so without being distracted or interrupted (for example, because of looking after children or not having a quiet area available)

I was not interested Other -1

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q138d:pcovonselt11 blp_138d_01_q289 [de] Weshalb nicht: Fehlende technische blp Ausstattung Q138d:pcovonselt11 pl plq0358i01 [de] Weshalb nicht: Fehlende technische Ausstattung Q138d:pcovonselt12 blp blp_138d_02_q289 [de] Weshalb nicht: Konnte dem Angebot nicht ungestört folgen [de] Weshalb nicht: Konnte dem Angebot nicht Q138d:pcovonselt12 plq0359i02 pl ungestört folgen Q138d:pcovonselt13 blp_138d_03_q289 [de] Weshalb nicht: Kein Interesse blp Q138d:pcovonselt13 pl plq0360i01 [de] Weshalb nicht: Fehlende technische Ausstattung

blp_138d_04_q289 Q138d:pcovonselt14 [de] Weshalb nicht: Sonstiges blp Q138d:pcovonselt14 plq0364i04 [de] Weshalb nicht: Kein Interesse

Q138c;pcovonanq1=1:2

Q138e Did you find the online tutorials useful for consolidating or even improving your (language) skills?

Yes 1 2 No 3 Don't know -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q138e:pcovspraf1 [de] Online-Tutorien hilfreich blp blp_138e_q289 [de] Online-Tutorien hilfreich Q138e:pcovspraf1 plq0366

Q138e;pcovspraf1>1

Q138f Why didn't you find the online tutorials useful?

Please mark all responses that apply!

I experienced technical difficulties	1	
I was often interrupted or distracted	1	
The online tutorials were not well structured	1	
The language level was too high		
Other		
Can not / Prefer not to answer		

Q138f:pcovonhilf11	blp	blp_138f_01_q289	[de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Ich hatte technische Schwierigkeiten
Q138f:pcovonhilf11	pl	plg0342i01	[de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Ich hatte technische Schwierigkeiten
Q138f:pcovonhilf12	blp	blp_138f_02_q289	[de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Ich wurde oft gestört bzw. abgelenkt
Q138f:pcovonhilf12	pl	plg0343i02	[de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Ich wurde oft gestört bzw. abgelenkt
Q138f:pcovonhilf13	blp	blp_138f_03_q289	[de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Die Online-Tutorien waren nicht gut gestaltet
Q138f:pcovonhilf13	pl	plg0344i03	[de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Die Online-Tutorien waren nicht gut gestaltet
Q138f:pcovonhilf14	blp	blp_138f_04_q289	[de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Das Sprachniveau war zu hoch
Q138f:pcovonhilf14	pl	plg0345i04	[de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Das Sprachniveau war zu hoch
Q138f:pcovonhilf15	blp	blp_138f_05_q289	[de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Sonstiges
Q138f:pcovonhilf15	pl	plg0346i05	[de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Sonstiges

Q136;plj0654=1 & Q138;plj0659_v1!=1

Q139 Did you take a German language test at the end of your integration course?

Yes	1
No	2
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q139:plj0660 blp blp_180g_q287 [de] Teilnahme an Deutschtest zum Abschluss des

Integrationskurses

Q139:plj0660 plj0660 Integration Course BAMF: Closing German Test

Q139;plj0660=1

Q140 What level of German proficiency did you attain as documented in the certificate you received at the end of the integration course?

Level Aı	2	
Level B1	3	
I received no certification	5	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	

Q140:plj0661 [de] Bescheinigtes Sprachniveau bei Integrationskurs blp blp_180h_q287 Q140:plj0661 pl Integration Course BAMF: Certified Level plj0661

Q136;plj0654=1 & Q138;plj0659_v1!=1

```
Q141 How helpful did you find the integration course for learning German?
```

```
Very helpful 1
Quite helpful 2
Not very helpful 3
Not helpful at all 4
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1
```

Q141:plj0662 blp blp_141_q289 Integration Course BAMF: Helpful Q141:plj0662 pl plj0662 Integration Course BAMF: Helpful

B019 Job-related German language training course run by the German Federal Agency of Migration and Refugees (BAMF)

Q136;plj0499=1

Q142 When did you start this vocational language learning course run by the German Federal Office for Migration and Refugees (BAMF)?

```
2007:2022
Q142:plj0500
              blp
                   blp_142_01_q289 ESF-BAMF Course: Month Started
Q142:plj0500
              pl
                    pli0500
                                       ESF-BAMF Course: Month Started
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1
Month
         1:12
Q142:pli0501
              blp
                   blp_142_02_q289
                                       ESF-BAMF Course: Month Started
Q142:plj0501
              pl
                    pli0501
                                       ESF-BAMF Course: Month Started
```

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q136;plj0499=1

Q143 When did you finish this vocational language training course run by the German Federal Office for Migration and Refugees (BAMF)?

```
Year
       2007:2022
Q143:plj0502
              blp
                    blp_143_01_q289 ESF-BAMF Course: Year Ended
Q143:plj0502
                    plj0502
                                       ESF-BAMF Course: Year Ended
              pl
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Month
        1:12
Q143:pli0503
              blp
                    blp 143 02 q289
                                       ESF-BAMF Course: Month Ended
Q143:plj0503
                    plj0503
                                       ESF-BAMF Course: Month Ended
              pl
Can not / Prefer not to answer
The course is still running
                                  1
Q143:pli0504
              blp
                    blp_143_03_q289
                                       ESF-BAMF Course: Still Continues
Q143:plj0504
              pl
                    plj0504
                                       ESF-BAMF Course: Still Continues
```

Q143;plj0504=1,\(\text{Q143}\)| (Q143;plj0502=2020 & (Q143;plj0503>2 | Q143;plj0503=-1)) | Q143;plj0502=2021,2022 | Q142;plj0500=2020:2022

Q143a Did the coronavirus crisis have any impact on your work-related German language training at the Federal Office for Migration and Refugees (BAMF)?

Yes, the course was offered online as a temporary measure
Yes, the course was completely cancelled
No
Can not / Prefer not to answer

1
2
3
Can be described by the course was offered online as a temporary measure
2
-1

Q143a:pcovausw2 blp blp_143a_q289 [de] Corona-Krise Auswirkungen auf ESF-BAMF-Kurs Q143a:pcovausw2 pl plb0655 [de] Corona-Krise Auswirkungen auf ESF-BAMF-Kurs

Q143a;pcovausw2=1

Q143b Have you participated in the online course?

Yes, regularly
Yes, sometimes/occasionally
No
Can not / Prefer not to answer
-1

Q143b:pcovonang2 blp blp_143b_q289 [de] An dem Online-Kurs teilgenommen Q143b:pcovonang2 pl plg0340 [de] An dem Online-Kurs teilgenommen

Q143b;pcovonang2=2:3

Q143c Why did you not use the online course or only irregularly or rarely?

Please mark all responses that apply!

Lack of technical facilities (e.g. no internet connection)

I was unable to do so without being distracted or interrupted (for example, because of looking after children or not having a quiet area available)

I was not interested

Other

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q143c:pcovonselt21 blp blp_143c_01_q289 [de] Weshalb nicht: Fehlende technische Ausstattung
Q143c:pcovonselt21 pl plb0745i01 [de] Weshalb nicht: Fehlende technische Ausstattung

Q143c:pcovonselt22 blp blp_143c_02_q289 [de] Weshalb nicht: Konnte dem Angebot nicht ungestört folgen

Q143c:pcovonselt22 pl plb0745i02 [de] Weshalb nicht: Konnte dem Angebot nicht ungestört folgen

Q143c:pcovonselt23 blp blp_143c_03_q289 [de] Weshalb nicht: Kein Interesse Q143c:pcovonselt24 blp blp_143c_04_q289 [de] Weshalb nicht: Kein Interesse Q143c:pcovonselt24 blp blp_143c_04_q289 [de] Weshalb nicht: Sonstiges Q143c:pcovonselt24 pl plb0745i04 [de] Weshalb nicht: Sonstiges

-1

Q143b;pcovonang2=1:2

Q143d Did you find the online course useful for consolidating or even improving your (language) skills?

Yes 1
No 2
Don't know 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q143d:pcovspraf2 blp blp_143d_q289 [de] Online-Kurs hilfreich Q143d:pcovspraf2 pl plg0367 [de] Online-Kurs hilfreich

Q143d;pcovspraf2>1

Q143e Why didn't you find the online course useful?

Please mark all responses that apply!

I experienced technical difficulties 1 1 I was often interrupted or distracted The online course was not well structured 1 1 The language level was too high 1 Other Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 Q143e:pcovonhilf21 blp blp_143e_01_q289 [de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Ich hatte technische Schwierigkeiten Q143e:pcovonhilf21 [de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Ich hatte technische plq0347i01 Schwierigkeiten Q143e:pcovonhilf22 [de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Ich wurde oft gestört blp_143e_02_q289 blp bzw. abgelenkt Q143e:pcovonhilf22 plq0348i02 [de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Ich wurde oft gestört pl bzw. abgelenkt Q143e:pcovonhilf23 blp_143e_03_q289 [de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Die Online-Kurs blp waren nicht gut gestaltet Idel Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Die Online-Kurs Q143e:pcovonhilf23 la pla0349i03 waren nicht gut gestaltet [de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Das Sprachniveau Q143e:pcovonhilf24 blp_143e_04_q289 blp

Q136;plj0499=1 & Q143;plj0504!=1

pl

blp

Q143e:pcovonhilf24

Q143e:pcovonhilf25

Q143e:pcovonhilf25

Q144 Did you take a German language test at the end of this vocational German language learning course run by the German Federal Office for Migration and Refugees (BAMF)?

war zu hoch

war zu hoch

[de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Das Sprachniveau

[de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Sonstiges

[de] Weshalb nicht hilfreich: Sonstiges

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q144:plj0505 blp blp_144_q289 ESF-BAMF Course: Closing German Test Q144:plj0505 pl plj0505 ESF-BAMF Course: Closing German Test

plq0350i04

plq0351i05

blp_143e_05_q289

Q136;plj0499=1 & Q144;plj0505=1

Which language proficiency level certification did you receive at the end of this vocational language training course run by the German Federal Office for Migration and Refugees (BAMF)?

Level A1 1 2 Level A2 3 Level B1 Level B2 4 Level C1 5 Level C2 6 7 I received a different certification I received no certification 8 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 Q145:plj0506 blp blp_145_q289 ESF-BAMF Course: Certified Level Q145:plj0506 plj0506 ESF-BAMF Course: Certified Level pl

Q136;plj0499=1 & Q143;plj0504!=1

Q146 How helpful did you find this vocational German language learning course run by the German Federal Office for Migration and Refugees (BAMF)?

Very helpful 1
Quite helpful 2
Not very helpful 3
Not helpful at all 4
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q146:plj0507 blp blp_146_q289 ESF-BAMF Course: Helpful Q146:plj0507 pl plj0507 ESF-BAMF Course: Helpful

B020 Arrangements " perspectives for female refugees"

Q136;plm0518i01=1

Q147 When did the "Prospects for Female Refugees" course start?

Year 2015:2022

Q147:plm0519i01 blp blp_147_01_q289 Start year: Perspectives for female refugees Q147:plm0519i01 pl plm0519i01 Start year: Perspectives for female refugees

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q147:plm0519i02 blp blp_147_02_q289 Start month: Perspectives for female refugees Q147:plm0519i02 pl plm0519i02 Start month: Perspectives for female refugees

Q136;plm0518i01=1

Q148 When did the "Perspectives for female refugees" course finish?

Year 2015:2022

Q148:plm0589i01 blp blp_148_01_q289 End year: Perspectives for female refugees Q148:plm0589i01 pl plm0589i01 End year: Perspectives for female refugees

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Month 1:12

Q148:plm0589i02 blp blp_148_02_q289 End month: Perspectives for female refugees Q148:plm0589i02 pl plm0589i02 End month: Perspectives for female refugees

Can not / Prefer not to answer
The procedure is still running

Q148:plm0589i03 blp blp_148_03_q289 Still running: Perspectives for female refugees Q148:plm0589i03 pl plm0589i03 Still running: Perspectives for female refugees

Q136;plm0518i01=1 & Q148;plm0589i03!=1

Q149 Did you take a German language test at the end of the "Prospects for Female Refugees" course?

Yes 1
No 2

pl

plm0521

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 Q149:plm0521 blp blp_149_q289 German assessment: Perspectives for female refugees

Q136;plm0518i01=1

Q149:plm0521

Q150 How helpful did you find the "Prospects for Female Refugees" course for learning vocational German?

German assessment: Perspectives for female refugees

Very helpful 1
Quite helpful 2
Not very helpful 3
Not helpful at all 4
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q150:plm0522 blp blp_150_q289 Was helpful: Perspectives for female refugees Q150:plm0522 pl plm0522 Was helpful: Perspectives for female refugees

B021 "Perspectives for Refugees"

```
Q136;plm0518i02=1
Q151 When did the "Prospects for Young Refugees" course start?
       2015:2022
Year
Q151:plj0527
              blp
                    blp_151_01_q289
                                       Start year: Perspectives for young refugees
Q151:plj0527
                                       Start year: Perspectives for young refugees
              pl
                    plj0527
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1
Month
         1:12
Q151:plj0528
              blp
                    blp_151_02_q289
                                       Start month: Perspectives for young refugees
                                       Start month: Perspectives for young refugees
Q151:plj0528
                    plj0528
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q136;plm0518i02=1
Q152 When did the "Prospects for Young Refugees" course finish?
      2015:2022
                    blp_152_01_q289 End year: Perspectives for young refugees
O152:pli0529
               dld
                                        End year: Perspectives for young refugees
Q152:plj0529
               pl
                    plj0529
Can not / Prefer not to answer
         1:12
Month
Q152:plj0530
                    blp_152_02_q289
                                        End month: Perspectives for young refugees
              blp
Q152:plj0530
                    plj0530
                                        End month: Perspectives for young refugees
               pl
The procedure is still running
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q152:pli0531
              blp
                    blp_152_03_q289
                                       Still running: Perspectives for young refugees
Q152:plj0531
                                        Still running: Perspectives for young refugees
              pl
                    plj0531
Q136;plm0518i02=1 & Q152;plj0531!=1
Q153 Did you take a German language test at the end of the "Prospects for Young Refugees"
course?
Yes
                                   1
                                   2
No
                                  -1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q153:plj0532 blp blp_153_q289 German assessment: Perspectives for young refugees
Q153:plj0532
              pl
                    plj0532
                                    German assessment: Perspectives for young refugees
```

Q136;plm0518i02=1

Q154 How helpful did you find the "Prospects for Young Refugees" course for learning vocational German?

Very helpful 1
Quite helpful 2
Not very helpful 3
Not helpful at all 4
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q154:plj0534 blp blp_154_q289 Was helpful: Perspectives for young refugees Q154:plj0534 pl plj0534 Was helpful: Perspectives for young refugees

B022 "Perspectives for Refugees"

Q136;plm0518i03=1

Q155 When did the "Prospects for Refugees" course start?

Year 2015:2022

Q155:plj0518 blp blp_155_01_q289 Start year: Perspectives for refugees Q155:plj0518 pl plj0518 Start year: Perspectives for refugees

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q155:plj0519 blp blp_155_02_q289 Start month: Perspectives for refugees Q155:plj0519 pl plj0519 Start month: Perspectives for refugees

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q136;plm0518i03=1

Q156 When did the "Prospects for Refugees" course finish?

Year 2015:2022

Q156:plj0520 blp blp_156_01_q289 End year: Perspectives for refugees Q156:plj0520 pl plj0520 End year: Perspectives for refugees

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q156:plj0521 blp blp_156_02_q289 End month: Perspectives for refugees Q156:plj0521 pl plj0521 End month: Perspectives for refugees

Can not / Prefer not to answer

The procedure is still running 1

Q156:plj0522 blp blp_156_03_q289 Still running: Perspectives for refugees Q156:plj0522 pl plj0522 Still running: Perspectives for refugees

Q136;plm0518i03=1 & Q156;plj0522!=1

Q157 Did you take a German language test at the end of the "Prospects for Refugees" course?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q157:plj0523 blp blp_157_q289 German assessment: Perspectives for refugees Q157:plj0523 pl plj0523 German assessment: Perspectives for refugees

Q136;plm0518i03=1

Q158 How helpful did you find the "Prospects for Refugees" course for learning vocational

German?

Very helpful 1
Quite helpful 2
Not very helpful 3
Not helpful at all 4
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q158:plj0525 blp blp_158_q289 Was helpful: Perspectives for refugees Q158:plj0525 pl plj0525 Was helpful: Perspectives for refugees

B023 KompAS

Q136;plm0518i04=1

Q159 When did the "KompAS" course start?

Year 2016:2022

Q159:plm0523i01 blp blp_159_01_q289 Start year: KompAS Q159:plm0523i01 pl plm0523i01 Start year: KompAS

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q159:plm0523i02 blp blp_159_02_q289 Start month: KompAS Q159:plm0523i02 pl plm0523i02 Start month: KompAS

Q136;plm0518i04=1

Q160 When did the "KompAS" course finish?

Year 2016:2022

Q160:plm0524i01 blp blp_160_01_q289 End year: KompAS Q160:plm0524i01 pl plm0524i01 End year: KompAS

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Month 1:12

Q160:plm0524i02 blp blp_160_02_q289 End month: KompAS Q160:plm0524i02 pl plm0524i02 End month: KompAS

Can not / Prefer not to answer
The procedure is still running

Q160:plm0524i03 blp blp_160_03_q289 Still running: KompAS Q160:plm0524i03 pl plm0524i03 Still running: KompAS

Q136;plm0518i04=1 & Q160;plm0524i03!=1

Q161 Did you take a German language test at the end of the "KompAS" course?

Yes 1 No 2

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 Q161:plm0525 blp blp_161_q289 German assessment: KompAS

Q161:plm0525 pl plm0525 German assessment: KompAS

Q136;plm0518i04=1

Q162 How helpful did you find the "KompAS" course for learning vocational German?

Very helpful 1
Quite helpful 2
Not very helpful 3
Not helpful at all 4
No answer -1

Q162:plm0526 blp blp_162_q289 Was helpful: KompAS Q162:plm0526 pl plm0526 Was helpful: KompAS

B024 other German language courses

Q136;plj0535=1

Q164 When did this other German language course start?

Year 1950:2022

Q164:plj0536 blp blp_164_01_q289 Other German Language Course: Year Started Q164:plj0536 pl plj0536 Other German Language Course: Year Started

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Month 1:12

Q164:plj0537 blp blp_164_02_q289 Other German Language Course: Month Started Q164:plj0537 pl plj0537 Other German Language Course: Month Started

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q136;plj0535=1

Q165 When did this other German language course end?

Year 1950:2022

Q165:plj0538 blp blp_165_01_q289 Year course end: other German language course Q165:plj0538 pl plj0538 Year course end: other German language course

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q165:plj0539 blp blp_165_02_q289 Other German Language Course: Month Ended Q165:plj0539 pl plj0539 Other German Language Course: Month Ended

Can not / Prefer not to answer
The course is still running

Q165:plj0540 blp blp_165_03_q289 Other German Language Course: Still 1@Q167,Continues 1@Q167
Q165:plj0540 pl plj0540 Other German Language Course: Still 1@Q167,Continues 1@Q167,Continues 1@Q167,-

Q165;plj0538!=-1

Q166 How many hours, in total, was the German-language learning course?

If you don't know exactly, please state an approximate figure.

hours 1:999

Q166:plm0527 blp blp_166_q289 Other German Language Course: Number of Hours Q166:plm0527 pl plm0527 Other German Language Course: Number of Hours

Q167 What is the highest proficiency level you have achieved in the German language so far?

Level A1				1	
Level A2				2	
Level B1				3	
Level B2				4	
Level C1				5	
Level C2				6	
I have not bee	n cer	tified yet a lang	uage level	7	
Can not / Pres	fer no	t to answer		-1	
Q167:plm0529	blp	blp_167_q289	Highest Certi	fied	Language Level
Q167:plm0529	pl	plm0529	Highest Certi	fied	Language Level

Q168 Have you availed of one or more of the following opportunities to improve your German language skills?

Dlease mark all resnances that annial

Please mark all	respor	ises that app	llγ!	
My partner, rel	atives	, friends or	acquaintances have taught me	1
Have used lang similar	guage	learning C	D, language learning app, online language course or	1
Use of Interne	t, telev	vision, radio	o, newspaper, books, etc., in German	1
Other				1
No, none of the	ese			1
Can not / Prefe	er not	to answer		-1
Q168:lr2089i01	biol	lr2089i01	Knowledge of German Improved - partner or Friends taught	
Q168:lr2089i02	biol	lr2089i02	Knowledge of German Improved - Language Course on CD, Internet etc	
Q168:lr2089i03	biol	lr2089i03	Knowledge of German Improved - Internet, TV, Books in german	1
Q168:lr2089i04	biol	lr2089i04	Knowledge of German Improved - Other	
0168·lr2089i05	hiol	Ir2089i05	Knowledge of German Improved - None of Those	

B027 Employment

B028 Employment Prior to Immigration

Q186a Now, we have a few questions about your employment before you moved to Germany.

Q187 How old were you when you first started working in your life?

We are not referring to vocational training, but actually the first job afterwards!

Age 1:99

Q187:lr3031 biol lr3031 First Employment, Age

I have never had a job

1 -1

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q187:lr3032 biol lr3032 Have never been employed 1@Q199

Q187;lr3032!=1

Q188 What was your last job in your country of origin?

Please specify the exact job title, thus not "commercial employee" but "forwarding agent", not "worker" but "fitter".

I never had a job in my country of origin

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q188:lr3033_v1 biol lr3033_h [de] War im Herkunftsland nicht berufstaetig 1@Q199,[harmonisiert] 1@Q199
Q188:lr3033_v1 biol lr3033_v1 [de] War im Herkunftsland nicht berufstaetig 1@Q199,[2016, 2018-2021] 1@Q199

-1

Q187;lr3032!=1 & Q188;lr3033_v1!=1,-1

Q189 In what professional position were you working at that time?

Non-management position, including in agricultural sector	1
Management position, including in agricultural sector	2
Self-employed, including family worker	3
Employee in non-management position	4
Employee in management position	5
Civil servant/public administrator in non-management position, including	6
judge and full-time soldiers	
Civil servant/public administrator in management position, including judge and	7
full-time soldier	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
Q189:lr3034 biol lr3034 Last occupational status in country of origin	

Q187;lr3032!=1 & Q188;lr3033_v1!=1,-1

Q190 In which economic sector, industry or service sector was the company or institution predominantly active?

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
-1

Q187;lr3032!=1 & Q188;lr3033_v1!=1,-1

Q191 Was your employment officially registered?

Yes, my occupation was officially registered
No, my occupation was not officially registered
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q191:lr3036 biol lr3036 Last official employment

Q187;|r3032!=1 & Q188;|r3033_v1!=1,-1

Q192 How many hours on average were your working hours per week in this job?

[hours per week][hours] 1:168

Q192:lh1stdwa biol lm0631_h [de] Durchschnittliche Stundenzahl/Woche [harmonisiert]
Q192:lh1stdwa biol lm0631_v3 [de] Durchschnittliche Stundenzahl/Woche Stunden
[2019-2021]

Can not / Prefer not to answer

[hours per week][decimal place]

Q192:lh1stdwb biol lm0631_h
Q192:lh1stdwb biol lm0631_v4

[de] Durchschnittliche Stundenzahl/Woche [harmonisiert]
[de] Durchschnittliche Stundenzahl/Woche Minuten
[2019-2021]

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q187;|r3032!=1 & Q188;|r3033 v1!=1,-1

Q193 We'd now like to discuss your last monthly net income for this job. Please specify the amount and currency in which you were paid.

If the relevant currency is not included, please specify euros or US dollars and convert the amount to the specified currency. In the event of daily or weekly payment, please estimate the total amount for the last month.

Net income 1:999999999

Don't know

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q193:lr3040 biol lr3040 [de] Letztes monatliches Nettoeinkommen - Weiß nicht/KA

Afghani 1 Albanian lek 2 Armenian dram 3 Gambian dalasi 4 5 Euro Ukraine hryvnia 6 Indian rupee 7 Iraqi dinar 8 9 Iranian rial 10 Georgian lari Bosnian marka 11 Macedonian denar 12 13 Nigerian naira Eritrean nafka 14 Pakistani rupee 15 Rouble 16 Serbian dinar 17 Somali shilling 18 Syrian lira 19 US dollar 20

Q187;lr3032!=1 & Q188;lr3033_v1!=1,-1

Q195 If you had compared your net income at that time with the income of others in your country: How would you have estimated the amount of your net income?

Well above average 1
Above average 2
Average 3
Below average 4
Well below average 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q195:lr3041 biol lr3041 Net Income at the time compared to others

Q187;|r3032!=1 & Q188;|r3033_v1!=1,-1

Q196 How satisfied were you with your personal income at that time?

Please respond again using a scale. o means: completely dissatisfied. 10 means: completely satisfied. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

o = Completely dissatisfied	0
I	1
2	2
3	3
4	4
5	5
6	6
7	7
8	8
9	9
10 = Completely satisfied	10
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

0196:lr3042 biol Ir3042 Satisfaction With Income at the time

Q187;|r3032!=1 & Q188;|r3033_v1!=1,-1

Q197 How satisfied were you with your work situation at that time?

Please respond again using a scale. o means: completely dissatisfied. 10 means: completely satisfied. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

o = Completely dissatisfied	0
I	1
2	2
3	3
4	4
5	5
6	6
7	7
8	8
9	9
10 = Completely satisfied	10
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q197:lr3043 biol lr3043 Satisfaction with employment status at the time

Q187;lr3032!=1 & Q188;lr3033_v1!=1,-1

Q198 When was the last year and month you worked in this job?

Year 1900:2022

Q198:lr3044 biol lr3044 Last Year Job at the time

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Month 1:12

Q198:lr3045 biol lr3045 Last Month Job at the time

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q199 Please think back to the time before the crisis, the war or the conflict in your country of origin.

Q200 How would you assess your economic situation at that time compared to the situation of others in your country?

Well above average 1
Above average 2
Average 3
Below average 4
Well below average 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q200:Ir3046 biol Ir3046 Economic situation at the time compared with others

Q201 How satisfied were you with your living situation at that time?

Please respond again using a scale. 0 means: completely dissatisfied. 10 means: completely satisfied. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

o = Completely dissatisfied	0
I	1
2	2
3	3
4	4
5	5
6	6
7	7
8	8
9	9
10 = Completely satisfied	10
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q201:lr3047 biol lr3047 Satisfaction with housing condition at the time

Q202 How satisfied were you with your health at that time?

Please respond again using a scale. o means: completely dissatisfied. 10 means: completely satisfied. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

o = Completely dissatisfied	0
I	1
2	2
3	3
4	4
5	5
6	6
7	7
8	8
9	9
10 = Completely satisfied	10
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q202:lr3048 biol lr3048 Satisfaction With health status at the time

Q203 How satisfied were you on the whole with your life at that time?

o = Completely dissatisfied	0	
I	1	
2	2	
3	3	
4	4	
5 6	5	
6	6	
7	7	
8	8	
9	9	
10 = Completely satisfied	10	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	

Q203:lr3050 biol lr3050 Overall Life Satisfaction at the time

B029 Current Employment Status

7,9@Q206

Q204a We will now discuss your current employment situation.

Q205 Are you currently working?

Pensioners or persons in the Federal Voluntary Service who are also employed, please specify your employment here.

1 1					
in full-time empl	oyme	nt			1
doing an internsl	nip				2
In short-time wor	rk				10
receiving in-comp	pany	training / doir	ng an apprenticeship or und	dergoing	3
occupational r	etrair	ning			
doing an internsh	nip				11
Marginally or irre	egular	rly employed			4
In semi-retireme	nt wit	th zero workir	ng hours		5
In voluntary socia	al / ec	cological year,	in the Federal Voluntary Se	ervice	7
No, I am not wor	king				9
Can not / Prefer	not to	answer			-1
Q205:plb0022_v9	blp	blp_31	Employment status	1:4,10,11@ 7,9@Q206	Q215; 5,-1@Q240;
Q205:plb0022_v9	pl	plb0022_h	[de] Erwerbsstatus [harmonisiert]		Q215; 5,-1@Q240;
Q205:plb0022_v9	pl	plb0022_v11	[de] Erwerbsstatus [2021]		Q215; 5,-1@Q240;

Q205;plb0022_v9=7,9

Q206 Do you intend to obtain (or resume) employment in the future?

No, definitely not 1
Probably not 2
Probably 3
Definitely 4
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q206:plb0417_v2	blp	blp_32	Future employment desired	1:2@Q211,- 1@0211
Q206:plb0417_v2	pl	plb0417_v2	[de] Zukuenftige Erwerbstaetigkeit	1:2@Q211,-
			beabsichtigt [1994-2021]	1@Q211

Q206;plb0417_v2=3,4

Q207 Approximately when do you want to start working?

As soon as possible 1
Within the coming year 2
In 2 to 5 years 3
Later, in more than 5 years 4
No answer -1

Q207:plb0418 blp blp_33 Gainful Employment Now Q207:plb0418 pl plb0418 Gainful Employment Now

Q206;plb0417_v2=3,4

Q208 Have you	ı activ	ely looked	d for
Yes			1
No			2
Can not / Prefer	not to	answer	-1
Q208:plb0424_v2	blp	blp_38	
0208·nlh0424_v2	nl	nlh0424	v2

Q206;plb0417_v2=3,4

Q209 Which of the following options have you used so far to find a job?

Please mark all responses that apply!

- vertex	
Employment Agency (Agentur für Arbeit), Job Centre (Jobcenter), former local and	1
federal government employment benefit institution (ARGE), social welfare office	
(Sozialamt)	
Private job placement consultant	1
Job advert in the newspaper	1
Job advert in the Internet, social network (e.g. Facebook, Twitter, Xing)	1
Family members	1
Friends, acquaintances	1
None of the above	1
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q209:plj0557	blp	blp_209_01_q289	Job Seach via employment agency, social welfare office etc.
Q209:plj0557	pl	plj0557	Job Seach via employment agency, social welfare office etc.
Q209:plj0558	blp	blp_209_02_q289	Job Search via private job placement
Q209:plj0558	pl	plj0558	Job Search via private job placement
Q209:plj0559	blp	blp_209_03_q289	Job Search via Job advertisement in Newspaper
Q209:plj0559	pl	plj0559	Job Search via Job advertisement in Newspaper
Q209:plj0560	blp	blp_209_04_q289	Job search via Job advertisement in the Internet, Social
			Network
Q209:plj0560	pl	plj0560	Job search via Job advertisement in the Internet, Social Network
Q209:plj0711	blp	blp_209_07_q289	Job search via family members
Q209:plj0711	pl	plj0711	Job search via family members
Q209:plj0710	blp	blp_209_06_q289	Job search by friends, aquaintances
Q209:plj0710	pl	plj0710	Job search by friends, aquaintances
Q209:plj0562	blp	blp_209_05_q289	Job Search, none of these
Q209:plj0562	pl	plj0562	Job Search, none of these

Q209;plj0710=1 (Freunde und Bekannte)

Q210 Where does this person come from?

In the case of several persons, please indicate the origin of the person who seems most important to you!

From Germany 1
From your origin country 2

From a different country

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q210:plm0543 blp blp_210_q289 Job Search: Origin of most important person Q210:plm0543 pl plm0543 Job Search: Origin of most important person

3

Q205;plb0022_v9=7,9

Q211 Were you ever employed in Germany?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q211:lr2110 biol lr2110 Employed Before in Germany 2,-

1@Q243a

Q211;lr2110=1

Q212 When did you start your first job in Germany?

If you have moved to Germany several times over the course of your life, please refer to the last move. If you cannot remember exactly, please give an estimate.

Year 1900:2022

Q212:lr2098 biol lr2098 First Employment at First Stay in Germany, Year

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q212:lr2099 biol lr2099 First Employment at First Stay in Germany, Month

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q211;lr2110=1

Q213 How did you find out about this first job in Germany?

Employment Agency, job centre, working group (ARGE), social welfare office				1		
Private job placement					2	
Job advert in the newspaper				3		
Job advertise	emen	t in the l	nternet, social network (e.g. Face	book, Twitter, Xing)	4	
Family members				5		
Friends, acquaintances				6		
None of these					7	
Can not / Prefer not to answer					-1	
Q213:lr2100	biol	lr2100	Job Search 1. Job: how hear about the job	6@Q214,1:5@Q214a ,7@ ,-1@Q214a	@Q2	14a

Q213;lr2100=6

Q214 Where does this person come from?

In the case of several persons, please indicate the origin of the person who seems most important to you!

From Germany 1

From your origin country 2

From a different country
Can not / Prefer not to answer
-1

Q214:lr2101 biol lr2101 Job Search 1. Job: Origin of most important person

Q211;lr2110=1

Q214a What was your first monthly net income for this job?

Please try to remember the amount in euros.

Net amount: 1:9999999

Q214a:lb1423 biol lm0610_h [de] 1. Job in D. Nettoeinkommen/Monat In EUR [harmonisiert]

Q214a:lb1423 biol lm0610_v1 Net Income Per Month 1. Job

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q211;lr2110=1

Q214b How many hours on average were your working hours per week at this point?

[hours per week][hours] 1:168

Q214b:lm0612_v2 biol lm0612_v2 [de] Stundenzahl/Woche Stunden [2019-2021]

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

[hours per week][decimal place] 0:99

Q214b:lm0612_v3 biol lm0612_v3 [de] Stundenzahl/Woche Nachkommastelle [2019-2021]

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q211;lr2110=1

Q214c Have you ever changed jobs in Germany?

Yes 1

No Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q214c:lm0303i01 biol lm0303i01_v2 [de] Stellenwechsel in D. [2020-2021]

Q211;lr2110=1

B029a Last job if currently not working and respondent has already left previous job

Q211;lr2110=1

Q214d In which year were you last employed in Germany?

Year 1900:2022

Q214d:lendr biol lb0266_h [de] Jahr letzte Erwerbstaetigkeit [harmonisiert]
Q214d:lendr biol lb0266_v3 [de] Jahr letzte Erwerbstätigkeit in D. [2020-2021]

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q211;lr2110=1

Q214e What was your last job in Germany?

Please specify the exact job title, thus not "commercial employee" but "forwarding agent", not "worker" but "fitter".

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q211;lr2110=1

Q214f Were you recently employed full-time, part-time or marginally or irregularly employed in Germany?

Full-time (at least 35 hours per week)

Part-time (20 to 34 hours per week)

Marginally or irregularly 3

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q214f:lstdr biol lb0267_v2 [de] Umfang letzte Erwerbstätigkeit in D. [2020-2021]

Q211;lr2110=1

Q214g Was the company in which you last worked in Germany part of the civil service or government administration?

Yes 1

No Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q214g:loedr biol lb0269_v2 [de] Öffentlicher Dienst (letzter Job) in D. [2020-2021]

Q211;lr2110=1

Q214h In which economic sector / industry / service sector was the company or institution predominantly active?

Please specify the exact name, e.g. not "industry", but "electrical industry"; not "trade", but "retail"; not "public service", but "hospital".

Q211;lr2110=1

Q214i In what professional position were you last employed in Germany?

If you had more than one job, please respond to the following questions only for your main job at that time!

Worker, including in agricultural sector

Self-employed, including family worker

Apprentices/trainees and interns

White-collar worker

Civil servant or public administration employee (including judges and professional soldiers)

Can not / Prefer not to answer

1

Q214i:lstellr biol lb1272_v1 Occupational Position (Last Job)

(Q214i;lstellr=1)

Q214ia In what professional position were you last employed as a worker in Germany?

Unskilled worker (ungelernt)

Semi-skilled worker (angelernt)

Trained worker (gelernter Arbeiter) or skilled worker (Facharbeiter)

Foreman / forewoman (Vorarbeiter / Kolonnenführer)

Master craftsperson (Meister / Polierer)

Can not / Prefer not to answer

1

Q214ia:larbr biol lb0270_v2 [de] Berufliche Stellung (letzter Job) Arbeiter in D. ALL@Q243a [2020-2021]

(Q214i;lstellr=2)

Q214ib What kind of self-employment was that during your last job in Germany?

Self-employed farmer 1
Freelance professional / self-employed academic 2
Other self-employed worker / entrepreneur 3
Assisting family member 4
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q214ib;lsstr=1,2,3

Q214ic How many employees did you have during your last job in Germany?

None 1
I-9 2
Io and more 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

(Q214i;lstellr=3) Q214id Were you last employed in Germany as...? Commercial technical trainee/apprentice Vocational trainee (commercial). 2 3 Volunteer, intern and similar -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer Q214id:lazubir biol lb0276_v3 [de] Berufliche Stellung (letzter Job) Azubi / Praktikant ALL@Q243a in D. [2020-2021] (Q214i;lstellr=4) Q214ie In which professional position were you last employed as an employee in Germany? Salaried employee engaged in unskilled activities (Angestellter mit einfacher Tätigkeit) without completed training/education Salaried employee engaged in unskilled activities (Angestellter mit einfacher 3 Tätigkeit) with completed training/education Employee with qualified duties (e.g. executive officer, bookkeeper, technical 4 draftsman) 5 Employed on permanent contract for highly qualified work or management position (e.g. university lecturer, engineer, department manager) Salaried employee with extensive managerial duties (Angestellter mit 6 umfassenden Führungsfunktion) (e.g., managing director, business manager, head of a large firm or concern Managing partner or similar white-collar employee in self-owned business / 7 company Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 Q214ie:langr biol lb0277_v3 [de] Berufliche Stellung (letzter Job) Angestellte in D. ALL@Q243a [2020-2021] (Q214i;lstellr=5) Q214if In which professional position were you last employed as a civil servant in Germany? Lower level 1 Middle level 2

Lower level 1
Middle level 2
Upper level 3
Executive level 4
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q214if:lamtr biol lb0278_v2 [de] Berufliche Stellung (letzter Job) Beamte in D. ALL@Q243a [2020-2021]

B029b First job, if currently employed

Q205;plb0022_v9=1:4,10,11

Q215 Is this employment your first job in Germany?

Yes 1 No 2

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q215:lr3051 biol lr3051 [de] Derzeitige Erwerbstaetigkeit 1. berufliche Taetigkeit 1@Q219, in Deutschland 1@0219

Q215;lr3051=2

Q216 When did you start your first job in Germany?

 $\overline{If you}$ have moved to Germany several times over the course of your life, please refer to the last move. If you cannot remember exactly, please give an estimate.

Year 1900:2022

Q216:ldzerwj biol lm0607i01 1. Job In Germany: Year

Can not / Prefer not to answer -

Month 1:12

Q216:ldzerwm biol Ir3053 [de] Monat 1. Erwerbstaetigkeit

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q215;lr3051=2

Q217 How did you find out about this first job in Germany?

Employment Agency, job centre, working group (ARGE), social welfare office
Private job placement

Job advert in the newspaper

Job advertisement in the Internet, social network (e.g. Facebook, Twitter, Xing)

Family members

Friends, acquaintances

None of these

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q217:lr3054_v2 biol lr3054_v2 [de] Informationsquelle 1. Stelle in Deutschland [2018-2021]

Q217;lr3054_v2=6

Q218 Where does this person come from?

In the case of several persons, please indicate the origin of the person who seems most important to you!

From Germany 1
From your origin country 2

From a different country 3

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q218:lr2103 biol lr2103 Job Search 1. Job: Origin of most important person

[de] Informationsquelle aktuelle Stell [2015-2021]

B030 Current Job

0205:plb0022 v9=1:4.10.11 Q220 When did you start working for your current employer? If you are self-employed, please specify how long you have been working in your current activity. Year 1900:2022 Q220:plb0036_v2 blp blp_51_02 At Current Employer Since: Year [de] Bei jetzigem Arbeitgeber beschaeftigt [harmonisiert] Q220:plb0036_v2 pl plb0036_h Q220:plb0036_v2 pl plb0036_v2 [de] Bei jetzigem Arbeitgeber beschäftigt [1999-2021] Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 Month 1:12 Q220:plb0035 blp blp 51 01 At Current Employer Since: Month Q220:plb0035 pl plb0035 At Current Employer Since-Month Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 Q205;plb0022 v9=1:4,10,11 Q221 How did you find out about this job? Please indicate one only. Through the Employment Office 1 2 Through a Job Center / ARGE / social services Through a personnel service agency (PSA) 3 Through a private recruitment agency without an activation and placement 10 voucher 11 Through a private recruitment agency with an activation and placement voucher 5 An advertisement in the newspaper 6 An advertisement on the Internet 12 Through a social network on the Internet 13 Through friends or acquaintances Through family members 14 15 Through co-workers 8 I have returned to a former employer 9 Other or not applicable Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 Q221:plb0358_v13 blp blp_221_q289 Source of information for current position Q221:plb0358_v13 pl plb0358_h [de] Von Stelle erfahren durch [harmonisiert]

plb0358_v13

Q221:plb0358_v13 pl

Q221;plb0358_v13=13

Q222 Where does this person come from?

In the case of several persons, please indicate the origin of the person who seems most important to you!

From Germany 1
From your origin country 2
From a different country 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q222:plm0586 blp blp_222_q289 Origin of most important person Q222:plm0586 pl plm0586 Origin of most important person

Q205;plb0022_v9=1:4,10,11

Q222a Have you experienced any of the following short-term changes in your work situation in the course of the coronavirus crisis, i.e. since mid-March 2020?

Please mark all responses that apply!

I am working or have worked at reduced hours I am working or have worked from home full-time I am working or have worked partly from home I have worked less to make up for past overtime I have accumulated overtime I have more flexible working hours I have received notice of termination, but am still working for my employer I have taken up a temporary job (e.g. in a supermarket or in the care sector) No, none of these apply to me				1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
Can not / Prefer and Q222a:pcovjobly	blp	blp_222a_03_q289	[de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg		1@Q222b
Q222a:pcovjob1v	pl	plb0744i03	Corona-Krise: Kurzarbeit [de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg Corona-Krise: Kurzarbeit		1@Q222b
Q222a:pcovjob2v	blp	blp_222a_04_q289	[de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg Corona-Krise: vollst.HO		1@Q222d
Q222a:pcovjob2v	pl	plb0744i04	[de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg Corona-Krise: vollst.HO		1@Q222d
Q222a:pcovjob3v	blp	blp_222a_05_q289	[de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg Corona-Krise: teilw.HO		1@Q222d
Q222a:pcovjob3v	pl	plb0744i05	[de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg Corona-Krise: teilw.HO		1@Q222d
Q222a:pcovjob4v	blp	blp_222a_06_q289	[de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg Corona-Krise: Überstunden-Abbau		1@Q222f
Q222a:pcovjob4v	pl	plb0744i06	[de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg Corona-Krise: Überstunden-Abbau		1@Q222f
Q222a:pcovjob5v	blp	blp_222a_07_q289	[de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg Corona-Krise: Überstunden-Aufbau		1@Q222f
Q222a:pcovjob5v	pl	plb0744i07	[de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg Corona-Krise: Überstunden-Aufbau		1@Q222f
Q222a:pcovjob8v	blp	blp_222a_08_q289	[de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg Corona-Krise: flex.Arbeitszeiten		1@Q222f
Q222a:pcovjob8v	pl	plb0744i08	[de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg		1@Q222f
Q222a:pcovjob10v	blp	blp_222a_01_q289	Corona-Krise: flex.Arbeitszeiten [de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg		1@Q222f
Q222a:pcovjob10v	pl	plb0744i01	Corona-Krise: Kündigung [de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg		1@Q222f
Q222a:pcovjob11v	blp	blp_222a_02_q289	Corona-Krise: Kündigung [de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg		1@Q222f
Q222a:pcovjob11v	pl	plb0744i02	Corona-Krise: Aushilfstätigkeit [de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg		1@Q222f
Q222a:pcovjob9v	blp	blp_222a_09_q289	Corona-Krise: Aushilfstätigkeit [de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg		1@Q222f
Q222a:pcovjob9v	pl	plb0744i09	Corona-Krise: Nichts davon [de] Änderungen Arbeitssit.wg Corona-Krise: Nichts davon		1@Q222f

Q222a;pcovjob1v=1

Q222b When did your period of reduced working hours start?

Year 1900:2022

Q222b:pcovjob1aj blp blp_222b_01_q289 [de] Jahr Beginn der Kurzarbeit Q222b:pcovjob1aj pl plg0337i01 [de] Jahr Beginn der Kurzarbeit

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q222b:pcovjob1am blp blp_222b_02_q289 [de] Monat Beginn der Kurzarbeit Q222b:pcovjob1am pl plq0338i02 [de] Monat Beginn der Kurzarbeit

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q222a;pcovjob1v=1

Q222c When did your period of reduced working hours end?

Year 1900:2022

Q222c:pcovjob1ej blp blp_222c_02_q289 [de] Jahr Ende der Kurzarbeit Q222c:pcovjob1ej pl plb0657i02 [de] Jahr Ende der Kurzarbeit

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Month 1:12

Q222c:pcovjob1em blp blp_222c_03_q289 [de] Monat Ende der Kurzarbeit Q222c:pcovjob1em pl plb0658i03 [de] Monat Ende der Kurzarbeit

I am still on reduced working hours 1

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q222c:pcovjob1e blp blp_222c_01_q289 [de] Bin noch in Kurzarbeit Q222c:pcovjob1e pl plb0656i01 [de] Bin noch in Kurzarbeit

Q222a;pcovjob2v=1 | Q222a;pcovjob3v=1

Q222d When did you start working from home for this job?

Year 1900:2022

Q222d:pcovjob2aj blp blp_222d_01_q289 [de] Jahr Beginn Home Office Q222d:pcovjob2aj pl plb0660i01 [de] Jahr Beginn Home Office

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q222d:pcovjob2am blp blp_222d_02_q289 [de] Monat Beginn Home Office Q222d:pcovjob2am pl plb0661i02 [de] Monat Beginn Home Office

Q222a;pcovjob2v=1 | Q222a;pcovjob3v=1

Q222e When did you stop working from home for this job?

```
Year 1900:2022

Q222e:pcovjob2ej blp blp_222e_02_q289 [de] Jahr Ende Home Office
Q222e:pcovjob2ej pl plb0663i02 [de] Jahr Ende Home Office
```

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

```
Month 1:12

Q222e:pcovjob2em blp blp_222e_03_q289 [de] Monat Ende Home Office
```

```
Q222e:pcovjob2em pl plb0664i03 [de] Monat Ende Home Office
```

```
Can not / Prefer not to answer I'm still working from home 1
```

```
Q222e:pcovjob2e blp blp_222e_01_q289 [de] Bin noch im Home Office Q222e:pcovjob2e pl plb0662i01 [de] Bin noch im Home Office
```

Q205;plb0022_v9=1:4,10,11

Q222f What was it like before the coronavirus crisis: Did you work from home for your company before the coronavirus crisis, even if only occasionally?

```
Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1
Q222f:pcovhoof blp blp_222f_q289 [de] Vor Corona-Krise von zu Hause gearbeitet
Q222f:pcovhoof pl plq0333 [de] Vor Corona-Krise von zu Hause gearbeitet
```

Q222f;pcovhoof=2 & (Q222a;pcovjob2v!=1 & Q222a;pcovjob3v!=1)

Q222g If your company were to give you the option, could you imagine yourself doing your present job from home?

```
Yes, full-time
                                    1
                                    2
Yes, some of the time
                                     3
No, I can't imagine doing that
                                    4
No, it's not possible in my job
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q222q:pcovhoofv
                  blp
                        blp_222q_q289
                                          [de] Vorstellen Ihre aktuelle Tätigkeit von zu Hause
                                          auszuüben
Q222q:pcovhoofv
                                          [de] Vorstellen Ihre aktuelle Tätigkeit von zu Hause
                        plq0334
                  pl
                                          auszuüben
```

Q205;plb0022_v9=1:4,10,11

Q223 What is your current occupation?

Please specify the exact job title, thus not "commercial employee" but "forwarding agent", not "worker" but "fitter". If you are a trainee/apprentice, please specify your occupation requiring formal training/trade.

Q223:pber blp blp_47_01 Current position/occupation: Open Answer Q223:pber blp blp_47_02 [de] aktueller Beruf (KldB 2010, roh)

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q205;plb0022_v9=1:4,10,11

Q224 Does this job correspond to the profession in which you qualified in Germany?

Yes 1
No 2
I'm still in training 3
I have not qualified in a profession in Germany 4
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q224:plb0072 blp blp_48 Training Applies To Current Occupation Q224:plb0072 pl plb0072_v2 [de] Tätiqkeit entspricht Beruf [2020-2021]

Q205;plb0022_v9=1:4,10,11

Q225 Does this job correspond to the profession in which you qualified in your country of origin?

Yes 1
No 2
Have not learned a profession in my country of origin 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q225:plm0545 blp blp_225_q289 Does current activity correspond to the occupation learned

in the country of origin

Q225:plm0545 pl plm0545 Does current activity correspond to the occupation learned

in the country of origin

Q225;plm0545=1

Q226 Has the profession in which you qualified in your country of origin been recognised in Germany?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q226:pberhan blp blp_226_q289 [de] Wurde dieser im Herkunftsland erlernte Beruf in

Deutschland anerkannt

Q226:pberhan pl plm0546 Has this profession, learned in the country of origin, been

recognized in Germany?

Q205;plb0022_v9=1:4,10,11

Q227 What kind of training is usually required in Germany for this kind of employment?

No completed vocational training is required

Completed vocational training

Degree from a technical college (Fachhochschule)

Degree from a university or other institution of higher education

Can not / Prefer not to answer

-1

Q227:plb0073_v5 blp blp_49 Training/education required for current position Q227:plb0073_v5 pl plb0073_h [de] Benoetigte Ausbildung [harmonisiert] Q227:plb0073_v5 pl plb0073_v5 [de] Benötigte Ausbildung [1999-2021]

Q205;plb0022 v9=1:4,10,11

Q228 In which economic sector/branch of industry/service area does the company or institution that you work for mostly operate?

Please specify the exact name, thus not "industry", but "electrical industry"; not "trade", but "retail"; not "public service", but "hospital".

Q228:pbra blp blp_50_01 Open Answer: buisness or industry sector

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q205;plb0022_v9=1:4,10,11

Q229 Which job position do you currently hold?

 \overline{If} you have more than one job, please respond to the following questions only for your current main job.

Self-employed (including family members working for the self-employed)
Blue-collar worker (Arbeiter) (also in agriculture)

Civil servant (including judges and professional soldiers)

Apprentices/trainees and interns

4
White-collar worker (Angestellte)

Can not / Prefer not to answer

-1

Q229:plb0568_v1 blp blp_52_01 Current occupational 1@Q232, 2@Q230, 3@Q233a, status 4@Q234, 5@Q231, -1@Q235 Q229:plb0568_v1 pl plb0568_v1 [de] Berufliche Stellung derzeit [2014-2021] 4@Q234, 5@Q231, -1@Q235

Q229;plb0568 v1=2

Q230 Which job position do you currently hold as a worker?

Q230:plb0058 blp blp_52_03 Is Industrial Sector Worker ALL@Q235 Q230:plb0058 pl plb0058 Is Industrial Sector Worker ALL@Q235

Q229;plb0568_v1=5

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
-1
ALL@Q235 ALL@Q235

Q229;plb0568_v1=1

Self-employed farmer

Q232 In which profession do you currently work self-employed?

Self-employed	1				
Freelance pro	fessic	2			
Other self-em	ploye	3			
Assisting fam	ily m	ember		4	
Can not / Pref	fer no	t to answer		-1	
Q232:plb0586	blp	blp_52_02	Is Self-Employed		4@Q239,-
					1@Q239
Q232:plb0586	pl	plb0057_h1	[de] Berufl. Stellung	Selbstaendige	4@Q239,-
					1@Q239
Q232:plb0586	pl	plb0057_v9	Currently Self-Employ	yed	4@Q239,-
					1@Q239

Q232;plb0586=1:3

None

I**-**9

Q233 How many employees do you have?

10 and more		3	
Can not / Prefer	not to answer	-1	
Q233:plb0570 blp	blp_233_q289	Number of Employees	1,-1@Q240;
			2,3@Q239
Q233:plb0570 pl	plb0057_h2	[de] Anzahl Mitarbeiter	1,-1@Q240;
		Selbstaendige	2,3@Q239
Q233:plb0570 pl	plb0057_v8	Number of Employees	1,-1@Q240;
			2,3@Q239

2

Q229;plb0568_v1=3

Q233a Which job position do you currently hold as a civil servant?

Lower level 1
Middle level 2
Upper level 3
Executive level 4
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q233a:plb0065 blp blp_52_04 ls Civil Servant ALL@Q235 Q233a:plb0065 pl plb0065 ls Civil Servant ALL@Q235

Q229;plb0568_v1=4

Q234 Which job position do you currently hold as an apprentice/trainee or intern?

Apprentice / trainee in industry or technology
Apprentice / trainee in trade or commerce

Volunteer, intern, etc.

Can not / Prefer not to answer

-1

Q234:plb0063_v3 blp blp_52_05 Is trainee or intern

Q234:plb0063_v3 pl plb0063_v3 [de] Berufliche Stellung Azubi/Praktikant [2000-2021]

Q229;plb0568_v1=2:5,-1

Q235 Do you work for a public sector employer?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q235:plb0040 blp blp_62 Civil Service Job Q235:plb0040 pl plb0040 Civil Service Job

Q229;plb0568_v1=2:5,-1

Q236 Is this work through a temporary employment agency (Zeitarbeit, Leiharbeit)?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q236:plb0041 blp blp_63 Employed By Employment Agency Q236:plb0041 pl plb0041_v2 Employed By Employment Agency

Q229;plb0568_v1=2:5,-1

Q237 Do you have a fixed-term or permanent employment contract?

```
Permanent contract 1
Fixed-term contract. 2
Not applicable / do not have an employment contract 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1
```

```
Q237:plb0037_v3 blp blp_64 [de] Arbeitsverhältniss befristet - unbefristet Q237:plb0037_v3 pl plb0037_h [de] Befristet/unbefristet [harmonisiert] Q237:plb0037_v3 pl plb0037_v3 [de] Befristet/unbefristet [2006-2021]
```

Q229;plb0568_v1=2:5,-1

Q238 Is the job part of a job-creation measure (ABM) or is it a "1-Euro Job" (community work)?

```
Yes
                                   1
                                   2
No
                                  -1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q238:plb0038_v4
                  blp
                        blp_65_q282
                                       [de] Maßnahme der Agentur für Arbeit (1-Euro-Job)
                                       [de] ABM- oder Gemeinnuetzige Arbeit [harmonisiert]
Q238:plb0038_v4
                   pl
                        plb0038_h
Q238:plb0038_v4
                                       [de] Jobcenter Maßnahme/1-EUR-Job [2015-2021]
                        plb0038_v4
                  pl
```

Q229;plb0568_v1=2:5,-1 | (Q229;plb0568_v1=1 & (Q232;plb0586=4,-1 | Q233;plb0570=2,3))

Q239 Roughly how many employees does the entire company have? We are not just referring here to the local site/business premises.

```
fewer than 5 employees
                                 2
5-10 employees
                                 3
11-19 employees
                                 4
20-99 employees
                                 5
100-199 employees
200-1,999 employees
                                 6
                                 7
2000 or more employees
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q239:plb0049_v6
                 blp
                       blp 66
                                    [de] Anzahl Beschäftigte
                                    [de] Anzahl Beschäftigte [2016-2021]
Q239:plb0049_v6
                 pl
                       plb0049_v6
```

Q205;plb0022_v9=1:5,10,11,-1

Q240 What were your gross earnings, including overtime paid, in the past month?

If you have received special payments in the last month, e.g. holiday pay or back payments, please do not include them. Self-employed people should estimate their profit before taxes here. If you do not know the exact amount, you can also give an approximate value.

```
Euros gross 0:999999

Q240:plc0013_v2 blp blp_104_01 [de] Bruttoverdienst Vormonat (Euro)
Q240:plc0013_v2 pl plc0013_h [de] Bruttoverdienst letzten Monat [harmonisiert]
Q240:plc0013_v2 pl plc0013_v2 [de] Bruttoverdienst Vormonat (Euro) [2002-2021]
```

SOEP Survey Papers 1295

Q205;plb0022_v9=1:5,10,11,-1

What were your net earnings for the past month, after deductions for taxes and social insurance contributions, including overtime payments?

If you have received special payments in the last month, e.g. holiday pay or back payments, please do not include them. Self-employed people should estimate their profit after taxes here. If you do not know the exact amount, you can also give an approximate value.

```
Euros net 1:999999

Q241:plc0014_v2 blp blp_104_02 [de] Nettoverdienst Vormonat (Euro)
Q241:plc0014_v2 pl plc0014_h [de] Nettoverdienst letzten Monat [harmonisiert]
Q241:plc0014_v2 pl plc0014_v2 [de] Nettoverdienst Vormonat (Euro) [2002-2021]
```

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q205;plb0022_v9=1:5,10,11,-1

Q242 How satisfied are you currently with your personal income?

Please respond again using a scale. o means: completely dissatisfied. 10 means: completely satisfied. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

o = Completely dissatisfied	. 0
I	1
2	2
3	3
4	4
5	5
6	6
7	7
8	8
9	9
10 = Completely satisfied	10
Can not / Prefer not to ans	wer -1
Q242:plh0176 blp blp_04_	
Q242:plh0176 pl plh0176	Satisfaction With Personal Income

Q205;plb0022_v9=1:5,10,11,-1

Q243 How satisfied are you with your current work situation?

Please respond again using a scale. o means: completely dissatisfied. 10 means: completely satisfied. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

o = Completely dissatisfied	0
I	1
2	2
3	3
4	4
5	5
6	6
7	7
8	8
9	9
10 = Completely satisfied	10
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q243:plj0454 blp blp_243_q289 [de] Zufriedenheit mit beruf. Situation Q243:plj0454 pl plj0454 [de] Zufriedenheit mit beruf. Situation

Preload 1 IAB_EV_preload: Preload for Record Linkage IAB

Questions are asked about Record Linkage
Questions are not asked

2

Preload 1:pre rliab blp blp preload1 g289 [de] Preload: Fragen zum Record Linkage stellen

pre_rliab=1

Q243a In order to keep the interview as short as possible, we would like to include excerpts from your data, which is retained by the Institute for Employment Research (IAB) of the Federal Employment Agency (Agentur für Arbeit) in Nuremberg, when evaluating the survey. This includes, for example, information on employment relationships, periods of unemployment and participation in activities during unemployment, as well as company characteristics. I would like to request your consent to the merging of this data with the interview data. If this information is evaluated, it will be absolutely ensured that all provisions relating to data protection will be strictly observed and that no data will be disclosed to third parties. Your consent is voluntary, of course. You can also revoke it at any time by informing the contact person at infas of your desire to do so. Do you consent to the merging of data from the Institute for Employment Research of the Federal Employment Agency (Agentur für Arbeit)?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1
Q243a:zusp pb blp blp 243a q289 [de] Zustimmung Record-Linkage IAB

B031 Income from state benefits

Q244 The following questions are to do with state benefits or other financial support.

Q245 Have you personally received one or more of the following benefits in the last month?

	Yes	No	Can not / Prefer not to answer
Benefits under the Asylum Seekers Benefits	1	2	-1
Act (AsylbLG)			
Unemployment benefit (Arbeitslosengeld II,	1	2	-1
also known as Hartz IV)/income support			
(Sozialgeld)			
Unemployment benefit	1	2	-1
Study grants and loans (BAföG), a	1	2	-1
scholarship or vocational training			
allowance (Berufsausbildungsbeihilfe)			
Other financial support	1	2	-1

Q245:plj0564	blp	blp_245_05_q289	Benefits for Asylum Seekers Act Benefits (AsylbLG)	1@Q246
Q245:plj0564	pl	plj0564	Benefits for Asylum Seekers Act Benefits (AsylbLG)	1@Q246
Q245:plc0132_v2	blp	blp_245_02_q289	[de] ALG II/Sozialgeld [2002-2019]	1@Q247
Q245:plc0132_v2	pl	plc0138_v3	[de] ALG_II Sozialgeld bezogen letzter Monat [2021]	1@Q247
Q245:plc0130_v1	blp	blp_245_01_q289	[de] Arbeitslosengeld [1995-2019]	1@Q248
Q245:plc0130_v1	pl	plc0135_v3	[de] Arbeitslosengeld bezogen letzter Monat [2021]	1@Q248
Q245:plc0167_v1	blp	blp_245_03_q289	[de] Bafoeg, Stipendium etc. [1995-2019]	1@Q249
Q245:plc0167_v1	pl	plc0169_v3	[de] Bafoeg, Stipendium etc. letzter Monat [2021]	1@Q249
Q245:plc0202_v1	blp	blp_245_04_q289	[de] Unterstützung außerhalb des HH [1995-2019]	1@Q250
Q245:plc0202_v1	pl	plc0204_v3	[de] Unterstützung außerhalb des HH letzter Monat [2021]	1@Q250

Q245;plj0564=1

Q246 How much did you receive last month under the Asylum Seekers Benefits Act (AsylbLG)?

If you don't know exactly, please state an approximate figure.

Euros 1:9999

Q246:plj0565 blp blp_246_q289 [de] Betrag AsylbLG Leistungen im letzten Monat Q246:plj0565 pl plj0565 [de] Betrag AsylbLG Leistungen im letzten Monat

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q245;plc0132_v2=1

Q247 How much unemployment benefit II (Arbeitslosengeld II, also known as Hartz IV)/income support (Sozialgeld) did you receive last month?

If you don't know exactly, please state an approximate figure.

Euros 1:9999

Q247:plc0128_v2 blp blp_124_15 [de] Betrag Sozialgeld im letzten Monat (Euro)
Q247:plc0128_v2 pl plc0128_h [de] Arbeitslosenhilfe Bruttobetrag pro Monat [harmonisiert]
Q247:plc0128_v2 pl plc0128_v2 [de] Betrag Sozialgeld im letzten Monat (Euro) [2002-2004, 2016-2021]

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q245;plc0130_v1=1

Q248 How much unemployment benefit (Arbeitslosengeld) did you receive last month?

If you don't know exactly, please state an approximate figure.

Euros 1:9999

Q248:plc0131_v2 blp blp_124_14 [de] Arbeitslosengeld Brutto letzter Monat (Euro)
Q248:plc0131_v2 pl plc0131_h [de] Arbeitslosengeld Bruttobetrag pro Monat [harmonisiert]
Q248:plc0131_v2 pl plc0131_v2 [de] Arbeitslosengeld Brutto letzter Monat (Euro)
[2002-2021]

Q245;plc0167_v1=1

Q249 How much did you receive in payments from study grants and loans (BAföG), a scholarship or vocational training allowance (Berufsausbildungsbeihilfe) in the last month? If you don't know exactly, please state an approximate figure.

```
Euros
        1:9999
Q249:plc0168 v2
                   blp
                        blp_124_18
                                      [de] BAföG/Stipendium/BAB Brutto letzter Monat (Euro)
Q249:plc0168_v2
                        plc0168_h
                                       [de] Bafoeg, Stipendium Bruttobetrag pro Monat
                  pl
                                       [harmonisiert]
                                       [del BAfoeG/Stipendium/BAB Brutto letzter Monat (Euro)
Q249:plc0168_v2
                        plc0168 v2
                  pl
                                       [2002-2021]
```

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q245;plc0202_v1=1

Q250 What was the total amount of other financial support you received in the last month? If you don't know exactly, please state an approximate figure.

```
Euros
        1:9999
Q250:plc0203_v2
                   blp
                         blp_124_21
                                       [de] Sonstige Unterstützung außerhalb HH Brutto letzter
                                       Monat (Euro)
Q250:plc0203_v2
                         plc0203_h
                                       [de] Unterstuetzung Bruttobetrag pro Monat [harmonisiert]
                   pl
Q250:plc0203_v2
                         plc0203_v2
                                       [de] Sonstige Unterstuetzung ausserhalb HH Brutto letzter
                   pl
                                       Monat (Euro) [2002-2021]
```

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

B032 Normal day

Now, we'd like to know how your normal everyday life currently looks. For the following activities, please tell us how many hours you spend on them on an average weekday. Learning the German language

Please round to whole hours in each case.

```
Number of hours

Q252:pli0174 blp blp_252_q289 Learning the German language Hrs/Weekday
Q252:pli0174 pl pli0174

Does not apply
Can not / Prefer not to answer

1:24

Learning the German language Hrs/Weekday

1

-1
```

Q253 Now, we'd like to know how your normal everyday life currently looks. For the following activities, please tell us how many hours you spend on them on an average weekday. Training, further education, studying; also school, degree studies or doctorate/PHD

If applicable, without an internship. Please always round to whole hours.

```
Number of hours
                     1:24
Q253:pli0047_v1
                        blp_11_16
                                      Hours Weekday training, further education
                  blp
                                      [de] Aus- u. Weiterb., Lernen Std., Werktg [harmonisiert]
0253:pli0047 v1
                   la
                        pli0047 h
                                      [de] Aus- u. Weiterb., Lernen Std., Werktg. (erwerbstaetig)
Q253:pli0047_v1
                  pl
                        pli0047_v1
                                      [1984-2021]
Does not apply
Can not / Prefer not to answer
```

Now, we'd like to know how your normal everyday life currently looks. For the following activities, please tell us how many hours you spend on them on an average weekday. Employment, part-time employment or internship; including journey to work

Please round to whole hours in each case.

Q255 Now, we'd like to know how your normal everyday life currently looks. For the following activities, please tell us how many hours you spend on them on an average weekday. Visits to authorities

Please round to whole hours in each case.

```
Number of hours 1:24

Q255:plj0566 blp blp_255_q289 Visti to The Authorities
Q255:plj0566 pl plj0566_v1 Visti to The Authorities

Does not apply 1

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1
```

Q256 Now, we'd like to know how your normal everyday life currently looks. For the following activities, please tell us how many hours you spend on them on an average weekday. Errands and shopping

Please round to whole hours in each case.

```
Number of hours

Q256:plj0567 blp blp_256_q289 [de] Besorgungen und Einkaufen Werktag
Q256:plj0567 pl plj0567_v1 [de] Besorgungen und Einkaufen Werktag [2016-2021]

Does not apply
Can not / Prefer not to answer

1

Can block the plant of t
```

Q257 Now, we'd like to know how your normal everyday life currently looks. For the following activities, please tell us how many hours you spend on them on an average weekday. Housework such as washing, cooking, cleaning

Please round to whole hours in each case.

```
Number of hours

Q257:pli0040 blp blp_11_04 Hours Weekday Running Errands
Q257:pli0040 pl pli0040 Hours Weekday Running Errands

Does not apply
Can not / Prefer not to answer

1

-1
```

Q258 Now, we'd like to know how your normal everyday life currently looks. For the following activities, please tell us how many hours you spend on them on an average weekday. Childcare

Please round to whole hours in each case.

```
Number of hours
                    1:24
Q258:pli0044_v3
                blp
                       blp_11_10
                                    Hours Weekday child care
Q258:pli0044_v3
                 pl
                       pli0044_h
                                    [de] Kinderbetreuung Std., Werktg. [harmonisiert]
Q258:pli0044_v3 pl
                       pli0044_v3
                                    [de] Kinderbetreuung, Mo.-Fr., Stunden [1992-2021]
Does not apply
                                  1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                  -1
```

Q259 Now, we'd like to know how your normal everyday life currently looks. For the following activities, please tell us how many hours you spend on them on an average weekday. Looking after and treatment of people requiring care

Please round to whole hours in each case.

```
Number of hours

1:24

Q259:pli0046 blp blp_11_13 Hours Weekdays Support Persons In Care Q259:pli0046 pl pli0046 Hours Weekdays Care For Persons

Does not apply
Can not / Prefer not to answer

1

Can block the plant of the plice of the pli
```

Q260 Now, we'd like to know how your normal everyday life currently looks. For the following activities, please tell us how many hours you spend on them on an average weekday. Performing building flat / apartment / house repairs, car repairs, gardening work

Please round to whole hours in each case.

```
Number of hours

1:24

Q260:pli0049_v3 blp blp_11_19 Hours Weekday Repairs, garden work

Q260:pli0049_v3 pl pli0049_h [de] Reparaturen etc. Std., Werktag [harmonisiert]

Q260:pli0049_v3 pl pli0049_v3 [de] Reparaturen/Gartenarbeit Std./Werktag [1992-2021]

Does not apply

1

Can not / Prefer not to answer

-1
```

Now, we'd like to know how your normal everyday life currently looks. For the following activities, please tell us how many hours you spend on them on an average weekday. Physical activities such as sports, fitness, exercise

Please round to whole hours in each case.

Number of hours

Q261:pli0162 blp blp_11_22 Hours Weekdays Physical Activities
Q261:pli0162 pl pli0162 Hours Weekdays Physical Activities

Does not apply
Can not / Prefer not to answer

1

Q262 Now, we'd like to know how your normal everyday life currently looks. For the following activities, please tell us how many hours you spend on them on an average weekday. Other leisure activities and hobbies

Please round to whole hours in each case.

```
Number of hours

Q262:pwerk8 blp blp_11_25 Hours Weekday Leisure, Hobbies
Q262:pwerk8 pl pli0051 Hours Weekday Leisure, Hobbies

Does not apply
Can not / Prefer not to answer

1

-1
```

Q263 Now, we'd like to know how your normal everyday life currently looks. For the following activities, please tell us how many hours you spend on them on an average weekday. Frustrating waiting times with no meaningful employment

Please round to whole hours in each case.

```
Number of hours

Q263:plm0511 blp blp_263_q289 Spend time without meaningful employment Hrs/Weekday
Q263:plm0511 pl plm0511_v1 Spend time without meaningful employment Hrs/Weekday

Does not apply
Can not / Prefer not to answer

1
```

Q264 How often do you spend time with people from your country of origin who are not related to you?

```
Every day
                           1
                           2
Several times per week
                           3
Every week
                           4
Every month
                           5
Less often
Never
                           6
                           -1
No answer
Q264:plj0568
                    blp_264_q289
                                    Spend Time with Persons of Country of Origin
              blp
Q264:plj0568
                    pli0568
                                     Spend Time with Persons of Country of Origin
```

Q265 How often do you spend time with German people?

Every day 1
Several times per week 2
Every week 3
Every month 4
Less often 5
Never 6
No answer -1

Q265:plj0569 blp blp_265_q289 Spend Time with Germans Q265:plj0569 pl plj0569 Spend Time with Germans

Q266 How regularly do you have contact with Germans within your circle of friends?

By 'contact', we mean conversations and activities that go beyond just saying Hello to each other.

Every day 1
Several times per week 2
Every week 3
Every month 4
Less often 5
Never 6
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q266:plm0567 blp blp_266_q289 Contact to Germans: Circle of friends Q266:plm0567 pl plm0567 Contact to Germans: Circle of friends

Q267 How regularly do you have contact with Germans in your neighbourhood?

By 'contact', we mean conversations and activities that go beyond just saying Hello to each other.

Every day 1
Several times per week 2
Every week 3
Every month 4
Less often 5
Never 6
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q267:plm0512 blp blp_267_q289 Contact to Germans: Neighborhood Q267:plm0512 pl plm0512 Contact to Germans: Neighborhood

Q268 How regularly do you have contact with Germans at your place of work (or in school, at university)?

By 'contact', we mean conversations and activities that go beyond just saying Hello to each other.

Every day 1 Several times per week 2 3 Every week 4 Every month 5 Less often 6 Never

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q268:plm0513 blp blp_268_q289 Contact to Germans: Workplace Q268:plm0513 pl plm0513 Contact to Germans: Workplace

Q269 How often do you spend time with people from other countries?

Every day 1 Several times per week 2 Every week 3 4 Every month 5 Less often 6 Never -1 No answer

Q269:pli0570 blp blp 269 q289 Spend Time with Persons of other Countries Q269:plj0570 plj0570 Spend Time with Persons of other Countries pl

Q270 How many people from your country of origin with whom you have regular contact have you got to know since your arrival in Germany?

Number 1:99 Q270:plj0571 blp blp_270_01_q289

Number of new acquaintances from country of origin Q270:plj0571 plj0571 Number of new acquaintances from country of origin pl

Nobody 1 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q270:plj0572_v1 blp_270_02_q289 [de] Anzahl neue Bekannte aus dem Herkunftsland blp

Niemand [2016,2018-2019]

Q270:plj0572_v1 [de] Anzahl neue Bekannte aus dem Herkunftsland plj0572_h

Niemand [harmonisiert]

[de] Anzahl neue Bekannte aus dem Herkunftsland -Q270:plj0572_v1 plj0572_v1 pl

Niemand [2016, 2018-2021]

Q271 How many Germans with whom you have regular contact have you got to know since your arrival in Germany?

```
1:99
Number
Q271:plj0573
                    blp_271_01_q289
                                        Number of new acquaintances from Germany
              blp
Q271:plj0573
               pl
                    plj0573
                                        Number of new acquaintances from Germany
Nobody
                                   1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q271:plj0574_v1
                       blp_271_02_q289
                                            [de] Anzahl neue Bekannte aus Deutschland -
                  blp
                                            Niemand [2016,2018-2019]
                                            [de] Anzahl neue Bekannte aus Deutschland -
Q271:plj0574_v1
                        plj0574_h
                                            Niemand [harmonisiert]
Q271:plj0574_v1
                                            [de] Anzahl neue Bekannte aus Deutschland -
                        plj0574_v1
                  la
                                            Niemand [2016, 2018-2021]
```

Q272 How many people from other countries with whom you have regular contact have you got to know since your arrival in Germany?

```
Number
            1:99
Q272:plj0575
               blp
                    blp_272_01_q289
                                        Number of new Acquaintances from other countries
Q272:plj0575
                    plj0575
                                        Number of new Acquaintances from other countries
Nobody
                                   1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                   -1
Q272:plj0576_v1
                  blp
                       blp_272_02_q289
                                            [de] Anzahl neue Bekannte aus anderen Laendern -
                                            Niemand [2016,2018-2019]
Q272:plj0576_v1
                        pli0576 h
                                            [de] Anzahl neue Bekannte aus anderen Laendern -
                                            Niemand [harmonisiert]
Q272:plj0576_v1
                                            [de] Anzahl neue Bekannte aus anderen Laendern -
                        plj0576_v1
                  pl
                                            Niemand [2016, 2018-2021]
```

B033 CV calendar

We now kindly ask you for information on your own CV from the age of 15, i.e. from the year ? up until now, i.e. this year 2021. Which of the following jobs have you ever had from ? to 2021?

Please mark all responses that apply! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period.

In school, university/college, night school				1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining			1	
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,				1
Federal	Volunta	ary Service, at	war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)				1
Employed part-time or marginally employed			1	
In short-tir	ne worl	ζ		1
Unemploye	ed			1
Housewife	/ house	e husband		1
Retired, pe	nsioner	also early re	etirement)	1
I can't / do	n't wan	t to respond		1
146:lkal1	bllkal	blb_146_01	[de] Lebenslauf: Schule / Studium	
146:lkal2	bllkal	blb_146_02	[de] Lebenslauf: Lehre / Berufsausbildung etc.	
146:lkal3	bllkal	blb_146_03	[de] Lebenslauf: beim (freiwilligen) Wehrdienst / Zivildienst,	
			freiwilliges soziales	
146:lkal4	bllkal	blb_146_04	[de] Lebenslauf: Voll berufstätig	
146:lkal5	bllkal	blb_146_05	[de] Lebenslauf: TZ beschäftigt / geringfügig erwerbstätig	
146:lkal10	bllkal	blb_146_06	[de] Lebenslauf: in Kurzarbeit	
146:lkal6	bllkal	blb_146_07	[de] Lebenslauf: Arbeitslos	
146:lkal7	bllkal	blb_146_08	[de] Lebenslauf: Hausfrau/-mann	
146:lkal8	bllkal	blb_146_09	[de] Lebenslauf: Ruhestand	
146:lb1364	bllkal	blb_146_ka	[de] Lebenslauf: Kann / möchte ich nicht beantworten	

146;lb1357=1

146a At what age (or year) were you attending school / university / night school?

```
1
15
     1
16
     1
17
    1
18
     1
19
     1
20
     1
21
    1
22
     1
23
    1
24
    1
25
    1
26
     1
27
     1
28
    1
29
    1
30
     1
31
     1
32
    1
33
    1
34
    1
35
    1
36
     1
37
    1
38
    1
39
     1
40
    1
41
     1
42
    1
43
     1
44
     1
45
    1
46
     1
47
48
     1
     1
49
    1
50
    1
51
     1
52
    1
53
    1
54
     1
55
56
    1
    1
57
58
    1
    1
59
    1
60
    1
61
    1
62
    1
63
    1
64
    1
```

146a:15

146;lb1358=1

146b At what age (or year) did you complete an apprenticeship / vocational training / further education / retraining?

```
1
15
     1
16
     1
17
     1
18
     1
19
     1
20
     1
21
     1
22
     1
23
     1
24
     1
25
     1
26
     1
27
     1
28
     1
29
     1
30
     1
31
     1
32
     1
33
     1
34
     1
35
    1
36
     1
37
     1
38
     1
39
     1
40
     1
41
     1
42
     1
43
     1
44
     1
45
     1
46
     1
47
48
     1
     1
49
     1
50
     1
51
     1
52
     1
53
     1
54
     1
55
56
     1
     1
57
     1
58
     1
59
    1
60
     1
61
     1
62
     1
63
    1
64
     1
65
```

146b:15

146;lb1361_v1=1

146c At what age (or year) were you in (voluntary) military / community service (freiwilligen) Wehrdienst / Zivildienst), voluntary social / ecological year (freiwilliges soziales / ökologisches Jahr), federal volunteer service (Bundesfreiwilligendienst), at war, in captivity? If you performed this activity for less than one year or not the entire year, please still indicate the year(s) in which you performed this activity.

```
1
15
    1
16
    1
17
    1
18
     1
19
     1
20
    1
21
    1
22
     1
23
    1
24
    1
25
    1
26
     1
27
     1
28
    1
29
    1
30
    1
31
    1
32
    1
33
    1
34
    1
35
    1
36
     1
37
    1
38
    1
39
    1
40
    1
41
     1
42
    1
43
     1
44
     1
45
    1
46
     1
47
48
    1
    1
49
    1
50
    1
51
     1
52
    1
53
    1
54
     1
55
56
    1
    1
57
58
    1
    1
59
    1
60
    1
61
    1
62
    1
63
    1
64
    1
65
```

146c:15

146;lb1359=1

146d At what age (or year) were you employed full-time (including regular / professional soldiers)?

```
1
15
     1
16
     1
17
    1
18
    1
19
     1
20
     1
21
    1
22
     1
23
    1
24
    1
25
    1
26
     1
27
     1
28
    1
29
    1
30
     1
31
     1
32
    1
33
    1
34
    1
35
    1
36
     1
37
    1
38
    1
39
     1
40
    1
41
     1
42
    1
43
     1
44
     1
45
    1
46
     1
47
48
     1
     1
49
    1
50
    1
51
     1
52
    1
53
    1
54
     1
55
56
    1
    1
57
58
    1
    1
59
    1
60
    1
61
    1
62
    1
63
    1
64
    1
65
146d:15
```

1/16d-16 hllbal hlh 1/16d 02 [del Lehenslauf Voll herufstätig im Alter von 16 Jahren im Jahr

146;lb1362=1

146e At what age (or year) were you employed part-time or marginally employed?

```
1
15
    1
16
    1
17
    1
18
     1
19
     1
20
    1
21
    1
22
     1
23
    1
24
    1
25
    1
26
     1
27
     1
28
    1
29
    1
30
    1
31
    1
32
    1
33
    1
34
    1
35
    1
36
     1
37
    1
38
    1
39
    1
40
    1
41
     1
42
    1
43
     1
44
     1
45
    1
46
     1
47
    1
48
    1
49
    1
50
    1
51
     1
52
    1
53
    1
54
     1
55
56
    1
    1
57
58
    1
    1
59
    1
60
    1
61
    1
62
    1
63
    1
64
    1
65
```

146e:15

146;lkal10=1

146f At what age (or year) were you in short-time work?

```
1
15
     1
16
     1
17
     1
18
     1
19
     1
20
     1
21
     1
22
     1
23
     1
24
     1
25
     1
26
     1
27
     1
28
     1
29
     1
30
     1
31
     1
32
     1
33
     1
34
     1
35
     1
36
     1
37
     1
38
     1
39
     1
40
     1
41
     1
42
     1
43
     1
44
     1
45
     1
46
     1
47
     1
48
     1
49
     1
50
     1
51
     1
52
     1
53
     1
54
     1
55
56
     1
     1
57
     1
58
     1
59
     1
60
     1
61
     1
62
     1
63
     1
64
```

bllkal

bllkal

hllbal

blb_146f_01

blb_146f_02

hlh 1/16f 03

146f:15

146f:16

1/16f·17

[de] Lebenslauf: Kurzarbeit im Alter von 15 Jahren im Jahr: 2020 [de] Lebenslauf: Kurzarbeit im Alter von 16 Jahren im Jahr: 2020 [de] Lebenslauf: Kurzarbeit im Alter von 17 Jahren im Jahr: 2020

146;lb1360=1

146g At what age (or year) were you unemployed?

```
1
15
     1
16
     1
17
     1
18
     1
19
     1
20
     1
21
     1
22
     1
23
     1
24
     1
25
     1
26
     1
27
     1
28
     1
29
     1
30
     1
31
     1
32
     1
33
     1
34
     1
35
     1
36
     1
37
     1
38
     1
39
     1
40
     1
41
     1
42
     1
43
     1
44
     1
45
     1
46
     1
47
     1
48
     1
49
     1
50
     1
51
     1
52
     1
53
     1
54
     1
55
56
     1
     1
57
     1
58
     1
59
    1
60
     1
61
     1
62
     1
63
     1
64
```

146;lb1356=1

146h At what age (or year) were you a homemaker?

```
1
15
     1
16
     1
17
    1
18
     1
19
     1
20
     1
21
    1
22
     1
23
    1
24
    1
25
    1
26
     1
27
     1
28
    1
29
    1
30
     1
31
     1
32
    1
33
    1
34
    1
35
    1
36
     1
37
    1
38
    1
39
    1
40
    1
41
     1
42
    1
43
     1
44
     1
45
    1
46
     1
47
48
    1
     1
49
    1
50
    1
51
     1
52
    1
53
    1
54
     1
55
56
    1
    1
57
58
    1
    1
59
    1
60
    1
61
    1
62
    1
63
    1
64
    1
65
```

146;lb1363=1

146i At what age were you retired / in early retirement?

```
1
15
     1
16
     1
17
     1
18
     1
19
     1
20
     1
21
     1
22
     1
23
     1
24
     1
25
     1
26
     1
27
     1
28
     1
29
     1
30
     1
31
     1
32
     1
33
     1
34
     1
35
     1
36
     1
37
     1
38
     1
39
     1
40
     1
41
     1
42
     1
43
     1
44
     1
45
     1
46
     1
47
     1
48
     1
49
     1
50
     1
51
     1
52
     1
53
     1
54
     1
55
56
     1
     1
57
     1
58
     1
59
    1
60
     1
61
     1
62
     1
63
     1
64
65
     1
```

146i:15

146i:16

1/6i·17

bllkal

bllkal

hllbal

blb_146i_01

blb_146i_02

hlh 1/16i 03

[de] Lebenslauf: Ruhestand im Alter von 15 Jahren im Jahr: 2020 [de] Lebenslauf: Ruhestand im Alter von 16 Jahren im Jahr: 2020 [de] Lebenslauf: Ruhestand im Alter von 17 Jahren im Jahr: 2020

(146a;i15a=0) & (146b;i15b=0) & (146c;i15c=0) &(146d;i15d=0) & (146e;i15e=0) & (146f;i15f=0) & (146g;j15g=0) & (146h;j15h=0) & (146i;j15i=0)&((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=15) 146_1 For the year *? in which you were 15 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed In short-time work 1 1 Unemployed Housewife / house husband 1 Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) 1 Other (146a;j16a=0) & (146b;j16b=0) & (146c;j16c=0) &(146d;j16d=0) & (146e;j16e=0) & (146f;j16f=0) & (146q;j16g=0) & (146h;j16h=0) & (146i;j16i=0)&((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=16) 146 2 For the year *? in which you were 16 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed 1 In short-time work 1 Unemployed 1 Housewife / house husband Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) Other (146a; 17a=0) & (146b; 17b=0) & (146c; 17c=0) & (146d; 17d=0) & (146e; 17e=0) & (146f; 17f=0) & (146q;j17q=0) & (146h;j17h=0) & (146i;j17i=0)&((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=17)

146 3 For the year *? in which you were 17 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have?

In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j18a=0) & (146b;j18b=0) & (146c;j18c=0) &(146d;j18d=0) & (146e;j18e=0) & (146f;j18g=0) & (146h;j18h=0) & (146i;j18i=0)&((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=18)	
146_4 For the year *? in which you were 18 years old, you have not yet mentioned	l any job.
Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sh	art neriad
	1 periou.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	1
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;i19a=0) & (146b;i19b=0) & (146c;i19c=0) &(146d;i19d=0) & (146e;i19e=0) & (146f	"i19f=∩) &
(146g;j19g=0) & (146h;j19h=0) & (146i;j19i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=19)	,,
146_5 For the year *? in which you were 19 years old, you have not yet mentioned	d any job.
Which of the following jobs did you have?	
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sh	ort period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1

(146a;j20a=0) & (146b;j20b=0) & (146c;j20c=0) &(146d;j20d=0) & (146e;j20e=0) & (146f;j20f=0) & (146q;j20q=0) & (146h;j20h=0) & (146i;j20i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=20) 146_6 For the year *? in which you were 20 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed In short-time work 1 1 Unemployed Housewife / house husband 1 Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) 1 Other (146a;j21a=0) & (146b;j21b=0) & (146c;j21c=0) &(146d;j21d=0) & (146e;j21e=0) & (146f;j21f=0) & (146g;j21g=0) & (146h;j21h=0) & (146i;j21i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=21) 146_7 For the year *? in which you were 21 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed 1 In short-time work 1 Unemployed 1 Housewife / house husband 1 Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) Other (146q;j22q=0) & (146h;j22h=0) & (146i;j22i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=22)

(146a;j22a=0) & (146b;j22b=0) & (146c;j22c=0) &(146d;j22d=0) & (146e;j22e=0) & (146f;j22f=0) &

146 8 For the year *? in which you were 22 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have?

In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j23a=0) & (146b;j23b=0) & (146c;j23c=0) &(146d;j23d=0) & (146e;j23e=0) & (146f;j23g=0) & (146h;j23h=0) & (146i;j23i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=23)	
146_9 For the year *? in which you were 23 years old, you have not yet mentioned	d any job.
Which of the following jobs did you have?	
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sh	ort period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j24a=0) & (146b;j24b=0) & (146c;j24c=0) &(146d;j24d=0) & (146e;j24e=0) & (146f;j24g=0) & (146h;j24h=0) & (146i;j24i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=24)	,
146_10 For the year *? in which you were 24 years old, you have not yet menti	oned any
job. Which of the following jobs did you have?	
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sh	ort period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1

(146a;i25a=0) & (146b;i25b=0) & (146c;i25c=0) &(146d;i25d=0) & (146e;i25e=0) & (146f;i25f=0) & (146q;j25q=0) & (146h;j25h=0) & (146i;j25i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=25) 146_11 For the year *? in which you were 25 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed In short-time work 1 1 Unemployed Housewife / house husband 1 Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) 1 Other (146a;j26a=0) & (146b;j26b=0) & (146c;j26c=0) &(146d;j26d=0) & (146e;j26e=0) & (146f;j26f=0) & (146g;j26g=0) & (146h;j26h=0) & (146i;j26i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=26) 146 12 For the year *? in which you were 26 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed 1 In short-time work 1 Unemployed 1 Housewife / house husband Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) Other (146a;j27a=0) & (146b;j27b=0) & (146c;j27c=0) &(146d;j27d=0) & (146e;j27e=0) & (146f;j27f=0) & (146q;j27q=0) & (146h;j27h=0) & (146i;j27i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=27) 146 13 For the year *? in which you were 27 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job.

Which of the following jobs did you have?

In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j28a=0) & (146b;j28b=0) & (146c;j28c=0) &(146d;j28d=0) & (146e;j28e=0) & (146f;j28g=0) & (146h;j28h=0) & (146i;j28i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=28)	
146_14 For the year *? in which you were 28 years old, you have not yet menti	oned any
job. Which of the following jobs did you have?	
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sho	ort period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
$\begin{array}{llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll$;j29f=0) &
146_15 For the year *? in which you were 29 years old, you have not yet menti	oned any
job. Which of the following jobs did you have?	
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sho	ort period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	_
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1

(146a;i30a=0) & (146b;i30b=0) & (146c;i30c=0) &(146d;i30d=0) & (146e;i30e=0) & (146f;i30f=0) & (146g;j30g=0) & (146h;j30h=0) & (146i;j30i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=30) 146_16 For the year *? in which you were 30 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed In short-time work 1 1 Unemployed Housewife / house husband 1 Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) 1 Other (146a;j31a=0) & (146b;j31b=0) & (146c;j31c=0) &(146d;j31d=0) & (146e;j31e=0) & (146f;j31f=0) & (146q;j31q=0) & (146h;j31h=0) & (146i;j31i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=31) 146_17 For the year *? in which you were 31 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed 1 In short-time work 1 1 Unemployed Housewife / house husband 1 Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) Other

(146a;j32a=0) & (146b;j32b=0) & (146c;j32c=0) &(146d;j32d=0) & (146e;j32e=0) & (146f;j32f=0) & (146q;j32q=0) & (146h;j32h=0) & (146i;j32i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=32)

146_18 For the year *? in which you were 32 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have?

In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j33a=0) & (146b;j33b=0) & (146c;j33c=0) &(146d;j33d=0) & (146e;j33e=0) & (146f;j33g=0) & (146h;j33h=0) & (146i;j33i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=33)	
146_19 For the year *? in which you were 33 years old, you have not yet mentioned	d any job.
Which of the following jobs did you have?	
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sho	ort period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	_
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j34a=0) & $(146b;j34b=0)$ & $(146c;j34c=0)$ & $(146d;j34d=0)$ & $(146e;j34e=0)$ & $(146e;j34e=0)$ & $(146b;j34b=0)$ & & $(146b;j34b=0)$ & & $(146b;j34b=0)$ & & $(146b;j34b=0)$ & & $(1$;j34f=0) &
146_20 For the year *? in which you were 34 years old, you have not yet mention	oned any
job. Which of the following jobs did you have?	•
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sho	ort period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1

(146a;i35a=0) & (146b;i35b=0) & (146c;i35c=0) &(146d;i35d=0) & (146e;i35e=0) & (146f;i35f=0) & (146q;j35q=0) & (146h;j35h=0) & (146i;j35i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=35) 146_21 For the year *? in which you were 35 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed In short-time work 1 1 Unemployed Housewife / house husband 1 Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) 1 Other (146a;j36a=0) & (146b;j36b=0) & (146c;j36c=0) &(146d;j36d=0) & (146e;j36e=0) & (146f;j36f=0) & (146q;j36q=0) & (146h;j36h=0) & (146i;j36i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=36) 146_22 For the year *? in which you were 36 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed 1 In short-time work 1 1 Unemployed Housewife / house husband Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) Other (146a;j37a=0) & (146b;j37b=0) & (146c;j37c=0) &(146d;j37d=0) & (146e;j37e=0) & (146f;j37f=0) & (146q;j37q=0) & (146h;j37h=0) & (146i;j37i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=37)

146_23 For the year *? in which you were 37 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have?

In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j38a=0) & (146b;j38b=0) & (146c;j38c=0) &(146d;j38d=0) & (146e;j38e=0) & (146f; (146g;j38g=0) & (146h;j38h=0) & (146i;j38i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=38)	;j38f=0) &
146_24 For the year *? in which you were 38 years old, you have not yet mention	oned any
job. Which of the following jobs did you have?	,
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sho	ort period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j39a=0) & (146b;j39b=0) & (146c;j39c=0) &(146d;j39d=0) & (146e;j39e=0) & (146f;(146g;j39g=0) & (146h;j39h=0) & (146i;j39i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=39)	;j39f=0) &
146_25 For the year *? in which you were 39 years old, you have not yet mention	oned anv
job. Which of the following jobs did you have?	/
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sho	ort period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1

(146a;i40a=0) & (146b;i40b=0) & (146c;i40c=0) &(146d;i40d=0) & (146e;i40e=0) & (146f;i40f=0) & (146q;j40q=0) & (146h;j40h=0) & (146i;j40i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=40) 146_26 For the year *? in which you were 40 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed In short-time work 1 1 Unemployed Housewife / house husband 1 Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) 1 Other (146a;j41a=0) & (146b;j41b=0) & (146c;j41c=0) &(146d;j41d=0) & (146e;j41e=0) & (146f;j41f=0) & (146q;j41q=0) & (146h;j41h=0) & (146i;j41i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=41) 146_27 For the year *? in which you were 41 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed 1 In short-time work 1 Unemployed 1 Housewife / house husband 1 Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) Other (146a;i42a=0) & (146b;i42b=0) & (146c;i42c=0) &(146d;i42d=0) & (146e;i42e=0) & (146f;i42f=0) &

(146a;j42a=0) & (146b;j42b=0) & (146c;j42c=0) &(146d;j42d=0) & (146e;j42e=0) & (146f;j42f=0) & (146f;j42f=0) & (146f;j42h=0) & (146i;j42i=0) & (2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=42)

146_28 For the year *? in which you were 42 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have?

In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j43a=0) & (146b;j43b=0) & (146c;j43c=0) &(146d;j43d=0) & (146e;j43e=0) & (146f;j43g=0) & (146h;j43h=0) & (146i;j43i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=43)	;j43f=0) &
146_29 For the year *? in which you were 43 years old, you have not yet menti	oned anv
job. Which of the following jobs did you have?	,
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sh	ort period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j44a=0) & (146b;j44b=0) & (146c;j44c=0) &(146d;j44d=0) & (146e;j44e=0) & (146f	;j44f=0) &
(146g;j44g=0) & (146h;j44h=0) & (146i;j44i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=44) 146_30 For the year *? in which you were 44 years old, you have not yet menti	oned any
job. Which of the following jobs did you have?	officu affy
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sh	ort neriod
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	•
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1

(146a;i45a=0) & (146b;i45b=0) & (146c;i45c=0) &(146d;i45d=0) & (146e;i45e=0) & (146f;i45f=0) & (146q;j45q=0) & (146h;j45h=0) & (146i;j45i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=45) 146_31 For the year *? in which you were 45 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed In short-time work 1 1 Unemployed Housewife / house husband 1 Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) 1 Other (146a;i46a=0) & (146b;i46b=0) & (146c;i46c=0) &(146d;i46d=0) & (146e;i46e=0) & (146f;i46f=0) & (146q;j46q=0) & (146h;j46h=0) & (146i;j46i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=46) 146_32 For the year *? in which you were 46 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed 1 In short-time work 1 Unemployed 1 Housewife / house husband Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) Other (146a;j47a=0) & (146b;j47b=0) & (146c;j47c=0) &(146d;j47d=0) & (146e;j47e=0) & (146f;j47f=0) & (146q;j47q=0) & (146h;j47h=0) & (146i;j47i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=47)

146_33 For the year *? in which you were 47 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have?

In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j48a=0) & (146b;j48b=0) & (146c;j48c=0) &(146d;j48d=0) & (146e;j48e=0) & (146f; (146g;j48g=0) & (146h;j48h=0) & (146i;j48i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=48)	;j48f=0) &
146_34 For the year *? in which you were 48 years old, you have not yet mention	oned any
job. Which of the following jobs did you have?	•
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sho	ort period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j49a=0) & (146b;j49b=0) & (146c;j49c=0) &(146d;j49d=0) & (146e;j49e=0) & (146f;(146g;j49g=0) & (146h;j49h=0) & (146i;j49i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=49)	;j49f=0) &
146_35 For the year *? in which you were 49 years old, you have not yet mention	oned any
job. Which of the following jobs did you have?	onea any
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sho	ort period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1

(146a;j50a=0) & (146b;j50b=0) & (146c;j50c=0) &(146d;j50d=0) & (146e;j50e=0) & (146f;j50f=0) & (146q;i50q=0) & (146h;j50h=0) & (146i;j50i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=50) 146_36 For the year *? in which you were 50 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed In short-time work 1 1 Unemployed Housewife / house husband 1 Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) 1 Other (146a;j51a=0) & (146b;j51b=0) & (146c;j51c=0) &(146d;j51d=0) & (146e;j51e=0) & (146f;j51f=0) & (146q;j51q=0) & (146h;j51h=0) & (146i;j51i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=51) 146_37 For the year *? in which you were 51 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed 1 In short-time work 1 Unemployed 1 Housewife / house husband 1 Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) Other

(146a;j52a=0) & (146b;j52b=0) & (146c;j52c=0) & (146d;j52d=0) & (146e;j52e=0) & (146f;j52f=0) & (146b;j52b=0) & (146b;j52b=

146_38 For the year *? in which you were 52 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have?

In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j53a=0) & (146b;j53b=0) & (146c;j53c=0) &(146d;j53d=0) & (146e;j53e=0) & (146f;j53g=0) & (146h;j53h=0) & (146i;j53i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=53)	
146_39 For the year *? in which you were 53 years old, you have not yet mentioned	a any job.
Which of the following jobs did you have?	1
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sh	
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j54a=0) & (146b;j54b=0) & (146c;j54c=0) &(146d;j54d=0) & (146e;j54e=0) & (146f;j54g=0) & (146h;j54h=0) & (146i;j54i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=54)	
146_40 For the year *? in which you were 54 years old, you have not yet menti	oned any
job. Which of the following jobs did you have?	
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sh	ort period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	1
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1

(146a;i55a=0) & (146b;i55b=0) & (146c;i55c=0) &(146d;i55d=0) & (146e;i55e=0) & (146f;i55f=0) & (146q;j55q=0) & (146h;j55h=0) & (146i;j55i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=55) 146_41 For the year *? in which you were 55 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed In short-time work 1 1 Unemployed Housewife / house husband 1 Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) 1 Other (146a;j56a=0) & (146b;j56b=0) & (146c;j56c=0) &(146d;j56d=0) & (146e;j56e=0) & (146f;j56f=0) & (146q;j56q=0) & (146h;j56h=0) & (146i;j56i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=56) 146_42 For the year *? in which you were 56 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed 1 In short-time work 1 Unemployed 1 Housewife / house husband 1 Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) Other (146q;j57q=0) & (146h;j57h=0) & (146i;j57i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=57)

(146a;j57a=0) & (146b;j57b=0) & (146c;j57c=0) &(146d;j57d=0) & (146e;j57e=0) & (146f;j57f=0) &

146_43 For the year *? in which you were 57 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have?

In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j58a=0) & (146b;j58b=0) & (146c;j58c=0) &(146d;j58d=0) & (146e;j58e=0) & (146f;j58g=0) & (146h;j58h=0) & (146i;j58i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=58)	
146_44 For the year *? in which you were 58 years old, you have not yet menti	oned any
job. Which of the following jobs did you have?	
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sh	ort period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j59a=0) & (146b;j59b=0) & (146c;j59c=0) &(146d;j59d=0) & (146e;j59e=0) & (146f;j59g=0) & (146h;j59h=0) & (146i;j59i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=59)	;j59f=0) &
146_45 For the year *? in which you were 59 years old, you have not yet menti	oned any
job. Which of the following jobs did you have?	
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sh	ort period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1

(146a;i60a=0) & (146b;i60b=0) & (146c;i60c=0) &(146d;i60d=0) & (146e;i60e=0) & (146f;i60f=0) & (146q;i60q=0) & (146h;i60h=0) & (146i;i60i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=60) 146_46 For the year *? in which you were 60 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed In short-time work 1 1 Unemployed Housewife / house husband 1 Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) 1 Other (146a;i61a=0) & (146b;i61b=0) & (146c;i61c=0) &(146d;i61d=0) & (146e;i61e=0) & (146f;i61f=0) & (146q;i61q=0) & (146h;i61h=0) & (146i;i61i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=61) 146 47 For the year *? in which you were 61 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining 1 In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed 1 In short-time work 1 1 Unemployed Housewife / house husband 1 Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) Other (146a;i62a=0) & (146b;i62b=0) & (146c;i62c=0) &(146d;i62d=0) & (146e;i62e=0) & (146f;i62f=0) & (146q;j62q=0) & (146h;j62h=0) & (146i;j62i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=62)

146 48 For the year *? in which you were 62 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have?

In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j63a=0) & (146b;j63b=0) & (146c;j63c=0) &(146d;j63d=0) & (146e;j63e=0) & (146f;j646g;j63g=0) & (146h;j63h=0) & (146i;j63i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=63)	
146_49 For the year *? in which you were 63 years old, you have not yet mention	oned any
job. Which of the following jobs did you have?	
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sho	rt period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1
(146a;j64a=0) & (146b;j64b=0) & (146c;j64c=0) &(146d;j64d=0) & (146e;j64e=0) & (146f;j64g=0) & (146h;j64h=0) & (146i;j64i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=64)	
146_50 For the year *? in which you were 64 years old, you have not yet mention	oned any
job. Which of the following jobs did you have?	
Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a sho	rt period.
In school, university/college, night school	1
In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining	1
In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year,	1
Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned	
Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier)	1
Employed part-time or marginally employed	1
In short-time work	1
Unemployed	1
Housewife / house husband	1
Retired, pensioner (also early retirement)	1
Other	1

(146a;i65a=0) & (146b;i65b=0) & (146c;i65c=0) &(146d;i65d=0) & (146e;i65e=0) & (146f;i65f=0) & (146g;j65g=0) & (146h;j65h=0) & (146i;j65i=0) & ((2021-0;lb0011_v1)>=65) 146_51 For the year *? in which you were 65 years old, you have not yet mentioned any job. Which of the following jobs did you have? Please indicate all applicable responses! Please also specify jobs that you only had for a short period. In school, university/college, night school 1 In apprenticeship, vocational training, further training, retraining In (voluntary) military service / civilian service, voluntary social / ecological year, 1 Federal Voluntary Service, at war, imprisoned Employed full-time (including temporary / regular soldier) 1 1 Employed part-time or marginally employed In short-time work 1 Unemployed 1 Housewife / house husband Retired, pensioner (also early retirement) Other 1

BO34 Training and qualifications and their recognition

Q280 In the following section, we will ask you for more detailed information on some points of your curriculum vitae that relate to school, studies and vocational training.

Q281;lb0183!=1,2

Q282 Did you last attend school in Germany or in another country?

In Germany 1
In another country 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q282:lb0186_v2 bioimmig biscger Q282:lb0186_v2 biol lb0186_v3

BI: Attended School In Germany [de] Land letzter Schulbesuch (M3-M5) [2019-2021] 2@Q286,\(\text{\Q}\)1@Q284 2@Q286,\(\text{\Q}\)1@Q284

Q282;lb0186_v2=1

Q283 What school leaving certificate did you obtain?

Left school with no qualifications	1
Lower secondary school qualification	2

Higher secondary school qualification

Entrance qualification for university of applied sciences / technical university (qualification from an advanced technical college, etc.)

General qualification for university entrance / higher education entrance qualification

Other school-leaving qualification

Can not / Prefer not to answer

-1

Q283:lb0191 biol lb0191 School-Leaving Degree

Q281;lb0183=1 | (Q281;lb0183!=1,2 & Q282;lb0186_v2!=2)

Q284 Did you also attend school in a country other than Germany?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q284:lr3076 biol lr3076 School Outside of Germany 2@Q290,-1@Q290

Q284;lr3076=1

Q285 Please answer the questions below about the school that you last attended in a country other than Germany.

Q284;lr3076=1 | Q282;lb0186_v2=2

Q286 In which country did you last attend school?

If the name of this country has been changed since then, please use its current name.

Afghanistan	4
Albania	8
Algeria	12
Armenia	51
Ethiopia	231
Bosnia-Herzegovina	70
Eritrea	232
Gambia	270
Greece	300
India	356
Iraq	368
Iran	364
Italy	380
Jordan	400
Kosovo	900
North Macedonia	807
Lebanon	422
Nigeria	566
Pakistan	586
Russian Federation	643
Saudi-Arabia	682
Sweden	752
Serbia	688
Somalia	706
Sudan	726
Sri Lanka	144
Syria	760
Ukraine	804
Turkey	792
United Arab Emirates	784
Other country, namely:	998
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
0286:lr3077 high lr3077 v2 (Ountry Last Δtt

Q286:lr3077 biol lr3077_v2 Country Last Attended School

[Other country, namely:]

Q284;lr3076=1 | Q282;lb0186_v2=2

Q287 What type of school did you last attend there? Primary school Middle school 2

Practical-based further education school
General-based further education school
Another school
5

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q287:lr3078 biol lr3078 Type of School Abroad

Q284;lr3076=1 | Q282;lb0186_v2=2

Q288 What type of leaving certificate did you obtain upon finishing school there?

Left school with no qualifications 1 Middle school leaving certificate 2 Practical-based further education certificate 3 General-based further education certificate 4 5 Certificate from a different school Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

0288:lr3079 biol Ir3079 School-Leaving Certificate at last school Abroad

Q284;lr3076=1 | Q282;lb0186_v2=2

Q289 For how many years in total did you attend school abroad?

Years

0289:lb0187 lb0187 **Duration Schooling (Years)** biol

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q290 Will you try to obtain a school leaving certificate in Germany in the future?

Yes, maybe 2 Yes, definitely 3 No -1

Can not / Prefer not to answer Q290:lb0195 v3 biol lb0195 h [de] In Zukunft ein Schulabschluss angestrebt [harmonisiert] Q290:lb0195_v3 biol lb0195 v3

[de] Weiterer Schulabschluss in Deutschland angestrebt

[2016-2021]

Q290;lb0195_v3=1,2

Q291 Which highest school leaving certificate are you trying to obtain?

Lower track (Volksschule / Hauptschule) 1 2 Intermediate track (Realschule / Mittlere Reife) 3 Vocational school (Fachoberschule) 4 Upper track (Abitur / Hochschulreife) Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

[de] Art angestrebter Schulabschluss [harmonisiert] Q291:lb1339 v2 biol lb1339 h Q291:lb1339_v2 biol lb1339_v2 [de] Höchster angestrebter Schulabschluss [2016-2021]

Q291a Have yo	u com	pleted vocat	ional training or university s	tudies in Germa	nny?
No			2		
		_			
Can not / Prefer					
Q291a:lb0197 bio	ol lb(0197 Vocatio	3	292,	
			-1@	292	
Q291a;lb0197=1					
Q291b What ki	nd of	training or ι	ıniversity degree was it and i	n which year die	d you obtain
this leaving certi	ficate/	degree/qual	lification?		
Please indicate all	•	· · -			
Apprenticeship,		-			1
		-	health care college		1
•			<u>e</u>		1
College, e.g. mas		technician o	quanncation		
Civil service train	0				. 1
			hhochschule), university of c		
•	, ,	•	o engineering college, teach	er training, GDR	:
engineering a		0 0)		
University or col	lege d	egree			1
Doctoral studies					1
Other degree/qu	alifica	tion			1
Q291b:lb0199_v3	biol	lb0199_h	[de] Lehre in Deutschland/Facha	arbeiterabschluss in	der
			DDR [harmonisiert]		
Q291b:lb0199_v3	biol	lb0199_v3	[de] Lehre, Facharbeiterabschluss		
Q291b:lb0200_v3	biol	lb0200_h	[de] Berufsfachschule., Handelss	chule, Gesundheitsv	wesen
			[harmonisiert]		
Q291b:lb0200_v3	biol	lb0200_v3	[de] Berufsfachschule., Handelss [2001-2021]	chule, Gesundheitsv	wesen
Q291b:lb0216	biol	lb0216	Specialized Technical School		
Q291b:lb0203_v2	biol	lb0203_h	[de] Beamtenausbildung [harmo	nisiert1	
Q291b:lb0203_v2	biol	lb0203_v2	[de] Beamtenausbildung [2001-2		
Q291b:lb0209_v2	biol	lb0209_h	[de] Fachhochschule, Berufsakad	and the second second]
Q291b:lb0209_v2	biol	lb0209_v2	[de] Fachhochschule, Berufsakad		
Q291b:lb0205_v3	biol	lb0205_h	[de] Universitaet, Hochschule [ha	armonisiert]	
Q291b:lb0205_v3	biol	lb0205_v3	[de] Universitaet, Hochschule [2	001-2013, 2015-20	21]
Q291b:lb0574	biol	lb0574	Doctorate		
Q291b:lb0206_v3	biol	lb0206_h	[de] Sonstiger Ausbildungsabsch		
Q291b:lb0206_v3	biol	lb0206_v3	[de] Sonstiger Ausbildungsabsch	luss [2001-2021]	
In which woor die	1 2011	obtoin this l	eaving certificate/degree/qua	lification)	
•	•		, , ,		
[Apprenticeship,		_		1900:2022	
			, health care college] year	1900:2022	
[Technical college	e, e.g.	guild schoo	l, technician's college] year	1900:2022	
[Civil service trai	ning]	year		1900:2022	
[University of ap	plied	sciences (Fa	chhochschule), university	1900:2022	
• •	_	•	sakademie) (formerly: also		
<u> </u>		•	ining, GDR: engineering		
and college de	_		<i>O</i> . <i>O</i> .		
[University or co		•		1900:2022	
[Doctorate/PhD]	_	0 17		1900:2022	
[A different leavi	•	rtificatel vear	•	1900:2022	
L'i different icavi	ing CCI	inicaicj year	<u>.</u>	1300.2022	

Q291b:lb0575	biol	lb0575	Vocational,Specialist Training Completed (Month)	(Q291a;lb0197=1=1)&(Q291b;lb0199_v3=1)		
Q291b:lb0576	biol	lb0576	Specialized Vocational School (Year)	(Q291a;lb0197=1=1)&(Q291b;lb0200_v3=1)		
Q291b:lb0577	biol	lb0577	Trade Or Technical School (Year)	(Q291a;lb0197=1=1)&(Q291b;lb0216=1)		
Q291b:lb0578	biol	lb0578	Civil Servant Education (Year)	(Q291a;lb0197=1=1)&(Q291b;lb0203_v2=1)		
Q291b:lb0579	biol	lb0579	Engineering School, Career Training Academy (Year)	(Q291a;lb0197=1=1)&(Q291b;lb0209_v2=1)		
Q291b:lb0580	biol	lb0580	University, College (Year)	(Q291a;lb0197=1=1)&(Q291b;lb0205_v3=1)		
Q291b:lb0581	biol	lb0581	Doctorate (Year)	(Q291a;lb0197=1=1)&(Q291b;lb0574=1)		
Q291b:lb0582	biol	lb0582	[de] Sonstiger Ausbildungsabschluss: Jahr	(Q291a;lb0197=1=1)&(Q291b;lb0206_v3=1)		
What leaving certificate/degree/qualification was that exactly?						
[Apprenticeship, skilled worker qualification] Please enter the						

occupation requiring formal training/trade:

[Technical college, business school, health care college] Please enter the occupation requiring formal training/trade:

[Technical college, e.g. guild school, technician's college] Please enter the occupation requiring formal training/trade:

[Civil service training] Please enter the occupation requiring formal training/trade:

[Civil service training] Please also enter career level:

[University of applied sciences (Fachhochschule), university of cooperative education (Berufsakademie) (formerly: also engineering college, teacher training, GDR: engineering and college degree)] Please enter your degree:

[University of applied sciences (Fachhochschule), university of cooperative education (Berufsakademie) (formerly: also engineering college, teacher training, GDR: engineering and college degree] Please also enter field of study:

[University or college degree] Please enter your degree:

[University or college degree] Please also enter field of study:

[Doctorate/PhD] Please enter your degree:

[Doctorate/PhD] Please also enter field of study:

[Other degree/qualification] Please enter your degree:

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q292 Did you complete vocational training or study in a country other than Germany?

Yes 1 2 Nο -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q292:lab10 biol lb0228 Vocational Training Outside Germany

2@Q408,-1@Q408

Q292;lab10=1

Q293 What kind of vocational training or university degree was it?

Please mark all responses that apply!

I received in-ho	use tra	aining	1	
I completed lon	ger tra	aining in a c	ompany 1	
I attended a voc	ationa	l school	1	
I attended a coll	ege /	university w	rith a more practical orientation	
I attended a coll	ege /	university w	rith a more theoretical orientation 1	
I have complete	d doct	toral studies	1	
Other training o	course		1	
Can not / Prefer	r not t	o answer	-1	
Q293:lb0229	biol	lb0229	Abroad: In-House Training Company	
Q293:lb0230	biol	lb0230	Abroad: Long Term Vocational Training in Compa	any 1@Q310
Q293:lb0231	biol	lb0231	Abroad: Vocational School	1@Q326
Q293:lm0071i01	biol	lm0071i01	Abroad: University/College Practical Apprentices	ship 1@Q342
Q293:lm0071i02	biol	lm0071i02	Abroad: University/College Practical Apprentices	ship 1@Q359
Q293:lm0071i03	biol	lm0071i03	Abroad: Doctorate	1@Q376

B035 Questions to training courses "Trained in a company"

Q293:lb0233 biol lb0233 Abroad: Other

Q293;lb0229=1

Q294 Now we would like some slightly more precise information about your training. Trained in a company

Q293;lb0229=1

Q295 How did you complete this training course? Received in-house training

For two or more training courses of this type, with and without a degree/diploma, please indicate the one with the degree/diploma. In the event of two or more with a degree/diploma, please indicate the last training course.

Did not complete the training
Ended without qualification
Ended with qualification
Can not / Prefer not to answer

1

Q295:lm0637 biol lm0637 [de] Ausland: in Betrieb angelernt: wie beendet

1@Q392

Q293;lb0229=1 Q296 In which year did you finish this training? 1900:2022 Year Q296:lm0072i01 [de] Ausland: in Betrieb angelernt: Jahr des Abschlusses lm0072i01 Can not / Prefer not to answer 0293:lb0229=1 Q297 How long did this training take? For periods under 2 years, you can specify the duration in months. For periods over 2 years, please round to whole years. Years 1:99 0297:lm0076i01 biol lm0076i01 Training Outside Germany: Years Can not / Prefer not to answer months 1:24 Q297:lm0076i08 biol Im0076i08 Training Outside Germany: Months Can not / Prefer not to answer Q293;lb0229=1 & Q295;lm0637=1,2 Q298 Have you applied for recognition of your degree/diploma in Germany? Yes 1 2 No -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer Q298:lm0701l01 biol lm0701101 [de] AA: In Betrieb angelernt: 2@Q309,-1@Q408 bzw. Anerkennung des Abschlusses nächste Ausbildung/Studium laut beantragt Q293 Q298;lm0701l01=1 Q299 For which German profession did you apply for recognition of your qualifications? Can not / Prefer not to answer Q298;lm0701l01=1 Q300 When did you apply for recognition of your qualifications? 1900:2022 Q300:lm0702i02l01 lm0702i02l01 [de] AA: In Betrieb angelernt: Anerkennung des biol Abschlusses beantragt Jahr Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 Month 1:12 Q300:lm0726i02l01 [de] AAC: Anerkennung höchster ausländischer biol lm0726i02l01 Bildungsabschluss beantragt Monat Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q298;lm0701l01=1

Q301 Is this job a regulated profession, i.e. does the law require you to be professionally certified to do the job?

Yes 1
No 2
Don't know 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q301:lm0727l01 biol lm0727l01 [de] AAC: Gesetzliche Anerkennung höchster ausländischer Bildungsabschluss vorgeschrieben

Q298;lm0701l01=1

Q302 Have you already received notification of either recognition or rejection of your educational qualifications?

Yes 1
No 2
I withdrew my application for recognition of my qualifications 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q302:lm0728l01 biol lm0728l01 [de] AAC: Bescheid über
Anerkennung oder Ablehnung
höchster ausländischer

höchster ausländischer Bildungsabschluss 3@Q309,2,-1@408 bzw. nächste Ausbildung/Studium laut Q293

Q302;lm0728l01=1

Q303 When did you receive notification of either recognition or rejection of your qualifications?

Year 1900:2022

Q303:lm0729i01l01 biol lm0729i01l01 [de] AAC: Bescheid über Anerkennung oder Ablehnung höchster ausländischer Bildungsabschluss

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q303:lm0729i02l01 biol lm0729i02l01 [de] AAC: Bescheid über Anerkennung oder

Ablehnung höchster ausländischer Bildungsabschluss

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q302;lm0728l01=1

Q304 Did the notification state that you were required to complete an extra study programme or examinations or recommend any retraining in order to get your qualification recognised?

Yes, extra study programme or examinations
Yes, retraining
No, none of the above
Can not / Prefer not to answer

1
2

Q304:lm0730l01 biol lm0730l01 [de] AAC: Ausgleichsmaßnahme oder 2@Q306,3@Q307,-Anpassungsqualifikation höchster ausländischer 1@Q307

Bildungsabschluss

Q304;lm0730l01=1

0305	Have you com	pleted the recommen	ded extra study	programme or examinations?
2303	Tiave you com	picted the recommen	aca chiia biaay	programme or examinations.

Yes, I successfully completed the recognition process			
No, I discontinued the recognition process before it was completed	2		
No, I am currently still doing this	3		
No, I have not yet started the recognition process	4		
No, I do not intend to have my qualification(s) recognised	5		
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1		

O305:lm0713l01 [de] AA: In Betrieb angelernt: Ausgleichsmaßnahme biol lm0713101 abgeschlossen

Q304;lm0730l01=2

Q306 Have you completed the recommended retraining?

Yes, I successfully completed the refresher training course	
No, I discontinued the refresher training course before it was completed	2
No, I am still doing the refresher training course	
No, I have not yet started the refresher training course	
No, I do not intend to do a refresher training course	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	

Q306:lm0716l01 biol lm0716l01 [de] AA: In Betrieb angelernt: Anpassungsqualifizierung abgeschlossen

Q304;lm0730l01=2;3;1 | Q305;lm0713l01=1,2,4,5,-1

Q307 What outcome was confirmed in the notification of recognition of your qualifications?

My qualifications were given equal recognition 1 2 My qualifications were given partly equal recognition 3 My qualifications were not recognised The procedure is still ongoing, no decision has been taken yet Can not / Prefer not to answer Q307:lm0707l01 biol lm0707l01_v2 [de] AA: In Betrieb

3,4,-1@Q408 bzw. Fragen angelernt: Ergebnis zur nächsten Abschlussanerkennung Ausbildung/Studium laut [2016-2021] Q293.

Q307;lm0707l01=1,2

Q308 Does the qualification confirmed in the notification correspond to the profession you trained for or to your higher education qualification/university degree?

Yes 1 2 No

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q308:lm0708l01 biol lm0708l01

[de] AA: In Betrieb angelernt: Entsprechung mit Abschluss im Heimatland

ALL@Q408 bzw. Fragen zur nächsten Ausbildung/Studium laut Q293.

Q298;lm0701l01=2 | Q302;lm0728l01=3

Q309 Why haven't you applied for recognition of your degree?			
The recognition is not important to me because I'm not allowed to practice my			
profession for legal reasons			
The recognition is not important to me because I don't see it as having any			
added value for me on the labor market			
I don't know how and where to apply for recognition			
I don't how to pay for the recognition	3		
I don't have some of the documents that are needed to obtain recognition			
The recognition process is too bureaucratic / time-consuming			
I have no chance of having my degree recognized			
Other reasons	7		
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1		
Q309:lm0717l01 biol lm0717l01_v3 [de] AA: In Betrieb angelernt: Grund für Nichtbeantragung [2020-2021]			

B036 Question about your training "Extended training in a company"

Q293;lb0230=1

Q310 Now we would like some slightly more precise information about your training: Extended training in a company.

Q293;lb0230=1

Q311 How did you complete this training course? Longer training in a company

For two or more training courses of this type, with and without a degree/diploma, please indicate the one with the degree/diploma. In the event of two or more with a degree/diploma, please indicate the last training course.

Did not complete the training
Ended without qualification
Ended with qualification
Can not / Prefer not to answer
-1

Q311:lm0638 biol lm0638 [de] Ausland: laengere Ausbildung in Betrieb: wie beendet

0293:lb0230=1

Q312 In which year did you finish this training?

Year 1900:2022

Q312:lm0072i02 biol lm0072i02 [de] Ausland: laengere Ausbildung im Betrieb: Jahr des Abschlusses

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q293;lb0230=1

Q313 How long did this training take?

For periods under 2 years, you can specify the duration in months. For periods over 2 years, please round to whole years.

Years 1:99

Q313:lm0076i02 biol lm0076i02 Apprenticeship Outside Germany: Years

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

or

months 1:24

Q313:lm0076i09 biol lm0076i09 Apprenticeship Outside Germany: Months

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q293;lb0230=1 & Q311;lm0638=1,2

Q314 Have you applied for recognition of your degree/diploma in Germany?

Yes 1 No 2

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q314:lm0701l02 biol lm0701l02 [de] AA: Längere Ausbildung in

Betrieb: Anerkennung des Abschlusses beantragt 2@Q325 & -1@Q408 bzw. nächste Ausbildung/Studium laut

Q293

Q314;lm0701l02=1

Q315 For which German profession did you apply for recognition of your qualifications?

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q314;lm0701l02=1

Q316 When did you apply for recognition of your qualifications?

Year 1900:2022

Q316:lm0726i01l02 biol lm0726i01l02 [de] AAC: Anerkennung zweiter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss beantragt Jahr

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q316:lm0726i02l02 biol lm0726i02l02 [de] AAC: Anerkennung zweiter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss beantragt Monat

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q314;lm0701l02=1

Q317 Is this job a regulated profession, i.e. does the law require you to be professionally certified to do the job?

1 Yes 2 No 3 Don't know -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q317:lm0727l02 biol lm0727l02 [de] AAC: Gesetzliche Anerkennung zweiter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss vorgeschrieben

Q314;lm0701l02=1

Q318 Have you already received notification of either recognition or rejection of your educational qualifications?

1 Yes 2 No I withdrew my application for recognition of my qualifications 3 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

O318:lm0728l02 biol lm0728l02 [de] AAC: Bescheid über

Anerkennung oder Ablehnung zweiter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss

3@Q325,2,-1@408 bzw. nächste Ausbildung/Studium laut Q293

Q318;lm0728l02=1

Q319 When did you receive notification of either recognition or rejection of your qualifications?

1900:2022 Year

O319:lm0705i02l02 [de] AA: Längere Ausbildung in Betrieb: Bescheid biol lm0705i02l02 Anerkennung Abschluss Jahr

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q319:lm0705i01l02 [de] AA: Längere Ausbildung in Betrieb: Bescheid biol lm0705i01l02

Anerkennung Abschluss Monat

Can not / Prefer not to answer

O318:lm0728l02=1

Q320 Did the notification state that you were required to complete an extra study programme or examinations or recommend any retraining in order to get your qualification recognised?

Yes, extra study programme or examinations 1 2 Yes, retraining 3 No, none of the above -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q320:lm0730l02 biol lm0730l02 [de] AAC: Ausgleichsmaßnahme oder

Anpassungsqualifikation zweiter ausländischer

Bildungsabschluss

2@Q322,3@Q323,-

1@Q323

Q320;lm0730l02=1

Q321 Have you completed the recommended extra study programme or examinations?

Ausgleichsmaßnahme abgeschlossen

Yes, I successfully completed the recognition process No, I discontinued the recognition process before it was completed 2 No, I am currently still doing this 3 4 No, I have not yet started the recognition process 5 No, I do not intend to have my qualification(s) recognised -1

Can not / Prefer not to answer O321:lm0713l02 [de] AA: Längere Ausbildung in Betrieb: biol lm0713l02

Q320;lm0730l02=2

Q322 Have you completed the recommended retraining?

Yes, I successfully completed the refresher training course 1 No, I discontinued the refresher training course before it was completed 2 3 No, I am still doing the refresher training course 4 No, I have not yet started the refresher training course 5 No, I do not intend to do a refresher training course -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q322:lm0716l02 biol lm0716l02 [de] AA: Längere Ausbildung in Betrieb: Anpassungsqualifizierung abgeschlossen

Q320;lm0730l02=2,3,-1 | Q321;lm0713l02=1,2,4,5,-1

Q323 What outcome was confirmed in the notification of recognition of your qualifications?

My qualifications were given equal recognition 1 2 My qualifications were given partly equal recognition 3 My qualifications were not recognised The procedure is still ongoing, no decision has been taken yet

Can not / Prefer not to answer Q323:lm0707l02 biol lm0707l02_v2 [de] AA: Längere Ausbildung

in Betrieb: Ergebnis Abschlussanerkennung [2016-2021]

3,4,-1@Q408 bzw. Fragen zur nächsten Ausbildung/Studium laut Q293.

Q323;lm0707l02=1:2

Q324 Does the qualification confirmed in the notification correspond to the profession you trained for or to your higher education qualification/university degree?

Yes 1 2 No Can not / Prefer not to answer

0324:lm0708l02 biol lm0708l02

[de] AA: Längere Ausbildung in Betrieb: Entsprechung mit Abschluss im Heimatland

ALL@Q408 bzw. Fragen zur nächsten Ausbildung/Studium laut Q293.

Q314;lm0701l02=2 | Q318;lm0728l02=3 Q325 Why haven't you applied for recognition of your degree? The recognition is not important to me because I'm not allowed to practice my 8 profession for legal reasons The recognition is not important to me because I don't see it as having any 9 added value for me on the labor market I don't know how and where to apply for recognition 2 I don't how to pay for the recognition 3 4 I don't have some of the documents that are needed to obtain recognition 5 The recognition process is too bureaucratic / time-consuming I have no chance of having my degree recognized 6 Other reasons 7 Can not / Prefer not to answer Q325:lm0735l02 biol lm0735l02 [de] AAC: Grund für Nichtbeantragung Anerkennung zweiter

B037 Questions about your training "Training in a vocational training school"

Q293;lb0231=1

Q326 Now we would like some slightly more precise information about your training: Training in a vocational training school

ausländischer Bildungsabschluss

Q293;lb0231=1

Q327 How did you complete this training course? Training in a vocational school

For two or more training courses of this type, with and without a degree/diploma, please indicate the one with the degree/diploma. In the event of two or more with a degree/diploma, please indicate the last training course.

Did not complete the training
Ended without qualification
Ended with qualification
Can not / Prefer not to answer
-1

Q327:lm0639 biol lm0639 [de] Ausland: berufsbildende schule: wie beendet

0293:lb0231=1

Q328 In which year did you finish this training?

Year 1900:2022

Q328:lm0072i03 biol lm0072i03 [de] Ausland: berufsbildende schule: Jahr des Abschlusses

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q293;lb0231=1

Q329 How long did this training take?

For periods under 2 years, you can specify the duration in months. For periods over 2 years, please round to whole years.

Years 1:99

Q329:lm0076i03 Vocational School Outside Germany: Years biol lm0076i03

Can not / Prefer not to answer

months 1:24

Q329:lm0076i10 Vocational School Outside Germany: Months biol lm0076i10

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q293;lb0231=1 & Q328;lm0639=1,2

Q330 Have you applied for recognition of your degree/diploma in Germany?

Yes 1 2 No -1

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q330:lm0701l03 biol lm0701l03 [de] AA: Berufsbildende Schule:

Anerkennung des Abschlusses beantragt

2@Q341,-1@Q408 bzw. nächste

Ausbildung/Studium laut

Q293

O330:lm0701l03=1

Q331 For which German profession did you apply for recognition of your qualifications?

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q330;lm0701l03=1

Q332 When did you apply for recognition of your qualifications?

1900:2022

O332:lm0726i01l03 [de] AAC: Anerkennung dritter ausländischer biol lm0726i01l03

Bildungsabschluss beantragt Jahr

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Month 1:12

Q332:lm0726i02l03 [de] AAC: Anerkennung dritter ausländischer biol lm0726i02l03 Bildungsabschluss beantragt Monat

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q330; lm0701l03 = 1

Q333 Is this job a regulated profession, i.e. does the law require you to be professionally certified to do the job?

Yes 1
No 2
Don't know 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q333:lm0703l03 biol lm0703l03 [de] AA: Berufsbildende Schule: Gesetzliche Anerkennung vorgeschrieben

Q330; Im0701I03 = 1

Q334 Have you already received notification of either recognition or rejection of your educational qualifications?

Yes 1
No 2
I withdrew my application for recognition of my qualifications 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q334:lm0728l03 biol lm0728l03 [de] AAC: Bescheid über

Anerkennung oder Ablehnung dritter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss 3@Q341,2,-1@Q408 bzw. nächste Ausbildung/Studium laut Q293

Q334;lm0728l03=1

Q335 When did you receive notification of either recognition or rejection of your qualifications?

Year 1900:2022

Q335:lm0729i01l03 biol lm0729i01l03 [de] AAC: Bescheid über Anerkennung oder Ablehnung dritter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q335:lm0729i02l03 biol lm0729i02l03 [de] AAC: Bescheid über Anerkennung oder Ablehnung dritter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q334;lm0728l03=1

Q336 Did the notification state that you were required to complete an extra study programme or examinations or recommend any retraining in order to get your qualification recognised?

Yes, extra study programme or examinations
Yes, retraining
No, none of the above
Can not / Prefer not to answer

1
2

Q336:lm0730l03 biol lm0730l03 [de] AAC: Ausgleichsmaßnahme oder Anpassungsqualifikation dritter ausländischer

Bildungsabschluss

2@Q338,3@Q339,\\\Xi\\@Q339

Q336;lm0730l03=1

Q337 Have you completed the recommended extra study programme or examinations?

Yes, I successfully completed the recognition process		
No, I discontinued the recognition process before it was completed		
No, I am currently still doing this	3	
No, I have not yet started the recognition process		
No, I do not intend to have my qualification(s) recognised		
Can not / Prefer not to answer		

Q337:lm0731l03 biol lm0731l03 [de] AAC: Ausgleichsmaßnahme dritter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss abgeschlossen

Q336;lm0730l03=2

Q338 Have you completed the recommended retraining?

Yes, I successfully completed the refresher training course	1
No, I discontinued the refresher training course before it was completed	2
No, I am still doing the refresher training course	3
No, I have not yet started the refresher training course	4
No, I do not intend to do a refresher training course	5
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q338:lm0732l03 biol lm0732l03 [de] AAC: Anpassungsqualifizierung dritter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss abgeschlossen

Q336;lm0730l03=2,3,-1 | Q337;lm0731l03=1,2,4,5,-1

Q339 What outcome was confirmed in the notification of recognition of your qualifications?

My qualification	s wer	e given equa	al recognition	1	
My qualification	s wer	e given part	ly equal recognition	2	
My qualification	s wer	e not recogn	nised	3	
The procedure is	s still	ongoing, no	decision has been taken yet	4	
Can not / Prefer	not t	o answer		-1	
Q339:lm0733l03	biol	lm0733l03	[de] AAC: Ergebnis Bescheid		3,4,-1@Q408

[de] AAC: Ergebnis Bescheid 3,4,-1@Q408 bzw. Fragen über Anerkennung dritter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss Ausbildung/Studium laut Q293.

Q339;lm0733l03=1,2

Q340 Does the qualification confirmed in the notification correspond to the profession you trained for or to your higher education qualification/university degree?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1
Q340:lm0708l03 biol lm0708l03 [de] AA: Berufsbildende

[de] AA: Berufsbildende ALL@Q408 bzw. Fragen zur Schule: Entsprechung mit nächsten Abschluss im Heimatland Ausbildung/Studium laut Q293.

Q330;lm0701l03=2 | Q334;lm0728l03=3

Q341 Why haven't you applied for recognition of your degree?			
The recognition is not important to me because I'm not allowed to practice my			
profession for legal reasons			
The recognition is not important to me because I don't see it as having any			
added value for me on the labor market			
I don't know how and where to apply for recognition	2		
I don't how to pay for the recognition	3		
I don't have some of the documents that are needed to obtain recognition	4		
The recognition process is too bureaucratic / time-consuming	5		
I have no chance of having my degree recognized	6		
Other reasons	7		
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1		

B038 Questions about education "Practically oriented college / university2

Q341:lm0717l03 biol lm0717l03_v3 [de] AA: Berufsbildende Schule: Grund für

Q342 Now we would like some slightly more precise information about your training: practically oriented college / university

Nichtbeantragung [2020-2021]

Q293;lm0071i01=1

Q293;lm0071i01=1

Q343 What kind of university course was that?

Bachelor 1
Master 2
Other degree course 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q343:lr2104 biol lr2104 University/College practical Appr.: Which Course of Study

Q293;lm0071i01=1

Q344 How did you complete this training course? College / university with a more practical orientation

For two or more training courses of this type, with and without a degree/diploma, please indicate the one with the degree/diploma. In the event of two or more with a degree/diploma, please indicate the last training course.

Did not complete the training
Ended without qualification
Ended with qualification
Can not / Prefer not to answer
-1

Q344:lm0640 biol lm0640 [de] Ausland: Hochschule mit praktischer Ausrichtung: wie beendet

Q293;lm0071i01=1

Q345 In which year did you finish this training?

1900:2022 Year

[de] Ausland: Hochschule mit praktischer Ausrichtung: Jahr Q345:lm0072i04 Im0072i04 biol des Abschlusses

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q293;lm0071i01=1

Q346 How long did this training take?

For periods under 2 years, you can specify the duration in months. For periods over 2 years, please round to whole years.

1:99 Years

lm0076i04 Q346:lm0076i04 biol Studies Outside Germany: Years

Can not / Prefer not to answer

or

months 1:24

O346:lm0076i11 Studies Outside Germany: Months biol lm0076i11

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q293;lm0071i01=1 & Q344;lm0640=1,2

Q347 Have you applied for recognition of your degree/diploma in Germany?

1 Yes

2 No -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q347:lm0701l04 biol lm0701l04 [de] AA: Hochschule mit praktischer Ausrichtung:

nächste Anerkennung des Abschlusses Ausbildung/Studium

2@Q358,-1@Q408 bzw.

beantragt laut Q293

Q347;lm0701l04=1

Q348 For which German profession did you apply for recognition of your qualifications?

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q347;lm0701l04=1

Q349 When did you apply for recognition of your qualifications?

1900:2022

Q349:lm0726i01l04 [de] AAC: Anerkennung vierter ausländischer biol lm0726i01l04

Bildungsabschluss beantragt Jahr

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Month 1:12

O349:lm0726i02l04 lm0726i02l04 [de] AAC: Anerkennung vierter ausländischer biol Bildungsabschluss beantragt Monat

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q347;lm0701l04=1

Q350 Is this job a regulated profession, i.e. does the law require you to be professionally certified to do the job?

Yes 1
No 2
Don't know 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q350:lm0703l04 biol lm0703l04 [de] AA: Hochschule mit praktischer Ausrichtung: Gesetzliche

Anerkennung vorgeschrieben

Q347;lm0701l04=1

Q351 Have you already received notification of either recognition or rejection of your educational qualifications?

Yes 1
No 2
I withdrew my application for recognition of my qualifications 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q351:lm0728l04 biol lm0728l04 [de] AAC: Bescheid über

Anerkennung oder Ablehnung vierter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss

3@Q358,2,-1@Q408 bzw. nächste Ausbildung/Studium laut Q293

Q351;lm0728l04=1

Q352 When did you receive notification of either recognition or rejection of your qualifications?

Year 1900:2022

Q352:lm0729i01l04 biol lm0729i01l04 [de] AAC: Bescheid über Anerkennung oder Ablehnung vierter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q352:lm0705i01l04 biol lm0705i01l04 [

[de] AA: Hochschule mit praktischer Ausrichtung: Bescheid Anerkennung Abschluss Monat

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q351;lm0728l04=1

Q353 Did the notification state that you were required to complete an extra study programme or examinations or recommend any retraining in order to get your qualification recognised?

Yes, extra study programme or examinations
Yes, retraining
No, none of the above
Can not / Prefer not to answer

1
2

Q353:lm0730l04 biol lm0730l04 [de] AAC: Ausgleichsmaßnahme oder Anpassungsqualifikation vierter ausländischer

Anpassungsquaimkation vierter austandischer Bildungsabschluss

2@Q355,3@Q355,-

1@Q356

Q353;lm0730l04=1

Q354 Have you completed the recommended extra study programme or examinations?

Yes, I successfully completed the recognition process		
No, I discontinued the recognition process before it was completed		
No, I am currently still doing this	3	
No, I have not yet started the recognition process		
No, I do not intend to have my qualification(s) recognised		
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	

Q354:lm0731l04 biol lm0731l04 [de] AAC: Ausgleichsmaßnahme vierter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss abgeschlossen

Q353;lm0730l04=2

Q355 Have you completed the recommended retraining?

Yes, I successfully completed the refresher training course	1
No, I discontinued the refresher training course before it was completed	2
No, I am still doing the refresher training course	3
No, I have not yet started the refresher training course	4
No, I do not intend to do a refresher training course	5
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q355:lm0732l04 biol lm0732l04 [de] AAC: Anpassungsqualifizierung vierter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss abgeschlossen

Q353;lm0730l04=2,3,-1 | Q354;lm0731l04=1,2,4,5,-1

Q356 What outcome was confirmed in the notification of recognition of your qualifications?

My qualifications were given equal recognition

My qualifications were given partly equal recognition

My qualifications were not recognised

The procedure is still ongoing, no decision has been taken yet

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q356:lm0733l04 biol lm0733l04 [de] AAC: Ergebnis Bescheid

3,4,1@Q408

[de] AAC: Ergebnis Bescheid 3,4,-1@Q408 bzw. Fragen über Anerkennung vierter zur nächsten ausländischer Bildungsabschluss Ausbildung/Studium laut Q293.

Q356;lm0733l04=1,2

Q357 Does the qualification confirmed in the notification correspond to the profession you trained for or to your higher education qualification/university degree?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1
Q357:lm0734|04 biol lm0734|04 [de] AA(

[de] AAC: Entsprechung Anerkennung vierter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss ALL@Q408 bzw. Fragen zur nächsten Ausbildung/Studium laut Q293.

Q347;lm0701l04=2 | Q351;lm0728l04=3

Q358 Why haven't you applied for recognition of your degree?			
The recognition is not important to me because I'm not allowed to practice my			
profession for legal reasons			
The recognition is not important to me because I don't see it as having any			
added value for me on the labor market			
I don't know how and where to apply for recognition	2		
I don't how to pay for the recognition			
I don't have some of the documents that are needed to obtain recognition			
The recognition process is too bureaucratic / time-consuming			
I have no chance of having my degree recognized			
Other reasons	7		
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1		
Q358:lm0717l04 biol lm0717l04_v3 [de] AA: Hochschule mit praktischer Ausrichtung: Gr für Nichtbeantragung [2020-2021]	rund		

B039 Questions about education "Theoretically oriented college /university"

Q293;lm0071i02=1

Q359 Now we would like some slightly more precise information about your training: theoretically oriented college / university

Q293;lm0071i02=1

Q360 What kind of university course was that?

Bachelor 1
Master 2
Other degree course 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q360:lr2105 biol lr2105 University/College theoretical Appr.: Which Course of Study

Q293;lm0071i02=1

Q361 How did you complete this training course? College / university with a more theoretical orientation

For two or more training courses of this type, with and without a degree/diploma, please indicate the one with the degree/diploma. In the event of two or more with a degree/diploma, please indicate the last training course.

Did not complete the training 3
Ended without qualification 2
Ended with qualification 1

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q361:lm0641 biol lm0641 [de] Ausland: Hochschule mit theoretischer Ausrichtung: wie beendet

Q293;lm0071i02=1

Q362 In which year did you finish this training?

1900:2022 Year

Q362:lm0072i05 Im0072i05 [de] Ausland: Hochschule mit theoretischer Ausrichtung: Jahr biol des Abschlusses

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q293;lm0071i02=1

Q363 How long did this training take?

For periods under 2 years, you can specify the duration in months. For periods over 2 years, please round to whole years.

Years 1:99

Q363:lm0076i05 biol lm0076i05 Studies Outside Germany: Years

Can not / Prefer not to answer

or

months 1:24

O363:lm0076i12 Studies Outside Germany: Months biol lm0076i12

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q293;lm0071i02=1 & Q361;lm0641=1,2

Q364 Have you applied for recognition of your degree/diploma in Germany?

1 Yes

2 No

-1 Can not / Prefer not to answer Q364:lm0701l05 biol lm0701l05

2@Q375,-1@Q408 bzw. [de] AA: Hochschule mit theoretischer Ausrichtung: nächste

Anerkennung des Abschlusses Ausbildung/Studium

beantragt laut Q293

Q364;lm0701l05=1

Q365 For which German profession did you apply for recognition of your qualifications?

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q364;lm0701l05=1

Q366 When did you apply for recognition of your qualifications?

1900:2022

Q366:lm0702i02l05 [de] AA: Hochschule theoretischer Ausrichtung: biol lm0702i02l05 Anerkennung Abschluss beantragt Jahr

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Month 1:12

O366:lm0726i02l05 lm0726i02l05 [de] AAC: Anerkennung fünfter ausländischer biol Bildungsabschluss beantragt Monat

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q364;lm0701l05=1

Q367 Is this job a regulated profession, i.e. does the law require you to be professionally certified to do the job?

1 Yes 2 No 3 Don't know -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q367:lm0727l05 biol lm0727l05 [de] AAC: Gesetzliche Anerkennung fünfter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss vorgeschrieben

Q364;lm0701l05=1

Q368 Have you already received notification of either recognition or rejection of your educational qualifications?

1 Yes 2 No I withdrew my application for recognition of my qualifications 3 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

0368:lm0728l05 biol lm0728l05 [de] AAC: Bescheid über Anerkennung oder Ablehnung

fünfter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss

3@Q375,2,-1@Q408 bzw. nächste Ausbildung/Studium laut Q293

Q368;lm0728l05=1

Q369 When did you receive notification of either recognition or rejection of your qualifications?

1900:2022 Year

O369:lm0705i02l05 biol Im0705i02l05 [de] AA: Hochschule mit theoretischer Ausrichtung: Bescheid Anerkennung Abschluss Jahr

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q369:lm0729i02l05 biol lm0729i02l05

[de] AAC: Bescheid über Anerkennung oder Ablehnung fünfter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss

Can not / Prefer not to answer

O368:lm0728l05=1

Q373 What outcome was confirmed in the notification of recognition of your qualifications?

My qualifications were given equal recognition 1 2 My qualifications were given partly equal recognition 3 My qualifications were not recognised

The procedure is still ongoing, no decision has been taken yet 4 -1

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q373:lm0707l05 biol lm0707l05_v2 [de] AA: Hochschule mit theoretischer Ausrichtung: Ergebnis Abschlussanerkennung

[2016-2021]

3,4,-1@Q408 bzw. Fragen zur nächsten Ausbildung/Studium laut Q293.

Q373;lm0707l05=1,2

Q374 Does the qualification confirmed in the notification correspond to the profession you trained for or to your higher education qualification/university degree?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q374:lm0734l05 biol lm0734l05

Im0734l05 [de] AAC: Entsprechung
Anerkennung fünfter
ausländischer
Bildungsabschluss

ALL@Q408 bzw. Fragen zur nächsten Ausbildung/Studium laut

Q293.

Q364;lm0701l05=2 | Q368;lm0728l05=3

Q375 Why haven't you applied for recognition of your degree?

The recognition is not important to me because I'm not allowed to practice my profession for legal reasons The recognition is not important to me because I don't see it as having any 9 added value for me on the labor market I don't know how and where to apply for recognition 2 3 I don't how to pay for the recognition I don't have some of the documents that are needed to obtain recognition 4 The recognition process is too bureaucratic / time-consuming 5 6 I have no chance of having my degree recognized 7 Other reasons Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q375:lm0735l05 biol lm0735l05 [de] AAC: Grund für Nichtbeantragung Anerkennung fünfter ausländischer Bildungsabschluss

B040 Questions for qualifications "Post grad"

0293:lm0071i03=1

Q376 Now we would like some slightly more precise information about your training: Doctoral studies

0293:lm0071i03=1

Q377 How did you complete this training course? Doctoral studies

For two or more training courses of this type, with and without a degree/diploma, please indicate the one with the degree/diploma. In the event of two or more with a degree/diploma, please indicate the last training course.

Did not complete the training 3
Ended without qualification 2
Ended with qualification 1

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q377:lm0642 biol lm0642 [de] Ausland: Promotionsstudium: wie beendet

Q293;lm0071i03=1 Q378 In which year did you finish this training? 1900:2022 Year Q378:lm0072i06 biol [de] Ausland: Promotionsstudium: Jahr des Abschlusses lm0072i06 Can not / Prefer not to answer 0293:lm0071i03=1 Q379 How long did this training take? For periods under 2 years, you can specify the duration in months. For periods over 2 years, please round to whole years. Years 1:99 0379:lm0076i06 biol lm0076i06 **Doctoral Outside Germany: Years** Can not / Prefer not to answer months 1:24 Q379:lm0076i13 **Doctoral Outside Germany: Months** biol lm0076i13 Can not / Prefer not to answer Q293;lm0071i03=1 & Q377;lm0642=1,2 Q380 Have you applied for recognition of your degree/diploma in Germany? Yes 1 2 No -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer Q380:lm0701l06 biol lm0701l06 [de] AA: Promotionsstudium: 2@Q391,-1@Q408 bzw. Anerkennung des Abschlusses nächste beantragt Ausbildung/Studium laut Q293 Q380;lm0701l06=1 Q381 For which German profession did you apply for recognition of your qualifications? Can not / Prefer not to answer Q380;lm0701l06=1 Q382 When did you apply for recognition of your qualifications? 1900:2022 Q382:lm0702i02l06 Im0702i02l06 [de] AA: Promotionsstudium: Anerkennung des biol Abschlusses beantragt Jahr Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 Month 1:12 Q382:lm0702i01l06 [de] AA: Promotionsstudium: Anerkennung des biol lm0702i01l06 Abschlusses beantragt Monat Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q380;lm0701l06=1

Q383 Is this job a regulated profession, i.e. does the law require you to be professionally certified to do the job?

Yes 1
No 2
Don't know 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q383:lm0703l06 biol lm0703l06 [de] AA: Promotionsstudium: Gesetzliche Anerkennung vorgeschrieben

Q380;lm0701l06=1

Q384 Have you already received notification of either recognition or rejection of your educational qualifications?

Yes 1
No 2
I withdrew my application for recognition of my qualifications 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q384:l6resula biol lm0704l06 [de] AA: Promotionsstudium: 3@Q391,2,-1@Q408 bzw.

Bescheid nächste Ausbildung/Studium

Anerkennung/Ablehnung laut Q293

Abschluss

Q384;l6resula=1

Q385 When did you receive notification of either recognition or rejection of your qualifications?

Year 1900:2022

Q385:lm0705i02l06 biol lm0705i02l06 [de] AA: Promotionsstudium: Bescheid Anerkennung Abschluss Jahr

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q385:lm0705i01l06 biol lm0705i01l06 [de] AA: Promotionsstudium: Bescheid Anerkennung Abschluss Monat

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

0384:l6resula=1

Q386 Did the notification state that you were required to complete an extra study programme or examinations or recommend any retraining in order to get your qualification recognised?

Yes, extra study programme or examinations
Yes, retraining
No, none of the above
Can not / Prefer not to answer

1
2

Q386:l6agmaq biol lm0714l06 [de] AA: Promotionsstudium: 2@Q388,3@Q388,Ausgleichsmaßnahme oder 1@Q389

Anpassungsqualifizierung

Q386;16aqmaq=1

Have you completed the recommended extra study programme or examinations?					
Yes, I successfully completed the recognition process	1				
No, I discontinued the recognition process before it was completed	2				
No, I am currently still doing this	3				
No, I have not yet started the recognition process	4				
No, I do not intend to have my qualification(s) recognised	5				
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1				
0397/lm0713106 high lm0713106 [dal A A : Bromotionsetudium: Ausgleichem	-0	مامم			

11.

Q387:lm0713l06 biol lm0713l06 [de] AA: Promotionsstudium: Ausgleichsmaßnahme abgeschlossen

Q386;l6agmaq=2

Q388 Have you completed the recommended retraining?

1 . 1.1

Yes, I successfully completed the refresher training course	1
No, I discontinued the refresher training course before it was completed	2
No, I am still doing the refresher training course	3
No, I have not yet started the refresher training course	4
No, I do not intend to do a refresher training course	5
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q388:lm0716l06 biol lm0716l06 [de] AA: Promotionsstudium: Anpassungsqualifizierung abgeschlossen

Q386;l6agmaq=2,3,-1 | Q387;lm0713l06=1,2,4,5,-1

Q389 What outcome was confirmed in the notification of recognition of your qualifications?

My qualifications were given equal recognition	1
My qualifications were given partly equal recognition	2
My qualifications were not recognised	3
The procedure is still ongoing, no decision has been taken yet	4
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q389:Im0707l06 biol Im0707l06_v2 [de] AA: Promotionsstudium:

Ergebnis
Abschlussanerkennung
[2016-2021]

3,4,-1@Q408 bzw. Fragen zur nächsten Ausbildung/Studium laut Q293.

ALL@Q408 bzw. Fragen zur

Q389;lm0707l06= 1,2

Q390 Does the qualification confirmed in the notification correspond to the profession you trained for or to your higher education qualification/university degree?

Yes			1	
No			2	
Can not / Prefer	not to	answer	-1	
Q390:lm0708l06	biol	lm0708l06	[c	del AA:

biol Im0708l06 [de] AA: Promotionsstudium: Entsprechung mit Abschluss

Entsprechung mit Abschluss nächsten
im Heimatland Ausbildung/Studium laut
Q293.

Q380;lm0701l06=2 | Q384;l6resula=3

Q391 Why haven't you applied for recognition of your degree?				
The recognition is not important to me because I'm not allowed to practice my	8			
profession for legal reasons				
The recognition is not important to me because I don't see it as having any	9			
added value for me on the labor market				
I don't know how and where to apply for recognition	2			
I don't how to pay for the recognition	3			
I don't have some of the documents that are needed to obtain recognition	4			
The recognition process is too bureaucratic / time-consuming				
I have no chance of having my degree recognized				
Other reasons	7			
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1			
Q391:lm0717l06 biol lm0717l06_v3 [de] AA: Promotionsstudium: Grund für Nichtbeantragung				

[2020-2021]

B041 Questions for qualifications "Other training"

Q293;lb0233=1

Q392 Now we would like some slightly more precise information about your training: Other training

Q293;lb0233=1

Q393 How did you complete this training course? Other training

For two or more training courses of this type, with and without a degree/diploma, please indicate the one with the degree/diploma. In the event of two or more with a degree/diploma, please indicate the last training course.

Did not complete the training
Ended without qualification
Ended with qualification
Can not / Prefer not to answer
-1

Q393:lm0643 biol lm0643 [de] Ausland: sonstige Ausbildung: wie beendet

0293:lb0233=1

Q394 In which year did you finish this training?

Year 1900:2022

Q394:lm0072i07 biol lm0072i07 [de] Ausland: sonstige Ausbildung: Jahr des Abschlusses

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q293;lb0233=1

Q395 How long did this training take?

For periods under 2 years, you can specify the duration in months. For periods over 2 years, please round to whole years.

Years 1:99

Q395:lm0076i07 biol lm0076i07 Doctoral Outside Germany: Years

Can not / Prefer not to answer

or

months 1:24

Q395:lm0076i14 biol lm0076i14 Doctoral Outside Germany: Months

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q293;lb0233=1 & Q393;lm0643=1,2

Q396 Have you applied for recognition of your degree/diploma in Germany?

-1

Yes 1 No 2

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q396;lm0701l07=1

Q397 For which German profession did you apply for recognition of your qualifications?

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q396;lm0701l07=1

Q398 When did you apply for recognition of your qualifications?

Year 1900:2022

Q398:lm0702i02l07 biol lm0702i02l07 [de] AA: Sonstige Ausbildung: Anerkennung des Abschlusses beantragt Jahr

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q398:lm0702i01l07 biol lm0702i01l07 [de] AA: Sonstige Ausbildung: Anerkennung des

Abschlusses beantragt Monat

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q396;lm0701l07=1

Q399 Is this job a regulated profession, i.e. does the law require you to be professionally certified to do the job?

Yes 1
No 2
Don't know 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q399:lm0703l07 biol lm0703l07 [de] AA: Sonstige Ausbildung: Gesetzliche Anerkennung vorgeschrieben

Q396;lm0701l07=1

Q400 Have you already received notification of either recognition or rejection of your educational qualifications?

Yes 1
No 2
I withdrew my application for recognition of my qualifications 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1
Q400:17resula biol lm0704l07 [de] AA: Sonstige Ausbildung: Bescheid Anerkennung/Ablehnung Abschluss

Q400;17resula=1

Q401 When did you receive notification of either recognition or rejection of your qualifications?

Year 1900:2022

Q401:lm0705i02l07 biol lm0705i02l07 [de] AA: Sonstige Ausbildung: Bescheid Anerkennung Abschluss Jahr

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Month 1:12

Q401:lm0705i01l07 biol lm0705i01l07 [de] AA: Sonstige Ausbildung: Bescheid Anerkennung Abschluss Monat

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q400;l7resula=1

Q402 Did the notification state that you were required to complete an extra study programme or examinations or recommend any retraining in order to get your qualification recognised?

Yes, extra study programme or examinations
Yes, retraining
No, none of the above
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q402:17agmag biol Im0714l07 [de] AA: Sonstige Au

[de] AA: Sonstige Ausbildung: Ausgleichsmaßnahme oder Anpassungsqualifizierung 2@Q404,3@Q405,\\[1@Q405

3@0407.2.-

1@408

Q402; 7agmaq=1 Q403 Have you completed the recommended extra study programme or examinations?
Yes, I successfully completed the recognition process
No, I discontinued the recognition process before it was completed 2
No, I am currently still doing this
No, I do not intend to have my qualification(s) recognised 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q403:lm0713l07 biol lm0713l07 [de] AA: Sonstige Ausbildung: Ausgleichsmaßnahme abgeschlossen
Q402;I7agmaq=2 Q404 Have you completed the recommended retraining?
Yes, I successfully completed the refresher training course
No, I discontinued the refresher training course before it was completed 2
No, I am still doing the refresher training course 3
No, I have not yet started the refresher training course 4
No, I do not intend to do a refresher training course 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1
Q404:lm0716l07 biol lm0716l07 [de] AA: Sonstige Ausbildung: Anpassungsqualifizierung
abgeschlossen
Q402; 7agmaq=2,3,-1 Q403; m0713 07=1,2,4,5,-1 Q405 What outcome was confirmed in the notification of recognition of your qualifications? My qualifications were given equal recognition 1 My qualifications were given partly equal recognition 2 My qualifications were not recognised 3 The procedure is still ongoing, no decision has been taken yet 4 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 Q405: m0707 07 biol m0707 07_v2 [de] AA: Sonstige Ausbildung: Ergebnis 3,4,- Abschlussanerkennung [2016-2021] 1@Q408
Q405;lm0707l07=1,2
Q406 Does the qualification confirmed in the notification correspond to the profession you
trained for or to your higher education qualification/university degree?
Yes 1
N. 2

Yes	1	
No	2	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	
0406·lm0708l07 high lm0708l07	Γc	Ial Λ Λ· Sancti

[de] AA: Sonstige Ausbildung: Entsprechung mit Abschluss im Heimatland

ALL@Q408

-1

Q396;lm0701l07=2 | Q400;l7resula=3

0407	Why haven't	vou applied for re	ecognition of your	degree?
Q	vv ii, iiu v cii t	you applied for it	scopilition or jour	

The recognition is not important to me because I'm not allowed to practice my	8
profession for legal reasons	

The recognition is not important to me because I don't see it as having any added value for me on the labor market

I don't know how and where to apply for recognition

I don't how to pay for the recognition

3

I don't have some of the documents that are needed to obtain recognition

The recognition process is too bureaucratic / time-consuming

5

I have no chance of having my degree recognized

Other reasons

7

Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q407:Im0717I07 biol Im0717I07_v3 [de] AA: Sonstige Ausbildung: Grund für

Q408 Will you try to obtain a training qualification or university degree in the future?

Nichtbeantragung [2020-2021]

Yes, maybe 1
Yes, definitely 2
No 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

 $Q408:lb0238_v2 \quad biol \quad lb0238_h \quad \quad [de] \ In \ Zukunft \ beruflichen \ Abschluss \ angestrebt$

[harmonisiert]

Q408:lb0238_v2 biol lb0238_v2 [de] In Zukunft beruflichen Abschluss angestrebt

[2001-2021]

Q408;lb0238 v2=1,2

Q409 Which of the following qualifications are you trying to obtain?

Please mark all responses that apply!

Completion of an apprenticeship 1 Technical college or health care college 1 Technical college (e.g. guild school, technician's college) 1 Civil service training 1 1 Recognised university of cooperative education University of applied sciences (Fachhochschule) 1 1 University -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q409:lb0239 biol lb0239 Completed Apprenticeship
Q409:lb0240 biol lb0240 Full-Time Vocation School
Q409:lb0241 biol lb0241 Higher Level Trade And Technical School
Q409:lb0242 biol lb0242 Civil Servant Training
Q409:lb0243 biol lb0243 Accredited Career Training Academy
Q409:lb0244 biol lb0244 Engineering School
Q409:lb0245 biol lb0245 University

Yes

Q410 Are you currently in training? This means: Are you attending a school or college / university (including doctoral studies), are you taking vocational training or are you taking a continuing professional development course?

```
1
              2
No
              -1
No answer
                    blp_410_q289 Currently Receiving Education, Training
Q410:plg0012
               blp
                                                                           2@Q416,-
                                                                            1@Q416
Q410:plq0012
                    plq0012_v2
                                    Currently Receiving Education, Training
                                                                           2@Q416,-
              pl
                                                                            1@Q416
```

Q410;plg0012=1

Q411 What type of vocational training or continuing professional development course is it?

General educ	ation	school		1	
College / uni	versit	у		2	
Vocational tra	aining	, ,		3	
Continuing p	rofes	sional develo	pment course / retraining	4	
Can not / Pre	fer n	ot to answer		-1	
Q411:plg0267	blp	blp_18_01	Education/Training		2@Q413,3@Q414,4@Q415,-
					1@Q416
Q411:plg0267	pl	plg0267_v2	Total Item nonresponse,		2@Q413,3@Q414,4@Q415,-
			Education/Training		1@Q416

Q411;plg0267=1

Q412 What type of general education establishment is it?

I am attending a welcome class, preparatory class or transitional class	1	
Lower secondary school	2	
Middle secondary school	3	
Advanced secondary school	4	
State comprehensive school	5	
Evening middle secondary school, evening advanced secondary school	6	
Advanced technical college	7	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	
0.412 mlg 0.012 v2 hlp hlp 412 g200 [dol Allgamainhildanda Cabula [2010]		

```
Q412:plg0013_v2 blp blp_412_q289 [de] Allgemeinbildende Schule [2019]
                                                                              ALL@Q416
Q412:plq0013_v2 pl
                      plq0013_v2
                                     [de] Allgemeinbildende Schule [2019-2021]
                                                                              ALL@Q416
```

Q411;plg0267=2

Q413 What type of college / university is it?

Dual degree college / university of cooperative education	4	
University of applied sciences	1	
Other college / university (e.g. art or music college / university)	5	
University / Technical university	2	
Doctoral studies	3	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	
0412 0014 7 10 05 T		

Q413:plg0014_v7 blp blp_18_05 Type of higher education ALL@Q416
Q413:plg0014_v7 pl plg0014_v7 [de] Ausbildung: Hochschule [2013-2021] ALL@Q416

Q411;plg0267=3

Q414 What type of vocational training is it?

Vocational basic education year, vocational preparatory year	1
Vocational school without apprenticeship	2
Apprenticeship	3
Vocational technical school, business or commercial school	4
Technical college (e.g. guild school, technician's college)	6
Other	8
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q414:paus5_r	blp	blp_414_q289	[de] Berufliche Ausbildung	ALL@Q416
Q414:paus5_r	pl	plg0293_h	[de] Berufliche Ausbildung [harmonisiert]	ALL@Q416
Q414:paus5_r	pl	plg0293_v11	[de] Berufliche Ausbildung [2020-2021]	ALL@Q416

Q411;plg0267=4

Q415 What type of further training/retraining is that?

Vocational retraining	1
Vocational advanced training	2
Integration course/ Language course	6
Other	5
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q415:plg0292_v9 blp blp_415_q289 [de] Weiterbildung/Umschulung [2019]
Q415:plg0292_v9 pl plg0292_h [de] Ausbildung: Lehrgang/Kursus zur Weiterbildung [harmonisiert]

Q415:plg0292_v9 pl plg0292_v9 [de] Weiterbildung/Umschulung [2019-2021]

B14a Foreign educational qualifications (CAMCES)

CAPI_Mode=1 & CAMCES=1

camces_Intro_A1 INT: Do not read! With respect to the following questions, the respondent should indicate the educational qualifications which he/she obtained abroad. Please give your laptop to the respondent for this section. To do so, first proceed to the next question and disinfect the laptop before handing it over.

(CAPI_Mode=1 | CAWI | CASI) & CAMCES=1

camces_Intro_B1 In the following questions, we ask you for more specific information on your formal educational qualifications. By this we mean qualifications you got from your school education, vocational training or higher education/university. We do not mean continuing professional development training lasting less than 6 months full time.

(CAPI_Mode=1 CAWI CASI) & CAMCES=1 camces_1 Have you obtained a school leaving certificate, a university degree or a vocational			
training qualification abroad, i.e. in a co	untry other than Germany?		
Yes 1			
No 2			
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1			
	Abschluss aus anderem Land: (Hoch-) -1,2 @ nach Labschluss, Berufsausbildung CAMCESmodul		
qualifications in total did you obtain abro			
camces_2:edqnmb camces2021 edqnmb	[de] Anzahl ausländischer Abschlüsse gesamt: (Hoch-) Schulabschluss, Berufsausbildung		
Don't know Can not / Prefer not to answer -1			
1:edqflt=1 camces_3 Where did you obtain your h degree or vocational training qualification	nighest foreign school leaving certificate, university		

Afghanistan	4	
Albania	8	
Armenia	51	
Azerbaijan	31	
Bangladesh	50	
Bosnia and Herzegowina	70	
Brazil	76	
China	156	
Côte d'Ivoire	384	
Egypt	818	
Eritrea	232	
Ethiopia	231	
Gambia	270	
Georgia	268	
Ghana	288	
Guinea	324	
India	356	
Iran, Islamic Republic of	364	
Iraq	368	
Japan	392	
Kosovo	900	
Lebanon	422	
Libya	434	
North Macedonia	807	
Morocco	504	
Nigeria	566	
Pakistan	586	
Russian Federation	643	
Serbia	688	
Somalia	706	
Sudan (without South Sudan)	729	
Syrian Arab Republic	760	
Turkey	792	
Ukraine	804	
United States of America	840	
Vietnam	704	
Bulgaria	100	
Poland	616	
Romania	642	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	
camces_3:edqctxall_1 camces2021	edqctxall_1	[de] La
		(Hoch-

[de] Land i.d. Erwerb höchster Abschluss:

(Hoch-) Schulabschluss, Berufsausbildung 1@220

Other country, namely:

camces_3:EDQCTXALL_1SO camces2021 edqctxall_1so [de] Anderes Land, und zwar: all@220

camces_B2 Qualification in Afghanistan

```
3:edgctxall 1=004(Afghanistan)
camces_3a In which language would you like to state your educational qualification?
Pashto
     2
Dari
camces_3a:1 camces2021
             edq_sprache3a
                     [de] Sprachauswahl Bildungsabschluss
                                             2@7
                     Afghanistan
3:edqctxall_1=004(Afqhanistan) & 3a:1=1 (Paschtu)
camces 4 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which
you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the fol-
lowing questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.
410001
410002
410003
410004
410005
410007
 410008
                                        410009
410022
                                         410011
410017
                                          -1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_4:edgcbint_1 camces2021
                       [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss
                 edgcbint_1
                       [Afghanistan]: Eintrag Paschtu
                                             1@220
4:edqcbint_1=00410011
camces_5 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
410012
410013
                     410015
410016
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                      -1
camces 5:edgcbint 1 1 camces2021
                  edgcbint 1 1
                          [de] Genauer Abschluss
                          [Afghanistan]: Eintrag Paschtu 1
                                            1@220
```

4:edqcbint_1=00410017

camces_6 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

less than 6 years religious education 410018
6 years religious education 410019
9 years lower secondary religious education 410020
12 years lower secondary religious education 410021
Never went to school 400001
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_6:edqcbint_1_2 camces2021 edqcbint_1_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Afghanistan]: Eintrag Paschtu 2 1@220

3:edqctxall_1=004(Afghanistan) & 3a:1=2 (Dari)

camces_7 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

; 40 <mark>00</mark> 06			
<u> </u>			
400008			
aaa aaaa aaaa aaaaaaa aaaaaa a aaaaa a a			
000 0000 000000 000000 0 00000			
aaa aaaa aaaa aaaaaaa aaaaaa a aaaaa a a			
<u></u> 400011			
doog / 400017			
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1			
camces_7:edqcbint_2 camces2021 edqcbint_2 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss - [Afghanistan]: Eintrag in Persisch	@220		

7:edqcbint_2=00400011

camces_8 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Bachelor's degree (4 years) 400012
Bachelor's degree (5 years) 400013
Master's degree 400015
Degree in medicine (7 years) 400014
Ph.D., Doctorate degree 400016
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_8:edqcbint_2_1 camces2021 edqcbint_2_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Afqhanistan]: Eintrag in Persisch 1 1@220

7:edqcbint_2=00400017

camces_9 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

less than 6 years religious education 400018 6 years religious education 400019 9 years lower secondary religious education 400020 12 years lower secondary religious education 400021 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_9:edqcbint_2_2 camces2021 edqcbint_2_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Afqhanistan]: Eintrag in Persisch 2 1@220

camces_B3 Qualification in Eritrea

3:edqctxall_1=232(Eritrea)

camces_10 We would now like to know which highest foreign educational qualification you have made - in the appropriate language. Please enter the answers to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Never went to school, no education 23220001 Grade 1-8, Primary and Junior Secondary School 23220002 Basic Technical and Vocational Education Training - TVET 23220013 Senior Secondary School, grade 10 [old system of Ethiopia] 23220010 Ethiopian School Leaving Certificate - ESLC [old system of Ethiopia] 23220011 Eritrean Secondary Education Certificate Examination - ESECE 23220012 Higher professional education at Technical School - TVET or NVCT/ CEVOT23220019 Teacher training 23220023 Technical Colleges / Eritrea Institute of Technology - EIT/ University 23220029 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 camces_10:edqcbint_3 edqcbint_3 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss camces2021

[Eritrea]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache

1@220

10:edqcbint_3=23220002 camces_11 [de] Genauer Abschluss?	
Less than 4 years of schooling	23220003
Primary Certificate, 5 years	23220003
No certificate, 5-6 years of schooling [old system of Ethiopia]	23220004
Certificate of Primary School, grade 6 completed [old system of Ethiop	
No certificate, 7-8 years of schooling	23220007
Junior Secondary School Certificate, grade 8 completed [old system of	
Grade 8 National Examination Certificate	23220009
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
camces_11:edqcbint_3_1 camces2021 edqcbint_3_1 [de] Genauer Abschlus Eintrag in entspr. Sprace	ss [Eritrea]:
10:edqcbint_3=23220013 camces_12 [de] Genauer Abschluss?	
	20014
Certificate of Basic Level Training Center, after primary education2322	
1 1	20015 20016
1 1	20016
Technical School Certificate - TVET, 2-3 years secondary education 322	
, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-1
camces_12:edqcbint_3_2 camces2021 edqcbint_3_2 [de] Genauer Abschlus	
Eintrag in entspr. Spra	
10:edqcbint_3=23220019	
camces_13 [de] Genauer Abschluss?	
Certificate, National Center for Vocational Training - NVCT / CEVOT, programme after ESECE	ı year 23220020
Certificate, Technical School - TVET, 1-2 year programme post-seconda	ary 23220021
education	
Diploma, Technical School - TVET, 2 year programme post-secondary	education23220022
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
camces_13:edqcbint_3_3 camces2021 edqcbint_3_3 [de] Genauer Abschlus Eintrag in entspr. Sprae	
10:edqcbint_3=23220023	
camces_14 [de] Genauer Abschluss?	
Pre-school Teaching Certificate [old system of Ethiopia]	23220024
Primary Teacher Training Certificate, first cycle (grades 1-4) [old syster Ethiopia]	m of 23220025
Primary Teacher Training Certificate, second cycle (grades 5-8) [old sys Ethiopia]	stem o £ 32 <mark>200</mark> 26
Certificate, Basic Education Teacher	23220027
Diploma, Basic Education Teacher	23220028
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
camces_14:edqcbint_3_4 camces2021 edqcbint_3_4 [de] Genauer Abschlus Eintrag in entspr. Spra	ss [Eritrea]:

10:edgcbint_3=23220029

camces_15 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Diploma, 2 years 23220030 Advanced Diploma, 3 years 23220031 Bachelor's Degree, 2-3 years after Diplom23220032 Bachelor's Degree, 4 years 23220033 Bachelor's Degree, 5 years or longer 23220034

Master's Degree 23220035 Medical Doctor's Degree 23220036 23220037 Doctoral Degree, PhD

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_15:edqcbint_3_5 camces2021 edgcbint_3_5 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Eritrea]:

> Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 5 1@220

camces_B4 Qualification in Gambia

3:edqctxall_1=270(Gambia)

camces 16 We would now like to know which highest foreign educational qualification you have made - in the appropriate language. Please enter the answers to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Never went to school	27000001	
Less than 6 years of schooling	27000002	
Completed Lower Basic / Primary School, 6 years	27000003	
Gambia Basic Education Certificate - GABEC, 9 years	27000004	
National Training Authority Certificate, 2-3 years	27000005	
West African Senior Secondary Certificate - WASSC, 12 years	27000006	
Gambia Technical Training Institute - GTTI, Management and Development 7000015		
Landitude MDI Domal Domale manual Institute DDI Complie Callege and		

Institute - MDI, Rural Development Institute - RDI, Gambia College, and other skill centers

27000010 Univeristy Education -1

Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_16:edqcbint_4 camces2021 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss edqcbint_4

[Gambia]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220

16:edqcbint_4=27000015

camces_17 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Ordinary Diploma, 1 year 27000007
Diploma in Management, 2 years 27000008
Higher Diploma, 3 years 27000009
Primary Teacher Certificate - PTC27000016
Higher Teacher Certificate - HTC27000017
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_17:edqcbint_4_1 camces2021 edqcbint_4_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Gambia]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1 1@220

16:edgcbint 4=27000010

camces_18 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Bachelor degree, 4 years 27000011
Degree in medicine 27000012
Master degree 27000013
Doctoral Degree, PhD 27000014
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_18:edqcbint_4_2 camces2021 edqcbint_4_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Gambia]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 2 1@220

camces_B5 Qualification in Iran

3:edqctxall_1=364(Iran)

camces_19 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

26400003 26400004 26400010 26400019 26400023 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_19:edqcbint_5 camces2021 edqcbint_5 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss

[Iran]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220

```
19:edgcbint_5=26400005
camces_20 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
Qualification certificate Grade 3
                                  26400006
Qualification certificate Grade 2
                                  26400007
Qualification certificate Grade 1
                                  26400008
higher exam for vocational trainin 26400009
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                      -1
camces_20:edqcbint_5_1 camces2021
                                     edqcbint_5_1
                                                   [de] Genauer Abschluss [Iran]:
                                                   Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1
                                                                                      1@220
19:edacbint 5=26400010
camces_21 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
Secondary High School / Secondary Higher Education vocational/ technical 26400028
  Graduation Certificate; 3 years
Technician certificate or Associate Degree (Kârdânî)
                                                                             26400029
Diploma of upper secondary (grade 13) (Dabirestan) (including: 3 years of high 26400011
  school (one year motevasete omomi, two years motevasete nazary)
Diploma of upper secondary and completed I year pre-university course
                                                                             26400012
  (dowre-ye pîsh dâneshgâhî)
                                                                                -1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_21:edqcbint_5_2 camces2021
                                    edqcbint_5_2
                                                   [de] Genauer Abschluss [Iran]:
                                                   Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 2
                                                                                      1@220
19:edgcbint_5=26400013
camces_22 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
short vocational programme
                                  26400014
Qualification certificate Grade 3
                                  26400015
Qualification certificate Grade 2
                                  26400016
Qualification certificate Grade 1
                                  26400017
higher exam for vocational training 6400018
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                      -1
camces 22:edqcbint 5 3 camces 2021
                                     edacbint 5 3
                                                   [de] Genauer Abschluss [Iran]:
                                                   Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 3
                                                                                      1@220
19:edqcbint_5=26400019
camces_23 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
Associate degree of teacher of primary
                                                              26400020
Teacher training / Bachelor of teaching lower secondary school 26400021
Teacher training / Bachelor of teaching upper secondary schoo 26400022
```

edgcbint_5_4

[de] Genauer Abschluss [Iran]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 4

Can not / Prefer not to answer camces_23:edqcbint_5_4 camces2021

1@220

19:edgcbint_5=26400023

camces_24 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Fogh-e-Diplom or Kārdāni, Associate Degree; / integrated Associate Degreæ6400024
Kārshenāsi, Licence, Bachelor degree 4 years 26400025
Kārshenāsi-ye Arshad Master degree 26400026
Doctorate degree, PhD 26400027

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_24:edqcbint_5_5 camces2021 edqcbint_5_5 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Iran]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 5 1@220

camces_B6 Qualification in Iraq

3:edqctxall_1=368(Irak)

camces_25 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

no education, never went to school 36800001 less than 6 years of primary education 36800002 primary education certificate after 6 years (Primary Baccalaureate) 36800003 intermediate school certificate, duration of 3 years (Intermediate Baccalaureate) 36800004 Vocational/ technical secondary school 36800006 full upper secondary technical/vocational edcuation, duration 3 years (Secondary 6800010 School Certificate, until 2996:Preparatory Baccalaureate) full upper secondary edcuation, duration 3 years (Secondary School Certificate, 36800011 until 2996:Preparatory Baccalaureate) technical diploma 36800012 technical college 36800013 36800017 university -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer camces_25:edqcbint_6 camces2021 edqcbint_6 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss [Irak]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220

25:edgcbint 6=36800006

camces_26 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Industrial Secondary Schools Diploma 36800007
Technical Secondary Schools of Commerce Diploma6800008
Technical Secondary Schools of Agriculture Diploma6800009
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_26:edqcbint_6_1 camces2021 edqcbint_6_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Irak]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1 1@220

```
25:edqcbint_6=36800013
camces_27 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
higher technical diploma
                            36800014
bachelor of a technical institution 6800015
technical master degree
                            36800016
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_27:edqcbint_6_2 camces2021
                               edqcbint_6_2
                                           [de] Genauer Abschluss [Irak]:
                                            Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 2
                                                                         1@220
25:edqcbint_6=36800017
camces_28 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
□□□□ □□□□□□□□ , □ - □ □□□□□36800019
                           36800020
36800021
36800022
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                             -1
camces_28:edqcbint_6_3 camces2021 edqcbint_6_3
                                           [de] Genauer Abschluss [Irak]:
                                            Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 3
                                                                        1@220
```

camces_B7 Qualification in Pakistan

3:edqctxall_1=586(Pakistan)

camces_29 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

	, I	
Never went to school, no education		56810001
No certificate, less than 5 years of schooling		56810002
Primary education completed, grade 5		56810003
Middle level education completed, grade 8		56810004
Technical / Vocational Training after completed	grade 8	56810005
Secondary School Certificate - SSC, or Matriculat	tion, grade 10	56810009
Technical / Vocational Training after completed	grade 10	56810012
Diploma of Associate Engineer - DAE		56810021
Diploma / Certificate of Technical Education, Po	lytechnic	56810022
Diploma in Commerce		56810023
Higher Secondary School Certificate - HSSC, or	Intermediate School Certificate	5 6810024
Certificate in Training - CT / Teacher Traning Ce	ertificate	56810027
College of Technology		56810028
University Degree		56810031
Madrassha/ religious education		56810040
Can not / Prefer not to answer		-1
	de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss	-
[F	Pakistan]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache	1@220

29:edqcbint_7=56810005

camces_30 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Trade Certificate, Short Course 56810006

Diploma of a Vocational Institute 56810007

Diploma of a Technical Training College/ Center- GTVC56810008

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_30:edqcbint_7_1 camces2021 edqcbint_7_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Pakistan]:

Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1 1@220

29:edqcbint_7=56810012

camces_31 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Primary Teaching Certificate - PTC 56810013

Paramedical Diploma 56810014

Registered Nurse - RN or General Nursing Diplom&6810015

Trade Certificate of Skilled Workman, grade I 56810018

Trade Certificate of Skilled Workman, grade 2 56810019

Trade Certificate of Skilled Workman, grade 3 56810020

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_31:edqcbint_7_2 camces2021 edqcbint_7_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Pakistan]: -

Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 2 1@220

29:edgcbint_7=56810028

camces_33 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Bachelor of Technology, Pass, 2 years 56810029
Bachelor of Technology, Honours, 4 year\$6810030
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_33:edqcbint_7_3 camces2021 edqcbint_7_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Pakistan]:

Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 3 1@220

29:edgcbint 7=56810031

camces_34 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Bachelor's Degree University, Pass, 2 years 56810032 Bachelor's Degree University, Honours, 3-4 years 56810033 (Professional) Bachelor's Degree University, 4-5 year \$6810034 56810035 Diploma Bachelor of Arts in Education 56810036 56810037 Postgraduate Bachelor's Degree University Master's Degree 56810038 Doctorate, PhD. 56810039 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_34:edqcbint_7_4 camces2021 edqcbint_7_4 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Pakistan]:

Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 4 1@220

29:edqcbint_7=56810040

camces_35 [de] Genauer Abschluss?	
No certificate, less than 5 years of schooling	56810041
Primary education completed, grade 5	56810042
Middle level education completed, grade 8	56810043
Technical / Vocational Training after completed grade 8	56810045
Secondary School Certificate or Matriculation, grade 10	56810047
Technical / Vocational Training after completed grade 10	56810046
Diploma / Certificate of Technical Education, Polytechnic, grade 13	56810050
Higher Secondary School Certificate or Intermediate School Certificate, grade	ı £6810051
Bachelor Pass, 2 years	56810053
Bachelor Honours, 4 years	56810054
Bachelor's Degree , 4-5 years	56810052
Diploma	56810055
Master's Degree	56810056
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
camces_35:edqcbint_7_5 camces2021 edqcbint_7_5 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Pakista	•
Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 5	1@220

camces_B8 Qualification in Somalia

3:edqctxall_1=706(Somalia)

camces_35a In which language would you like to specify your educational qualification?

English 1

Somali 2

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_35a:1 camces2021 edq_sprache35a [de] Sprachauswahl Bildungsabschluss 2@40 Somalia

3:edgctxall_1=706(Somalia) & 35a:1=1(Englisch)

camces_36 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Never went to school, no education 70610001 70610002 Primary school, less than 4 years Certificate of Primary School, 4 years 70610003 Certificate of Intermediate School, 8 years 70610004 Technical / Vocational Secondary School Certificate, 12 year \$70610005 Secondary School Leaving Certificate, 12 years 70610006 Higher Technical / Vocational Institute 70610007 University 70610012 Islamic institutions, Koranic / Qur'anic schools, Madrasssa 70610019 Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_36:edgcbint_8 camces2021 edgcbint_8 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss

[Somalia]: Eintrag in Engl 1@220

37:edqcbint_8=70610007

camces_37 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Diploma of Technical Institute, 1-2 years 70610008 Diploma of Technical Institute, 3-4 years 70610009 Bachelor of Technical Institute, 3-4 years 70610010 Master of Technical Institute, 5-6 years 70610011 Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_37:edqcbint_8_1 camces2021 edqcbint_8_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Somalia]: Eintrag in engl. 1 1@220

37:edgcbint 8=70610012

camces_38 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Laurea of University, 3-4 years 70610014
(Higher) Diploma of University, 3-4 years 70610015
Bachelor Degree of University, 3-4 years 70610013
Laurea of University, 5-6 years 70610025
(Higher) Diploma of University, 5-6 years 70610016
Master Degree of University, 5-6 years 70610017
Doctorate, Ph.D. 70610018
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_38:edqcbint_8_2 camces2021 edqcbint_8_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Somalia]: Eintrag in engl. 2 1@220

37:edqcbint_8=70610019

camces_39 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Less than 4 years primary school 70610020
Primary school, 4 years 70610021
Intermediate school, 8 years 70610022
Technical / Vocational Secondary School Certificate, 12 years 70610023
Secondary School Leaving Certificate, 12 years 70610024
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_39:edqcbint_8_3 camces2021 edqcbint_8_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Somalia]: Eintrag in engl. 3 1@220

3:edqctxall_1=706(Somalia) & 35a:1=2(Somali)

camces_40 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

70600001 Waxbarashada no / marna galay dugsiga Dugsi hoose, ka yar 4 sano 70600002 Dugsi hoose dhameeyay, 4 sano 70600003 Dugsi dhexe dhameeyay, 8 sano 70600004 Shahaadada Dugsiga Sare, 12 sano, farsamo / xirfadee&0600005 Shahaadada Dugsiga Sare, 12 sano 70600006 Machad sare farsamo / xirfadeed 70600007 70600012 **Jaamacad** Madrasssa/ Duqsi quraan dhigtey 70600019 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_40:edqcbint_9 camces2021 edqcbint_9 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss

[Somalia]: Eintrag in Somali 1@220

40:edqcbint_9=70600007

camces_41 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Diploma, I-2 sano 70600008
Diploma, 3-4 sano 70600009
Bachelor, 3-4 sano 70600010
Master, 5-6 sano 70600011
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_41:edqcbint_9_1 camces2021 edqcbint_9_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Somalia]:

Eintrag in Somali 1 1@220

40:edqcbint_9=70600012

camces_42 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

70600014 Laurea, 3-4 sano 70600015 Diploma (sare), 3-4 sano 70600013 Bachelor, 3-4 sano Laurea, 5-6 sano 70600025 Diploma (sare), 5-6 sano 70600016 Master, 5-6 sano 70600017 70600018 Doctorate, P.hD. Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_42:edqcbint_9_2 camces2021 edqcbint_9_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Somalia]:

Eintrag in Somali 2 1@220

40:edgcbint_9=70600019

camces_43 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Dugsi hoose, ka yar 4 sano 70600020
Dugsi hoose dhameeyay, 4 sano 70600021
Dugsi dhexe dhameeyay, 8 sano 70600022
Shahaadada Dugsiga Sare, 12 sano, farsamo / xirfadee&0600023
Shahaadada Dugsiga Sare, 12 sano 70600024
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_43:edqcbint_9_3 camces2021 edqcbint_9_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Somalia]:

Eintrag in Somali 3 1@220

camces_B9 Qualification in Syria

3:edqctxall_1=760(Syrien)

camces_44 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

	76000001
	76000002
((76000003
	76000004
(a (76000005
	76000017
,	76000018
	1 76000006
,000000 0000000 (00)	
(76000007
	76000019
	76000020
	76000010
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
camces_44:edqcbint_10 camces2021 edqcbint_10 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildung	gsabschluss

[Syrien]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220

44:edgcbint_10=76000010

camces_45 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Bachelor degree 4 years 76000011
Bachelor 5-6 years 76000012
Diploma - after bachelor, duration 1 year 76000013
Master Degree 76000014
Higher Certificate, Post-graduate certificate/6000015
Doctoral Degree 76000016
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_45:edqcbint_10_1 camces2021 edqcbint_10_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Syrien]:

Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220

camces_B10 Qualification in Nigeria

3:edqctxall_1=566(Nigeria)

camces_46 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Never went to school, no education 56600001 Less than 6 years of schooling 56600003 Primary or First School Leaving Certificate, 6 years 56600004 Junior Secondary School Certificate - JSC / Basic Education Certificate - BEC 6600037 Technical College or Vocational Enterprise Institution 56600038 Senior Secondary School 56600005 Monotechnics, Polytechnics, School of Nursing, College of Education 56600040 56600041 State University University 56600025 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_46:edqcbint_11 camces2021 edqcbint_11 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss [Nigeria]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220

46:edqcbint_11=56600038

camces_47 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Certificate of Proficiency, Vocational / Innovative Enterprise Institutions, 2-3 56600007 years after primary education

City and Guilds of London Institute Craft Certificate [until 1993] 56600039

National Business Certificate – NBC / National Technical Certificate - NTC / 56600014 National Commercial Certificate - NCC

Advanced National Business Certificate - ANBC / Advacne National Technica 56600021 Certificate - ANTC / Advance National Commercial Certificate - ANCC

Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_47:edqcbint_11_1 camces2021 edqcbint_11_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Nigeria]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1 1@220

46:edqcbint_11=56600005

camces_48 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

West African Senior Secondary School Certificate - WASSSC, general education 6600008 West African Senior Secondary School Cerfificate - WASSSC, vocational / 56600009 technical education -

National Examination Council Certificate - NECO, general education

National Examination Council Certificate - NECO, vocational / technical

56600011

education

Interim Joint Matriculation Board Certificate - IJMB; A - level course, after WASSSC or NECO 56600017

Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_48:edqcbint_11_2 camces2021 edqcbint_11_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Nigeria]:

Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 2 1@220

-1

46:edqcbint_11=56600040

camces_49 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Certificate of proficiency, maximal I year duration after WASSC or NEC 36600016 National Diploma - ND 56600022 Higher National Diploma - HND 56600023 Full Professional Diploma, Post Higher National Diploma - Post-HND 56600033 Registered Nursing Certificate 56600024 Bachelor's in Nursing 56600026 Teacher Certificate Grade 2 - TC2 56600019 Nigerian Certificate in Education - NCE 56600020 General Certificate of Education - Advanced Level 56600045 Bachelor's in Education 56600032 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_49:edqcbint_11_3 camces2021 edqcbint_11_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Nigeria]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 3 1@220

46:edqcbint_11=56600041

camces_50 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Diploma, 2 years 56600043 Advanced Diploma, 4-5 years 56600044 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_50:edqcbint_11_4 camces2021 edqcbint_11_4 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Nigeria]:

Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 4 1@220

46:edqcbint_11=56600025

camces_51 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Bachelor's Degree, 3 or 4 years 56600027 Bachelor's in Nursing 56600047 Bachelor's in Education 56600048 Bachelor's Degree, 5 years or longe 566 00042 Post Graduate Diploma 56600028 Master's Degree 56600029 Master's of Philosophy 56600030 56600031 Doctoral Degree, PhD Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_51:edgcbint_11_5 camces2021 edgcbint_11_5 [

[de] Genauer Abschluss [Nigeria]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 5

1@220

27600052

camces_B11 Qualification in Guinea

3:edqctxall_1=324(Guinea)

Ne suis jamais allé à l'école

camces_52 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

27600027 Ecole primaire, moins de 6 ans Certificat d'Etudes Primaires Elémentaires - CEPE (Ecole primaire) 27600049 Certificat de Qualification Professionnelle - CQP (Formation Professionnell ₹7600028 Post Primaire) Brevet d'Etudes du Premier Cycle - BEPC (Collège) 27600050 Certificat d'Aptitude Professionnelle - CAP (Formation Profesionnelle A) 27600029 27600051 Baccalauréat - BAC (Lycée) Brevet de Technicien Supérieur - BTS (Formation Profesionnelle B) 27600036 Enseignement Supérieur / Universitaire 27600031 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_52:edqcbint_12 camces2021 edqcbint_12 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss [Guinea]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache

1@220

52:edgcbint_12=27600031

camces_53 [de] Genauer Abschluss? Licence, 3-4 ans 27600012 27600032 Ingéniorat Master 1 27600033 Master 2 27600038 Doctorat en Médecine 27600034 Doctorat, PhD 27600059

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_53:edqcbint_12_1 camces2021 edqcbint_12_1

[de] Genauer Abschluss [Guinea]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache

1@220

camces_B12 Qualification in Armenia

3:edgctxall 1=051(Armenien) camces_54 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained - in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me. 5100014 5100017 5100020 Can not / Prefer not to answer camces 54:edgcbint 13 camces2021 edgcbint 13 [del Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss [Armenien]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220 55:edgcbint_13=05100001 camces_55 [de] Genauer Abschluss? 5100002 0000000 00000000 000000000, 4 0000 5100004 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 camces_55:edgcbint_13_1 camces2021 edqcbint_13_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Armenien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220 Sprache 1

55:edgcbint_13=05100006 camces_56 [de] Genauer Abschluss? □□□□□□ 1958 □.] □□□□□□□□, 60-8os] 5100009 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer camces_56:edqcbint_13_2 camces2021 edqcbint_13_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Armenien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220 Sprache 2 55:edqcbint_13=05100010 camces_57 [de] Genauer Abschluss? □□□□□□ 1958 □.] aaaaaa aaaaaaaa aaaaaaaaa aaaaaaaaa, $_{10}$ aaaaaaa $_{10}$ □□□□□□□□, 60-8os] $\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box$ 5100013 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 camces_57:edqcbint_13_3 camces2021 edqcbint_13_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Armenien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220 Sprache 3 55:edgcbint_13=05100014 camces_58 [de] Genauer Abschluss? 5100016 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer camces_58:edgcbint_13_4 camces2021 [de] Genauer Abschluss edgcbint_13_4 [Armenien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220 Sprache 4

```
55:edgcbint_13=05100017
camces_59 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
5100018
 2-00 000000 000000
5100019
 -1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_59:edgcbint_13_5 camces2021
                   edgcbint_13_5
                           [de] Genauer Abschluss
                           [Armenien]: Eintrag in entspr.
                                            1@220
                           Sprache 5
55:edqcbint_13=05100020
camces_60 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
00000 0000000, 4 0000000
                               5100021
00000'000000000 0000000000, 6 000000
                               5100023
                               5100024
5100025
5100026
                                -1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_60:edqcbint_13_6 camces2021
                           [de] Genauer Abschluss
                   edqcbint_13_6
                           [Armenien]: Eintrag in entspr.
                                            1@220
                           Sprache 6
```

camces_B13 Qualification in Azerbaijan

3:edgctxall 1=031(Aserbaidschan)

camces_61 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

T□hsil yoxdur v□ ya Ibtidai t□hsil3100026 Ümumi orta t□hsil 3100019 Tam orta t□hsil 3100020 Ilk peş□-ixtisas t□hsili 3100006 Orta ixtisas t□hsili 3100010 Ali t□hsili - Universitet 3100014 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_61:edqcbint_14 camces2021 edqcbint_14 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss

[Aserbaidschan]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache

61:edqcbint_14=03100026

camces_62 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Heç bir t□hsil 3100001 Ibtidai t□hsil, daha az 4 il 3100002 Ibtidai t□hsil, 4 il 3100003 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_62:edqcbint_14_1 camces2021 [de] Genauer Abschluss edgcbint_14_1

> [Aserbaidschan]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 1

61:edqcbint_14=03100019

camces_63 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Ümumi orta t□hsil haqqında ş□had□tnam□, 7 il [1958-ci il□ q□d□r sistem]3100021 Ümumi orta t□hsil haqqında ş□had□tnam□, 8 il [Sovet sisteminin, 60-80]3100022 Ümumi orta t□hsil haqqında ş□had□tnam□, 9 il -1

Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_63:edqcbint_14_2 camces2021 edqcbint_14_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Aserbaidschan]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 2

61:edqcbint_14=03100020

camces_64 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Tam orta t□hsil haqqında attestat, 9 il [1958-ci il□ q□d□r sistem] 3100023 Tam orta t□hsil haqqında attestat, 10 il [Sovet sisteminin, 60-80]3100024 3100005 Tam orta t□hsil haqqında attestat, 11 il

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 camces_64:edqcbint_14_3 camces2021 edqcbint_14_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Aserbaidschan]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 3

61:edqcbint_14=03100006

camces_65 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Ilk peş□-ixtisas t□hsili haqqında sertifikat - S□n□tkar, sonra ümumi orta t□hsil, 3100007 ı-2 il Peş□ m□kt□bl□r

Ilk peş□-ixtisas t□hsili haqqında diplom - S□n□tkar, sonra ümumi orta t□hsil, 3 il3100008 Peş□ litseyleri

Ilk peş□-ixtisas t□hsili haqqında diplom - S□n□tkar, sonra tam orta t□hsil, 1 il 3100009 Peş□ litseyleri

edgcbint 14 4

Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_65:edqcbint_14_4 camces2021

[de] Genauer Abschluss

[Aserbaidschan]: Eintrag in entspr.

1@220

Sprache 4

-1

61:edgcbint_14=03100010

camces_66 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Orta ixtisas t□hsili haqqında diplom - Subbakalavr, sonra ümumi orta t□hsil, 3-43100011 il Kollec

Orta ixtisas t□hsili haqqında diplom - Subbakalavr, sonra ilk peş□-ixtisas t□hsili, 3100012 2-3 il Kollec

Orta ixtisas t□hsili haqqında diplom - Subbakalavr, sonra tam orta t□hsil, 2-3 il 3100013 Kollec

Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_66:edgcbint_14_5 camces2021 edgcbint_14_5 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Aserbaidschan]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

-1

Sprache 5

61:edqcbint_14=03100014

camces_67 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Bakalavr d□r□c□si, 4 il 3100015

Magistr d□r□c□si, birinci d□r□c□, 6 il3100016

Magistr d□r□c□si sonra Bakalavr 3100017

Specialist diplom 3100025

F□ls□f□ doktoru, Elml□r doktoru 3100018

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_67:edqcbint_14_6 camces2021 edqcbint_14_6 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Aserbaidschan]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 6

camces_B14 Qualification in Ivory Coast (Cote d' Ivoire)

3:edgctxall_1=384(Elfenbeinküste)

camces_68 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Ne suis jamais allé à l'école	38400001		
Pré-scolaire	38400002		
Ecole primaire non achevée, moins de 6 ans	38400003		
CEPE - Certificat d'enseignement primaire élémentaire	38400004		
BEPC - Brevet d'études de premier cycle	38400005		
Enseignement professionnelle sans baccalauréat	38400006		
Baccalauréat	38400012		
Enseignement universitaire: Bac +1/2 (BTS, DEUG, DUT of	ou équivalent) 38400015		
Enseignement universitaire: Bac +3/4 (Licence ou équivalent	nt) 38400027		
Enseignement universitaire: Bac + 5 (Maîtrise, Master, DESS ou équivalent 8400034			
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1		
camces_68:edqcbint_15 camces2021 edqcbint_15 [de] Höchste	er ausl. Bildungsabschluss -		
[Elfenbeinki	iste]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220		

Sprache

68:edqcbint_15=38400006

camces_69 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

CQP - Certificat de qualification professionnell&8400007
CAP - Certificat d'aptitude professionnelle 38400009
Diplôme d'instituteur adjoint, niveau 1 38400008
BT - Brevet Technique 38400010
BEP - Brevet d'études professionnel 38400011
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_69:edqcbint_15_1 camces2021 edqcbint_15_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Elfenbeinküste]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 1

68:edqcbint_15=38400012

camces_70 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Baccalauréat technique 38400013 Baccalauréat général 38400014 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_70:edqcbint_15_2 camces2021 edqcbint_15_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss -

[Elfenbeinküste]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 2

68:edqcbint_15=38400015

camces_71 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

38400016 Capacité de droit Diplôme d'instituteur, niveau 2 38400017 Diplômes d'état d'éducation spécialisée, d'éducation préscolaire 38400018 Instituteurs, Diplômes professionnels 38400019 CAP-CM, Diplômes professionnels 38400020 Administration, Diplômes professionnels 38400021 Inspecteurs du primaire ou de communication, Diplômes professionnels38400022 Diplômes d'état sage femme, d'infirmier, d'assistant social 38400023 DEUG ou DEUL - Diplôme d'études universitaires générales ou littéraire \$8400024 DUT - Diplôme universitaire de technologie 38400025 BTS - Brevet de technicien supérieur 38400026 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 camces_71:edgcbint_15_3 camces2021 edgcbint_15_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Elfenbeinküste]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 3

68:edqcbint_15=38400027

camces_72 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Certificat d'Aptitude à la Fonction d'Educateur 38400028
Certificat d'Aptitude Pédagogique des Professeurs de Collège 38400029
Diplôme de cadre moyen supérieur d'administration 38400030
DESCOM - Diplôme D'enseignement Supérieur en Communication 8400031
Diplôme d'ingénieur 38400032
Licence 38400033
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_72:edqcbint_15_4 camces2021 edqcbint_15_4 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Elfenbeinküste]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 4

68:edqcbint_15=38400034

camces_73 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Maîtrise	38400035	
Master's	38400036	
DEA - Diplôme d'études approfondies	38400037	
DESS - Diplôme d'études supérieures spécialisées	38400038	
Diplôme de cadre supérieur d'administration	38400039	
Certificat d'Aptitude aux Fonctions de Conseiller d'Orientation, d'Inspecteuß8400040 d'Education ou de professeurs de lycée		
CAP-CPL - Certificat d'aptitude pédagogique pour le corps des professeurs 38400041 licenciés de l'enseignement secondaire		
CAPES - Certificat d'aptitude pédagogique pour l'enseignement secondaire 38400042		
Doctorat	38400043	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	
camces_73:edqcbint_15_5 camces2021 edqcbint_15_5	[de] Genauer Abschluss [Elfenbeinküste]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 5	- 1@220

camces_B15 Qualification in Egypt

3:edqctxall_1=818(Ägypten)

camces_74 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

```
81800001
81800002
81800003
81800004
                                         81800005
81800006
| 1800009| 1800000| 1800000 | 1800000 | 1800000 | 1800000
81800015
81800016
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                           -1
camces_74:edqcbint_16 camces2021
                    edqcbint_16
                           [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss
                           [Ägypten]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache
                                                 1@220
74:edacbint 16=81800006
camces 75 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
81800007
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_75:edqcbint_16_1
                              [de] Genauer Abschluss [Ägypten]:
             camces2021
                     edqcbint_16_1
                              Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1
                                                 1@220
74:edqcbint_16=81800009
camces_76 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
81800010
81800011 محمدها محمده محمده محمده محمده), محمد محمد محمدها 81800011
 81800012
81800013
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                             -1
                     edqcbint_16_2
camces_76:edqcbint_16_2 camces2021
                              [de] Genauer Abschluss [Ägypten]:
                              Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 2
                                                 1@220
74:edgcbint 16=81800016
camces_77 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
81800018
81800019
                           81800020
81800021
81800022
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                             -1
camces_77:edqcbint_16_3 camces2021
                     edqcbint_16_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Äqypten]:
                              Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 3
                                                 1@220
```

camces_B16 Qualification in Ethiopia

3:edqctxall_1=231(Äthiopien)

camces_78 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained - in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Never went to school, no education	23110001
Grade 1-8, Primary and Junior Secondary School	23110002
Senior Secondary School, grade 10 [old system]	23110009
Ethiopian General Secondary Education Certificate - EGSEC, grade	1023110010
Technical and Vocational Education Training - TVET I-III	23110013
Ethiopian School Leaving Certificate - ESLC [old system]	23110011
Ethiopian Higher Education Entrance Certificate - EHEEE	23110012
Higher professional education - TVET IV-V	23110017
Teacher training	23110020
University	23110027
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
camces 78:edgchint 17 camces 2021 edgchint 17 [del Höchster ausl Bil	ldungsahschluss

edqcbint_17 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss camces_78:edqcbint_17 camces2021 [Äthiopien]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220

78:edqcbint_17=23110002

camces_79 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

No certificate, less than 4 years of schooling	23110003	
No certificate, 5-6 years of schooling	23110004	
Certificate of Primary School, grade 6 completed [old	system] 23110005	
No certificate, 7-8 years of schooling	23110006	
Junior Secondary School Certificate, grade 8 complete	ed [old system]23110007	
Primary School Certificate, grade 8 completed	23110008	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	
camces_79:edqcbint_17_1 camces2021 edqcbint_17_1	[de] Genauer Abschluss	
	[Äthiopien]: Eintrag in entspr.	
	Sprache 1	

78:edgcbint_17=23110013

camces_80 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Level I TVET-Certificate 23110014 Level II TVET-Certificate 23110015 Diploma, Level III TVET-Certificate23110016 Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_80:edqcbint_17_2 camces2021 [de] Genauer Abschluss edqcbint_17_2

[Äthiopien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 2

1@220

[Äthiopien]: Eintrag in entspr.

Sprache 5

```
78:edgcbint_17=23110017
camces_81 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
Diploma, Level IV TVET-Certificate23110018
Diploma, Level V TVET-Certificate 23110019
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_81:edqcbint_17_3 camces2021
                                     edgcbint_17_3
                                                     [de] Genauer Abschluss
                                                                                       1@220
                                                     [Äthiopien]: Eintrag in entspr.
                                                     Sprache 3
78:edgcbint_17=23110020
camces_82 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
Pre-school Teaching Certificate
                                                                          23110021
Primary Teacher Training Certificate, first cycle (grades 1-4) [old system]
                                                                         23110022
Primary Teacher Training Certificate, second cycle (grades 5-8) [old system 23110023
Diploma in Primary Teacher Training, 3 years
                                                                          23110024
Bachelor's in Secondary Education Teaching - B.Ed. [until 2010]
                                                                          23110025
                                                                          23110026
Post-graduate Diploma in Teaching - PGDT [since 2011]
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                                                             -1
camces_82:edqcbint_17_4 camces2021 edqcbint_17_4
                                                     [de] Genauer Abschluss
                                                     [Äthiopien]: Eintrag in entspr.
                                                                                       1@220
                                                     Sprache 4
78:edgcbint 17=23110027
camces_83 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
                                                               23110028
Bachelor's Degree, 3-4 years
Bachelor's in Secondary Education Teaching - B.Ed. [until 2010]23110035
Post-graduate Diploma in Teaching - PGDT [since 2011]
                                                               23110036
                                                               23110029
Bachelor's Degree, 5-6 years
Masters's Degree
                                                               23110030
Doctorate Degree, Ph.D.
                                                               23110031
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                                                  -1
camces_83:edqcbint_17_5 camces2021
                                     edqcbint_17_5
                                                     [de] Genauer Abschluss
```

camces_B17 Qualification in Georgia

1@220

3:edqctxall_1=268(Georgien)

camces_84 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me. 26800001 26800005 26800009 \Box 26800019 26800020 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer camces_84:edgcbint_18 camces2021 edgcbint_18 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss [Georgien]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220 84:edqcbint_18=26800001 camces_85 [de] Genauer Abschluss? 00000000 00000000, 6 00000 0000000 26800003 26800004 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer camces_85:edqcbint_18_1 camces2021 [de] Genauer Abschluss edqcbint_18_1 [Georgien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220 Sprache 1 84:edqcbint_18=26800006 camces_86 [de] Genauer Abschluss? 60-80sl 26800008 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer **[de]** Genauer Abschluss camces_86:edgcbint_18_2 camces2021 edgcbint_18_2 [Georgien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

84:edqcbint_18=26800009 camces_87 [de] Genauer Abschluss? 26800010 1958] 60-80sl 26800012 0000 00000 00000000 0000000, I2 0000000 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer camces_87:edqcbint_18_3 camces2021 edgcbint 18 3 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Georgien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220 Sprache 3 84:edqcbint_18=26800013 camces_88 [de] Genauer Abschluss? Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 camces 88:edgcbint 18 4 camces2021 edacbint 18 4 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Georgien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220 Sprache 4 84:edqcbint_18=26800020 camces_89 [de] Genauer Abschluss? 0000000000000, 4 00000000 26800021 00000000000,6 0000000 26800022 0000000000, 6 0000000 26800024 26800025 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 camces_89:edqcbint_18_5 camces2021 edqcbint_18_5 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Georgien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

camces_B18 Qualification in Ghana

3:edgctxall 1=288(Ghana) camces_90 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained - in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me. Never went to school, no education 28800001 Less than 6 years of schooling 28800002 Completed primary school, 6 years 28800003 BECE - Basic education certificate 28800004 Certificate or Diploma of a technical or vocational training institute, 2-3 years 2880005 Certificate or Diploma of a technical or vocational training institute, 4 years 2880006 SSSCE - Senior secondary school certificate 2880007 WASSCE - West African senior secondary school certificate 2880008 Higher vocational diploma/ certificate 2880009 Teacher training 2880014 2880017 University Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 camces_90:edgcbint_19 camces2021 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss edgcbint_19 [Ghana]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220 90:edqcbint_19=2880009 camces_91 [de] Genauer Abschluss? DBS - Diploma in Business Secretariat 2880010 Certification by professional institutes, e.g. Institutes of Professional /2880011 Management / Language studies HND - Higher National Diploma, Polytechnic 2880012 Bachelor's of Technology, Polytechnic 2880013 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 camces_91:edqcbint_19_1 camces2021 edqcbint_19_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Ghana]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1 1@220 90:edgcbint 19=2880014 camces_92 [de] Genauer Abschluss? Teacher training certificate "A"2880015 Teacher training diploma 2880016 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

edgcbint_19_2

[de] Genauer Abschluss [Ghana]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 2

camces_92:edqcbint_19_2 camces2021

1@220

90:edgcbint_19=2880017

camces_93 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Bachelor's of Technology, Polytechnic2880022
Bachelor's Degree, 4 years 2880018
Bachelor's degree, 6 years 2880019
Masters' degree 2880020
PhD, doctoral degree 2880021
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_93:edqcbint_19_3 camces2021 edqcbint_19_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Ghana]:

Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 3 1@220

camces_B19 Qualification in India

3:edgctxall_1=356(Indien)

camces_94 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Never went to school, no education	35610001
No certificate, less than 5 years of schooling	35610002
Primary Certificate, 5 years of schooling	35610003
Upper Primary Certificate, 8 years	35610004
ITI Certificate	35610005
Matriculation Certificate, 10 years	35610006
Technical and vocational secondary education (Polytechnic / Technical	35610007

Secondary School)

Indian Senior Secondary School Leaving Certificate / Higher Secondary School School Certificate, general, 12 years

Higher professional education (Polytechnic, Higher Technical Institute) 35610012
University degrees 35610018
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Can not / Prefer not to answer camces_94:edqcbint_20 camces2021 edqcbint_20 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss

[Indien]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220

94:edqcbint_20=35610007

camces_95 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Polytechnic Diploma 35610008
Diploma in Technical Education 35610009
Senior Secondary School Leaving Certificate, vocationaB5610010
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_95:edqcbint_20_1 camces2021 edqcbint_20_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Indien]:

Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1 1@220

94:edgcbint_20=35610012

camces_96 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Diploma / Certificate of junior basic teacher training 35610013
General Nursing and Midwifery - GNM Diploma / Certificate35610014
Post Diploma 35610015
Advance Diploma 35610016
Bachelor of Technic / Indian Institutes of Technology 35610017
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_96:edqcbint_20_2 camces2021 edqcbint_20_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Indien]:

Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 2 1@220

94:edqcbint_20=35610018

camces_97 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

General Bachelor's degree, 3 years 35610019
Honourus Bachelor's degree, 3-4 years 5610020
Bachelor's Degree, 5-6 years 35610021
Bachelor of Education - B.Ed. 35610022
Post Graduate Diploma 35610023
Master's Degree 35610024
Doctorate degree 35610025
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_97:edqcbint_20_3 camces2021 edqcbint_20_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Indien]:

Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 3 1@220

camces_B20 Qualification in Lebanon

3:edqctxall_1=422(Libanon)

camces_97a In which language would you like to specify your educational qualification?

Arabic 1 French 2

camces_97a:1 camces2021 edq_sprache97a [de] Sprachauswahl Bildungsabschluss 2@102 Libanon

3:edqctxall_1=422(Libanon) & 97a:1=1 (Arabisch)

camces_98 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

```
42200002
42200003
          42200004
42200005
42200006
42200007
          42200011
42200015
Can not / Prefer not to answer
           -1
```

camces_98:edqcbint_21 camces2021 edqcbint_21 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss [Libanon]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220

99:edqcbint_21=42200007

camces_99 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

camces_99:edqcbint_21_1 camces2021 edqcbint_21_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Libanon]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1 1@220

99:edqcbint_21=42200011

camces_100 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

camces_100:edqcbint_21_2 camces2021 edqcbint_21_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss - [Libanon]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

99:edqcbint_21=42200015

```
camces_101 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
                                 42200016
42200017
42200018
42200019
42200020
42200022
                                 42200023
-1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                           [de] Genauer Abschluss
camces_101:edgcbint_21_3 camces2021
                   edgcbint_21_3
                           [Libanon]: Eintrag in entspr.
                                           1@220
                           Sprache 3
```

3:edqctxall_1=422(Libanon) & 97a:1=2 (Französisch)

camces_102 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Ne suis jamais allé à l'école	42210001
Ecole primaire non achevée, moins de 6 ans	42210002
Certificat d'Ecole primaire, 6 ans	42210003
Certificat d'Aptitude Professionnel - CAP	42210004
Brevet Professionnel - BP	42210005
Brevet Moyen	42210006
Certificat d'Etudes Secondaires / Baccalauréat	42210007
Enseignement professionnel après Baccalaurés	a#42210011
Enseignement universitaire / Université	42210015
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
camces 102 educhint 22 camces 2021 educhint 2	22 [de] Höchster ausl, Bildungs

camces_102:edqcbint_22 camces2021 edqcbint_22 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss [Libanon]: Eintrag in arabisch 1@220

102:edqcbint_22=42210007

camces_103 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Baccalauréat Professionnel / Secondaire Professionnel - SP42210008
Baccalauréat Technique - BT 42210009
Baccalauréat général 42210010
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_103:edqcbint_22_1 camces2021 edqcbint_22_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Libanon]: arabisch 1 1@220

102:edgcbint_22=42210011

camces_104 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Diplôme de Technicien Supérieur - TS42210012 Licence Technique - LT 42210013 Ingénierie Technique - IT 42210024 Licence d'Enseignement Technique 42210014 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_104:edqcbint_22_2 camces2021 edqcbint_22_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Libanon]: arabisch 2 1@220

102:edgcbint_22=42210015

camces_105 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Licence / Bachelor, 3 ans	42210016
Diplôme d'Etudes Spécialisées - DES, 1 an après Licenc	ce42210017
Maîtrise, 4 ans	42210018
Magistère / Master	42210019
Diplôme d'Etudes Approfondies - DEA	42210020
Diplôme d'Etudes Supérieures Spécialisées - DESS	42210021
Docteur en Médecine	42210022
Doctorat	42210023
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

camces_105:edqcbint_22_3 camces2021 edqcbint_22_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Libanon]: arabisch 3 1@220

camces_B21 Qualification in Libya

3:edqctxall_1=434(Libyen)

camces_106 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

	43400001
	43400002
	43400003
	43400004
	43400006
	□4 34 0 0005
/ /	43400010
0000000 0000 0000 00000	43400011
	43400012
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

camces_106:edqcbint_23 camces2021 edqcbint_23 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss

[Libyen]: Eintrag in franz 1@220

```
106:edgcbint_23=43400006
camces_107 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_107:edgcbint_23_1
                               [de] Genauer Abschluss
              camces2021
                      edgcbint_23_1
                               [Libyen]: Eintrag in franz. 1
                                                 1@220
106:edqcbint_23=43400012
camces 108 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
43400014
                                  43400015
43400016
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                    -1
camces_108:edgcbint_23_2 camces2021
                               [de] Genauer Abschluss
                      edgcbint_23_2
                               [Libven]: Eintrag in franz. 2
                                                 1@220
```

camces B22 Qualification in Morocco

```
3:edqctxall_1=504(Marokko)

camces_108a

In which language would you like to specify your educational qualification?

Arabic 1

French 2

camces_108a:1 camces_2021 edq_sprache108a [de] Sprachauswahl Bildungsabschluss Marokko
```

3:edqctxall_1=504(Marokko) & 108a:1=1 (Arabisch)

camces_109 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

```
50400001
50400003
50400005
50400006
50400007
50400008
50400011
50400018
50400022
50400026
Can not / Prefer not to answer
           -1
```

```
[de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss
camces 109:edgcbint 24
                 camces2021
                           edacbint 24
                                    [Marokko]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache
                                                               1@220
109:edgcbint_24=50400007
camces_110 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
50400009
                     50400010
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_110:edqcbint_24_1 camces2021
                            edgcbint_24_1
                                       [de] Genauer Abschluss
                                       [Marokko]: Eintrag in arabisch 1
                                                               1@220
109:edqcbint_24=50400012
camces_111 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
50400013
50400014
(00000) 00000 000000 0000050400015
50400016
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                          -1
camces_111:edgcbint_24_2 camces2021 edgcbint_24_2
                                       [de] Genauer Abschluss
                                       [Marokko]: Eintrag in arabisch 2
                                                               1@220
109:edgcbint 24=50400018
camces_112 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
50400019
50400021
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                -1
camces_112:edqcbint_24_3 camces2021
                            edgcbint 24 3
                                       [de] Genauer Abschluss
                                       [Marokko]: Eintrag in arabisch 3
                                                               1@220
109:edgcbint_24=50400022
camces_113 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
50400023
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                       [de] Genauer Abschluss
camces_113:edqcbint_24_4 camces2021
                            edgcbint_24_4
                                       [Marokko]: Eintrag in arabisch 4
                                                               1@220
```

109:edqcbint_24=50400026

camces_114 [de] Genauer Abschluss?			
	50400027		
	50400028		
	50400029		
	50400030		
	⊒⊒ 5 0400031		
	50400032		
	50400033		
	50400034		
	50400035		
	50400036		
	50400037		
	50400038		
	50400039		
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1		
camces_114:edqcbint_24_5 camces2021	edqcbint_24_5	[de] Genauer Abschluss [Marokko]: Eintrag in arabisch 5	- 1@220

3:edqctxall_1=504(Marokko) & 108a:1=2 (Französisch)

camces_115 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Ne suis jamais allé à l'école	50410001	
École primaire non achevée, moins de 6 ans	50410002	
Certificat d'Enseignement Primaire - CEP	50410003	
Certificat de Formation Professionnelle - CFP	50410005	
Brevet d'Enseignement Collégial	50410006	
Certificat de Qualification Professionnelle - CQP	50410007	
Baccalauréat	50410008	
Diplôme de Technicien - DT	50410011	
Ecoles de formation des Cadres / Établissement d	le Formation Professionnell&0410012	
Enseignement universitaire: Bac + 2	50410018	
Enseignement universitaire: Bac + 3	50410022	
Enseignement universitaire: Bac + 4+	50410026	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	
camces_115:edqcbint_25 camces2021 edqcbint_25	[de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss - 1@220)

115:edqcbint_25=50410007

camces_116 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Baccalauréat technique 50410009 Baccalauréat général 50410010

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 camces_116:edgcbint_25_1 camces2021 edgcbint_25_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Marokko]: Eintrag in franz. 1 1@220

115:edgcbint_25=50410012

camces_117 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Diplôme de Technicien Spécialisé - DTS 50410013
Brevet de Technicien Supérieur - BTS 50410014
Diploma Adjoint Technique (Specialisé) 50410015
Diplôme de Universitaire de Technologie - DUT50410016
Diplôme d'Ingénieur d'Application 50410017
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_117:edqcbint_25_2 camces2021 edqcbint_25_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Marokko]: Eintrag in franz. 2 1@220

115:edqcbint_25=50410018

camces_118 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Diplôme d'Etudes Universitaire Générales - DEUG 50410019 Diplôme d'Etudes Universitaire Professionelles - DEUE 0410020 Class Préparatoirs pour Ecole d'Ingénieur 50410021 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_118:edqcbint_25_3 camces2021 edqcbint_25_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss - [Marokko]: Eintrag in franz. 3 1@220

115:edgcbint_25=50410022

camces_119 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Licence professionnelle - LP 50410023 Licence sciences et technique - LST 50410024 Licence d'études fondamentales -LEI50410025 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_119:edqcbint_25_4 camces2021 edqcbint_25_4 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Marokko]: Eintrag in franz. 4 1@220

115:edqcbint_25=50410026

camces_120 [de] Genauer Abschluss?		
Maîtrise diploma	50410027	
Certificat d'Etudes d'Instituteurs	50410028	
Professeur du Secondaire Collégial	50410029	
Certificat d'Aptitude à l'Enseignement Secondair	r&0410030	
Docteur en Médecine ou Médecine dentaire	50410031	
Docteur en Médecine	50410032	
Docteur en Médecine dentaire	50410033	
Diplôme d'ingénieur d'Etat	50410034	
Diplôme de Pharmacie	50410035	
Diplôme du Master	50410036	
Master d'Interprète	50410037	
Diplôme du Master, Master d'Interprète	50410038	
Doctorat	50410039	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	
camces_120:edqcbint_25_5 camces2021 edqcbint_	25_5 [de] Genauer Abschluss	-
	[Marokko]: Eintrag in franz. 5	1@220

camces_B23 Qualification in Sudan

```
3:edgctxall 1=729(Sudan)
camces_120a In which language would you like to specify your educational qualification?
Arabic
       2
English
           camces2021 edq_sprache120a [de] Sprachauswahl Bildungsabschluss
camces_120a:1
                                                             2@124
3:edqctxall_1=729(Sudan) & 120a:1=1 (Arabisch)
camces_121 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which
you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the fol-
lowing questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.
72900001
                                                   72900002
72900003
72900004
72900005
72900011
                                                   72900012
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                                     -1
camces_121:edqcbint_26 camces2021 edqcbint_26 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss
                                   [Sudan]: Eintrag in arabisch
                                                              1@220
```

121:edqcbint_26=72900006

camces_122 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

camces_122:edqcbint_26_1 camces2021 edqcbint_26_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Sudan]: Eintrag in arabisch 1 1@220

121:edgcbint_26=72900012

camces_123 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

camces_123:edqcbint_26_2 camces2021 edqcbint_26_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Sudan]: Eintrag in arabisch 2 1@220

3:edqctxall_1=729(Sudan) & 120a:1=2 (Englisch)

camces_124 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Never went to school, no education 72910001 72910002 Kindergarten Not competed primary education 72910003 Primary education completed, 6 years 72910004 **Basic Education Certificate** 72910005 Secondary School Certificate or Apprenticeships Certificate 2910006 Technical Diploma Certificate 72910011 University 72910012 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_124:edqcbint_27 camces2021 edqcbint_27 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss

[Sudan]: Eintrag engl. 1@220

124:edgcbint_27=72910006

camces_125 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Vocational Secondary School Certificate 72910007
Vocational Training and Apprenticeships Certificate 72910008
Sudanese Technical Secondary School Certificate 72910009
Sudanese Academic Secondary School Certificate 72910010
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_125:edqcbint_27_1 camces2021 edqcbint_27_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Sudan]: Eintrag engl. 1@220

124:edgcbint 27=72910012

camces_126 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Bachelor's Degree, 3-4 years 72910013
Bachelor's Degree, 5 years or more 2910014
Post Graduate Diploma 72910015
Bachelor's Degree in Medicine 72910016
Master's Degree 72910017
Doctoral Degree, PhD 72910018
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_126:edqcbint_27_2 camces2021 edqcbint_27_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss -

[Sudan]: Eintrag engl. 1@220

camces_B24 Qualification in Vietnam

3:edqctxall_1=704(Vietnam)

camces_127 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Không có h□c, ch□a t□ng đi h□c 70400001 Nhà tr□, M□u giáo 70400002 Ti□u h□c, ch□a hoàn thành 70400003 Ti□u h□c, L□p 5 70400004 Trung h□c c□ s□ 70400005 H□c c□p ngh□ sau Trung h□c c□ s□ 70400006 Trung h□c ph□ thông 70400010 Trung c□p chuyên nghi□p sau Trung h□c ph□ thông/0400011 Giáo d□c đ□i h□c, tr□□ng đ□i h□c 70400012 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_127:edqcbint_30 camces2021 edqcbint_30 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss

[Vietnam]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220

127:edqcbint_30=70400006

camces_128 [de] Genauer Abschluss? S□ c□p ngh□ 70400007 70400008 Trung c□p ngh□ Trung c□p chuyên nghi□p 70400009 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_128:edqcbint_30_1 camces2021 edgcbint_30_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss

> [Vietnam]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 1

127:edqcbint_30=70400012

camces_129 [de] Genauer Abschluss? Cao đ□ng ngh□ 70400013 Trình đ□ cao đ□ng 70400014 70400015 Trình đ□ đ□i h□c, 3-5 năm Trình đ□ đ□i h□c, 6 năm 70400016 Trình đ□ th□c sĩ 70400017 Trình đ□ ti□n sĩ 70400018 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_129:edqcbint_30_2 camces2021 edgcbint_30_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss

> [Vietnam]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 2

camces B25 Qualification in Japan

3:edqctxall_1=392(Japan)

camces_130 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

39200001 39200002 39200003 39200004 39200005 39200006 39200007 39200011 39200016 39200017 39200018 $\Box\Box$ 39200022

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 camces_130:edqcbint_31 camces2021 edqcbint_31 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss

1@220

```
130:edgcbint_31=39200007
camces_131 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
0000001-3000
                        39200008
                        39200009
00000004-500)
39200010
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                          -1
camces_131:edqcbint_31_1 camces2021
                               edgcbint_31_1
                                            [de] Genauer Abschluss [Japan]:
                                            Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1
                                                                       1@220
130:edqcbint_31=39200011
camces_132 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
                        39200012
39200013
                        39200014
39200015
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1
camces_132:edqcbint_31_2 camces2021
                                            [del Genauer Abschluss [Japan]:
                               edgcbint_31_2
                                            Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 2
                                                                       1@220
130:edgcbint 31=39200018
camces_133 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
                        39200019
39200020
39200021
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_133:edqcbint_31_3 camces2021
                                            [de] Genauer Abschluss [Japan]:
                               edacbint 31 3
                                            Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 3
                                                                       1@220
130:edgcbint_31=39200022
camces 134 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
39200023
39200024
39200025
39200026
39200028
39200029
                        39200030
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_134:edqcbint_31_4 camces2021
                               edqcbint_31_4
                                            [de] Genauer Abschluss [Japan]:
                                            Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 4
                                                                       1@220
```

camces_B26 Qualification in the United States

3:edqctxall_1=840(Vereinigte Staaten)

camces_135 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Never went to school or nursery school only

Kindergarten up to 12th grade

High School Graduate

Diploma/ Certificate from a vocational, technical, trade or business school 84000014

beyond High School level

Undergraduate Studies

84000015

(Post)-Graduate studies

camces_135:edqcbint_32 camces2021 edqcbint_32 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss

[USA]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220

-1

135:edqcbint_32=84000002

Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_136 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Kindergarten 84000003
4th grade completed 84000004
6th grade completed 84000006
8th grade completed 84000006
10th grade completed 84000007
12th grade completed No Diplom&4000008
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_136:edqcbint_32_1 camces2021 edqcbint_32_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [USA]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1 1@220

135:edqcbint_32=84000009

camces_137 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

High School Diploma of a Vocational/ Technical High School 84000010
High School Diploma 84000011
GED - General Educational Development Award/ High School Equivalencs 4000012
Diploma

IB - International Baccalaureate 84000013
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_137:edqcbint_32_2 camces2021 edqcbint_32_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss [USA]:

Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 2 1@220

135:edqcbint_32=84000015

camces_138 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Some college but no degree 84000016 Occupational/ Vocational Associate's Degree (in Applied Arts (AAA) or Science 84000017

AAS))

Academic Associate's Degree (in Arts (AA) or Science (AS)) 84000018 84000019 Bachelor Degree, 3-4 years (e.g., BA, BS) Bachelor Degree, 5 years 84000020 -1

Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_138:edgcbint_32_3 camces2021 edgcbint_32_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss [USA]:

Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 3 1@220

135:edqcbint_32=84000021

camces_139 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Post-graduate/Post-bachelor's certificates (e.g. teaching credential) 84000022 Masters Degree (e.g., MA, MS) 84000023 Professional School degree (Juris Doctorate (JD), Doctor of Medicine (MD) \$4000024 Veterinary (DVM) or equivalent) Doctorate degree (Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) or Education (EdD)) 84000025 Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_139:edqcbint_32_4 camces2021 [de] Genauer Abschluss [USA]: edgcbint 32 4 Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 4

1@220

camces_B27 Qualification in Romania

3:edqctxall_1=642(Rumänien)

camces 140 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Fără scoală 64200001 64200002 Şcoală primară Gimnaziu complet, 8 ani 64200005 Liceu, 10-12 ani 64200006 Scoala de Arte și Meserii / Școală Profesională 64200013 Şcoală postliceală, Şcoala de maiștri, Facultate subingineri sau colegi64200021 Studii superioare, Facultate, Academii, Universitati 64200026 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_140:edqcbint_33 camces2021 edqcbint_33 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss

[Rumänien]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache

1@220

140:edgcbint_33=64200002

camces_141 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Şcoală primară neterminată 64200003

Şcoală primară terminată, 4 an 642 00004

Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_141:edqcbint_33_1 camces2021 edqcbint_33_1

[de] Genauer Abschluss

[Rumänien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 1

140:edgcbint_33=64200006

camces_142 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Liceu terminat 10 ani, general / teoretică 64200007 Liceu terminat 10 ani, tehnic 64200008 Liceu terminat 10 ani, profesional 64200009 Diploma de Bacalaureat, general / teoretică64200010 Diplomă de Bacalaureat, tehnic 64200011 Diplomă de Bacalaureat, profesional 64200012 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_142:edqcbint_33_2 camces2021 edqcbint_33_2

[de] Genauer Abschluss

[Rumänien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 2

140:edgcbint 33=64200013

camces_143 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Certificat de Calificare Profesională, Școala de arte și meserii

64200014

Certificat de Calificare sau Diploma de Absolvire, An de Completare [până ce 642<mark>00</mark>020 2011]

Certificat de Calificare sau Diploma de Absolvire, Şcoală Profesională [până ce 64200015

Diploma de Absolvire, Ucenicie la locul de munca [până ce 1990] 64200019

Diplome de Absolvire, Şcoală de Ucenici sau Complementar si de Ucenici [pân&4200016 ce 2002]

Can not / Prefer not to answer

-1

camces_143:edqcbint_33_3 camces2021 edqcbint_33_3

[de] Genauer Abschluss [Rumänien]: Eintrag in entspr.

1@220

140:edgcbint_33=64200021

camces_144 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Certificat de Calificare Profesională, Şcoală postliceală, fără Bacalaurea64200022
Şcoala de Maiştri, fără Bacalaureat 64200023
Certificat de Calificare Profesională, Şcoală postliceală, cu Bacalaureat 64200031
Şcoala de Maiştri, cu Bacalaureat 64200032
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1
camces_144:edqcbint_33_4 camces2021 edqcbint_33_4 [de] Genauer Abschluss

imces_144:edqcbint_33_4 camces2021 edqcbint_33_4 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Rumänien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220
Sprache 4

140:edgcbint_33=64200026

camces_145 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Facultate complet, 3 ani	64200033	
Diplomă Licență, 3-4 ani	64200027	
Facultate complet, 4-5 ani	64200034	
Diplomă de Licență, 5-6 ani	64200028	
Dilpma de Subinginer	64200024	
Diploma de Absolvire a Invatamantului Seuperior de S	Scurta Durata, Colegi64200025	
Diplomă de Master	64200029	
Diplomă de Specializare	64200030	
Certificat de Atestare a Competențelor Profesionale De	obândite, Studii 64200035	
postuniversitare		
Diplomă de Doctor	64200036	
Certificat Postodoctorat	64200037	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	
camces_145:edqcbint_33_5 camces2021 edqcbint_33_5	[de] Genauer Abschluss	-
	[Rumänien]: Fintrag in entspr	1@220

[Rumänien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 5

camces_B28 Qualification in Bangladesh

3:edqctxall_1=050(Bangladesch)

camces_146 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

```
0000000 00000 - 5 000
                         5000002
                         5000004
5000006
5000007
5000009
                         5000017
5000018
5000019
5000022
5000034
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                           -1
                      [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss
camces_146:edgcbint_34 camces2021
                edgcbint_34
                      [Bangladesch]: Eintrag in entspr.
                                      1@220
                      Sprache
146:edqcbint_34=05000009
camces_147 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
5000010
5000013
                                   5000014
5000015
5000016
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                    -1
camces_147:edqcbint_34_1 camces2021
                 edgcbint_34_1
                        [de] Genauer Abschluss
                        [Bangladesch]: Eintrag in entspr.
                                      1@220
                        Sprache 1
146:edgcbint 34=05000019
camces_148 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
5000020
5000021
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                             -1
                        [de] Genauer Abschluss
camces_148:edqcbint_34_2 camces2021
                 edqcbint_34_2
                        [Bangladesch]: Eintrag in entspr.
                                      1@220
                        Sprache 2
```

```
146:edgcbint_34=05000022
camces_149 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
5000024
                                      5000023
5000025
5000026
, 🗆 🗆 🕳 , 🗆 🕳 🕳 , 🗆 🕳 🕳 , 🗆 🕳 🕳 , 🗆 🕳 🕳 , 🗆 🕳 🕳 , 🗆 🕳 🕳 , 🗆 🕳 🕳 , 🗆 🕳 🕳 ,
5000028
 5000029
5000030
5000031
5000032
                                      5000033
-1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_149:edqcbint_34_3 camces2021
                   edgcbint_34_3
                          [de] Genauer Abschluss
                          [Bangladesch]: Eintrag in entspr.
                                          1@220
                          Sprache 3
146:edgcbint 34=05000034
camces_150 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
5000003
                      5000005
5000008
5000035
5000036
5000037
5000039
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                       -1
camces_150:edqcbint_34_4 camces2021
                   edgcbint_34_4
                          [de] Genauer Abschluss
                          [Bangladesch]: Eintrag in entspr.
                                          1@220
```

Sprache 4

camces B29 Qualification in China

3:edqctxall_1=156(China)

camces_151 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

```
15600001
                     15600002
15600003
15600004
15600005
                     15600006
15600007
                     15600008
15600009
                       -1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_151:edqcbint_35
                                   [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss
                camces2021
                          edgcbint_35
                                   [China]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache
                                                              1@220
151:edgcbint 35=15600009
camces_152 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
```

camces_152:edqcbint_35_1 camces2021 edqcbint_35_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [China]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220

camces_B30 Qualification in Albania

3:edqctxall_1=008(Albanien)

camces_153 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

```
Pa shkollë
                                                                800016
Arsim fillor / Shkollë fillore
                                                                800020
Më i ulët ose arsimi i mesëm / shkolla e mesme, 1-3 vjeçare
                                                                800024
Arsimi i mesëm / shkolla e mesme, 4 vjeçare, Dëftesë pjekurie 800028
                                                                800032
Shkollë pedagogjike, 5 vjeçar [vjetër]
                                                                800006
Arsim i lartë (jouniversitar) / Shkolla e lartë, 2-3 vjeçare
                                                                800007
Universiteti
                                                                  -1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                                   [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss
camces_153:edqcbint_36 camces2021
                                     edgcbint_36
```

[Albanien]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220

153:edgcbint_36=00800020

camces_154 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Shkollë elementare nën 4 vite [vjetër] 800018
Shkollë fillore nën 5 vite 800023
Shkolla elementare / fillore e pakryer, cikli i lartë 5-8 / 9 vite 800019
Dëftesë lirimi, shkolla elementare i kryer, 8 vjeçar [vjetër] 800017
Dëftesë lirimi, arsimi fillor i kryer, 9 vjeçar 800002
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_154:edqcbint_36_1 camces2021 edqcbint_36_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Albanien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 1

153:edgcbint_36=00800024

camces_155 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Arsim i mesëm i orjentuar; 1978-1988 800025 Certifikatë, shkollë e mesme profesionale, 1-2 vjeçare 800003 Certifikatë, shkollë e mesme teknike, 1-2 vjeçare 800029 Certifikatë, shkollë e mesme profesionale, 3 vjeçar 800004 Certifikatë, shkollë e mesme teknike, 3 vjeçar 800030 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_155:edqcbint_36_2 camces2021 edqcbint_36_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Albanien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 2

153:edqcbint_36=00800028

camces_156 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Dëftesë pjekurie, shkollë e mesme profesionale, 4 vjeçar 800026 Dëftesë pjekurie, shkollë e mesme teknike, 4 vjeçar 800031 Dëftesë pjekurie, shkollë e mesme e përgjithshme 800005 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_156:edqcbint_36_3 camces2021 edqcbint_36_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Albanien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 3

153:edqcbint_36=00800007

camces_157 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Diplomë universitare, 2 vjeçare [vjetër] 800021 Bachelor universitare 800009 Diplomë universitare, 4-5 vjeçare [vjetër] 800022 Specializim afatgjatë [vjetër] 800014 Shkollë pasuniversitare - Sh.P.U 800011 Magjistraturë [vjetër] 800027 Master universitare 800012 Doktoraturë 800015 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_157:edqcbint_36_4 camces2021 edqcbint_36_4 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Albanien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220
Sprache 4

camces_B31 Qualification in Bosnia-Herzegovina

3:edqctxall_1=070(Bosnien und Herzegowina)

camces_158 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Bez škole, nikada nije išla u škola 7000001
Osnovna škola 7000025
Niži ili srednja stručna, tehnička škola, bez Matura 7000026
Matura, gimnazija ili srednja stručna, tehnička škola7000027
Učitelske škola, 5 godine [ranije] 7000036
Viša škola nakon srednje škole, 2-3 godine 7000017
Univerzitet / Visoko obrazovanje 7000018
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_158:edqcbint_37 camces2021 edqcbint_37 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss

[Bosnien u. Herze.]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache

158:edqcbint_37=07000025

camces_159 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Nedovršena osnovna škola, manje od 4 razreda [ranije]7000002
Nedovršena osnovna škola, manje od 6 razreda 7000028
Nedovršena osnovna škola, 6 do 8 / 9 razreda 7000003
Potpuna osnovna škola, 8 razreda [ranije] 7000004
Potpuna osnovna škola, 9 razreda 7000029
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_159:edqcbint_37_1 camces2021 edqcbint_37_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Bosnien

u. Herze.]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

158:edgcbint_37=07000026

camces_160 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Srednja usmerena škola [1978-1988]7000015 Srednja stručna škola, 1-2 godine 7000030 Srednja tehnička škola, 1-2 godine 7000030 Srednja stručna škola, 3 godine 7000032 Srednja tehnička škola, 3 godine 7000032 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_160:edqcbint_37_2 camces2021 edqcbint_37_2

[de] Genauer Abschluss [Bosnien u. Herze.]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 2

158:edqcbint_37=07000027

camces_161 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Matura, završena srednja stručna škola 7000013 Matura, završena srednja tehnička škola7000033 Matura, završena gimnazija 7000016 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_161:edqcbint_37_3 camces2021 edqcbint_37_3

[de] Genauer Abschluss [Bosnien u. Herze.]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220 Sprache 3

158:edgcbint 37=07000018

camces_162 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Diploma visokog obrazovanja, 2 godine [ranije] 7000034
Bachelor diploma, 3-4 godine 7000019
Diploma visokog obrazovanja, 4-5 godine [ranije]7000035
Specijalista [ranije] 7000020
Magistratura [ranije] 7000022
Master, 5-6 godine 7000023
Doktorat 7000024
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_162:edqcbint_37_4 camces2021 edqcbint_37_4 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Bosnien

u. Herze.]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

camces_B32 Qualification in Kosovo

3:edqctxall_1=900(Kosovo)

camces_162a In which language would you like to specify your educational qualification?

Albanian 1
Serbian 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_162a:1 camces2021 edq_sprache162a [de] Sprachauswahl Bildungsabschluss 2@168

Kosovo

3:edgctxall_1=900(Kosovo) & 162a:1=1 (Albanisch)

camces_163 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Pa shkolluar 99900001
Arsim fillor / Shkollë fillore 99900002
Më i ulët ose arsimi i mesëm / shkolla e mesme, 1-3 vjeçare 99900003
Arsimi i mesëm / shkolla e mesme, 4 vjeçar, Dëftesë pjekuri@9900029
Shkollë pedagogjike, 5 vjeçar [vjetër] 99900031
Arsim i lartë (jouniversitar) / Shkolla e lartë, 2-3 vjeçar 99900004
Universitet 99900005
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_163:edqcbint_38 camces2021 edqcbint_38 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss

[Kosovo]: Eintrag in Albanisch 1@220

163:edqcbint_38=99900002

camces_164 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Shkollë fillore nën 5 vite
99900006
Shkolla elementare / fillore e pakryer, cikli i lartë 5-8 / 9 vit@9900007
Dëftesë lirimi, shkolla elementare i kryer, 8 vjeçar [vjetër]
99900008
Dëftesë lirimi, arsimi fillor i kryer, 9 vjeçar
99900009
Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_164:edqcbint_38_1 camces2021 edqcbint_38_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Kosovo]: Eintrag in Albanisch 1 1@220

163:edqcbint_38=99900003

camces_165 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Arsim i mesëm i orjentuar [1978-1988] 99900010 Certifikatë, arsimi i mesëm profesionale, 1-2 vjeçar@9900025 Certifikatë, arsimi i mesëm teknike, 1-2 vjeçare 99900027 Certifikatë, arsim i mesëm profesional, 3 vjeçar 99900028 Certifikatë, arsim i mesëm teknike, 3 vjeçar 99900028 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_165:edqcbint_38_2 camces2021 edqcbint_38_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Kosovo]: Eintrag in Albanisch 2 1@220

163:edgcbint 38=99900029

camces_166 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Dëftesë pjekurie, arsim i mesëm profesional, 4 vjeçar identisch zu Dëftesë e 99900012 përfundimit dhe Çertifikatë e aftësive profesionale për punëtor të kualifikuar

Dëftesë pjekurie, arsim i mesëm teknike, 4 vjeçar 99900030 Dëftesë pjekurie, arsimi i mesëm i përgjithshëm, gjimnazi 99900013

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_166:edqcbint_38_3 camces2021 edqcbint_38_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Kosovo]: Eintrag in Albanisch 3 1@220

163:edgcbint_38=99900005

camces_167 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Diplomë universitare, 2 vjeçare [vjetër] 99900016
Bachelor universitare 99900015
Diplomë universitare, 4-5 vjeçare [vjetër] 99900026
Specializim, studime pasuniversitare [vjetër] 99900021
Magjistraturë, studime pasuniversitare [vjetër\$\mathbf{9}9900020
Master universitare 99900017
Doktoraturë, studime pasuniversitare 99900022
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_167:edqcbint_38_4 camces2021 edqcbint_38_4 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Kosovo]: Eintrag in Albanisch 4 1@220

3:edgctxall_1=900(Kosovo) & 162a:1=2 (Serbisch)

camces_168 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Bez škole, nikada nije išla u škola 99910001
Osnovna škola 99910002
Niži ili srednja stručna, tehnička škola, bez Matura 99910010
Matura, gimnazija ili srednja stručna, tehnička školæ9910008
Učitelske škola, 5 godine [ranije] 99910017
Viša škola nakon srednje škole, 2-3 godine 99910018
Univerzitet / Visoko obrazovanje 99910020
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_168:edqcbint_39 camces2021 edqcbint_39 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss - [Kosovo]: Eintrag in Serbisch 1@220

168:edqcbint_39=99910002

camces_169 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Nedovršena osnovna škola, manje od 4 razreda [ranije\mathbb{9}910003]
Nedovršena osnovna škola, manje od 5 razreda 99910004
Nedovršena osnovna škola, 5-8 / 9 razreda 99910005
Završena osnovna škola, 8 razreda [ranije] 99910006
Završena osnovna škola, 9 razreda 99910007
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_169:edqcbint_39_1 camces2021 edqcbint_39_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Kosovo]: Eintrag in Serbisch 1 1@220

168:edqcbint_39=99910010

camces_170 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Srednja usmerena škola [1978-1988\(9910009 \)
Srednja stručna škola, 1-2 godine 99910011
Srednja tehnička škola, 1-2 godine 99910013
Srednja stručna škola, 3 godine 99910012
Srednja tehnička škola, 3 godine 99910014
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_170:edqcbint_39_2 camces2021 edqcbint_39_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Kosovo]: Eintrag in Serbisch 2 1@220

168:edqcbint_39=99910029

camces_171 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Matura, završena srednja stručna škola 99910016 Matura, završena tehnička stručna školæ9910019 Matura, završena srednja tehnička školæ9910028 Matura, završena gimnazija 99910015 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_171:edqcbint_39_3 camces2021 edqcbint_39_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Kosovo]: Eintrag in Serbisch 3 1@220

[de] Genauer Abschluss

168:edgcbint_39=99910005 camces_172 [de] Genauer Abschluss? Diploma univerzitetsko obrazovanje, 2 godine [ranije] 99910021 Bachelor univerzitetsko diploma, 3-4 godine 99910027 Diploma univerzitetsko obrazovanje, 4-5 godine [ranije99910022] 99910025 Specijalizacija [ranije] Magistratura [ranije] 99910024 Master studije 99910023 Doktorat 99910026 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

edqcbint_39_4

[Kosovo]: Eintrag in Serbisch 4

camces_B33 Qualification in Russian Federation

camces_172:edqcbint_39_4 camces2021

```
3:edqctxall_1=643(Russische Föderation)
camces_173 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which
you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the fol-
lowing questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.
64300024
                                          64300017
64300019
64300025
 64300009
BDDDDe DDDDDDDDDDDe
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                            -1
camces_173:edgcbint_40 camces2021
                      edgcbint_40
                              [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss
                              [Russland]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache
                                                     1@220
173:edqcbint_40=64300020
camces_174 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
64300021
\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box\Box
                                             64300022
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                                -1
camces_174:edqcbint_40_1 camces2021
                       edqcbint_40_1
                                 [de] Genauer Abschluss
                                 [Russland]: Eintrag in entspr.
                                                     1@220
                                 Sprache 1
```

1@220

173:edqcbint_40=64300024 camces_175 [de] Genauer Abschluss? 1958 🗆 🗆 🗆 **BBBBBB** 60-80-B **BBBB** 64300003 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 camces_175:edqcbint_40_2 camces2021 edqcbint_40_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Russland]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220 Sprache 2 173:edqcbint_40=64300017 camces_176 [de] Genauer Abschluss? 64300039 64300029 \Box Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 [de] Genauer Abschluss camces_176:edqcbint_40_3 camces2021 edqcbint_40_3 [Russland]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220 Sprache 3 173:edqcbint_40=64300019 camces_177 [de] Genauer Abschluss? DD 1958 DDDD -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer camces 177:edgcbint 40_4 camces 2021 edgcbint 40_4 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Russland]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

173:edqcbint_40=64300025 camces_178 [de] Genauer Abschluss? -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer camces_178:edqcbint_40_5 camces2021 edqcbint_40_5 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Russland]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220 Sprache 5 173:edqcbint_40=64300009 camces_179 [de] Genauer Abschluss? 64300011 00000 000000000 0 0000 00000 5-6 0000 64300014 64300015 64300036 Can not / Prefer not to answer camces 179:edgcbint 40 6 camces2021 edgcbint 40 6 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Russland]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220 Sprache 6

camces B34 Qualification in Serbia

3:edqctxall_1=688(Serbien)

camces_180 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Bez škole, nikada nije išla u škola 68800001
Osnovna škola 68800025
Niži ili srednja stručna, tehnička škola, bez Matura 68800026
Matura, gimnazija ili srednja stručna, tehnička škol\$8800027
Učitelske škola, 5 godine [ranije] 68800036
Viša škola nakon srednje škole, 2-3 godine 68800017
Univerzitet / Visoko obrazovanje 68800018
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_180:edqcbint_41 camces2021 edqcbint_41 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss [Serbien]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache

180:edqcbint_41=68800025

camces_181 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Nedovršena osnovna škola, manje od 4 razreda [ranije§8800002 Nedovršena osnovna škola, manje od 6 razreda 68800028 Nedovršena osnovna škola, 6 do 8 / 9 razreda 68800003 Potpuna osnovna škola, 8 razreda [ranije] 68800004 Potpuna osnovna škola, 9 razreda 68800029 Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_181:edqcbint_41_1 camces2021 edqcbint_41_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Serbien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 1

180:edqcbint_41=68800026

camces_182 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Srednja usmerena škola [1978-1988\\$800015 Srednja stručna škola, 1-2 godine 68800006 Srednja tehnička škola, 1-2 godine 68800030 Srednja stručna škola, 3 godine 68800008 Srednja tehnička škola, 3 godine 68800032 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_182:edqcbint_41_2 camces2021 edqcbint_41_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Serbien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 2

180:edqcbint_41=68800027

camces_183 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Matura, završena srednja stručna škola 68800013 Matura, završena srednja tehnička škola 68800033 Matura, završena gimnazija 68800016 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_183:edqcbint_41_3 camces2021 edqcbint_41_3 [de] Ge

[de] Genauer Abschluss -[Serbien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

Sprache 3

180:edqcbint_41=68800028

camces_184 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Diploma visokog obrazovanja, 2 godine [ranije] 68800034
Bachelor diploma, 3-4 godine 68800019
Diploma visokog obrazovanja, 4-5 godine [ranije\$8800035
Specijalista 68800020
Magistratura 68800022
Master, 5-6 godine 68800023
Doktorat 68800024
Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_184:edqcbint_41_4 camces2021 edqcbint_41_4 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Serbien]: Eintrag in entspr. 1@220

camces_B35 Qualification in Ukraine

```
3:edgctxall 1=804(Ukraine)
camces_184a In which language would you like to specify your educational qualification?
Russian
                     1
                     2
Ukrainian
                     -1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_184a:1 camces2021
                  edq_sprache184a
                             [de] Sprachauswahl Bildungsabschluss
                                                      1@192
                             Ukraine
3:edgctxall_1=804(Ukraine) & 184a:1=2 (Ukrainisch)
camces 185 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which
you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the fol-
lowing questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.
80400001
80400013
  80400009
  80400025
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                                    -1
                                [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss
camces_185:edgcbint_28 camces2021
                       edgcbint_28
                                [Ukraine]: Eintrag in Russisch
                                                       1@220
185:edqcbint_28=80400001
camces_186 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
80400002
00000000 000000, 4-8/ 9 000000 000000 00000
                                              80400004
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                                -1
camces_186:edqcbint_28_1
                camces2021
                         edqcbint_28_1
                                   [de] Genauer Abschluss
                                   [Ukraine]: Eintrag in Russisch 1
                                                       1@220
```

[Ukraine]: Eintrag in Russisch 4

185:edqcbint_28=80400005 camces_187 [de] Genauer Abschluss? 60-80-0 00000 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 edqcbint_28_2 camces_187:edqcbint_28_2 camces2021 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Ukraine]: Eintrag in Russisch 2 1@220 185:edgcbint 28=80400013 camces_188 [de] Genauer Abschluss? 80400014 00000000000, 00000000 00 I 0000 80400016 80400015 80400018 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 camces_188:edqcbint_28_3 camces2021 edqcbint_28_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Ukraine]: Eintrag in Russisch 3 1@220 185:edgcbint_28=80400009 camces 189 [de] Genauer Abschluss? **DDDDDDD DD 1958 DDDD** Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 [de] Genauer Abschluss camces_189:edqcbint_28_4 camces2021 edqcbint_28_4

1@220

[Ukraine]: Eintrag in Ukrainisch

```
185:edqcbint_28=80400020
camces_190 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
00000000 0000000000, I 0000 0000000
00000000 00000000000, 2-3 0000 0000000
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                        -1
camces_190:edqcbint_28_5 camces2021
                     edqcbint_28_5
                             [de] Genauer Abschluss
                             [Ukraine]: Eintrag in Russisch 5
                                               1@220
185:edgcbint 28=80400025
camces_191 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
80400026
00000 000000000, 5-6 0000
                              80400029
                              80400028
80400031
                                -1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_191:edqcbint_28_6
             camces2021
                     edqcbint_28_6
                             [de] Genauer Abschluss
                             [Ukraine]: Eintrag in Russisch 6
                                               1@220
3:edgctxall_1=804(Ukraine) & 184a:1=1 (Russisch)
camces_192 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which
you have obtained - in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the fol-
lowing questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.
80410005
80410013
80410009
80410020
 80410025
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                       -1
                           [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss
camces_192:edgcbint_29 camces2021
                    edgcbint_29
```

1@220

```
192:edgcbint_29=80410001
camces_193 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
80410002
0000000000 000000000 00000, 000000 4 000000 00000
                                 80410003
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_193:edqcbint_29_1 camces2021
                 edgcbint_29_1
                        [de] Genauer Abschluss
                        [Ukraine]: Eintrag in Ukrainisch
                                      1@220
192:edqcbint_29=80410005
camces_194 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
1958 [ [ [ ] ]
<u>______60-80-</u>______
80410008
 Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                    -1
camces_194:edqcbint_29_2 camces2021
                 edqcbint_29_2
                        [de] Genauer Abschluss
                        [Ukraine]: Eintrag in Ukrainisch
                                      1@220
192:edacbint 29=80410013
camces_195 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
80410016
80410015
 \Box
 Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                   -1
camces 195:edgcbint 29_3 camces 2021 edgcbint 29_3
                        [de] Genauer Abschluss
                        [Ukraine]: Eintrag in Ukrainisch
                                      1@220
```

```
192:edgcbint_29=80410009
camces_196 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
DD 1958 DDDD
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                       -1
                  edqcbint_29_4
camces_196:edqcbint_29_4 camces2021
                         [de] Genauer Abschluss
                          [Ukraine]: Eintrag in Ukrainisch
                                         1@220
                          4
192:edqcbint_29=80410020
camces_197 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
\Box
 -1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_197:edqcbint_29_5 camces2021
                  edqcbint_29_5
                         [de] Genauer Abschluss
                         [Ukraine]: Eintrag in Ukrainisch
                                         1@220
                         5
192:edacbint 29=80410025
camces_198 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
80410026
00000 000000000 0 0000 00000 5-6 0000
                               80410029
                               80410028
80410031
000000 000000, 0000000, 000000 0000
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                 -1
camces_198:edgcbint_29_6 camces2021
                  edgcbint 29_6
                         [de] Genauer Abschluss
                          [Ukraine]: Eintrag in Ukrainisch
                                         1@220
```

6

camces_B36 Qualification in Turkey

3:edqctxall_1=792(Türkei)

camces_199 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Okula hiç gitmedim 79200017 İlkokul 79200019 Kalfalık ve Ustalık programları 79200027 Mesleki / Teknik okul 79200041 Genel okul 79200044 Yükseköğretim / Üniversite eğitim 79200010 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_199:edqcbint_42 camces2021 edqcbint_42 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss

[Türkei]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1@220

199:edqcbint_42=79200019

camces_200 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

İlkokul terk (eski sistem 1997´ye kadar)

79200035
İlkokul terk 6 seneden az (yeni sistem 1997´den sonra)

79200039
İlkokul terk 6 seneden fazla (yeni sistem 1997´den sonra)

79200040
Öğrenim Belgesi, İlkokul mezunu, 5 yıllık (1997´ye kadar)

79200038

Öğrenim Belgesi, İlkokul mezunu, 8 yıllık (1997´den sonra)

79200004

Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_200:edqcbint_42_1 camces2021 edqcbint_42_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Türkei]: Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 1 1@220

199:edgcbint_42=79200027

camces_201 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Kalfalık belgesi 79200007 Ustalık belgesi 79200009 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces 201:edqcbint 42 2 camces2021 edqcbint 42 2 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Türkei]:

Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 2 1@220

Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 5

```
199:edqcbint_42=79200041
camces_202 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
Mesleki Ortaokul mezunu
                            79200043
                            79200042
Teknik Ortaokul mezunu
                            79200005
Mesleki Lise Diploması
Teknik Lise Diploması
                            79200025
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                -1
camces_202:edqcbint_42_3 camces2021
                                      edqcbint_42_3
                                                     [de] Genauer Abschluss [Türkei]:
                                                     Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 3
                                                                                     1@220
199:edacbint 42=79200044
camces_203 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
Genel Ortaokul mezunu
                            79200045
                            79200006
Genel Lise Diploması
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                -1
camces_203:edqcbint_42_4
                         camces2021
                                      edqcbint_42_4
                                                     [de] Genauer Abschluss [Türkei]:
                                                     Eintrag in entspr. Sprache 4
                                                                                     1@220
199:edqcbint_42=79200010
camces_204 [de] Genauer Abschluss?
Ön Lisans Diploması, 2 yıllık programlar
                                                                   79200026
Lisans Diploması, Meslek Yüksek Okulları, 4 yıllık programlar
                                                                   79200013
Lisans Diploması, Akademik Üniversite, 4 yıllık programlar
                                                                   79200014
Yüksek Lisans Diploması, Meslek Yüksek Okulları, 6 yıllık programla 79200016
Yüksek Lisans Diploması, Akademik Üniversite, 6 yıllık programlar 79200011
Üniversite Diploması, Tıp
                                                                   79200012
Doktora derecesi sahibi
                                                                   79200018
                                                                       -1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
camces_204:edqcbint_42_5 camces2021
                                                     [de] Genauer Abschluss [Türkei]:
                                      edqcbint_42_5
```

camces_B37 Qualification in North Macedonia

1@220

3:edgctxall_1=807(Nordmazedonien)

camces_204a In which language would you like to specify your educational qualification?

Albanian 1 Macedonian 2 Serbian 3

camces_204a:1 camces2021 edq_sprache204a [de] Sprachauswahl Bildungsabschluss Nordmazedonien

3:edqctxall_1= 807(Nordmazedonien) & 204a=1 (Albanisch)

camces_205 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Pa shkollë 80720023 80720024 Shkolla fillore / Arsim fillor Më i ulët ose arsimi i mesëm / shkolla e mesme, 1-3 vjeçare 80720006 Arsimi i mesëm / shkolla e mesme, 4 vjeçar, Dëftesë pjekuri&0720034 Shkollë pedagogjike, 5 vjeçar [vjetër] 80720035 Arsimi specialist, 1 vit 80720028 Arsim i lartë (jouniversitar) / Shkolla e lartë, kolegj, 2-3 vjeça:80720013 80720014 Universitet -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss camces 205:edgcbint 43 camces 2021 edgcbint_43

camces_205:edqcbint_43 camces2021 edqcbint_43 [de] Hochster ausl. Bildungsabschluss [Nordmazedonien]: Eintrag in

Norumazedonienj: Eintrag in

Albanisch

205:edqcbint_43=80720024

camces_206 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Shkollë elementare nën 4 vite [vjetër] 80720002 Shkollë fillore nën 5 vite 80720025 Shkolla elementare / fillore e pakryer, cikli i lartë 5-8 / 9 vit&0720026 Dëftesë lirimi, shkolla elementare i kryer, 8 vjeçar vjetër] 80720027 Dëftesë lirimi, arsimi fillor i kryer, 9 vjeçar 80720005 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_206:edqcbint_43_1 camces2021 edqcbint_43_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Nordmazedonien]: Eintrag in 1@220

Albanisch 1

1@220

205:edgcbint_43=80720006

camces_207 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Arsim i mesëm i orjentuar [1978-1988] 80720007 Certifikatë, shkollë e mesme profesional, 1-2 vjeça80720029 Certifikatë, shkollë e mesme i teknik, 1-2 vjeçar 80720032 Certifikatë, shkollë e mesme profesionale, 3 vjeçar80720008 Certifikatë, shkollë e mesme i teknik, 3 vjeçar 80720010

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_207:edqcbint_43_2 camces2021 edqcbint_43_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Nordmazedonien]: Eintrag in 1@220

Albanisch 2

205:edqcbint_43=80720034

camces_208 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Dëftesë pjekurie, shkollë e mesme profesionale, 4 vjeçar 80720009 Dëftesë pjekurie, shkollë e mesme i teknik, 4 vjeçar 80720011 Dëftesë pjekurie, shkollë e mesme i përgjithshëm, gjimnaz80720012 Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_208:edqcbint_43_3 camces2021 edqcbint_43_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Nordmazedonien]: Eintrag in

1@220

Albanisch 3

205:edgcbint 43=80720014

camces_209 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Diplomë universitare, 2 vjeçare [vjetër] 80720015 Bachelor universitare 80720036 Diplomë universitare, 4-5 vjeçare [vjetër80720017 Specializim [vjetër] 80720020 Magjistraturë [vjetër] 80720019 Master universitara, 5-6 vjeçare 80720037 Studimet e integruara 80720033 80720022 Doktoraturë -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer

camces_209:edqcbint_43_4 camces2021 edqcbint_43_4 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Nordmazedonien]: Eintrag in 1@220

Albanisch 4

3:edgctxall_1= 807(Nordmazedonien) & 204a=2 (Mazedonisch)

camces_210 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me. 80700001 80700028 00000 000000000, I-3 000 80700032 00000 000000000, 4 000 80700041 00000000000, I 000 80700042 80700023 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer camces 210:edgcbint 44 camces2021 [de] Höchster ausl. Bildungsabschluss edacbint 44 [Nordmazedonien]: Eintrag in 1@220 Mazedonisch 210:edgcbint_44=80700028 camces_211 [de] Genauer Abschluss? 0000000 00000000, 0000000 4 00000000 (0000000 00000080700029 000000 0000000, 0000000 5 00000000 80700003 O000000 00000000, 0000000000 5-8 / 9 000000000 80700004 80700005 80700031 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer camces_211:edqcbint_44_1 camces2021 edqcbint_44_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss [Nordmazedonien]: Eintrag in 1@220 Mazedonisch 1 210:edgcbint_44=80700032 camces_212 [de] Genauer Abschluss? | 1978-1988 | 1978-1988 | 1978-1988 80700039 □□□□□□□ □□□□□□□ □□□□□□□□, I-2 □□□80700030 0000000 000000 0000000 000000000, I-2 0080700033 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer [de] Genauer Abschluss camces_212:edqcbint_44_2 camces2021 edgcbint 44 2 [Nordmazedonien]: Eintrag in 1@220

Mazedonisch 2

210:edqcbint_44=80700041

210:edqcbint_44=80700023		
camces_214 [de] Genauer Abschluss?		
] 80700037	
0000000 0000000000, 3-4 000	80700043	
	⊒□ ₿ 0700038	
	80700025	
	80700024	
	80700044	
	80700018	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	
camces_214:edqcbint_44_4 camces2021 edqcbint_44_4	[de] Genauer Abschluss	-
	[Nordmazedonien]: Eintrag in	1@220
	Mazedonisch 4	

3:edqctxall_1= 807(Nordmazedonien) & 204a=3 (Serbisch)

camces_215 We would now like to know the highest foreign educational qualification which you have obtained – in the corresponding language. Please enter the responses to the following questions yourself. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask me.

Bez škole, nikada nije išla u škola	807100	001
Osnovno obrazovanie	807100	002
Niži ili srednja stručna, tehnička škola, bez Matura	807100	020
Matura, gimnazija ili srednja stručna, tehnička škol	£807100	029
Učitelske škola, 5 godine [ranije]	807100	030
Specijalisticko obrazovanie, 1 godine	80710	012
Viša škola nakon srednje škole, 2-3 godine	807100	031
Univerzitet / Visoko obrazovanje	80710	013
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	

 $camces_215: edqcbint_45 \quad camces 2021 \quad edqcbint_45 \quad [de] \ H\"{o}chster \ ausl. \ Bildungs abschluss$

[Nordmazedonien]: Eintrag in Serbisch 1@220

215:edgcbint_43=80710002

camces_216 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Nedovršena osnovna škola, manje od 4 razreda [ranije\beta\text{9710003} Nedovršena osnovna škola, manje od 5 razreda 80710004 Nedovršena osnovna škola, 5-8 / 9 razreda 80710005 Završena osnovna škola, 8 razreda [ranije] 80710006 Završena osnovna škola, 9 razreda 80710007 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_216:edqcbint_45_1 camces2021 edqcbint_45_1 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Nordmazedonien]: Eintrag in

1@220

Serbisch 1

215:edqcbint_43=80710020

camces_217 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Srednja usmerena škola [1978-1988\(\)80710024 Srednja stručna škola, 1-2 godine 80710009 Srednja tehnička škola, 1-2 godine 80710021 Srednja stručna škola, 3 godine 80710010 Srednja tehnička škola, 3 godine 80710022 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_217:edqcbint_45_2 camces2021 edqcbint_45_2 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Nordmazedonien]: Eintrag in 1@220

Serbisch 2

215:edqcbint_43=80710029

camces_218 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Matura, završena srednja stručna škola 80710011 Matura, završena tehnička stručna škola80710023 Matura, završena gimnazija 80710008 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

camces_218:edqcbint_45_3 camces2021 edqcbint_45_3 [de] Genauer Abschluss

[Nordmazedonien]: Eintrag in 1@220

Serbisch 3

215:edgcbint_43=80710013

camces_219 [de] Genauer Abschluss?

Diploma univerzitetsko obrazovanje, 2 godine [ranije] 80710014 Bachelor univeritet, 3-4 godine 80710032 Diploma univerzitetsko obrazovanje, 4-5 godine [ranije80710015 Specijalizacija [ranije] 80710017 Magistratura [ranije] 80710033 Master univeritet, 5-6 godine 80710016 Integrirani studii 80710018 Doctorate 80710019 Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

```
camces_219:edqcbint_45_4 camces2021 edqcbint_45_4 [de] Genauer Abschluss -
[Nordmazedonien]: Eintrag in 1@220
Serbisch 4
```

camces_B38 Year when qualification obtained

```
camces_1;edqflt=1
camces_220 In which year did you obtain this leaving certificate/degree/qualification?

If you cannot remember exactly, please give an estimate.

camces_220:edqyr_1 camces2021 edqyr_1 [de] Jahr des Abschlusses

CAPI_Mode=1 & CAMCES=1
camces_Ende_1 Thank you very much! Please return the laptop to the interviewer now.

CAPI_Mode=1 & CAMCES=1
camces_Ende_2 INT: Do not read aloud! Please disinfect the laptop again and then continue the interview.
```

B042 Health Satisfaction as well as Physical and Mental Health

Q417 How satisfied are you with your current health?

Please respond again using a scale. o means: completely dissatisfied. 10 means: completely satisfied. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

satisfied	0			
	1			
	2			
	3			
	4			
	5			
	6			
	7			
	8			
	9			
tisfied	10)		
Can not / Prefer not to answer				
blp_04_01 plh0171		faction With Health faction With Health		
	tisfied ot to answer blp_04_01	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 tisfied 10 t to answer blp_04_01 Satisfied Satis		

Q418 How would you describe your current health?

Very good 1
Good 2
Satisfactory 3
Poor 4
Bad 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q418:ple0008 blp blp_134 Current Health Q418:ple0008 pl ple0008 Current Health

Q419 If you have to climb stairs, i.e. walk up several floors: Does this affect your state of health severely, a little or not at all?

A lot 1
A little 2
Not at all 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q419:ple0004 blp blp_419_q289 State Of Health Affects Ascending Stairs Q419:ple0004 pl ple0004 State Of Health Affects Ascending Stairs

Q420 How do you cope with other strenuous daily tasks, i.e. if you have to lift something heavy or have to move around a lot? When this happens, how much does it affect your health?

A lot 1
A little 2
Not at all 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q420:ple0005 blp blp_420_q289 State Of Health Affects Tiring Tasks Q420:ple0005 pl ple0005 State Of Health Affects Tiring Tasks

Q421 How often in the last four weeks did you feel rushed or under time pressure?

Greatly 1
Often 2
Sometimes 3
Almost never 4
Never 5
No answer -1

Q421:ple0026 blp blp_421_q289 Pressed For Time Last 4 Weeks Q421:ple0026 pl ple0026 Pressed For Time Last 4 Weeks

Q422 How often in the last four weeks did you feel in low spirits and depressed?

Greatly 1
Often 2
Sometimes 3
Almost never 4
Never 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q422:ple0027 blp blp_422_q289 Run-down, Melancholy Last 4 Weeks Q422:ple0027 pl ple0027 Run-down, Melancholy Last 4 Weeks

Q423 How often in the last four weeks did you feel calm and balanced?

Greatly 1
Often 2
Sometimes 3
Almost never 4
Never 5
No answer -1

Q423:ple0028 blp blp_423_q289 Well-balanced Last 4 Weeks Q423:ple0028 pl ple0028 Well-balanced Last 4 Weeks

Q424 How often in the last four weeks did you feel full of energy?

Greatly 1
Often 2
Sometimes 3
Almost never 4
Never 5
No answer -1

Q424:ple0029 blp blp_424_q289 Used Energy Last 4 Weeks Q424:ple0029 pl ple0029 Energetic last four weeks

Q425 How often in the last four weeks did you suffer from severe physical pain?

Greatly 1
Often 2
Sometimes 3
Almost never 4
Never 5
No answer -1

Q425:ple0030 blp blp_425_q289 Physical pain last four weeks Q425:ple0030 pl ple0030 Physical pain last four weeks

Q426 How often in the last four weeks, due to health problems of a physical nature, did you achieve less in your work or everyday activities than you actually intended?

Greatly 1
Often 2
Sometimes 3
Almost never 4
Never 5
No answer -1

Q426:ple0031 blp blp_426_q289 Accomplished Less Due To Physical Problems Q426:ple0031 pl ple0031 Accomplished Less Due To Physical Problems

Q427 How often in the last four weeks, due to health problems of a physical nature, have you been restricted in the type of tasks you can perform in your work or everyday activities?

Greatly 1
Often 2
Sometimes 3
Almost never 4
Never 5
No answer -1

Q427:ple0032 blp blp_427_q289 Limitations Due To Physical Problems Q427:ple0032 pl ple0032 Limitations Due To Physical Problems

Q428 How often in the last four weeks, due to psychological or emotional problems, did you achieve less in your work or everyday activities than you actually intended?

Greatly 1
Often 2
Sometimes 3
Almost never 4
Never 5
No answer -1

Q428:ple0033 blp blp_428_q289 Accomplished Less Due To Emotional Problems Q428:ple0033 pl ple0033 Accomplished Less Due To Emotional Problems

Q429 How often in the last four weeks, due to psychological or emotional problems, did you perform your work or everyday activities less carefully than usual?

Greatly 1
Often 2
Sometimes 3
Almost never 4
Never 5
No answer -1

Q429:ple0034 blp blp_429_q289 Less Careful Due To Emotional Problems Q429:ple0034 pl ple0034 Less Careful Due To Emotional Problems

Q430 How often in the last four weeks, due to health or psychological problems, have you been restricted in terms of your social contact to for example friends, acquaintances or relatives?

Greatly 1
Often 2
Sometimes 3
Almost never 4
Never 5
No answer -1

Q430:ple0035 blp blp_430_q289 Limited Socially Due To Health Q430:ple0035 pl ple0035 Limited Socially Due To Health

Q431 Do you have any health problems that limit your normal daily activities?

Yes, severely
Yes, somewhat
No, not at all
Can not / Prefer not to answer
-1

Q431:ple0009 blp blp_137 Limitations In Daily Life Because Of Health 3@Q436,-Problems 1@Q436
Q431:ple0009 pl ple0009 Limitations In Daily Life Because Of Health 3@Q436,-Problems 1@Q436

Q431;ple0009=1,2

Q432 Which of the following impairments are involved?

Please mark all responses that apply!

Hearing impairment 1
Speech impediment 1
Learning disability 1
Motor disability 1
Allergies 1
Other impairment 1
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q432:pli0579 blp blp_432_01_q289 Hearing impairment Q432:plj0579 plj0579 Hearing impairment pl Q432:plj0580 blp_432_02_q289 Speech impairment blp Q432:plj0580 plj0580 Speech impairment Q432:plj0581 blp blp_432_03_q289 Learning impairment Q432:plj0581 pl plj0581 Learning impairment Q432:plj0582 blp blp_432_04_q289 Motor disability Q432:pli0582 pl pli0582 Motor disability Q432:pli0583 allergies blp blp_432_05_q289 Q432:plj0583 plj0583 allergies pl Q432:plj0584 blp blp_432_06_q289 Other annoyance Q432:plj0584 plj0584 Other annoyance

Q431;ple0009=1,2

Q433 Have you had this impairment for longer than six months?

Yes 1 No 2 No answer -1

Q433:ple0162 blp blp_138 Health Problems for more than 6 Months Q433:ple0162 pl ple0162 Health Problems for more than 6 Months

B043 Attitudes, opinions and emotions

Q436 Next are a couple of questions about attitudes, opinions and feelings. Some of them might seem a little strange to you. Please also try to answer these questions as they apply to your own situation and as spontaneously as possible.

Q439 How often do you feel like you're socially isolated?

Very often 1
Often 2
Sometimes 3
Seldom 4
Never 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q439:plj0589 blp blp_09_03 isolated from others Q439:plj0589 pl plj0589 Isolated from others

Q440 And how strongly do you feel attached to Germany?

Very strongly 1
Strongly 2
In some respects 3
Hardly 4
Not at all 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q440:plm0579 blp blp_440_q289 How much do you feel connected to Germany Q440:plm0579 pl plm0579_v1 How much do you feel connected to Germany

Q441 How strongly attached do you feel to your country of origin?

Very strongly 1
Strongly 2
In some respects 3
Hardly 4
Not at all 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q441:plj0080 blp blp_441_q289 Connected With Country Of Origin Q441:plj0080 pl plj0080_v1 Connected With Country Of Origin

Q442 Did you feel welcome when you arrived in Germany?

Completely 1
For the most part 2
In some respects 3
Hardly at all 4
Not at all 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q442:plj0591 blp blp_442_q289 Feeling, being welcome - upon arrival Q442:plj0591 pl plj0591 Feeling, being welcome - upon arrival

Q443 And how is it now: Do you feel welcome today in Germany?

Completely 1
For the most part 2
In some respects 3
Hardly at all 4
Not at all 5
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q443:plj0592 blp blp_443_q289 Feeling, being welcome - today Q443:plj0592 pl plj0592 Feeling, being welcome - today

Q445 To what extent do the following statements apply to you personally?

If someone does me a favour, I am willing to reciprocate it.

Please respond using a scale. 1 means: does not apply at all. 7 means: applies completely. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

I Absolutly does not apply	1
2	2
3	3
4	4
5	5
6	6
7 Fully applies	7
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

Q445:plh0206i01 blp blp_445_q289 I Return Favors Q445:plh0206i01 pl plh0206i01 I Return Favors

Q446 To what extent do the following statements apply to you personally?

If someone does me a serious wrong, I will get my own back at any price at the next opportunity.

Please respond using a scale. 1 means: does not apply at all. 7 means: applies completely. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

I Absolutly does not apply	1	-
2	2	
3	3	
4	4	
5	5	
6	6	
7 Fully applies	7	
Can not / Prefer not to ans	wer -1	
	_446_q289)206i02	I Take Revenge If I Suffer Serious Wrong I Take Revenge If I Suffer Serious Wrong

Q447 To what extent do the following statements apply to you personally? If somebody puts me in a difficult position, I will do the same to them.

Please respond using a scale. 1 means: does not apply at all. 7 means: applies completely. You can

use the values in between to rank your rating. T Abgolutly doog not apply

I Absolutly does not apply	ı	
2	2	
3	3	
4	4	
5	5	
6	6	
7 Fully applies	7	
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1	
Q447:plh0206i03 blp blp_447_q2 Q447:plh0206i03 pl plh0206i03		Payback: Put someone in Difficult Position Payback: Put someone in Difficult Position

Q448 To what extent do the following statements apply to you personally?

I make particular effort to help someone who has previously helped me.

Please respond using a scale. 1 means: does not apply at all. 7 means: applies completely. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

```
I Absolutly does not apply
                                 1
                                 2
2
                                 3
3
                                 4
4
                                 5
5
6
                                 6
                                 7
7 Fully applies
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                      Go Out Of My Way To Help Somebody
Q448:plh0206i04 blp blp 448 q289
Q448:plh0206i04 pl
                                      Go Out Of My Way To Help Somebody
                      plh0206i04
```

Q449 To what extent do the following statements apply to you personally?

If someone insults me, I will insult them.

Please respond using a scale. 1 means: does not apply at all. 7 means: applies completely. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

I Absolutly does	not ar	pply	1	
2			2	
3			3	
4			4	
5			5	
6			6	
7 Fully applies			7	
Can not / Prefer	not to	answer	-1	
Q449:plh0206i05	blp	blp_449_q	289	when Offended, Offend Back
Q449:plh0206i05	pl	plh0206i05	5	when Offended, Offend Back

Q450 To what extent do the following statements apply to you personally?

I am prepared to incur costs myself to help someone who has previously helped me.

Please respond using a scale. 1 means: does not apply at all. 7 means: applies completely. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

I Absolutly does not app	ly 1	
2	2	
3	3	
4	4	
5	5	
6	6	
7 Fully applies	7	
Can not / Prefer not to a	nswer -1	
Q450:plh0206i06 blp b	lp_450_q289	Undergo Costs to Help Somebody Who Helped Before
Q450:plh0206i06 pl p	lh0206i06	Undergo Costs to Help Somebody Who Helped Before

Q451 To what extent do the following statements apply to you personally?

I have a positive attitude about myself.

Please respond using a scale. 1 means: does not apply at all. 7 means: applies completely. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

I Absolutly does not apply	1
2	2
3	3
4	4
5	5
6	6
7 Fully applies	7
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
Q451:plh0206i11 blp blp_451 Q451:plh0206i11 pl plh0206i	- •

Q452 To what extent do the following statements apply to you personally?

I try to come up with something to change difficult situations.

Please respond using a scale. 1 means: does not apply at all. 7 means: applies completely. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

I Absolutly does	not a	pply	1	
2			2	
3			3	
4			4	
5			5	
6			6	
7 Fully applies			7	
Can not / Prefer	not to	o answer	-1	
Q452:plh0206i16	blp	blp_452_q	289	Handling difficult situations
Q452:plh0206i16	pl	plh0206i16		Handling difficult situations

Q453 No matter what happens to me, I believe I have my reactions under control.

Please respond using a scale. 1 means: does not apply at all. 7 means: applies completely. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

I Absolutly does	not ap	oply	1	
2			2	
3			3	
4			4	
5			5	
6			6	
7 Fully applies			7	
Can not / Prefer	not to	answer	-1	
Q453:plh0206i17 Q453:plh0206i17	blp pl	blp_453_q2 plh0206i17	289	Own reaction under control Own reaction under control

Q454 To what extent do the following statements apply to you personally?

I believe I can develop further if I deal with difficult situations.

1 2

Please respond using a scale. 1 means: does not apply at all. 7 means: applies completely. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

∠				
3			3	
4			4	
5			5	
6			6	
7 Fully applies			7	
Can not / Prefer	not to	answer	-1	
Q454:plh0206i18	blp	blp_454_q	289	advancement through difficult situations
Q454:plh0206i18	pl	plh0206i18	3	advancement through difficult situations

I Absolutly does not apply

Q455 To what extent do the following statements apply to you personally? I actively look for ways to make up for the losses I have experienced in my life.

Please respond using a scale. 1 means: does not apply at all. 7 means: applies completely. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

I Absolutly does not apply	1	
2	2	
3	3	
4	4	
5	5	
6	6	
7 Fully applies	7	
Can not / Prefer not to answe	r -1	
Q455:plh0206i19 blp blp_45!	5_q289	actively making up for losses
Q455:plh0206i19 pl plh0206	6i19	actively making up for losses

Q456 How do you rate yourself personally? Are you generally a risk-taker or do you try to avoid risks?

Please respond again using a scale. o means: not prepared to take risks at all. 10 means: very prepared to take risks. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

o risk averse			0	
I			1	
2			2	
3			3	
4			4	
5			5	
6			6	
7			7	
8			8	
9			9	
10 fully willing to	take	risks	10	
Can not / Prefer i	not to	answer	-1	
Q456:plh0204_v2	blp	blp_06		Willingness to take risks
Q456:plh0204_v2	pl	plh0204_h	1	[de] Selbsteinschaetzung Risikobereitschaft [harmonisiert]
Q456:plh0204_v2	pl	plh0204_v	2	[de] Persoenliche Risikobereitschaft [2004, 2006, 2008-2021]

B044 Religion and Faith

Q457 Do you be	long	to a church, reli	igious community or denomina	tion?	
Yes, Christian			1		
Yes, Islamic			2		
Yes, another religi	ious (community or f	aith 3		
No, no religion		·	4		
Can not / Prefer r	ot to	answer	-1		
Q457:plh0258_v9	blp	blp_457_q289	[de] Religionszugehoerigkeit [2013,2016-2019]	2@Q459;3@Q4 1@Q461	60;4@Q461;-
Q457:plh0258_v9	pl	plh0258_h	[de] Kirche, Religion [harmonisiert]	2@Q459;3@Q4 1@Q461	60;4@Q461;-
Q457:plh0258_v9	pl	plh0258_v9	[de] Religionszugehoerigkeit [2013, 2016-2021]	2@Q459;3@Q4 1@Q461	60;4@Q461;-
Q457;plh0258_v9=1 Q458 To which of the Catholic Chu The Protestant Ch A Christian Orthor Another Christian Can not / Prefer r Q458:plh0258_v10 Q458:plh0258_v10 Q458:plh0258_v10	Chris rch nurch odox o n den not to	1 2 2 church 3 omination 4 answer -1		-	ALL@Q461 ALL@Q461 ALL@Q461
Q457;plh0258_v9=2 Q459 To which 1 Shiite		nic denominatio	on do you belong?		
Sunni		2			
Alawite		3			
Another Islamic d	lenor	nination 4			
Can not / Prefer n					
Q459:plh0258_v11	blp	blp_459_q289	[de] Zugehoerigkeit islam.		ALL@Q461
0.450 0.550 55			Religionsgemeinschaft [2013,2015-	2019]	
Q459:plh0258_v11 Q459:plh0258_v11	pl pl	plh0258_h plh0258_v11	[de] Kirche, Religion [harmonisiert] [de] Zugehoerigkeit islam.		ALL@Q461 ALL@Q461
	T.	1 1 1 1 - 1 1	P. I. J. J. J. J. J. J. J. J. J. J. J. J. J.	20211	

Religionsgemeinschaft [2013, 2015-2021]

Q457;plh0258_v9=3

Q460 To which religious community do you belong?

Q460:prelso blp_460_q289 [de] Offene Nennung Religionszugehörigkeit

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

B045 Worries and Concerns

Q464 Do you worry about your own economic situation?

Yes, I worry a lot 1

2 Yes, I worry somewhat

3 No, I don't worry at all

-1 No answer

Q464:plh0033 blp blp_155_02 **Worried About Finances** plh0033 **Worried About Finances** Q464:plh0033 pl

Q465 Do you worry about your health?

Yes, I worry a lot 1

2 Yes, I worry somewhat

3 No, I don't worry at all

-1 No answer

Q465:plh0035 blp blp_155_04 Worried About Own Health plh0035 Q465:plh0035 pl Worried About Own Health

Q466 Do you worry about anti-foreigner sentiment and xenophobia in Germany?

Yes, I worry a lot 1

Yes, I worry somewhat 2 No, I don't worry at all 3

-1 No answer

Q466:plj0047 blp_155_11 blp

Worried About Hostility To Foreigners Q466:plj0047 Worried About Hostility To Foreigners plj0047 pl

Q467 Are you worried about the result of your asylum application?

Yes, I worry a lot 1
Yes, I worry somewhat 2
No, I don't worry at all 3
No answer -1

Q467:plj0597 blp blp_467_q289 Worries - outcome of the asylum procedure Q467:plj0597 pl plj0597 Worries - outcome of the asylum procedure

Q468 Do you worry that you will be unable to stay in Germany?

Yes, I worry a lot 1
Yes, I worry somewhat 2
No, I don't worry at all 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q468:plj0598 blp blp_468_q289 Worries: not being able to stay in germany Q468:plj0598 pl plj0598 Worries: not being able to stay in germany

Q469 Are you worried that you will have to return to your country of origin?

Yes, I worry a lot 1
Yes, I worry somewhat 2
No, I don't worry at all 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q469:plj0712 blp blp_469_q289 Worries, having to return to Country of Origin Q469:plj0712 pl plj0712 Worries, having to return to Country of Origin

Q470 Are you worried that you will be unable to return to your country of origin?

Yes, I worry a lot
Yes, I worry somewhat
No, I don't worry at all
No answer

1

Q470:plj0599 blp blp_470_q289 Worries: not being able to return to Country of Origin Q470:plj0599 pl plj0599 Worries: not being able to return to Country of Origin

Q205;plb0022_v9=1:5 (erwerbstätig)

0471 Do you worry about losing your job?

Yes, I worry a lot 1
Yes, I worry somewhat 2
No, I don't worry at all 3
No answer -1

Q471:plj0600 blp blp_471_q289 Worries: loose workplace Q471:plj0600 pl plj0600 Worries: loose workplace

B047 Family

Q471a The	follow	ing questions	relate to your family	7.		
Q473 What	is yoı	ır marital statı	15?			
Married	·					1
Registered sa 2017. It m			Registration was po	ssible up to	September	2
Single, never	•					3
•			artnership annulled			4
•	ne-se	x partnership	(eingetragene gleich	geschlechtli	iche	5
Widowed / lif	e par	tner from regi	stered same-sex part	nership dec	ceased	6
-		•	e-sex partnership (ein schaft) deceased	ngetragene		7
Can not / Pre	fer n	ot to answer				-1
Q473:pfamst_n	blp	blp_193	[de] Familienstand		3:7,-	
Q473:pfamst_n	pl	pld0131_v3	[de] Familienstand [202	20-2021]	1@Q478 3:7,- 1@Q478	
Here in my h In this town/ Elsewhere in In my countr Elsewhere ab Can not / Pre Q474:plj0627	e does ousel locati Germ y of o road	on but in a dif nany rigin	ccommodation ferent household/ac	2,3@Q477, 1@Q483	1 2 3 4 5 -1 4,5@Q476,-	
Q474;plj0627= Q475 What Q475:ppnamep Q475:ppnamep		ur spouse's firs blp_196_01 blp_196_02	s t name? [de] Vorname (Ehe-)Pai	1@Q483 tner/in n	ALL@Q483	

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q474;plj0627=4,5

Q476 Are you planning on bringing your spouse to Germany?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q476:plj0628bioimmigbirelhmiBl: Persons Abroad Bring To GermanyALL@Q483Q476:plj0628blpblp_476_q289Spouse - Plan to bring him/herALL@Q483Q476:plj0628plplj0628_v1Spouse - Plan to bring him/herALL@Q483

Q474;plj0627=2,3

Q477 Who came to Germany first: You or your spouse?

me 1
My spouse did 2
We came to Germany together 3
My spouse is from Germany 4
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q477:plm0569_v2 blp blp_477_q289 [de] Wer ist zuers

[de] Wer ist zuerst nach Deutschland gekommen: ALL@Q483

Sie oder Ihr/e Ehepartner/in [2018-20

pl plm0569_v2 [de] Wer ist zuerst nach Deutschland gekommen: ALL@Q483

Sie oder Ihr/e Ehepartner/in [2018-2021]

Q473;pfamst_n=3:7,-1

Q477:plm0569_v2

Q478 Do you currently have a partner?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q478:plj0629 blp blp_478_q289 Partner 2@Q483,-1@Q483

Q478:plj0629 pl plj0629 Partner 2@Q483,-1@Q483

Q478;plj0629=1

Q479 Where does your partner live?

Here in my household / in this accommodation

In this town/location but in a different household/accommodation

Elsewhere in Germany In my country of origin

Elsewhere abroad

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q479:plj0630 bioimmig birelhsp BI: Family Country of Origin: Spouse, Partner

Q479:plj0630 blp blp_479_q289 Partner - residence

Q479:plj0630 pl plj0630 Partner - residence

2,3@Q481,4,5@Q482,-

1@Q483

2,3@Q481,4,5@Q482,-

1@Q483

1

2

4

5

-1

Q479;plj0630=1

Q480 What is your partner's first name?

Q480:ppnamlp	blp	blp_199_01	[de] Vorname Partner / Partnerin	ALL@Q483
Q480:ppnamlp	blp	blp_199_02	[de] ID Partner / Partnerin	ALL@Q483
Q480:ppnamlp	pl	plk0001_v5	[de] ID Partner / Partnerin [2021]	ALL@Q483

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q479;plj0630=2,3

Q481 Who came to Germany first: You or your partner?

Me	1
My partner	2
We came to Germany together	3
My partner is from Germany	4
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
0401 -1-0500 2 11- 11- 401 -	200

[de] Wer kam zuerst nach Deutschland Q481:plm0569_v3 blp_481_q289 ALL@Q483 blp [2018-2019]

[de] Wer kam zuerst nach Deutschland Q481:plm0569_v3 pl plm0569_v3 **ALL@Q483**

[2018-2021]

Q479;pli0630=4,5

Q482 Is your partner planning to move to Germany?

Yes	1
No	2
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1

BI: Persons Abroad Bring To Germany Q482:plj0631 bioimmig birelhmi Q482:plj0631 blp blp_482_q289 Partner - Plan to bring him/her Q482:plj0631 pl plj0631_v1 Partner - Plan to bring him/her

Q483 Do you have siblings?

Yes 1 2 No Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q483:lr3182 biol lr3182 siblings 2@Q488,-1@Q488

Q483;lr3182=1 Q484 How many siblings do you have, possibly with half-siblings? Number of siblings 1:99 Q484:lb1060 biol lb1060 Number Of Siblings Not In Germany Can not / Prefer not to answer 0483:lr3182=1 Q485 Where do your siblings live? Please mark all responses that apply! Here in my household / in this accommodation In this town/location but in a different household/accommodation Elsewhere in Germany 1 In my country of origin 1 Elsewhere abroad 1 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer 0485:lr3183 biol siblings - in same household lr3183 1@0488 siblings - same place, but different household 0485:lr3184 biol lr3184 1@0488 Q485:lr3185 biol lr3185 siblings - elsewhere in Germany 1@Q488 BI: Family Country of Origin: Brother, Sister Q485:lr3186 bioimmig birelhbs siblings - in country of origin lr3186 Q485:lr3186 biol Q485:lr3187 lr3187 siblings - elsewhere abroad biol Q485;lr3186=1 | Q485;lr3187=1 Q486 Are one or more of your siblings planning on coming to Germany? Yes 1 No 2 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer Q486:lr3188 biol lr3188 siblings - plans to come to germany 2@Q488,-1@Q488 (Q485;lr3186=1 | Q485;lr3187=1) & Q484;lb1060>1 Q487 What do you think? How many of your siblings are planning on coming to Germany? Number of siblings 1:99 Number of siblings who plan to come to germany Q487:lr3189 biol lr3189

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Q488 Do you have or did you have children?

We are referring here to biological or adopted children, but not foster children or stepchildren.

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q488:lr3192 biol lb0286_h [de] Keine Kinder [harmonisiert] 2@Q495,1@Q495
Q488:lr3192 biol lb0286_v4 Children 2@Q495,1@Q495

Q488;lr3192=1

Q489 How many children do you have or did you have?

Please also take deceased children into account here.

Number of children 1:99

0489:lb0285 biol lb0285 Number Of Children

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q488;|r3192=1 & Q489;|b0285!=-1

Q490 Now we have a few questions about your children. If you have several children, please start with the oldest, then the second oldest and so on. The questions are asked for a maximum of 8 children.

Please also include any deceased children in your answer.

Q488;|r3192=1 & Q489;|b0285!=-1

Q491 In which year was your first [i.e. your oldest child] born?

```
Year
       1900:2022
Q491:lb0287_v2
                         lb0287_h
                                      [de] Geburtsjahr Kind 1 [harmonisiert]
                  biol
                                      [de] Geburtsjahr Kind 1 (vierstellig) [1999-2021]
Q491:lb0287_v2
                         lb0287_v2
                  biol
                         lb0290_h
                                      [de] Geburtsjahr Kind 2 [harmonisiert]
Q491:lb0287_v2
                  biol
Q491:lb0287_v2
                         lb0290 v2
                                       [del Geburtsiahr Kind 2 (vierstellig) [1999-2021]
                  biol
                                       [de] Geburtsjahr Kind 3 [harmonisiert]
Q491:lb0287_v2
                         lb0293_h
                  biol
                                      [de] Geburtsjahr Kind 3 (vierstellig) [1999-2021]
Q491:lb0287_v2
                  biol
                         lb0293_v2
Q491:lb0287_v2
                  biol
                         lb0296_h
                                      [de] Geburtsjahr Kind 4 [harmonisiert]
Q491:lb0287_v2
                         lb0296_v2
                                      [de] Geburtsjahr Kind 4 (vierstellig) [1999-2021]
                  biol
                         lb0299_h
                  biol
                                      [de] Geburtsjahr Kind 5 [harmonisiert]
Q491:lb0287_v2
                                      [de] Geburtsjahr Kind 5 (vierstellig) [1999-2021]
Q491:lb0287_v2
                         lb0299_v2
                  biol
                  biol
                                      [de] Geburtsjahr Kind 6 [harmonisiert]
Q491:lb0287_v2
                         lb0302_h
Q491:lb0287_v2
                                      [de] Geburtsjahr Kind 6 (vierstellig) [1999-2021]
                  biol
                         lb0302_v2
Q491:lb0287_v2
                  biol
                         lb0305_h
                                      [de] Geburtsjahr Kind 7 [harmonisiert]
                                      [de] Geburtsjahr Kind 7 (vierstellig) [1999-2021]
Q491:lb0287 v2
                         lb0305 v2
                  biol
Q491:lb0287 v2
                  biol
                         lb0308 h
                                      [de] Geburtsjahr Kind 8 [harmonisiert]
                                      [de] Geburtsjahr Kind 8 (vierstellig) [1999-2021]
Q491:lb0287_v2
                  biol
                         lb0308 v2
```

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q488;|r3192=1 & Q489;|b0285!=1

Q492 Is it a so	n or a	daughter?	
Son			1
Daughter			2
Can not / Prefer	r not t	o answer	-1
Q492:lb0288_v2	biol	lb0288_v2	[de] Geschlecht Kind 1 [2019-2021]
Q492:lb0288_v2	biol	lb0291_v2	[de] Geschlecht Kind 2 [2019-2021]
Q492:lb0288_v2	biol	lb0294_v2	[de] Geschlecht Kind 3 [2019-2021]
Q492:lb0288_v2	biol	lb0297_v2	[de] Geschlecht Kind 4 [2019-2021]
Q492:lb0288_v2	biol	lb0300_v2	[de] Geschlecht Kind 5 [2019-2021]
Q492:lb0288_v2	biol	lb0303_v2	[de] Geschlecht Kind 6 [2019-2021]
Q492:lb0288_v2	biol	lb0306_v2	[de] Geschlecht Kind 7 [2019-2021]
Q492:lb0288_v2	biol	lb0309_v2	[de] Geschlecht Kind 8 [2019-2021]

Q488;lr3192=1 & Q489;lb0285!=-1

Q493 Where does this child live now?

Here in my household / in this accommodation						
In this town/location but in a different household/accommodation						
Elsewhere in	Germany			3		
In my count	ry of origir	1		4		
Elsewhere al	oroad			5		
This child is	deceased			6		
Can not / Pr	efer not to	answer		-1		
Q493:lr3193	bioimmig	birelhc	BI: Family Country of Origin: Children	1:3,6,-		
				1@Q495		
Q493:lr3193	biol	lr3193	First Child: Residence	1:3,6,-		
Q493:lr3193	biol	lr3195	Second Child: Residence	1@Q495		
Q495.II5195	DIOI	113193	Second Cillia. Residence	1:3,6,- 1@Q495		
Q493:lr3193	biol	lr3198	Third Child: Residence	1:3,6,-		
				1@Q495		
Q493:lr3193	biol	lr3200	Fourth Child: Residence	1:3,6,-		
		1.0004		1@Q495		
Q493:lr3193	biol	lr3204	Fifth Child: Residence	1:3,6,-		
Q493:lr3193	biol	lr3206	Sixth Child: Residence	1@Q495 1:3,6,-		
Q+33.113133	DIOI	113200	SIATI CITIC. RESIDENCE	1.9,0, 1@Q495		
Q493:lr3193	biol	lr3208	Seventh Child: Residence	1:3,6,-		
				1@Q495		
Q493:lr3193	biol	lr3211	Eighth Child: Residence	1:3,6,-		
				1@Q495		

Q493;lr3193=4,5

Q494 Ar	e you planni	ng on bri	nging this child to Germany?
Yes			1
No			2
Can not /	Prefer not to	answer	-1
Q494:lr3194	l bioimmig	birelhmi	BI: Persons Abroad Bring To Germany
Q494:lr3194	l biol	lr3194	First Child - Plan to bring him/her
Q494:lr3194	l biol	lr3197	Second Child - Plan to bring him/her
Q494:lr3194	l biol	lr3199	Third Child - Plan to bring him/her
Q494:lr3194	l biol	lr3201	Fourth Child - Plan to bring him/her
Q494:lr3194	l biol	lr3205	Fifth Child - Plan to bring him/her
Q494:lr3194	l biol	lr3207	Sixth Child: Plan to bring him/her
Q494:lr3194	l biol	lr3210	Seventh Child: Plan to bring him/her
Q494:lr3194	l biol	lr3212	Eighth Child - Plan to bring him/her

B048 Questions about the mother

Q495 Where does your mother live now? Here in my household / in this accommodation 1 In this town/location but in a different household/accommodation 2 3 Elsewhere in Germany 4 In my country of origin 5 Elsewhere abroad 6 My mother is deceased Can not / Prefer not to answer -1 Q495:lr3213 bioimmig birelhp BI: Family Country of Origin: 1@Q499,2,3@Q497,4,5@Q498,-**Parents** 1@Q503 Q495:lr3213 biol lr3213 Mother - Residence 1@Q499,2,3@Q497,4,5@Q498,-1@Q503

Q495;lr3213=6

Q496 In which year did your mother die?

```
        Year
        1900:2022

        Q496:lb0081_v1
        biol
        lb0081_h
        [de] Todesjahr Mutter [harmonisiert]

        Q496:lb0081_v1
        biol
        lb0081_v1
        [de] Todesjahr Mutter (vierstellig) [1999-2021]
```

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q495;lr3213=2,3

Q497 When did your mother move to Germany?

If you cannot say exactly, please give an estimate.

Year 1900:2022

Q497:lm0056i02_v1 biol lm0056i02_v1 [de] Jahr Zuzug Mutter heutige Gebiet Deutschlands [2013-2021]

Can not / Prefer not to answer

Month 1:12

Q497:lr2112i01 biol lr2112i01 When did mother move to Germany, Month

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1
Not true, my mother always lived in Germany 1

Q497:lr2112i02 biol lr2112i02 My Mother has always stayed in Germany

Q495;lr3213=4,5

Q498 Is your mother planning on coming to Germany?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q498:lr3214 biol lr3214 Mother - plans to come to germany

Q495;lr3213!=-1

Q499 In which year was your mother born?

Year 1900:2022

Q499:lb0083_v1 biol lb0083_h [de] Geburtsjahr Mutter [harmonisiert]
Q499:lb0083_v1 biol lb0083_v1 [de] Geburtsjahr Mutter (vierstellig) [1999-2021]

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q495;lr3213!=1,-1

Q500 Where was your mother born?

In Germany 1
In my country of origin 2
In another country 3
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q500:lr2113 biol lr2113 Country Of Birth Mother

Q495;lr3213!=1,-1

Q501 What school leaving certificate did your mother obtain?

She left school without a leaving certificate 1 2 She completed compulsory schooling She completed further education 3 Do not know 4 -1 Can not / Prefer not to answer Q501:lr2114 biol lr2114 Level Of Education Mother

Q495;lr3213!=1,-1

Q502 Did your mother complete vocational training or a university course?

Yes, vocational training 1 2 Yes, university degree 3 No, he did not complete training or a university degree 4 Don't know Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

biol Ib0111 Mother: Completed Occupational Training, Studies Q502:lb0111

Q503,lr3215=2:6

B049 Question about your father

Q503 Where does your father live now?

Here in my household / in this accommodation	1
In this town/location but in a different household/accommodation	2
Elsewhere in Germany	3
In my country of origin	4
Elsewhere abroad	5
My father is deceased	6
Can not / Prefer not to answer	-1
OFORTION Historia Himles Di Familia Country of Origina 180F0	7 7 7

birelhp BI: Family Country of Origin: 1@Q507,2,3@Q505,4,5@Q506,-Q503:lr3215 bioimmig

Parents 1@Q511

0503:lr3215 biol lr3215 Father - residence 1@Q507,2,3@Q505,4,5@Q506,-

1@Q511

```
Q503;lr3215=6
Q504 In which year did your father die?
Year
       1900:2022
Q504:lb0080_v1 biol
                      lb0080_h
                                  [de] Todesjahr Vater [harmonisiert]
                                  [de] Todesjahr Vater [1999-2021]
Q504:lb0080_v1 biol
                      lb0080_v1
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Q503;lr3215=2,3
Q505 When did your father move to Germany?
If you cannot say exactly, please give an estimate.
Year 1900:2022
Q505:lm0056i01_v1 biol lm0056i01_v1
                                        [de] Jahr Zuzug Vater heutige Gebiet Deutschlands
                                         [2013-2021]
Can not / Prefer not to answer
Month
         1:12
Q505:lr2115 biol lr2115 When did father move to Germany, Month
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                                -1
                                                1
Not true, my dad has always lived in Germany
Q505:lr2116 biol lr2116 My father has always stayed in Germany
Q503;lr3215=4,5
Q506 Is your father planning on coming to Germany?
Yes
                                  1
                                  2
No
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                 -1
Q506:lr3216 biol lr3216 father - plans to come to germany
Q503;lr3215!=-1
Q507 In which year was your father born?
       1900:2022
Year
```

Q507:lb0082_v1 biol lb0082_h [de] Geburtsjahr Vater [harmonisiert] lb0082_v1 [de] Geburtsjahr Vater (vierstellig) [1999-2021] Q507:lb0082_v1 biol

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q503;lr3215!=1,-1

Q508 Where was your father born?

In Germany 1
In my country of origin 2
In another country 3

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q508:lr2117 biol lr2117 Country Of Birth Father

Q503;lr3215!=1,-1

Q509 What school leaving certificate did your father obtain?

She left school without a leaving certificate
She completed compulsory schooling
She completed further education
Do not know
Can not / Prefer not to answer

1

Q509:lr2118 biol lr2118 Level Of Education Father

Q503;lr3215!=1,-1

Q510 Did your father complete vocational training or a university degree?

Yes, vocational training
1
Yes, university degree
2
No, he did not complete training or a university degree
3
Don't know
4
Can not / Prefer not to answer
-1

Q510:lb0110 biol lb0110 Father: Completed Occupational Training, Studies

Q511 Do you have any other relatives with whom you are usually in closer contact?

Yes 1
No 2
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q511:lr3217 biol lr3217 Other Relatives 2@Q516,-1@Q516

Q511;lr3217=1

Q512 How many relatives do you have with whom you are usually in closer contact?

Number of relatives 1:99
Q512:lr3218 biol lr3218 Number of other relatives

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q511;lr3217=1

Q513 Where do these relatives live now?

Please mark all responses that apply!

	1	11	1	
Here in my				
In this town	/location b	ut in a di	fferent household/accommodation 1	
Elsewhere in	ı Germany		1	
In my count	ry of origir	1	1	
Elsewhere al	oroad		1	
Can not / Pr	efer not to	answer	-1	
Q513:lr3221	biol	lr3221	other relatives: in same household	1@Q516
Q513:lr3222	biol	lr3222	other relatives: same place, but different househ	iold 1@Q516
Q513:lr3223 biol lr3223 other relatives: elsewhere in germany				1@Q516
Q513:lr3224	bioimmig	birelhdr	BI: Family Country of Origin: Distant Relatives	
Q513:lr3224	biol	lr3224	other relatives: in country of origin	
Q513:lr3225	biol	lr3225	other relatives: elsewhere abroad	

Q516 In the last year, i.e. in 2020, have you personally made payments or given financial support to relatives or other persons outside this household?

Please mark all responses that apply!

To your pare	1				
To your child	1				
To your spou	se	1			
To other rela	1				
To non-relati	ives			1	
No, I did not	ts of this kind	1			
Can not / Pr	-1				
Q516:plj0131	blp	blp_202_01	Payments To Parents,-Inlaw Previou	us Yr	
Q516:plj0131	pl	plj0131	Payments To Parents,-Inlaw Previou	us Yr	
Q516:plj0135	blp	blp_202_02	Payments To Children Previous Yr		1@Q519
Q516:plj0135	pl	plj0135	Payments To Children Previous Yr		1@Q519
Q516:plj0139	blp	blp_202_03	Payments To Spouse Previous Yr		1@Q521
Q516:plj0139	pl	plj0139	Payments To Spouse Previous Yr		1@Q521
Q516:plj0143	blp	blp_202_04	Payments To Relatives Previous Yr		1@Q523
Q516:plj0143	pl	plj0143	Payments To Relatives Previous Yr		1@Q523
Q516:plj0147	blp	blp_202_05	Payments To Others Previous Yr		1@Q525
Q516:plj0147	pl	plj0147	Payments To Others Previous Yr		1@Q525
Q516:plj0151	blp	blp_202_06	No Payments Previous Yr		1@Q527
Q516:plj0151 pl plj0151 No Payments Previous Yr					1@Q527

Q516;plj0131=1

Q517 What was the total amount you gave to support your parents or parents-in-law in 2020?

If you don't know exactly, please state an approximate figure.

```
Euros 1:999999

Q517:plj0132_v2 blp blp_202_07 [de] Betrag an Eltern/Schwiegereltern (Euro)
Q517:plj0132_v2 pl plj0132_h [de] An Eltern, Schwiegereltern Betrag [harmonisiert]
Q517:plj0132_v2 pl plj0132_v2 [de] Betrag an Eltern/Schwiegereltern (Euro) [2002-2021]
```

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q516;plj0131=1

Q518 Where was the person who received these payments from you living?

Please mark all responses that apply!

```
In Germany
                                     1
                                     1
In my country of origin
                                     1
In another country
Can not / Prefer not to answer
                                    -1
Q518:plj0133 v2
                  blp
                        blp 202 12
                                             [de] In Deutschland: An Eltern, Schwiegereltern
Q518:plj0133_v2
                  pl
                        plj0133_h
                                             [de] Leben Eltern in Deutschland oder Ausland
                                            [harmonisiert]
                                            [de] Eltern leben in Deutschland [1997-2021]
Q518:plj0133_v2
                        plj0133_v2
                  pl
Q518:pli0639
                  blp
                        blp_518_01_q289
                                            [de] Eltern/ Schwiegereltern leben im Herkunftsland
Q518:plj0639
                                            [de] Eltern/Schwiegereltern leben im Herkunftsland
                  pl
                        plj0639
                                            [de] Eltern/ Schwiegereltern leben in anderem Land
Q518:punt142
                  blp
                        blp_518_02_q289
Q518:punt142
                        plj0640
                                            [de] Eltern/ Schwiegerelternleben in einem anderen
                  pl
                                            Land
```

Q516;plj0135=1

Q519 What was the total amount you gave to support your children in 2020?

If you don't know exactly, please state an approximate figure.

```
        Euros
        1:999999

        Q519:plj0136_v2
        blp
        blp_202_08
        [de] Betrag an Kinder (Euro)

        Q519:plj0136_v2
        pl
        plj0136_h
        [de] An Kinder Betrag [harmonisiert]

        Q519:plj0136_v2
        pl
        plj0136_v2
        [de] Betrag an Kinder (Euro) [2002-2021]
```

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q516;plj0135=1

Q520 Where was the person who received these payments from you living?

Please mark all responses that apply!

In Germany		1	
In my country of	f origin	1	
In another coun	try	1	
Can not / Prefer	not to ans	swer -1	
Q520:plj0137_v2	blp	blp_202_13	[de] In Deutschland: An Kinder leben in Deutschland
Q520:plj0137_v2	pl	plj0137_h	[de] Kinder leben in Deutschland oder im Ausland [harmonisiert]
Q520:plj0137_v2	pl	plj0137_v2	[de] Kinder leben in Deutschland [1997-2021]
Q520:plj0641	bioimmig	birelhc	BI: Family Country of Origin: Children
Q520:plj0641	blp	blp_520_01_q289	[de] Kinder leben im Herkunftsland
Q520:plj0641	pl	plj0641	[de] Kinder leben im Herkunftsland
Q520:punt242	blp	blp_520_02_q289	[de] Kinder leben in anderem Land
Q520:punt242	pl	plj0642	[de] Kinder leben in einem anderen Land

Q516;plj0139=1

Q521 What was the total amount you gave to support your spouse or divorced spouse in

If you don't know exactly, please state an approximate figure.

	Euros	1:9999	99		
	Q521:plj0	140_v2	blp	blp_202_09	[de] Betrag 2016 an (geschiedenen) Ehepartner (Euro)
	Q521:plj0	140_v2	pl	plj0140_h	[de] An Ehepartner Betrag [harmonisiert]
Q521:plj0140_v2 pl		plj0140_v2	[de] Euro Betrag 2016 an (geschiedenen) Ehepartner (Euro)		
					[2002-2021]

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q516;plj0139=1

In Germany

Q522 Where was the person who received these payments from you living?

Please mark all responses that apply!

/			
In my country of origin		1	
In another country		1	
Can not / Prefer	not to ans	wer -1	
Q522:plj0142_v2	blp	blp_202_14	[de] In Deutschland: An (geschiedene) Ehepartner
Q522:plj0142_v2	pl	plj0142_h	[de] Wohnort EhepartnerIn/geschiedener EhepartnerIn [harmonisiert]
Q522:plj0142_v2	pl	plj0142_v2	[de] EhepartnerIn/geschiedener EhepartnerIn lebt in Deutschland [1997-2021]
Q522:plj0643	bioimmig	birelhsp	BI: Family Country of Origin: Spouse, Partner
Q522:plj0643	blp	blp_522_01_q289	[de] Ehepartner/ geschiedener Ehepartner lebt im Herkunftsland
Q522:plj0643	pl	plj0643	[de] Ehepartner/ geschiedener Ehepartner lebt im Herkunftsland
Q522:punt342	blp	blp_522_02_q289	[de] Ehepartner/ geschiedener Ehepartner lebt in anderem Land
Q522:punt342	pl	plj0644	[de] Ehepartner/ geschiedener Ehepartner lebt in einem anderen Land

Q516;plj0143=1

Q523 What was the total amount you gave to support other relatives in 2020?

If you don't know exactly, please state an approximate figure.

Euros 1:999999

Q523:plj0144_v2 blp blp_202_10 [de] Betrag an sonstige Verwandte (Euro)

Q523:plj0144_v2 pl plj0144_h [de] An sonst. Verwandte Betrag [harmonisiert]

Q523:plj0144_v2 pl plj0144_v2 [de] Euro Betrag an sonstige Verwandte (Euro) [2002-2021]

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q516;plj0143=1

Q524 Where was the person who received these payments from you living?

Please mark all responses that apply!

In Germany 1
In my country of origin 1
In another country 1
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q524:plj0145_v2 blp_202_15 [de] In Deutschland: An Verwandte leben in blp Deutschland [de] Leben sonst. Verwandte in Dtschl.o.Ausl. Q524:plj0145_v2 plj0145_h [harmonisiert] Q524:plj0145_v2 plj0145_v2 [de] Verwandte leben in Deutschland [1997-2021] Q524:plj0645 bioimmig BI: Family Country of Origin: Distant Relatives birelhdr Q524:plj0645 [de] Verwandte leben im Herkunftsland blp blp_524_01_q289 Q524:plj0645 [de] Verwandte leben im Herkunftsland pl plj0645 blp Q524:punt442 blp_524_02_q289 [de] Verwandte leben in anderem Land Q524:punt442 plj0646 [de] Verwandte leben in einem anderen Land pl

Q516;plj0147=1

Q525 What was the total amount you gave to support unrelated persons in 2020?

If you don't know exactly, please state an approximate figure.

Euros 1:999999

Q525:plj0148_v2 blp blp_202_11 [de] Betrag an nicht verwandte Person (Euro)
Q525:plj0148_v2 pl plj0148_h [de] An nicht verwandte Person Betrag [harmonisiert]
Q525:plj0148_v2 pl plj0148_v2 [de] Betrag an nicht Verwandte (Euro) [2002-2021]

Can not / Prefer not to answer -1

Q516;plj0147=1

Q526 Where was the person who received these payments from you living?

Please mark all responses that apply!

In Germany		1	
In my country o	f orig	in 1	
In another coun	try	1	
Can not / Prefer	not t	o answer -1	
Q526:plj0149_v2	blp	blp_202_16	[de] In Deutschland: An Personen leben in
			Deutschland
Q526:plj0149_v2	pl	plj0149_h	[de] Leben nichtverwandte P.in Dtschl.o.Ausl.
			[harmonisiert]
Q526:plj0149_v2	pl	plj0149_v2	[de] Personen leben in Deutschland [1997-2021]
Q526:plj0647	blp	blp_526_01_q289	[de] Nicht- Verwandte leben im Ausland
			Herkunftsland
Q526:plj0647	pl	plj0647	[de] Nicht- Verwandte leben im Ausland
See a projection	ľ	1.3	Herkunftsland
Q526:punt542	blp	blp_526_02_q289	[de] Nicht- Verwandte leben in anderem Land
Q526:punt542	pl	pli0648	[de] Nicht- Verwandte leben in einem anderen Land
2020.00.12	Γ,	P.,100.0	[as] to

Q527 How satisfied are you currently with your life in general?

Please respond again using a scale. o means: completely dissatisfied. 10 means: completely satisfied. You can use the values in between to rank your rating.

o = Completel	y dis	satisfied		0		
I				1		
2				2		
3				3		
4				4		
5				5		
6				6		
7				7		
8				8		
9				9		
10 = Completely satisfied						
Can not / Prefer not to answer -1						
					Life Satisfaction	
Q527:plh0182 pl plh0182 Curi				ent Life Satisfaction		